

## Higher Education State Fact Book Louisiana Board of Regents

#### 2020-2021

NOTE: Data are subject to change

11/15/2021



## **Table of Contents**

Methodology	3
State	4
Four-Year Institutions	7
Two-Year and Technical Colleges	10
LSU System	13
Louisiana State University A&M	16
Louisiana State University – Alexandria	19
Louisiana State University – Eunice	22
Louisiana State University – Shreveport	25
LSU – Health Sciences Center – New Orleans	28
LSU – Health Sciences Center – Shreveport	31
Paul M. Hebert Law Center	34
SU System	37
Southern University A&M	40
Southern University – New Orleans	43
Southern University – Shreveport	46
Southern University Law Center	49
UL System	52
Grambling State University	55
Louisiana Tech University	58
McNeese State University	61
Nicholls State University	64
Northwestern State University	67
Southeastern Louisiana University	70
University of Louisiana – Lafayette	73
University of Louisiana – Monroe	76
University of New Orleans	79
LCTC System	82
Baton Rouge Community College	
Capital Area Technical College	
Bossier Parish Community College	
Central Louisiana Technical College	
Delgado Community College	97
Elaine P. Nunez Community College	100
L.E. Fletcher Technical Community College	
Louisiana Delta Community College	
Northeast Louisiana Technical College	
Northshore Technical Community College	
Northwest Louisiana Technical College	
River Parishes Community College	
South Central Louisiana Technical College	
South Louisiana Community College	
Acadiana Technical College	
SOWELA Technical Community College	

# Methodology

#### • All calculations utilize data submitted by the campuses to the Louisiana Board of Regents.

• Enrollment Profile is the unduplicated fall headcount within the institution and includes fall enrollment that occurs throughout the semester, as reported by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Statewide Student Profile System.

• Full-Time Equivalent Enrollment is based on the data reported by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Statewide Student Profile System

• Full-Time Equivalent Enrollment is calculated from the credit/contact hour data as follows: annual undergraduate credit hours are divided by 30; annual graduate credit hours are divided by 24.

- Enrollment Demographics are based on the Statewide Student Profile data submission.
- Enrollment Demographics include enrollment that occurs throughout the fall semester.
- Enrollment Demographics are unduplicated within each institution.
- Awards reported are based on data submitted by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Completers Data System.
- Completers are calculated based on the count of unique individuals at each award level within each institution.
- Programs with the highest number of completions uses the Board of Regent's Completer Data System and reflects programs with the highest 3-year average number of completers.
- $\cdot$  Time-to-Degree reflects the average number of years it took to get the award
- Faculty Employment is based on the data submitted by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Employee Salary Data System.
- Full-time Equivalent Employment is calculated based on the total percent effort reported by the campuses.
- Fall to spring retention calculates the percentage of first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students retained from the fall semester to the spring semester.
- $\cdot$  1st to 2nd year retention calculates the percentage of first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students retained from the cohort fall to following fall.
- 1st to 3rd year retention calculates the percentage of first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students retained from the cohort fall to the third fall. (Example: Students entering Year 2009 retained to Fall 2011)
- See footnotes on each page.

Enrollment Demographics

Awards

**Retention Rates** 

Statewide

## **State Public Higher Education Institution**

E-11 2044					
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
228,913	211,248	212,359	211,747	214,205	212,474
89.4%	89.4%	88.6%	87.8%	86.9%	85.7%
10.6%	10.6%	11.4%	12.2%	13.1%	14.3%
19,453	23,276	24,306	22,095	21,994	22,100
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
204,587	188,785	188,221	186,001	186,228	182,153
38,606	34,831	34,326	35,394	35,548	33,329
19%	18%	18%	19%	19%	18%
13,620	14,140	14,786	14,958	14,119	12,584
7%	7%	8%	8%	8%	7%
152,361	139,814	139,109	135,649	136,561	136,240
74%	74%	74%	73%	73%	75%
AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
181,560.1	160,937.5	162,466.3	164,764.4	165,479.0	164,777.5
109,074.0	92,264.9	91,314.5	92,007.2	91,832.4	88,273
56,456.1	52,396.1	53,923.6	53,975.5	53,324.1	54,196
16,030.0	16,276.5	17,228.2	18,781.7	20,322.5	22,309
AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
35.6%	36.5%	37.5%	39.1%	39.8%	38.0%
18.3%	25.0%	24.6%	26.1%	26.4%	28.2%
31.9%	44.7%	45.6%	48.3%	47.6%	48.6%
0	1,312	1,563	1,814	2,423	2,373
0	25,053	23,238	25,566	23,646	24,911
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
89.9%	88.7%	88.1%	87.3%	86.3%	84.6%
7.5%	8.2%	9.0%	9.9%	10.8%	12.8%
2.7%	3.1%	2.9%	2.8%	2.8%	2.6%
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
65.2%	62.6%	63.7%	64.5%	63.5%	63.0%
34.8%	35.7%	36.3%	35.5%	36.5%	37.0%
0.0%	1.7%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
72.6%	77.2%	77.8%	77.4%	77.7%	78.2%
27.4%	22.8%	22.2%	22.6%	22.3%	21.8%
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
41.7%	41.3%	40.6%	40.0%	39.7%	38.5%
58.3%	58.7%	59.4%	60.0%	60.3%	61.5%
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
56.1%	53.8%	53.3%	52.8%	52.0%	52.5%
30.0%	29.0%	29.2%	29.0%	29.3%	29.3%
3.2%	4.8%	5.0%	5.2%	5.3%	5.6%
1.8%	2.1%	2.1%	2.3%	2.3%	2.4%
1.0 /0					
0.6%	0.6%	0.7%	0.7%	0.7%	0.7%
	0.6% 0.1%	0.7% 0.1%	0.7% 0.5%	0.7% 0.6%	0.7% 0.7%
0.6%					
0.6% 0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.5%	0.6%	0.7%
	<ul> <li>19,453</li> <li>Fall 2011</li> <li>204,587</li> <li>38,606</li> <li>199%</li> <li>13,620</li> <li>7%</li> <li>152,361</li> <li>74%</li> <li>AY 2011-12</li> <li>181,560.1</li> <li>109,074.0</li> <li>56,456.1</li> <li>16,030.0</li> <li>AY 2011-12</li> <li>35.6%</li> <li>34.8%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2011</li> <li>65.2%</li> <li>34.8%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2011</li> <li>72.6%</li> <li>27.4%</li> <li>AW 2014</li> <li>41.7%</li> <li>58.3%</li> <li>Fall 2011</li> <li>58.3%</li> <li>Fall 2011</li> </ul>	19,45323,236Pail 204,323Pail 204,323204,32434,83133,80034,831113,200113,2011152,30113,21411152,30113,23411152,30114,2143110,010114,2143110,010114,2143110,010114,2143110,010114,2143110,010114,2143110,010114,2143110,010114,2143110,010112,1141110,010112,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,010114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,11411110,01114,114111	19,45323,27624,306Fal 204Fal 2016Fal 2017204,53734,83334,32333,60034,83134,32634,01014,14014,786113,62014,14014,786115,230139,814139,10974%74%74%74%139,814139,10974%143,914139,10974%142,014142,014110,0740102,2164162,3163110,0300162,736331,32875,64561162,316331,32876,4561162,316331,32871,030144,73243,63871,03024,61331,32874,6141141,314143,63874,6141141,31434,31474,6141141,31434,31474,6141141,314141,31474,6141141,314141,31474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,314141,61474,6141141,614141,61474,6141141,614141,61474,6141141,614141,61474,6141 <td< td=""><td>19,45323,27624,30622,095Fail 201Fail 2014Fail 2014Fail 2014204,58734,83134,32335,39438,60034,83134,32435,39438,60034,83134,32431,394113,60014,14014,78614,958113,600139,814139,10936,647115,2361131,941139,109135,649118,5001610,937.5162,463164,764119,070492,264991,314.592,070,12116,0300162,763162,76336,970,13116,0300162,76317,228.931,970,13116,0300162,76317,278.931,970,13116,0300162,76317,278.931,970,13116,030014,17914,37834,370,13116,030014,17014,17834,370,13116,030014,17914,139,1334,370,13116,030014,17014,130,1314,170,13116,030014,17014,130,1314,170,13116,030014,17014,130,1314,170,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,170,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,1</td><td>19,45323,27624,30622,09521,994<b>Pal 201Fal 201Fal 201Fal 201</b>20,4537188,785188,221186,001186,2313,860434,83134,32335,54435,5443,199188,8014,10314,90414,9051,199188,80188,80189,10314,1031,199133,101135,013135,014139,103135,0141,197<b>4701-174701-184701-191730A 2011-124701-174701-184701-191730</b>1,19,07492,264991,314592,074391,33241,19,07492,264991,314592,074391,33241,19,07492,264991,314592,074391,33241,19,07492,264991,314592,074391,33241,19,07492,264991,314592,074391,33241,19,07492,264991,314592,074393,8341,19,07492,264991,314591,33493,8341,19,07492,074331,33431,33431,3341,19,07492,074314,13414,13414,1341,19,07492,074314,13414,13414,1341,19,07492,074314,13414,13414,1341,19,07492,074314,13414,13414,1341,19,07414,13414,13414,13414,1341,19,07414,13414,13414,13414,134<t< td=""></t<></td></td<>	19,45323,27624,30622,095Fail 201Fail 2014Fail 2014Fail 2014204,58734,83134,32335,39438,60034,83134,32435,39438,60034,83134,32431,394113,60014,14014,78614,958113,600139,814139,10936,647115,2361131,941139,109135,649118,5001610,937.5162,463164,764119,070492,264991,314.592,070,12116,0300162,763162,76336,970,13116,0300162,76317,228.931,970,13116,0300162,76317,278.931,970,13116,0300162,76317,278.931,970,13116,030014,17914,37834,370,13116,030014,17014,17834,370,13116,030014,17914,139,1334,370,13116,030014,17014,130,1314,170,13116,030014,17014,130,1314,170,13116,030014,17014,130,1314,170,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,170,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,13116,030014,130,1314,130,1314,130,1	19,45323,27624,30622,09521,994 <b>Pal 201Fal 201Fal 201Fal 201</b> 20,4537188,785188,221186,001186,2313,860434,83134,32335,54435,5443,199188,8014,10314,90414,9051,199188,80188,80189,10314,1031,199133,101135,013135,014139,103135,0141,197 <b>4701-174701-184701-191730A 2011-124701-174701-184701-191730</b> 1,19,07492,264991,314592,074391,33241,19,07492,264991,314592,074391,33241,19,07492,264991,314592,074391,33241,19,07492,264991,314592,074391,33241,19,07492,264991,314592,074391,33241,19,07492,264991,314592,074393,8341,19,07492,264991,314591,33493,8341,19,07492,074331,33431,33431,3341,19,07492,074314,13414,13414,1341,19,07492,074314,13414,13414,1341,19,07492,074314,13414,13414,1341,19,07492,074314,13414,13414,1341,19,07414,13414,13414,13414,1341,19,07414,13414,13414,13414,134 <t< td=""></t<>

**Enrollment Demographics** 

## **State Public Higher Education Institution**

State I ubit inghei	Luuca		iistitu	lion		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				762	1,730	1,497
Career Tech 9+cr				357	1,663	1,310
Certificates	4,852	5,694	5,963	7,048	7,606	6,798
Diplomas	3,522	2,379	2,483	2,939	2,797	2,616
Associate Degrees	5,854	5,742	5,726	5,890	5,855	5,852
Upper Grad Cert					1	16
Bachelor's Degrees	18,449	18,980	19,030	19,496	19,479	19,355
Grad Certificate	61	117	180	362	226	282
Master's Degrees	5,144	5,331	5,556	6,429	7,178	8,382
Specialist	40	45	42	43	36	39
Doctoral Degrees	583	554	527	572	583	548
Professional Degrees	1,027	1,084	1,036	1,063	1,061	1,093
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	39,532	39,926	40,543	44,961	48,215	47,788
Total Unduplicated Completers	36,825	37,270	37,755	41,350	44,091	43,671
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers						
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						8,599
Health Professions And Related Programs						8,490
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						6,407
Education						2,746
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						2,669
Engineering						1,884
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						1,579
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr		0	0	909	2,211	1,811
Career Tech 9+cr		0	0	373	1,818	1,470
Certificates	5,489	6,348	6,688	7,599	8,376	7,456
Diplomas	3,616	2,454	2,550	2,995	2,864	2,683
Associate Degrees	5,962	5,821	5,798	5,984	5,965	5,973
Upper Grad Cert					1	16
Bachelor's Degrees	18,736	19,218	19,283	19,760	19,763	19,651
Grad Certificate	61	117	182	370	228	325
Master's Degrees	5,156	5,358	5,574	6,447	7,197	8,394
Specialist	40	45	42	43	36	39
Doctoral Degrees	583	554	527	572	583	548
Professional Degrees	1,027	1,084	1,036	1,063	1,061	1,093
Total	40,670	40,999	41,680	46,115	50,103	49,459
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree, Full-Time						
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree, Full-Time First-Time Freshmen	5.0	4.9	4.9	4.9	4.9	4.9

	State I ubite inghei	Luucu		istitu	.1011		
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	10,786	10,164	10,053	10,420	10,609	10,070
	White	8,237.0	7,355.0	7,176.0	7,413	7,426	6,972
	Black	1,414.0	1,669.0	1,666.0	1,715	1,871	1,792
	Hispanic of any race	181.0	215.0	198.0	219	218	218
	All Others	954.0	925.0	1,013.0	1,073	1,094	1,088
	Female	5,297.0	5,009.0	5,082.0	5,260	5,400	5,216
	Male	5,489.0	5,155.0	4,971.0	5,160	5,209	4,854
	Faculty FTE	8,547.1	7,902.6	7,840.4	8,085.4	8,263.4	7,978.4
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
	Head Count	1,391	1,397	1,433	1,530	1,374	1,410
	White	1,060.0	1,006.0	1,023.0	1,092	918	935
	Black	279.0	311.0	317.0	338	350	377
and the /Ctoff	Hispanic of any race	20.0	37.0	31.0	41	49	41
5	All Others	32.0	43.0	62.0	59	57	57
R	Female	735.0	733.0	749.0	821	745	772
	Male	656.0	664.0	684.0	709	629	638
	Faculty FTE	1,385.4	1,390.7	1,427.4	1,519.3	1,365.9	1,402.3
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	7,442.0	6,312.0	6,767.0	7,069	7,458	7,308
	White	4,975.0	3,931.0	4,112.0	4,310	4,599	4,522
	Black	1,873.0	1,779.0	1,918.0	2,059	2,148	2,065
	Hispanic of any race	121.0	134.0	148.0	162	176	175
	All Others	473.0	468.0	589.0	538	535	546
	Female	4,814.0	3,848.0	4,189.0	4,332	4,626	4,482
	Male	2,628.0	2,464.0	2,578.0	2,737	2,832	2,826
	Faculty FTE	7,246.5	6,104.9	6,556.1	6,826.3	7,233.9	7,105.1
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>		80.4%	69.9%	64.2%	76.1%	83.3%
	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	66.1%	64.6%	65.0%	65.3%	66.6%	67.8%
		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	60.6%	62.7%	60.8%	62.5%	62.3%	63.7%
2	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06(4yr)	2010-11(4yr)	2011-12(4yr)	2012-13(4yr)	2013-14(4yr)	2014-15(4yr)
	4-Year and 2-Year Institutions Combined	2008-09(2yr)	2013-14(2yr)	2014-15(2yr)	2015-16(2yr)	2016-17(2уг)	2017-18(2yr)
	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$	35.3%	39%	39%	41%	43%	44%
		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
, ,	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$	46.4%	51.8%	51.5%	52.8%	54.1%	55.5%
	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	41.8%	40.0%	39.3%	41.7%	43.1%	44.0%

1 - Technical Colleges & Institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: Bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; First-time, Full-time, Degree-seeking Students, Completing at any Louisiana Public Institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; First-time, Full-time, Degree-seeking students

Retention

## **Four-Year Institutions**

	1 motit					
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	140,571	139,774	141,819	142,385	143,915	149,064
% Undergraduate	85.7%	86.3%	85.3%	84.3%	83.0%	82.1%
% Graduate	14.3%	13.7%	14.7%	15.7%	17.0%	17.9%
Preparatory Headcount	7,369	13,287	13,805	12,796	12,919	15,139
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	120,408	120,604	120,983	120,019	119,414	122,452
First-Time Student	20,940	22,102	22,135	23,164	22,766	23,321
Percent FTIC	17%	18%	18%	19%	19%	19%
Transfer Student	6,929	6,606	6,511	6,309	6,131	6,192
Percent Transfer	6%	5%	5%	5%	5%	5%
Other	92,539	91,896	92,337	90,546	90,517	92,939
Percent Other	77%	76%	76%	75%	76%	76%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	123,183.6	118,054.9	119,278.6	120,952.0	121,473.2	124,079.2
Lower Level FTE	52,455.3	50,028.9	48,806.4	48,916.5	48,602.2	48,560
Upper Level FTE	56,456.1	52,396.1	53,923.6	53,975.5	53,324.1	54,196
Grad FTE	14,272.2	15,629.9	16,548.5	18,060.1	19,546.9	21,323
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	35.0%	32.5%	33.0%	34.2%	34.0%	32.6%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	31.8%	37.1%	36.9%	38.6%	39.1%	40.2%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	65.8%	71.3%	69.9%	72.6%	71.7%	67.2%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0.0	43	137	154	219	218
Number of Students on GO Grants	0.0	15,703	15,548	17,394	16,097	16,617
Charles to Outsta				E-112040	E-11 2040	
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	Fall 2011 86.0%	Fall 2016 84.9%	Fall 2017 84.0%	83.0%	81.8%	Fall 2020 80.3%
% from Louisiana	86.0%	84.9%	84.0%	83.0%	81.8%	80.3%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	86.0% 10.3%	84.9% 11.1%	84.0% 12.3%	83.0% 13.4%	81.8% 14.7%	80.3% 16.6%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	86.0% 10.3% 3.7%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0%	84.0% 12.3% 3.8%	83.0% 13.4% 3.6%	81.8% 14.7% 3.6%	80.3% 16.6% 3.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016	84.0% 12.3% 3.8% Fall 2017	83.0% 13.4% 3.6% Fall 2018	81.8% 14.7% 3.6% Fall 2019	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 72.6% 27.4%	84.0% 12.3% 3.8% Fall 2017 71.6%	83.0% 13.4% 3.6% Fall 2018 72.1% 27.9%	81.8% 14.7% 3.6% Fall 2019 70.8%	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> </ul>	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 72.6%	84.0% 12.3% 3.8% Fall 2017 71.6% 28.4%	83.0% 13.4% 3.6% Fall 2018 72.1%	81.8% 14.7% 3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2%	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 72.6% 27.4% 0.0%	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 71.6% 28.4% 0.0%	83.0% 13.4% 3.6% Fall 2018 72.1% 27.9% 0.0%	81.8% 14.7% 3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0%	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011 79.6%	84.9% 11.1% <b>Fall 2016</b> 72.6% 27.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2016</b>	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fail 2017</b> 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fail 2017</b> 84.7%	83.0% 13.4% <b>Fall 2018</b> 72.1% 27.9% 0.0% <b>Fall 2018</b>	81.8% 14.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% <b>Fall 2019</b>	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> </ul>	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 72.6% 27.4% 0.0% Fall 2016 84.4%	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% 15.3%	83.0% 13.4% <b>Fall 2018</b> 72.1% 27.9% 0.0% <b>Fall 2018</b>	81.8% 14.7% 3.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.9% 14.1%	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Dudisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> </ul>	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011 79.6% 20.4% Fall 2011	84.9% 11.1% <b>Fall 2016</b> 72.6% 27.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2016</b> 84.4% 15.6% <b>Fall 2016</b>	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% 15.3% <b>Fall 2017</b>	83.0% 13.4% <b>Fall 2018</b> 72.1% 27.9% 0.0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 85.1% 14.9% <b>Fall 2018</b>	81.8% 14.7% 56% 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2019	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> </ul>	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011 79.6% 20.4% Fall 2011 41.4%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 72.6% 27.4% 0.0% Fall 2016 84.4% 15.6% Fall 2016	84.0% 12.3% Fall 2017 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 84.7% 15.3% Fall 2017	83.0% 13.4% <b>Fall 2018</b> 72.1% 27.9% 0.0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 14.9% <b>Fall 2018</b>	81.8% 14.7% 5600 56112019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% 56112019 56312019 56312019	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> </ul>	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011 79.6% 20.4% Fall 2011 41.4% 58.6%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 27.4% 0.0% Fall 2016 84.4% 15.6% Fall 2016 41.3%	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% 15.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2%	83.0% 13.4% <b>Fall 2018</b> 72.1% 27.9% 0.0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 45.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> <b>Fall 2018</b> 40.8%	81.8% (14.7%) (54) (54) (54) (54) (54) (54) (54) (54	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Dart-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> </ul>	86.0% 10.3% <b>Fall 2011</b> 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2011</b> 79.6% 20.4% <b>Fall 2011</b> 41.4% 58.6% <b>Fall 2011</b>	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 27.6% 27.4% 0.0% 6412016 84.4% 15.6% Fall 2016 41.3% 58.7% Fall 2016	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% 15.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 58.8%	83.0% 13.4% <b>Fall 2018</b> 72.1% 27.9% 0.0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 45.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> 40.8% 59.2%	81.8% 14.7% 561 562 562 562 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563 563	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender         % Male         % Female         Race         % White	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 0.0% Fall 2011 79.6% 20.4% Fall 2011 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2011	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 72.6% 27.4% 0.0% Fall 2016 84.4% 15.6% Fall 2016 41.3% 58.7% Fall 2016	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 58.8% <b>Fall 2017</b>	83.0% 13.4% 5412018 72.1% 27.9% 0.0% 5412018 85.1% 14.9% 5412018 40.8% 59.2% 59.2%	81.8% 14.7% 5412019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% 5412019 85.9% 14.1% 5412019 40.4% 59.6%	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2020 56.1%
% from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender         % Male         % Female         Race         % White         % Black or African American	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011 79.6% 20.4% Fall 2011 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2011 61.5% 24.7%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 27.6% 27.4% 0.0% Fall 2016 84.4% 15.6% Fall 2016 41.3% 58.7% Fall 2016 58.7%	84.0% 12.3% Fall 2017 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 84.7% 15.3% Fall 2017 41.2% 58.8% Fall 2017 57.9% 24.6%	83.0% 13.4% 567 572.1% 27.9% 0.0% 573.9% 573.9% 573.4% 57.4% 543.0%	81.8% 14.7% 5612019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% 5612019 5639% 14.1% 59.6% 59.6% 56.7% 56.7%	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2020 56.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Full-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011 79.6% 20.4% Fall 2011 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2011 61.5% 24.7% 2.9%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 27.4% 0.0% Fall 2016 84.4% 15.6% Fall 2016 58.7% Fall 2016 58.1% 24.0% 4.7%	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% 15.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 58.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 53.8%	83.0% 13.4% 5612 2018 72.1% 27.9% 0.0% 512 2018 74.9% 541 2018 59.2% 57.4% 57.4% 24.6% 15.2%	81.8% (14.7%) (54) (54) (54) (54) (54) (54) (55) (54) (55) (54) (54	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2020 56.1% 25.5% 5.5%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Asian	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011 79.6% 20.4% Fall 2011 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2011 61.5% 24.7% 2.9% 1.9%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 72.6% 27.4% 0.0% Fall 2016 84.4% 15.6% Fall 2016 58.7% Fall 2016 58.1% 24.0% 4.7%	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% 15.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 58.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 24.6% 4.9%	83.0% (13.4% (3.6%) (5al) 2018 (27.9%) (27.9%) (5al) 2018 (5al) 2018 (5al) 2018 (59.2%) (5al) 2018 (57.4%) (5.2%) (5.2%) (5.2%)	81.8% 14.7% 56112019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% 5412019 70.8% 70.8\% 70	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2020 56.1% 25.5% 5.7%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011 79.6% 20.4% Fall 2011 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2011 61.5% 24.7% 2.9% 1.9% 0.5%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 27.4% 27.4% 6 72.6% 12.6% 8 4 27.4% 15.6% 6 8 4.4% 15.6% 6 8 4.4% 15.6% 6 8 4 1.3% 6 1 5 8.7% 6 1 5 8.1% 1 5 8.1% 1 2 4.0% 1 5 8.1% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5% 1 5 8.5	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% 15.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 58.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 24.6% 24.6% 4.9% 2.2%	83.0% (13.4% (3.6%) (5al 2018) (27.9%) (27.9%) (30.0%) (5al 2018) (5al 2018) (59.2%) (59.2%) (59.2%) (57.4%) (57.4%) (55.2%) (5.2%) (5.2%) (5.2%) (5.2%) (5.2%) (5.2%)	81.8% 14.7% 56112019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% 6112019 70.8% 70	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2020 56.1% 25.5% 5.7% 2.6% 0.8%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	86.0% 10.3% <b>Fall 2011</b> 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2011</b> 79.6% 20.4% <b>Fall 2011</b> 41.4% 58.6% <b>Fall 2011</b> 61.5% 24.7% 2.9% 1.9% 0.5% 0.1%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 72.6% 27.4% 0.0% Fall 2016 84.4% 15.6% Fall 2016 41.3% 58.7% Fall 2016 58.7% 58.1% 24.0% 24.0% 4.7% 2.2% 0.6%	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% 15.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 58.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 53.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 53.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 53.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 41.	83.0% 13.4% 5all 2018 72.1% 27.9% 0.0% 5all 2018 40.8% 59.2% 59.2% 59.2% 59.2% 40.8% 59.2% 50.2% 50	81.8% 14.7% 3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 30.0% Fall 2019 40.4% 59.6% 54.6% 55.6% 54.6% 55.6% 54.6% 55.6\% 55.6\%	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2020 56.1% 25.5% 5.7% 2.6% 0.8% 0.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Vhite% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	86.0% 10.3% 3.7% Fall 2011 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% Fall 2011 79.6% 20.4% Fall 2011 41.4% 58.6% Fall 2011 61.5% 24.7% 2.9% 1.9% 0.5% 0.1% 1.2%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 72.6% 27.4% 0.0% Fall 2016 84.4% 15.6% 641.3% 58.7% Fall 2016 58.7% 641.3% 7	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 71.6% 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% 741207 53.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 24.6% 24.6% 4.9% 24.6% 0.7% 0.1%	83.0% 13.4% 53.6% Fall 2018 27.9% 0.0% Fall 2018 40.8% 59.2% 59.2% 59.2% 59.2% 60.1% 14.9% 55.2% 12.5% 12.5% 13.5% 14	81.8% 14.7% 5all 2019 70.8% 29.2% 0.0% 5412019 14.1% 14.1% 59.6% 59.6% 59.6% 54.6% 55.6% 56.6% 56.6% 56.6% 56.6	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2020 56.1% 25.5% 5.7% 2.6% 0.8%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	86.0% 10.3% <b>Fall 2011</b> 75.0% 25.0% 0.0% <b>Fall 2011</b> 79.6% 20.4% <b>Fall 2011</b> 41.4% 58.6% <b>Fall 2011</b> 61.5% 24.7% 2.9% 1.9% 0.5% 0.1%	84.9% 11.1% 4.0% Fall 2016 72.6% 27.4% 0.0% Fall 2016 84.4% 15.6% Fall 2016 58.7% Fall 2016 24.0% 41.3% 58.7% 12.5% 0.6% 0.1% 0.1% 2.5%	84.0% 12.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 28.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.7% 15.3% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 58.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 53.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 53.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 53.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> 41.2% 41.	83.0% 13.4% 5all 2018 72.1% 27.9% 0.0% 5all 2018 40.8% 59.2% 59.2% 59.2% 59.2% 40.8% 59.2% 50.2% 50	81.8% 14.7% 3.6% Fall 2019 70.8% 29.2% 30.0% Fall 2019 40.4% 59.6% 54.6% 55.6% 54.6% 55.6% 54.6% 55.6\% 55.6\%	80.3% 16.6% 3.1% Fall 2020 68.7% 31.3% 0.0% Fall 2020 86.4% 13.6% Fall 2020 39.7% 60.3% Fall 2020 56.1% 25.5% 5.7% 2.6% 0.8% 0.1%

#### **Four-Year Institutions**

	n mout	utions				
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	5	9	7	7	4	4
Diplomas	0	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Degrees	1,475	877	873	908	932	852
Upper Grad Cert					1	16
Bachelor's Degrees	18,065	18,652	18,689	19,155	19,133	19,007
Grad Certificate	61	117	180	362	226	282
Master's Degrees	4,898	5,102	5,311	6,227	6,948	8,158
Specialist	40	45	42	43	36	39
Doctoral Degrees	550	530	507	535	561	523
Professional Degrees	182	401	370	384	386	392
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	25,276	25,733	25,979	27,621	28,227	29,273
Total Unduplicated Completers	25,137	25,536	25,796	27,319	27,976	29,014
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers						
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						6,637
Health Professions And Related Programs						3,959
Education						2,721
Engineering						1,862
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,540
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						1,307
Psychology						1,252
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	5	9	7	7	4	4
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	1,493	890	885	918	937	862
Upper Grad Cert					1	16
Bachelor's Degrees	18,352	18,890	18,942	19,419	19,417	19,303
Grad Certificate	61	117	182	370	228	325
Master's Degrees	4,910	5,129	5,329	6,245	6,967	8,170
Specialist	40	45	42	43	36	39
Doctoral Degrees	550	530	507	535	561	523
Professional Degrees	182	401	370	384	386	392
Total	25,593	26,011	26,264	27,921	28,537	29,634
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree, Full-Time						
First-Time Freshmen	5.0	4.9	4.9	4.9	4.9	4.9

#### **Four-Year Institutions**

	10	ui icui ilisti	utions				
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	6,139	6,247	6,299	6,634	6,721	6,659
	White	4,844.0	4,577.0	4,548.0	4,759	4,766	4,655
	Black	529.0	812.0	818.0	874	926	922
	Hispanic of any race	101.0	154.0	142.0	163	161	169
	All Others	665.0	704.0	791.0	838	868	913
	Female	2,915.0	2,987.0	3,053.0	3,214	3,303	3,337
	Male	3,224.0	3,260.0	3,246.0	3,420	3,418	3,322
	Faculty FTE	5,295.2	5,292.7	5,344.8	5,578.7	5,635.1	5,617.7
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
-	Head Count	730.0	832.0	829.0	891	772	788
2	White	589.0	609.0	601.0	650	522	530
nomilty/Staff	Black	119.0	175.0	169.0	181	194	207
2	Hispanic of any race	6.0	24.0	18.0	23	24	20
5	All Others	16.0	24.0	41.0	37	32	31
<del>1</del> 5	Female	344.0	412.0	405.0	454	389	400
	Male	386.0	420.0	424.0	437	383	388
	Faculty FTE	727.3	829.7	827.1	884.4	767.2	782.9
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	4,206.0	4,611.0	5,016.0	5,265	5,528	5,404
	White	3,077.0	3,043.0	3,185.0	3,358	3,572	3,529
	Black	740.0	1,151.0	1,281.0	1,399	1,423	1,348
	Hispanic of any race	68.0	98.0	112.0	125	135	130
	All Others	321.0		438.0	383	398	397
	Female	2,380.0	2,635.0	2,937.0	3,071	3,261	3,120
	Male	1,826.0	1,976.0	2,079.0	2,194	2,267	2,284
	Faculty FTE	4,108.7	4,515.4	4,912.9	5,129.7	5,414.0	5,309.2
_	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Dotoni	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	73.6%	72.3%	73.7%	73.4%	74.1%	76.5%
3		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18		2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	60.6%	62.7%	60.8%	62.5%	62.3%	63.7%
G	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduation	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution)		48%	48%	49%	51%	53%
uat	-	2005-06		2011-12	2012-13	2012-13	2013-14
tior	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	46.4%		51.5%	52.8%	54.1%	55.5%
	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (	(Public Only) <sup>6</sup> 46.9%	52.5%	52.3%	53.6%	55.1%	56.3%

1 - Technical Colleges & Institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: Bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; First-time, Full-time, Degree-seeking Students, Completing at any Louisiana Public Institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; First-time, Full-time, Degree-seeking students

Faculty/Staff

Retention

## **Two-Year and Technical Institutions**

I wo-rear and r						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	83,231	67,277	66,287	65,040	65,861	58,768
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	12,084	9,989	10,501	9,299	9,075	6,961
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	83,231	67,279	66,289	65,040	65,861	58,768
First-Time Student	17,666	12,729	12,191	12,230	12,782	10,008
Percent FTIC	21%	19%	18%	19%	19%	17%
Transfer Student	6,461	7,302	8,015	8,398	7,740	6,166
Percent Transfer	8%	11%	12%	13%	12%	10%
Other	59,104	47,248	46,083	44,412	45,339	42,594
Percent Other	71%	70%	70%	68%	69%	72%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	56,618.7	42,236.0	42,508.1	43,090.7	43,230.2	39,712.2
Lower Level FTE	56,619	42,236	42,508	43,091	43,230	39,712
Upper Level FTE						
Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	36.4%	42.9%	44.9%	47.4%	49.4%	48.1%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	3.3%	7.8%	6.7%	7.6%	8.0%	8.3%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	5.4%	11.5%	13.5%	15.4%	17.0%	18.1%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0.0	1,269	1,426	1,660	2,204	2,155
Number of Students on GO Grants	0.0	9,274	7,602	8,050	7,447	8,182
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	96.6%	96.8%	97.1%	96.9%	96.4%	95.8%
% from Out-of-State	2.4%	2.00/	1.00/	2.00/		
	2.170	2.0%	1.9%	2.0%	2.3%	2.9%
% from Out-of-Country	1.0%	1.2%	1.9%	2.0%	2.3% 1.2%	2.9% 1.3%
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status						
	1.0%	1.2%	1.0%	1.1%	1.2%	1.3%
Full-/Part-Time Status	1.0% Fall 2011	1.2% Fall 2016	1.0% Fall 2017	1.1% Fall 2018	1.2% Fall 2019	1.3% Fall 2020
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	1.0% <b>Fall 2011</b> 46.5%	1.2% <b>Fall 2016</b> 45.1%	1.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 45.1%	1.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> 46.3%	1.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 45.8%	1.3% <b>Fall 2020</b> 46.5%
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5%	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 54.9%	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 54.9%	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 53.7%	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 54.2%	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5%
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0%	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 54.9% 0.0%	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 54.9% 0.0%	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 53.7% 0.0%	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 54.2% 0.0%	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 54.9% 0.0% Fall 2016	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 54.9% 0.0% Fall 2017	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 53.7% 0.0% Fall 2018	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 54.2% 0.0% Fall 2019	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5%	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 54.9% 0.0% Fall 2016 64.6%	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 54.9% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4%	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 53.7% 0.0% Fall 2018 63.2%	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 54.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9%	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5%	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 54.9% 0.0% Fall 2016 64.6% 35.4%	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 54.9% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 34.6%	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 53.7% 0.0% Fall 2018 63.2% 36.8%	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 54.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1%	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2016 64.6% 35.4% Fall 2016	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 54.9% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 34.6% Fall 2017	1.1% Fail 2018 46.3% 0.0% Fail 2018 63.2% 36.8% Fail 2018	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 42.3%	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2016 64.6% 35.4% Fall 2016	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 54.9% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 34.6% Fall 2017 39.6%	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 0.0% Fall 2018 63.2% 36.8% Fall 2018 38.6%	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 38.6%	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020 35.8%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 42.3% 57.7%	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2016 64.6% 35.4% Fall 2016 41.6%	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 34.6% Fall 2017 39.6% 60.4%	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 0.0% Fall 2018 63.2% 36.8% Fall 2018 38.6% 61.4%	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 38.6% 61.4%	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 42.3% 57.7% Fall 2011	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2016 64.6% 35.4% Fall 2016 41.6% 58.4%	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 34.6% Fall 2017 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2017	1.1% Fail 2018 46.3% 0.0% Fail 2018 63.2% 63.2% Fail 2018 38.6% 61.4% Fail 2018	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 38.6% 61.4%	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 42.6%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 42.3% 57.7% Fall 2011 46.1%	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2016 64.6% 35.4% Fall 2016 58.4% 58.4% Fall 2016	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 34.6% Fall 2017 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2017	1.1% Fail 2018 46.3% 53.7% 0.0% Fail 2018 63.2% 63.8% 5ail 2018 63.6% 61.4% 61.4% Fail 2018	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2019	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 62.5% Fall 2011 42.3% 57.7% Fall 2011 46.1% 39.7%	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 54.9% 0.0% Fall 2016 64.6% 35.4% Fall 2016 41.6% 58.4% Fall 2016 41.6% 41.6% 40.3%	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 54.9% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% Fall 2017 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2017 42.7% 40.0%	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 0.0% Fall 2018 63.2% 63.2% 63.8% 63.8% 61.4% Fall 2018 42.0%	1.2% Fall 2019 54.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% 5All 2019 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2019 40.6%	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 42.6% 39.6% 5.4%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 42.3% 57.7% Fall 2011 46.1% 39.7%	1.2% Fall 2016 (45.1% (54.9%) Fall 2016 (64.6%) (741.6%) Fall 2016 (41.6%) Fall 2016 (44.1%) (44.1%) (48.%)	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 34.6% Fall 2017 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2017 42.7% 40.0%	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 0.0% Fall 2018 63.2% 63.2% 538.6% 61.4% Fall 2018 Fall 2018 42.0% 39.7%	1.2% Fall 2019 54.2% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1%	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 42.6% 39.6% 5.4%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 42.3% 57.7% Fall 2011 46.1% 39.7% 3.6%	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2016 64.6% 335.4% Fall 2016 41.6% 58.4% Fall 2016 44.1% 40.3% 44.3%	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 34.6% Fall 2017 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2017 42.7% 40.0% 5.1%	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 0.0% Fall 2018 63.2% 36.8% 5412018 61.4% Fall 2018 Fall 2018 42.0% 39.7% 5.3%	1.2% Fall 2019 45.8% 0.0% Fall 2019 62.9% 37.1% Fall 2019 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2019 40.6% 5.3% 5.3%	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 42.6% 39.6% 5.4%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 42.3% 57.7% Fall 2011 46.1% 39.7% 3.6% 1.5% 0.8%	1.2% Fall 2016 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2016 64.6% 35.4% Fall 2016 64.6% 35.4% Fall 2016 41.6% 41.6% 58.4% 44.1% 40.3% 58.4%58.5% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4%58.5% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.4%58.5% 58.4% 58.4%58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5%58.5% 58.5	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 34.6% Fall 2017 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2017 42.7% 40.0% 5.1% 1.5%	1.1% Fall 2018 46.3% 0.0% Fall 2018 63.2% 36.8% Fall 2018 61.4% 61.4% 54.0% 54.0% 53.0% 1.5% 0.8%	1.2% Fall 2019 (54.2% (0.0% Fall 2019 (54.2%) (54.2% (54.2%) (54.2\%) (	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 42.6% 39.6% 5.4% 1.4%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 42.3% 57.7% Fall 2011 46.1% 39.7% 3.6% 1.5% 0.8%	1.2% Fall 2016 (45.1% (54.9%) (64.6%) (7412016 (7416%)	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 634.6% Fall 2017 42.7% 40.0% 5.1% 1.5% 0.7% 0.1%	1.1% Fail 2018 46.3% 53.7% 6.0.0% Fail 2018 63.2% 63.2	1.2% Fall 2019 (54.2% (0.0% Fall 2019 (53.6% (51.4% (51.4% (53.6% (39.6% (39.6% (53.3% (1.4%) (0.7% (1.8%)	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020 42.6% 39.6% 5.4% 1.4% 0.7% 2.1%
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	1.0% Fall 2011 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2011 62.5% 62.5% Fall 2011 42.3% 57.7% Fall 2011 46.1% 39.7% 3.6% 1.5% 0.8% 0.1%	1.2% Fall 2016 54.9% 63.9% Fall 2016 64.6% 58.4% Fall 2016 64.6% 6	1.0% Fall 2017 45.1% 0.0% Fall 2017 65.4% 7all 2017 39.6% 60.4% Fall 2017 42.7% 40.0% 5.1% 5.1% 0.7% 0.7% 0.1%	1.1% Fall 2018 (53.7%) (0.0%) Fall 2018 (36.8%) (53.8%) (53.8%) (61.4%) (61.4%) (53.3%	1.2% Fall 2019 (54.2% (0.0% Fall 2019 (54.9% (54.9% (54.9% (54.9%) (54	1.3% Fall 2020 46.5% 53.5% 0.0% Fall 2020 61.4% 38.6% Fall 2020 35.8% 64.2% Fall 2020 42.6% 39.6% 5.4% 1.4% 0.7% 2.1%

## **Two-Year and Technical Institutions**

Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				762	1,730	1,497
Career Tech 9+cr				357	1,663	1,310
Certificates	4,847	5,685	5,956	7,041	7,602	6,794
Diplomas	3,522	2,379	2,483	2,939	2,797	2,616
Associate Degrees	4,374	4,863	4,851	4,980	4,918	4,996
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	12,743	12,927	13,290	16,079	18,710	17,213
Total Unduplicated Completers	10,175	10,468	10,685	12,771	14,845	13,370
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers						
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						4,867
Health Professions And Related Programs						3,448
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						2,160
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						1,962
Precision Production						1,471
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						1,289
Construction Trades						886
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				909	2,211	1,811
Career Tech 9+cr				373	1,818	1,470
Certificates	5,484	6,339	6,681	7,592	8,372	7,452
Diplomas	3,616	2,454	2,550	2,995	2,864	2,683
Associate Degrees	4,464	4,929	4,911	5,064	5,023	5,107
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	13,564	13,722	14,142	16,933	20,288	18,523
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.6	4.8	4.9	5.0	5.2	5.2
Transfer Student	7.2	3.9	4.1	4.0	4.0	4.2

#### **Two-Year and Technical Institutions**

				cacion	0		
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	3,478	3,172	3,082	3,108	3,202	2,905
	White	2,498	2,243	2,156	2,182	2,190	1,970
	Black	820	779	767	756	849	787
	Hispanic of any race	54	43	36	35	35	30
	All Others	106	107	123	135	128	118
	Female	1,930	1,683	1,691	1,713	1,764	1,613
	Male	1,548	1,489	1,391	1,395	1,438	1,292
	Faculty FTE	2,323.5	1,997.0	1,951.2	1,959.1	2,083.2	1,957.5
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	225	207	225	229	177	173
ac	White	135	121	131	138	100	92
Faculty/Staff	Black	82	80	90	86	71	74
y/s	Hispanic of any race	6	2	2	3	3	2
da	All Others	2	4	2	2	3	5
ff	Female	131	119	132	133	105	104
	Male	94	88	93	96	72	69
	Faculty FTE	224.0	207.0	224.8	229.0	177.0	173.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	948	862	931	971	1,064	1,040
	White	499	412	470	493	553	540
	Black	401	405	415	432	473	453
	Hispanic of any race	22	16	17	16	16	14
	All Others	26	29	29	30	22	33
	Female	667	618	671	678	750	747
	Male	281	244	260	293	314	293
	Faculty FTE	875.7	817.4	885.9	928.2	1,024.0	1,001.5
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>	70.2%	80.4%	69.9%	64.2%	76.1%	83.3%
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>		45.3%	44.1%	46.1%	48.0%	46.2%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
-	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
H	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	15%	20%	20%	22%	22%	24%
Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
e uo	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
-	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	15.3%	14.0%	13.0%	17.6%	19.0%	19.2%

1 - Technical Colleges & Institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: Bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; First-time, Full-time, Degree-seeking Students, Completing at any Louisiana Public Institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; First-time, Full-time, Degree-seeking students

## Louisiana State University System

Louisiana State			,			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	43,865	46,548	47,577	48,646	51,051	55,961
% Undergraduate	79.5%	77.6%	75.2%	72.8%	70.6%	69.4%
% Graduate	20.5%	22.4%	24.8%	27.2%	29.4%	30.6%
Preparatory Headcount	1,875	2,951	3,466	2,760	3,049	3,715
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	34,889	36,111	35,784	35,395	36,035	38,851
First-Time Student	6,774	7,137	6,489	7,489	7,738	8,397
Percent FTIC	19%	20%	18%	21%	21%	22%
Transfer Student	1,933	1,748	1,801	1,875	1,972	2,244
Percent Transfer	6%	5%	5%	5%	5%	6%
Other	26,182	27,226	27,494	26,031	26,325	28,210
Percent Other	75%	75%	77%	74%	73%	73%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	36,328.6	37,468.1	37,483.2	38,997.7	40,053.2	44,632.6
Lower Level FTE	15,220.8	15,454.0	14,704.2	15,158.4	15,398.1	17,434
Upper Level FTE	15,897.6	15,144.6	14,867.4	14,679.5	14,215.3	15,135
Grad FTE	5,210.2	6,869.5	7,911.6	9,159.9	10,439.8	12,064
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	25.4%	24.0%	24.0%	26.2%	25.6%	24.6%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	44.6%	48.6%	46.9%	48.5%	48.7%	50.5%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	78.0%	80.0%	80.0%	80.8%	82.6%	80.8%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	41	35	139	183	220	268
Number of Students on GO Grants	6,170	3,102	3,079	3,404	3,357	3,543
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	80.3%	79.8%	78.0%	75.7%	73.5%	70.1%
% from Out-of-State	15.6%	15.8%	17.6%	19.9%	22.3%	26.4%
% from Out-of-Country	4.1%	4.4%	4.4%	4.3%	4.2%	3.6%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	81.4%	70.8%	74.7%	75.2%	73.2%	70.7%
% Part-Time	18.6%	21.4%	25.3%	24.8%	26.8%	29.3%
% Undisclosed	0.0%	7.8%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	85.3%	89.0%	88.6%	88.4%	88.3%	87.5%
% 25 and Over	14.7%	11.0%	11.4%	11.6%	11.7%	12.5%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2017	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	44.6%	43.8%	43.3%	42.6%	42.3%	41.5%
% Female	55.4%	56.2%	56.7%	57.4%	57.7%	58.5%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2017	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	72.7%	67.0%	66.0%	64.4%	63.3%	62.4%
% Black or African American	12.8%	13.8%	14.3%	14.7%	15.4%	16.2%
% Hispanic of any race	3.6%	4.9%	5.1%	5.7%	6.0%	6.4%
% Asian	2.9%	3.3%	3.3%	3.7%	3.9%	3.9%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.5%	0.8%	0.9%	0.9%	1.0%	1.1%
	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%
% Native Hawaijan or Other Pacific Islander	0.170	0.170	0.170	0.170	0.170	0.170
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races	1.1%	2.0%	2.0%	2.1%	2.5%	2.5%
% Two or more races	1.1% 4.2%	2.0% 4.9%	2.0% 4.9%	2.1% 4.1%	2.5% 4.0%	2.5% 3.3%
	1.1% 4.2% 2.1%	4.9%	2.0% 4.9% 3.4%	2.1% 4.1% 4.2%	2.5% 4.0% 3.9%	2.5% 3.3% 4.1%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

## Louisiana State University System

Louisiana state	Unive	i Sity 5	ystem	L		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	18	29	20	51	50	48
Diplomas	1	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Degrees	396	409	417	426	471	446
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	5,595	5,888	5,925	6,249	6,143	5,917
Grad Certificate	0	25	49	104	104	114
Master's Degrees	1,582	1,914	2,329	3,181	3,783	4,864
Specialist	18	33	27	30	25	28
Doctoral Degrees	355	342	323	364	380	330
Professional Degrees	757	797	774	785	783	798
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	8,722	9,437	9,864	11,190	11,739	12,545
Total Unduplicated Completers	8,714	9,394	9,821	11,092	11,633	12,430
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						3,503
Health Professions And Related Programs						1,984
Education						1,028
Engineering						866
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						499
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						423
Social Sciences						389
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr		0	0	0	0	0
Career Tech 9+cr		0	0	0	0	0
Certificates	18	29	20	51	51	48
Diplomas	1	0	0	0	0	0
Associate Degrees	398	413	422	429	472	448
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	5,681	5,990	6,017	6,368	6,261	6,030
Grad Certificate	0	25	49	105	104	114
Master's Degrees	1,584	1,917	2,337	3,185	3,786	4,866
Specialist	18	33	27	30	25	28
Doctoral Degrees	355	342	323	364	380	330
Professional Degrees	757	797	774	785	783	798
Total	8,812	9,546	9,969	11,317	11,862	12,662
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree First-Time Freshmen	4.5	4.4	4.5	4.4	4.4	4.4

#### Louisiana State University System

		Univer	Sity D	ystem			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	2,741	2,607	2,504	2,544	2,601	2,482
	White	2,120	1,961	1,838	1,867	1,879	1,779
	Black	137	149	146	144	166	156
	Hispanic of any race	38	81	79	80	82	84
	All Others	446	416	441	453	474	463
	Female	1,101	1,096	1,092	1,110	1,141	1,118
	Male	1,640	1,511	1,412	1,434	1,460	1,364
	Faculty FTE	2,281.1	2,252.4	2,190.8	2,215.4	2,252.5	2,141.1
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	572	470	482	515	527	540
ac	White	460	375	379	394	390	405
Faculty/Staff	Black	86	59	60	72	80	86
y/s	Hispanic of any race	9	15	17	22	29	23
ita	All Others	17	21	26	27	28	26
ff	Female	319	245	249	271	285	295
	Male	253	225	233	244	242	245
	Faculty FTE	568.6	464.7	477.5	508.6	522.6	536.4
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	3,951	2,972	3,079	3,158	3,233	3,226
	White	2,638	2,089	2,131	2,178	2,210	2,175
	Black	941	483	498	516	553	571
	Hispanic of any race	56	78	76	87	95	102
	All Others	316	322	374	377	375	378
	Female	2,721	1,774	1,841	1,871	1,930	1,924
	Male	1,230	1,198	1,238	1,287	1,303	1,302
	Faculty FTE	3,878.5	2,866.8	2,970.5	3,053.0	3,133.0	3,127.4
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	78.5%	77.9%	76.9%	78.0%	77.3%	80.1%
on		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	71.9%	71.1%	69.3%	69.5%	70.7%	71.7%
c	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Rate	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	57%	64%	63%	63%	64%	65%
Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Ĵ	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	62.3%	66.4%	65.9%	65.5%	67.0%	67.5%
-	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) $^{ m 6}$	62.5%	66.6%	66.1%	65.9%	67.6%	67.9%
-							

1 - Technical Colleges & Institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: Bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; First-time, Full-time, Degree-seeking Students, Completing at any Louisiana Public Institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; First-time, Full-time, Degree-seeking students

Louisiana State University Agricultural & Mechanical College
--

Bouisiana State Oniversity i	Gricult	ai ai a	Meen	inicui	Conce	,c
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	29,322	32,031	31,446	31,543	32,348	35,453
% Undergraduate	82.7%	82.7%	81.9%	81.1%	80.8%	80.7%
% Graduate	17.3%	17.3%	18.1%	18.9%	19.2%	19.3%
Preparatory Headcount	271	1,485	1,843	1,475	1,878	2,468
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	24,235	26,483	25,739	25,573	26,138	28,624
First-Time Student	5,310	5,492	4,939	5,819	6,143	6,710
Percent FTIC	22%	21%	19%	23%	24%	23%
Transfer Student	816	745	720	732	757	968
Percent Transfer	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%
Other	18,109	20,246	20,080	19,022	19,238	20,946
Percent Other	75%	76%	78%	74%	74%	73%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	28,235.3	29,760.2	28,727.8	29,183.4	29,701.8	32,237.0
Lower Level FTE	11,158	11,134	10,554	11,025	11,839	13,198
Upper Level FTE	13,040	13,194	12,586	12,315	11,789	12,490
Grad FTE	4,037	5,432	5,588	5,844	6,074	6,549
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	20%	20%	20%	22%	21%	21%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	63%	63%	61%	62%	61%	63%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	96%	95%	95%	94%	93%	92%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	0	0	0	0
Number of Students on GO Grants		2,078	2,055	2,262	2,247	2,362
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	73.8%	76.6%	76.2%	75.1%	74.4%	72.0%
% from Out-of-State	20.7%	18.0%	18.4%	19.6%	20.6%	24.0%
% from Out-of-Country	5.5%	5.4%	5.4%	5.3%	5.0%	4.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	89.2%	86.2%	84.5%	85.8%	84.6%	81.5%
% Part-Time	10.8%	13.8%	15.5%	14.2%	15.4%	18.5%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	93.0%	94.5%	94.4%	94.4%	95.0%	93.8%
% 25 and Over	7.0%	5.5%	5.6%	5.6%	5.0%	6.2%
Gender					E-11 2040	Fall 2020
	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	
% Male	<b>Fall 2011</b> 48.8%	<b>Fall 2016</b> 47.5%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 47.3%	<b>Fall 2018</b> 46.6%	46.2%	45.2%
% Male	48.8%	47.5%	47.3%	46.6%	46.2%	45.2%
% Male % Female	48.8% 51.2%	47.5% 52.5%	47.3% 52.7%	46.6% 53.4%	46.2% 53.8%	45.2% 54.8%
% Male % Female <b>Race</b>	48.8% 51.2% Fall 2011	47.5% 52.5% Fall 2016	47.3% 52.7% Fall 2017	46.6% 53.4% Fall 2018	46.2% 53.8% Fall 2019	45.2% 54.8% Fall 2020
% Male % Female Race % White	48.8% 51.2% <b>Fall 2011</b> 74.2%	47.5% 52.5% Fall 2016 69.3%	47.3% 52.7% Fall 2017 68.3%	46.6% 53.4% Fall 2018 66.9%	46.2% 53.8% Fall 2019 65.8%	45.2% 54.8% <b>Fall 2020</b> 65.3%
% Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American	48.8% 51.2% Fall 2011 74.2% 9.9%	47.5% 52.5% Fall 2016 69.3% 12.0%	47.3% 52.7% Fall 2017 68.3% 12.4%	46.6% 53.4% Fall 2018 66.9% 12.7%	46.2% 53.8% Fall 2019 65.8% 13.6%	45.2% 54.8% Fall 2020 65.3% 14.8%
% Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	48.8% 51.2% Fall 2011 74.2% 9.9% 4.0%	47.5% 52.5% Fall 2016 69.3% 12.0% 5.6%	47.3% 52.7% Fall 2017 68.3% 12.4% 5.8%	46.6% 53.4% Fall 2018 66.9% 12.7% 6.5%	46.2% 53.8% Fall 2019 65.8% 13.6% 6.9%	45.2% 54.8% Fall 2020 65.3% 14.8% 7.3%
% Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	48.8% 51.2% Fall 2011 74.2% 9.9% 4.0% 2.9%	47.5% 52.5% Fall 2016 69.3% 12.0% 5.6% 3.3%	47.3% 52.7% Fall 2017 68.3% 12.4% 5.8% 3.4%	46.6% 53.4% Fall 2018 66.9% 12.7% 6.5% 4.1%	46.2% 53.8% Fall 2019 65.8% 13.6% 6.9% 4.2%	45.2% 54.8% Fall 2020 65.3% 14.8% 7.3% 4.2%
% Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	48.8% 51.2% Fall 2011 74.2% 9.9% 4.0% 2.9% 0.4%	47.5% 52.5% Fall 2016 69.3% 12.0% 5.6% 3.3% 0.3%	47.3% 52.7% Fall 2017 68.3% 12.4% 5.8% 3.4% 0.3%	46.6% 53.4% Fall 2018 66.9% 12.7% 6.5% 4.1% 0.4%	46.2% 53.8% Fall 2019 65.8% 13.6% 6.9% 4.2% 0.4%	45.2% 54.8% Fall 2020 65.3% 14.8% 7.3% 4.2% 0.5%
% Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	48.8% 51.2% Fall 2011 74.2% 9.9% 4.0% 2.9% 0.4% 0.0%	47.5% 52.5% Fall 2016 69.3% 12.0% 5.6% 3.3% 0.3% 0.1%	47.3% 52.7% Fall 2017 68.3% 12.4% 5.8% 3.4% 0.3% 0.1%	46.6% 53.4% Fall 2018 66.9% 12.7% 6.5% 4.1% 0.4% 0.1%	46.2% 53.8% Fall 2019 65.8% 13.6% 6.9% 4.2% 0.4% 0.4%	45.2% 54.8% Fall 2020 65.3% 14.8% 7.3% 4.2% 0.5% 0.1%

## Louisiana State University Agricultural & Mechanical College

Bouisiana State Oniversity na						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	4,519	4,912	4,866	5,076	4,934	4,665
Grad Certificate		25	49	104	104	114
Master's Degrees	1,233	1,098	1,173	1,270	1,295	1,398
Specialist	12	28	23	23	15	21
Doctoral Degrees	322	315	299	325	347	292
Professional Degrees	82	274	260	265	265	273
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	6,168	6,652	6,670	7,063	6,960	6,763
Total Unduplicated Completers	6,164	6,616	6,630	6,978	6,868	6,678
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						1,588
Engineering						866
Education						715
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						394
Social Sciences						380
Communication; Journalism; And Related Programs						328
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						323
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	4,600	5,006	4,954	5,194	5,052	4,772
Grad Certificate		25	49	105	104	114
Master's Degrees	1,235	1,101	1,181	1,274	1,297	1,399
Specialist	12	28	23	23	15	21
Doctoral Degrees	322	315	299	325	347	292
Professional Degrees	82	274	260	265	265	273
Total	6,251	6,749	6,766	7,186	7,080	6,871
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.4	4.4	4.4	4.3	4.3	4.3

Louisiana State University Agricultural & Mechanical College
--

						8	-
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	1,170	1,468	1,464	1,491	1,520	1,538
	White	864	1,095	1,068	1,081	1,088	1,083
	Black	39	67	63	63	74	76
	Hispanic of any race	10	57	51	57	57	61
	All Others	257	249	282	290	301	318
	Female	436	546	554	570	593	614
	Male	734	922	910	921	927	924
	Faculty FTE	1,056.7	1,347.4	1,353.2	1,374.6	1,398.9	1,406.0
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	62	80	85	85	89	83
ac	White	55	66	70	69	72	70
Faculty/Staff	Black	5	5	4	4	5	4
y/9	Hispanic of any race		4	6	7	7	4
ta	All Others	2	5	5	5	5	5
ff	Female	24	26	30	30	35	32
	Male	38	54	55	55	54	51
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	60.4	78.7	84.0	83.5	87.9	82.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	1,581	2,015	2,077	2,125	2,177	2,167
	White	1,185	1,505	1,519	1,545	1,555	1,545
	Black	182	264	271	281	307	303
	Hispanic of any race	23	55	52	65	67	67
	All Others	191	191	235	234	248	252
	Female	900	1,122	1,164	1,185	1,222	1,215
	Male	681	893	913	940	955	952
	Other Professional Staff FTE	1,536.6	1,984.0	2,038.8	2,091.9	2,149.7	2,139.2
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	84.3%	83.3%	83.2%	83.7%	82.9%	85.7%
tion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	75.0%	74.3%	73.2%	73.4%	74.1%	74.7%
-	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Gra	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$	62%	68%	67%	67%	68%	70%
Graduat Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ation :e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$	67.4%	70.0%	69.7%	69.0%	70.9%	71.7%
m	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) $^{6}$	67.5%	70.1%	69.8%	69.3%	71.3%	72.0%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,354	\$10,814	\$11,374	\$11,950	\$11,962	\$11,962
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,202	\$11,887	\$12,447	\$13,023	\$13,035	\$13,035
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$5,399	\$3,833	\$3,948	\$3,968	\$3,870	\$3,336
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolle	ed as of the census date,	retained at the starti	ing institution. to th	e following Spring	semester	

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7. Starting in Fall 2015 the Paul M. Hebert Law Center will be reported as part of Louisiana State University A&M

## Louisiana State University - Alexandria

LUUISIAIIA SLALE U	11100151	ty - Alt		la		
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	2,612	3,234	3,392	3,129	3,372	3,589
% Undergraduate	98.9%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	1.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Preparatory Headcount	401	626	664	456	460	466
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,584	3,234	3,392	3,129	3,372	3,589
First-Time Student	336	523	460	458	471	465
Percent FTIC	13%	16%	14%	15%	14%	13%
Transfer Student	222	283	317	269	394	511
Percent Transfer	9%	9%	9%	9%	12%	14%
Other	2,026	2,428	2,615	2,402	2,507	2,613
Percent Other	78%	75%	77%	77%	74%	73%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	1,806.6	2,376.3	2,456.6	2,444.0	2,559.8	2,804.2
Lower Level FTE	1,071	1,769	1,382	1,274	1,364	1,382
Upper Level FTE	736	608	1,075	1,170	1,196	1,423
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	40%	33%	32%	42%	41%	39%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	14%	17%	16%	19%	18%	19%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	38%	44%	46%	48%	46%	49%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	35	41	48	48
Number of Students on GO Grants		333	307	352	367	357
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	98.2%	93.2%	92.7%	93.0%	91.6%	87.8%
% from Out-of-State	1.4%	4.0%	4.4%	5.0%	6.6%	10.6%
% from Out-of-Country	0.3%	2.8%	2.9%	2.0%	1.8%	1.5%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	48.8%	57.1%	54.3%	58.0%	56.0%	56.6%
% Part-Time	51.2%	42.9%	45.7%	42.0%	44.0%	43.4%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	62.5%	73.0%	71.1%	68.8%	66.3%	63.2%
% 25 and Over	37.5%	27.0%	28.9%	31.2%	33.7%	36.8%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	30.6%	33.2%	33.7%	30.5%	30.3%	28.4%
% Female	69.4%	66.8%	66.3%	69.5%	69.7%	71.6%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	73.4%	65.7%	65.0%	64.8%	65.2%	64.2%
% Black or African American	19.0%	17.5%	17.2%	18.3%	18.2%	18.4%
% Hispanic of any race	2.6%	2.8%	2.4%	2.4%	1.9%	2.1%
% Asian	1.2%	1.6%	1.5%	1.4%	1.4%	1.8%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	1.3%	7.5%	8.8%	9.0%	9.5%	10.1%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
% Two or more races	1.5%	2.3%	2.7%	2.3%	2.6%	2.1%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	0.8%	2.6%	2.4%	1.8%	1.2%	1.3%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

## Louisiana State University - Alexandria

Louisiana State of	IIVCI SI		слапи			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	5	9	7	7	4	4
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	116	133	122	125	125	126
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	180	263	322	408	463	459
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	301	405	451	540	592	589
Total Unduplicated Completers	299	402	450	540	592	583
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						188
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						110
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						79
Psychology						60
Education						36
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect	tive Services					35
English Language And Literature/Letters						18
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	5	9	7	7	4	4
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	118	133	122	125	125	126
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	180	269	324	408	463	463
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	303	411	453	540	592	593
		AV 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	11 2010 17				
Time-To-Degree Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree	AY 2011-12	11 2010 17				
5	AY 2011-12 6.4	5.7	6.7	6.3	5.0	6.6

#### Louisiana State University - Alexandria

FY 2017FY 2017FY 2017FY 2018FY 2019FY 2020FY 2020FY 2020Head Count16416161650162161516151615White1001271161141229Hispain of any race1020109222.552.55Head Count6201092.222.5510.69Male707666.636.678.584.94Male707666.636.778.584.94Male7076.6510.05110.9107.2107.09Male707791008.89.910.1510.15Kee, / Mangement Saff11179108.89.9Black11111111111111Hispain of any race111111111111Head Count1011111111111111Head Count1010.010.010.010.010.010.010.0Black11010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.0Hispain of any race1010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.0Hispain of any race1010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.0				LY - AIG	лапш	la		
White1301121112114115120Hispanic of any racei23223All Others620192222.52.5Female79966.77.056.36.77.006.4Pacity FE110.8109.6104.5110.9107.2107.9107.9Hale677.557.706.4109.6104.5110.9107.2107.9Feeding FE110.8109.6104.5110.9107.2107.9		Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Black         1 <td></td> <td>Head Count</td> <td>146</td> <td>161</td> <td>150</td> <td>152</td> <td>154</td> <td>157</td>		Head Count	146	161	150	152	154	157
Hispanic of any race123223I Others620109222252525Female7996663663667700164Male667655663667100.5100.7107.9Non-instructional EmployeesFV2012FV2017FV2017FV2017FV2019FV2020FV2021Exec./ Management Staff181676910689Black181667889910889Black1089222333910889Black10892223349910889910889910889910889910889910889910889910889910889910889910889910		White	130	127	112	114	115	120
All Others         6         200         1.01         2.22         2.25         2.25           Male         79         96         8.07         8.05         8.04         9.03           Male         79         96         100.5         10.05 </td <td></td> <td>Black</td> <td>9</td> <td>12</td> <td>16</td> <td>14</td> <td>12</td> <td>9</td>		Black	9	12	16	14	12	9
Pendamic799687858493Male676656636777064Faculty FTE110.03109.6109.6104.5110.9107.2107.9Non-instructional EmployeesFY 2012FY 2017FY 2018FY 2020FY		Hispanic of any race	1	2	3	2	2	3
Male         667         665         663         677         700         644           Facily FE         110.8         109.6         104.9         101.9         107.9         107.9           Kacily FE         110.9         FY 201		All Others	6	20	19	22	25	25
Faculty FTE         1100         109.6         104.9         101.9         107.9         107.9           Frequence         FY2017         FY2018         FY2019		Female	79	96	87	85	84	93
Non-instructional EmployeesFY 2012FY 2017FY 2018FY 2019FY 2020FY 2020Fead Count1817910889Back111111111111Black111111111111Black11111111111111Black1111111111111111Female892223334101811 </td <td></td> <td>Male</td> <td>67</td> <td>65</td> <td>63</td> <td>67</td> <td>70</td> <td>64</td>		Male	67	65	63	67	70	64
Exec./ Management Staff         Fermale         Fermale         Sec./ Management Staff           Head Count         18         17         9         1.0         8         9           White         18         16         7         8         8         9           Black         1         1.1		Faculty FTE	110.8	109.6	104.5	110.9	107.2	107.9
Head Count181791089White18167889Black1111111Hispanic of any race111111All Others1111111Female892223Male10878666Exec, Management Staff FTE10087890Other Professional Staff295782828077Head Count295782828077White264465666633Black2646110101010Hispanic of any race1111110All Others26344656663Female25334485150433Male424344313034Other Professional Staff FTE204051.578.078.477.875.1Retention Rate FILI DS pring <sup>1</sup> 2010 1012015 10578.078.477.875.1Retention Rate IV1Y2 <sup>2</sup> 2000 1012014 1012015 1072016 1032016 1032016 1032016 1032016 1032016 1032016 1032016 1032016 1032016 1032016 103		Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
White18167889Black1111111Hspanic of any race111111All Others1111111Female8922333<		Exec./ Management Staff						
Female8 Female9 22 2 2 2 3 3 3 46Male1087866Exec./Management Staff FTE18.017.09.18.09.0Other Professional Staff26828077Head Count295782828077White264465666463Black2611101010All Others65663All Others65663Male42434313034Other Professional Staff FTE29.051.578.078.477.875.1Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1+Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%50.7%54.2%57.3%58.3%58.6%Graduation Rate (IFEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 10%2010-112011-122012-132013-142014-15Graduation Rate (IFEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%32.8%34.0%31.6%Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%2018-122013-142014-15Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%32.8%34.0%31.6%Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%2018-122013-142014-15Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.6	Ŧ	Head Count	18	17	9	10	8	9
Female8 Female9 22 2 2 2 3 3 3 46Male1087866Exec./Management Staff FTE18.017.09.18.09.0Other Professional Staff26828077Head Count295782828077White264465666463Black2611101010All Others65663All Others65663Male42434313034Other Professional Staff FTE29.051.578.078.477.875.1Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1+Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%50.7%54.2%57.3%58.3%58.6%Graduation Rate (IFEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 10%2010-112011-122012-132013-142014-15Graduation Rate (IFEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%32.8%34.0%31.6%Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%2018-122013-142014-15Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%32.8%34.0%31.6%Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%2018-122013-142014-15Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.6	ac	White	18	16	7	8	8	9
Female8 Female9 22 2 2 2 3 3 3 46Male1087866Exec./Management Staff FTE18.017.09.18.09.0Other Professional Staff26828077Head Count295782828077White264465666463Black2611101010All Others65663All Others65663Male42434313034Other Professional Staff FTE29.051.578.078.477.875.1Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1+Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%50.7%54.2%57.3%58.3%58.6%Graduation Rate (IFEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 10%2010-112011-122012-132013-142014-15Graduation Rate (IFEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%32.8%34.0%31.6%Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%2018-122013-142014-15Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%32.8%34.0%31.6%Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%2018-122013-142014-15Graduation Rate (Within Starte Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.6	ult	Black		1	1	1		
Female8 Female9 22 2 2 2 3 3 3 4 <br< td=""><td>S/A</td><td>Hispanic of any race</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></br<>	S/A	Hispanic of any race						
Female8 Female9 22 2 2 2 3 3 3 4 <br< td=""><td>ta</td><td>All Others</td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td></br<>	ta	All Others			1	1		
Exec./Management Staff PTE18.017.09.09.18.09.0Other Professional Staff6677Head Count295782828077White2064465666463Black20611101010Hispanic of any race111711All Others65663Female205334485150433Male42434313034Other Professional Staff FTE29.051.578.078.477.875.1Retention Measures2010 to12015 to12016 to12016 to12017 to182018 to2.0Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 50.0%55.0%55.0%55.2%55.7%55.3%55.8%55.8%2010 to12016 to182017 to192018 to2.0Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 40.1%414.6%35.6%35.1%45.0%42.0%Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution <sup>4</sup> 10%205.0%2010 to12011 to22012 to132013 to142014 to15Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution 515.3%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution 16*10.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%20.0%2	÷	Female	8	9	2	2	2	3
Other Professional Staff         Use of the Professional Staff           Head Count         29         57         82         82         80         77           White         26         44         65         66         64         63           Black         2         6         11         10         10         10           Hispanic of any race         1         1         1         1         10         10         10           All Others         6         5         6         6         3         3         48         51         50         43           Male         24         33         48         51         50         43           Other Professional Staff FTE         200         51.5         78.0         78.4         77.8         77.8           Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> E         2010 to1         2015 to5         78.0         78.4         77.8         58.6%           Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%         50.7%         54.2%         57.3%         58.3%         58.6%           Graduation Rate (P1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 40.1%         44.6%         35.6%         35.1%         45.0%         42.0%           Gradu		Male	10	8	7	8	6	6
Head Count295782828077White2644656666463Black2611101010Hispanic of any race11111111All Others65663Female253348515043Male24313034313034Other Professional Staff FTE20021578.078.477.877.8Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 2010 to 12015 to 162016 to 72018 to 192018 to 20Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%50.7%54.2%57.3%58.3%58.6%Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 2005 to2010 t12011-122012 t12013 t12014 t15Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%26.5%29.0%29.5%28.5%		Exec./Management Staff FTE	18.0	17.0	9.0	9.1	8.0	9.0
White26446566664463Black226111101010Hispanic of any race111111All Others65663Female253348515043Male42434313034Other Professional Staff FTE29.051.578.078.477.875.1Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 2010 to 12015 to 162016 to 172017 to 182019 to 20Retention Rate F11 Y2 2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%50.7%54.2%57.3%58.3%58.6%Graduation Rate (P1-Y2 32009 to 112014 to 162015 to 172016 to 182017 to 192018 to 20Graduation Rate (PEDS - Within Starting Institution) 440.0%35.6%35.1%45.0%31.6%Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institution) 515.3%27.4%20.5%29.0%20.5%28.5%Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institution) 515.3%27.4%26.5%29.0%20.5%28.5%Graduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4.195\$6.708\$6.816\$6.91036.96.3\$6.910Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4.195\$6.708\$6.816\$6.96.3\$6.96.3\$6.910		Other Professional Staff						
Black2611101010Hispanic of any race1111111All Others65663Female253348515043Male42434313034Other Professional Staff FTE29.051.578.078.477.875.1Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 2010 tol 12015 tol 62016 tol 72017 tol 82019 to 20Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 2009 tol 12014 tol 62015 tol 72017 tol 82019 to 20Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 2009 tol 12014 tol 62015 tol 72018 tol 92019 tol 0Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 2009 tol 12014 tol 62015 tol 72016 tol 72018 tol 92018 tol 0Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>3</sup> 20102009 tol 12014 tol 62015 tol 72016 tol 82017 tol 92018 tol 0Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution <sup>4</sup> 10%26%26%30%28%31%Graduation Rate (Within Starting Institution (Public Only <sup>6</sup> 17.%20.3%27.4%20.5%20.8%34.0%31.6%Graduation Rate (Within Starting Institution (Public Only <sup>6</sup> 17.%20.3%27.6%32.8%34.0%31.6%Graduation Rate (Within Starting Institution (Public Only <sup>6</sup> 17.%20.4%20.5%32.8%34.0%31.6%Graduation Rate (Within Starting Insti		Head Count	29	57	82	82	80	77
Hispanic of any race1111All Others65663Female253348515043Male42434313034Other Professional Staff FTE29.051.578.078.477.875.1Retention Rate Fall to Spring 12010 to 112015 to 162016 to 172017 to 182018 to 192019 to 20Retention Rate Y1-Y2 255.0%50.7%54.2%57.3%58.3%58.6%Caduation Rate Y1-Y3 340.1%44.6%35.6%35.1%45.0%42.0%Graduation Rate (PEDS - Within Starting Institution) 410%26%26%30%28%31.6%Graduation Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) 617.7%29.3%27.6%32.8%34.0%31.6%Graduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,963\$6,910\$6,910Graduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,963\$6,910		White	26	44	65	66	64	63
All Others       6       5       6       6       3         Female       25       33       48       51       50       43         Male       4       24       34       31       30       34         Other Professional Staff FTE       29.0       51.5       78.0       78.4       77.8       75.1         Retention Measures       2010 tol       2015 tol 6       2017 tol 8       2018 tol 9       2018 tol 9         Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 8       55.0%       50.7%       54.2%       57.3%       58.3%       58.6%         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%       50.7%       54.2%       57.3%       58.3%       58.6%         Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 40.1%       44.6%       35.6%       35.1%       45.0%       42.0%         Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 40.1%       44.6%       35.6%       35.1%       45.0%       42.0%         Graduation Rate (PEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 10%       26%       30%       28%       31%         Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%       27.4%       26.5%       34.0%       31.6%         Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup> <		Black	2	6	11	10	10	10
Female       25       33       48       51       50       43         Male       4       24       34       31       30       34         Other Professional Staff FTE       29.0       51.5       78.0       78.4       77.8       75.1         Retention Measures       2010 to 11       2015 to 16       2016 to 17       2017 to 18       2018 to 19       20         Retention Rate Fall to Spring 1       Retention Rate Y1-Y2 2       55.0%       50.7%       54.2%       57.3%       58.3%       58.6%         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 2       2009 to 11       2014 to 16       2015 to 17       2016 to 18       2017 to 19       2018 to 20         Retention Rate Y1-Y3 3       40.0%       44.6%       35.6%       35.1%       45.0%       42.0%         Graduation Rate (Y1-Y3 3       40.1%       44.6%       35.6%       35.1%       45.0%       42.0%         Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) 4       10%       266%       260%       30%       28%       31%         Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institution (Public Only) 5       15.3%       27.4%       26.5%       29.0%       29.5%       28.5%         Graduate mandatory tuition and fees       54.195       56.708 <td< td=""><td></td><td>Hispanic of any race</td><td>1</td><td>1</td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td></td<>		Hispanic of any race	1	1	1			1
Male42434313034Other Professional Staff FTE29.051.578.078.477.875.1Retention Measures2010 to 12015 to 12016 to 12017 to 182018 to 192019 to 20Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 71.02019 to 2055.0%55.7%54.2%57.3%58.3%58.6%Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 2000 to 102014 to 162015 to 172016 to 182017 to 192018 to 20Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 40.0%44.6%35.6%35.1%45.0%42.0%Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 40062010 to 112011 to 202013 to 142014 to 15Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%27.4%26.5%29.0%29.5%28.5%Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institution 1617.7%29.3%27.6%33.8%34.0%31.6%Male Mondetory Tuition and Fees2011 to 22013 to 202013 to 202013 to 20More graduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4.1%\$6.70%\$6.816\$6.963\$6.963\$6.963\$6.963		All Others		6	5	6	6	3
Other Professional Staff FTE         29.0         51.5         78.0         78.4         77.8         75.1           Retention Measures         2010 to 11         2015 to 16         2016 to 17         2017 to 18         2018 to 19         2019 to 20           Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 75.0         50.7%         54.2%         57.3%         58.3%         58.6%           Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 2009 to 11         2014 to 16         2015 to 17         2016 to 18         2017 to 19         2018 to 20           Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>3</sup> 40.1%         44.6%         35.6%         35.1%         45.0%         42.0%           Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 10%         26%         2011-12         2012-13         2013-14         2014-15           Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%         27.4%         26.5%         29.0%         29.5%         28.5%           Graduation Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup> 17.7%         29.3%         27.6%         32.8%         34.0%         31.6%           Multiperiod         61.7%         29.3%         27.6%         32.8%         34.0%         31.6%           Graduation Rate		Female	25	33	48	51	50	43
Retention Measures         2010 to 11         2015 to 16         2016 to 17         2017 to 18         2018 to 19         2019 to 20           Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> 55.0%         50.7%         54.2%         57.3%         58.3%         58.6%           2009 to 11         2014 to 16         2015 to 17         2016 to 18         2017 to 19         2018 to 20           Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%         50.7%         54.2%         57.3%         58.3%         58.6%           Composition Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 40.1%         44.6%         35.6%         35.1%         45.0%         42.0%           Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 10%         26%         26%         30%         28%         31%           Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%         27.4%         26.5%         29.0%         29.5%         28.5%           Graduation Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup> 17.7%         29.3%         27.6%         32.8%         34.0%         31.6%           Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees         \$4,195         \$6,708         \$6,816         \$6,963         \$6,963         \$6,963         \$6,963		Male	4	24	34	31	30	34
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%       50.7%       54.2%       57.3%       58.3%       58.6%         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 2009 to 11       2014 to 16       2015 to 17       2016 to 18       2017 to 19       2018 to 20         Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 40.1%       44.6%       35.6%       35.1%       45.0%       42.0%         Graduation Rate Measures       2005 to       2010 t1       2011 t2       2012 t13       2013 t14       2014 t15         Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 10%       26%       26%       30%       28%       31%         Graduation Rate (Within Start Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%       27.4%       26.5%       29.0%       29.5%       28.5%         Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup> 17.7%       29.3%       27.6%       32.8%       34.0%       31.6%         Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees       \$4.195       \$6,708       \$6,816       \$6,693       \$6,693       \$6,693       \$6,693       \$6,693		Other Professional Staff FTE	29.0	51.5	78.0	78.4	77.8	75.1
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 40.1%         44.6%         35.6%         35.1%         45.0%         42.0%           Graduation Rate Measures         2005-06         2010-11         2011-12         2012-13         2013-14         2014-15           Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 10%         26%         26%         30%         28%         31%           Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%         27.4%         26.5%         29.0%         29.5%         28.5%           Graduation Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup> 17.7%         29.3%         27.6%         32.8%         34.0%         31.6%           Mundal Mandatory Tuition and Fees         2011-12         2017-18         2018-19         2019-20         2020-21           Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees         \$4,195         \$6,708         \$6,816         \$6,963         \$6,963         \$6,963		Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 40.1%         44.6%         35.6%         35.1%         45.0%         42.0%           Graduation Rate Measures         2005-06         2010-11         2011-12         2012-13         2013-14         2014-15           Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 10%         26%         26%         30%         28%         31%           Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%         27.4%         26.5%         29.0%         29.5%         28.5%           Graduation Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup> 17.7%         29.3%         27.6%         32.8%         34.0%         31.6%           Mundal Mandatory Tuition and Fees         2011-12         2017-18         2018-19         2019-20         2020-21           Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees         \$4,195         \$6,708         \$6,816         \$6,963         \$6,963         \$6,963	Ret							
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 40.1%         44.6%         35.6%         35.1%         45.0%         42.0%           Graduation Rate Measures         2005-06         2010-11         2011-12         2012-13         2013-14         2014-15           Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> 10%         26%         26%         30%         28%         31%           Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institution) <sup>5</sup> 15.3%         27.4%         26.5%         29.0%         29.5%         28.5%           Graduation Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup> 17.7%         29.3%         27.6%         32.8%         34.0%         31.6%           Munual Mandatory Tuition and Fees         2011-12         2017-18         2018-19         2019-20         2020-21           Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees         \$4,195         \$6,708         \$6,816         \$6,963         \$6,963         \$6,963	enti	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	55.0%	50.7%	54.2%	57.3%	58.3%	58.6%
Graduation Rate Measures2005-062010-112011-122012-132013-142014-15Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) 410%26%26%30%28%31%Conduction Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) 42005-062010-112011-122012-132013-142014-15Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) 515.3%27.4%26.5%29.0%29.5%28.5%Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) 617.7%29.3%27.6%32.8%34.0%31.6%Mundatory Tuition and Fees2011-122016-172017-182018-192019-202020-21Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,663\$6,693\$6,910Graduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,663\$6,693\$6,910	0n		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
OrginGraduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) 410%26%26%30%28%31%2005-062010-112011-122012-132013-142014-15Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) 515.3%27.4%26.5%29.0%29.5%28.5%Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) 617.7%29.3%27.6%32.8%34.0%31.6%Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees2011-122016-172017-182018-192019-202020-21Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,963\$6,963\$6,910Graduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,963\$6,963\$6,910		Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	40.1%	44.6%	35.6%	35.1%	45.0%	42.0%
Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) 515.3%27.4%26.5%29.0%29.5%28.5%Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) 617.7%29.3%27.6%32.8%34.0%31.6%Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees2011-122016-172017-182018-192019-202020-21Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,963\$6,963\$6,910Graduate mandatory tuition and fees </td <td>6</td> <td>Graduation Rate Measures</td> <td>2005-06</td> <td>2010-11</td> <td>2011-12</td> <td>2012-13</td> <td>2013-14</td> <td>2014-15</td>	6	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) 515.3%27.4%26.5%29.0%29.5%28.5%Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) 617.7%29.3%27.6%32.8%34.0%31.6%Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees2011-122016-172017-182018-192019-202020-21Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,963\$6,963\$6,910Graduate mandatory tuition and fees </td <td>, la</td> <td>Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <math>^{4}</math></td> <td>10%</td> <td>26%</td> <td>26%</td> <td>30%</td> <td>28%</td> <td>31%</td>	, la	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^{4}$	10%	26%	26%	30%	28%	31%
Oraduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions)15.3%27.4%26.5%29.0%29.5%28.5%Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only)617.7%29.3%27.6%32.8%34.0%31.6%Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees2011-122016-172017-182018-192019-202020-21Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,963\$6,963\$6,910Graduate mandatory tuition and fees44,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,963\$6,963\$6,910	. dua		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) *17.7%29.3%27.6%32.8%34.0%31.6%Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees2011-122016-172017-182018-192019-202020-21Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,963\$6,963\$6,910Graduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,195\$6,708\$6,816\$6,963\$6,963\$6,910	tio	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	15.3%	27.4%	26.5%	29.0%	29.5%	28.5%
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees       \$4,195       \$6,708       \$6,816       \$6,963       \$6,963       \$6,910         Graduate mandatory tuition and fees       \$4,195       \$6,708       \$6,816       \$6,963       \$6,963       \$6,910	В	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) $^6$	17.7%	29.3%	27.6%	32.8%	34.0%	31.6%
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees       \$4,195       \$6,708       \$6,816       \$6,963       \$6,963       \$6,910         Graduate mandatory tuition and fees       \$4,195       \$6,708       \$6,816       \$6,963       \$6,963       \$6,910		Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
	CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,195	\$6,708	\$6,816	\$6,963	\$6,963	\$6,910
	ST	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
	<u> </u>	-	\$4,479	\$1,979	\$1,982	\$2,030	\$1,966	\$879
1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester								φ079

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## Louisiana State University - Eunice

Louisialla Sta	tte oniver	Sity - I	Lunice	•		
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	2,988	2,909	3,067	3,240	2,993	3,153
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Preparatory Headcount	322	498	571	530	466	557
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,988	2,909	3,067	3,240	2,993	3,153
First-Time Student	796	869	804	920	786	883
Percent FTIC	27%	30%	26%	28%	26%	28%
Transfer Student	204	173	154	237	176	200
Percent Transfer	7%	6%	5%	7%	6%	6%
Other	1,988	1,867	2,109	2,083	2,031	2,070
Percent Other	67%	64%	69%	64%	68%	66%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	2,048.9	1,934.3	1,987.8	2,123.8	1,416.2	2,063.5
Lower Level FTE	2,049	1,934	1,988	2,124	1,416	2,063
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcou	int AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	41%	37%	37%	39%	40%	39%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	13%	16%	16%	18%	21%	21%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	25%	31%	35%	38%	46%	41%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		35	104	142	172	220
Number of Students on GO Grants		141	132	153	146	156
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	99.1%	98.2%	98.5%	98.0%	97.4%	95.5%
% from Out-of-State	0.8%	1.6%	1.4%	1.5%	2.0%	3.7%
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	0.2%	0.1%	0.5%	0.6%	0.8%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	49.3%	47.7%	46.6%	52.0%	52.9%	52.3%
% Part-Time	50.7%	52.3%	53.4%	48.0%	47.1%	47.7%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	71.7%	80.0%	81.1%	79.1%	78.8%	78.9%
% 25 and Over	28.3%	20.0%	18.9%	20.9%	21.2%	21.1%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	31.6%	30.2%	28.4%	28.9%	28.2%	26.3%
% Female	68.4%	69.8%	71.6%	71.1%	71.8%	73.7%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	65.8%	68.1%	69.1%	67.2%	67.9%	64.9%
% Black or African American	28.5%	25.4%	23.2%	24.7%	23.4%	25.5%
% Hispanic of any race	1.3%	1.7%	1.7%	2.3%	2.9%	2.9%
% Asian	0.6%	0.7%	0.6%	0.6%	0.8%	1.0%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.9%	0.5%	0.4%	0.5%	0.7%	0.5%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%
% Two or more races	1.3%	1.9%	2.4%	2.8%	2.5%	2.0%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.7%	0.7%	0.3%
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	1.4%		2.2%	1.2%	1.0%	2.9%
, , , ,			,0	,0	,0	70

**Enrollment Demographics** 

#### Louisiana State University - Eunice

Louisiana State	Univer	Sity -	Lunice	-		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	13	20	13	44	46	44
Diplomas	1					
Associate Degrees	275	274	293	299	341	316
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	289	294	306	343	387	360
Total Unduplicated Completers	287	290	304	331	381	352
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						154
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						140
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						35
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protec	tive Services					24
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						9
Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences						4
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	13	20	13	44	47	44
Diplomas	1					
Associate Degrees	275	278	298	302	342	318
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	289	298	311	346	389	362
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.1	3.8	4.3	4.0	3.8	3.5

#### Louisiana State University - Eunice

	Louisialla State		Jicy	Lunice	•		
Inst	tructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Hea	ad Count	130	117	133	134	125	121
W	Vhite	102	90	104	108	99	93
В	Black	14	11	14	13	16	16
Н	lispanic of any race		4	4	2	2	2
A	ll Others	14	12	11	11	8	10
Fen	nale	69	59	77	83	75	71
Mal	le	61	58	56	51	50	50
Fac	ulty FTE	87.5	86.0	98.0	94.0	89.3	86.9
Nor	n-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Exe	ec./ Management Staff						
Hea	ad Count	4	4	3	3	2	2
Faculty/Staff	Vhite	2	3	3	3	2	2
E B	Black	1					
Y/S H	lispanic of any race	1					
A A	ll Others		1				
ff	Female	2	3	3	3	2	1
	Male	2	1				1
E:	xec./Management Staff FTE	4.0	4.0	3.0	3.0	2.0	2.0
Oth	her Professional Staff						
Hea	ad Count	33	18	40	43	46	47
W	Vhite	18	9	24	29	34	35
В	Black	14	7	11	11	10	8
Н	lispanic of any race	1		1	1	1	1
A	ll Others		2	4	2	1	3
	Female	21	9	22	22	21	22
	Male	12	9	18	21	25	25
0	)ther Professional Staff FTE	32.3	17.3	37.5	41.2	44.5	46.5
Ret	tention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret Ret	ention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	ention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	49.6%	56.9%	46.8%	53.9%	49.9%	51.3%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
Ret	ention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
	aduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
Gra	duation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	7%	16%	11%	15%	13%	14%
Graduat Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
	duation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
Gra	d Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	20.2%	27.0%	26.0%	29.6%	30.5%	27.7%
Anr	nual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
	dergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,756	\$4,306	\$4,306	\$4,778	\$4,778	\$4,779
Ň	duate mandatory tuition and fees		, ,		,		
	mula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,929	\$2,313	\$2,322	\$2,224	\$3,365	\$825
	echnical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a						40 <b>2</b> 0

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## Louisiana State University - Shreveport

Louisialia State U	III V CI SI	cy on	crept			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	4,562	4,742	5,996	7,036	8,579	9,955
% Undergraduate	90.6%	54.5%	44.0%	35.7%	30.1%	25.6%
% Graduate	9.4%	45.5%	56.0%	64.3%	69.9%	74.4%
Preparatory Headcount	881	342	388	299	245	224
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	4,134	2,583	2,637	2,511	2,579	2,552
First-Time Student	332	253	286	292	338	339
Percent FTIC	8%	10%	11%	12%	13%	13%
Transfer Student	461	315	350	386	397	339
Percent Transfer	11%	12%	13%	15%	15%	13%
Other	3,341	2,015	2,001	1,833	1,844	1,874
Percent Other	81%	78%	76%	73%	72%	73%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	3,332.2	3,397.3	4,311.1	5,246.6	6,375.4	7,527.7
Lower Level FTE	943	617	781	736	779	791
Upper Level FTE	2,122	1,343	1,207	1,195	1,231	1,222
Grad FTE	267	1,437	2,323	3,316	4,365	5,515
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	31%	34%	32%	33%	30%	29%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	16%	21%	20%	22%	22%	25%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	61%	68%	66%	67%	68%	69%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	0	0	0	0
Number of Students on GO Grants		474	497	515	495	556
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	90.6%	75.5%	63.0%	54.4%	48.3%	42.3%
% from Out-of-State	7.3%	22.4%	33.8%	42.0%	47.8%	53.8%
% from Out-of-Country	2.0%	2.2%	3.2%	3.6%	3.9%	3.9%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	54.4%	44.3%	39.4%	37.4%	35.0%	35.2%
% Part-Time	45.6%	55.7%	60.6%	62.6%	65.0%	64.8%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	69.3%	70.8%	71.4%	70.9%	68.3%	68.3%
% 25 and Over	30.7%	29.2%	28.6%	29.1%	31.7%	31.7%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	39.3%	40.0%	41.9%	41.7%	41.3%	41.4%
% Female	60.7%	60.0%	58.1%	58.3%	58.7%	58.6%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	65.4%	48.7%	48.8%	47.9%	46.9%	46.8%
% Black or African American	20.5%	21.3%	22.7%	21.0%	21.0%	19.9%
% Hispanic of any race	3.1%	4.4%	4.8%	5.8%	5.8%	6.6%
% Asian	1.8%	2.0%	2.4%	2.5%	2.7%	2.7%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.8%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.3%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%
% Two or more races	0.0%	3.1%	3.3%	3.2%	3.5%	3.8%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	2.1%	2.1%	3.1%	3.5%	3.8%	3.8%
/or or organition resident mich						
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	6.0%	18.0%	14.5%	15.4%	15.7%	15.7%

## Louisiana State University - Shreveport

		cy on	revep	υι		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	512	385	396	424	400	445
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	103	587	911	1,709	2,258	3,242
Specialist	6	5	4	7	10	7
Doctoral Degrees		3	4	2	11	13
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	621	980	1,315	2,142	2,679	3,707
Total Unduplicated Completers	621	980	1,315	2,142	2,679	3,706
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year	Average)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						1,801
Health Professions And Related Programs						382
Education						277
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						100
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						59
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						55
Psychology						48
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	517	387	398	425	400	447
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	103	587	911	1,709	2,259	3,243
Specialist	6	5	4	7	10	7
Doctoral Degrees		3	4	2	11	13
Professional Degrees						
Total	626	982	1,317	2,143	2,680	3,710
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	5.5	5.8	5.6	5.3	6.2	5.4
Transfer Student	6.1	4.0	4.1	4.1	3.4	3.2

#### Louisiana State University - Shreveport

		<i>y</i> 011	letep	<i>J</i> I C		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Head Count	186	175	156	174	203	241
White	164	134	107	125	135	159
Black	11	17	13	16	22	24
Hispanic of any race	1	2	3		1	
All Others	10	22	33	33	45	58
Female	93	87	74	80	99	111
Male	93	88	82	94	104	130
Faculty FTE	141.5	135.1	134.0	138.8	157.2	184.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	56	15	10	13	16	16
White	53	14	8	11	13	13
Black	2				1	2
Faculty White Black Hispanic of any race All Others						
All Others	1	1	2	2	2	1
Female	27	7	4	6	6	7
Male	29	8	6	7	10	9
Exec./Management Staff FTE	56.0	15.0	10.0	13.0	16.0	16.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	48	80	96	115	115	122
White	35	57	68	81	85	86
Black	11	18	17	23	22	29
Hispanic of any race		2	3		2	2
All Others	2	3	8	11	6	5
Female	30	43	52	60	64	69
Male	18	37	44	55	51	53
Other Professional Staff FTE	46.5	77.7	94.3	112.5	112.4	119.5
Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	65.0%	60.5%	63.8%	63.5%	65.6%	61.3%
	2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	56.8%	50.0%	49.0%	46.3%	46.6%	52.7%
Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	28%	36%	30%	33%	31%	37%
R duat	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	36.1%	42.5%	37.8%	41.8%	39.0%	44.5%
Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	36.8%	43.1%	38.4%	42.3%	39.9%	45.8%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
8 Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,674	\$7,264	\$7,359	\$7,519	\$7,520	\$7,434
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,006	\$7,400	\$7,484	\$7,412	\$7,415	\$7,688
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,449	\$2,159	\$1,936	\$1,536	\$1,398	\$1,066
1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

#### Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, New Orleans

Louisiana State Oniversity -						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	2,777	2,758	2,777	2,808	2,820	2,829
% Undergraduate	32.0%	31.7%	33.2%	32.5%	32.6%	32.0%
% Graduate	68.0%	68.3%	66.8%	67.5%	67.4%	68.0%
Preparatory Headcount	na	na	na	na	na	na
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	889	874	921	914	920	904
First-Time Student	-	-	-	-	-	-
Percent FTIC	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Transfer Student	198	222	246	238	231	216
Percent Transfer	22%	25%	27%	26%	25%	24%
Other	691	652	675	676	689	688
Percent Other	78%	75%	73%	74%	75%	76%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Lower Level FTE						
Upper Level FTE						
Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcou	int AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	24%	24%	23%	23%	23%	25%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	24%	35%	37%	39%	39%	40%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech						
Number of Students on GO Grants		68	76	115	97	103
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	92.4%	86.5%	87.2%	87.1%	87.8%	86.9%
% from Out-of-State	5.8%	10.7%	10.3%	10.4%	10.0%	10.5%
% from Out-of-Country	1.8%	2.8%	2.5%	2.5%	2.2%	2.6%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	100.0%	0.0%	89.3%	90.0%	93.2%	92.5%
% Part-Time	0.0%	0.0%	10.7%	10.0%	6.8%	7.5%
% Undisclosed	0%	100%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	62.5%	68.3%	67.6%	68.9%	69.1%	67.7%
% 25 and Over	37.5%	31.7%	32.4%	31.1%	30.9%	32.3%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	33.6%	34.6%	32.0%	31.4%	31.6%	31.2%
% Female	66.4%	65.4%	68.0%	68.6%	68.4%	68.8%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	73.8%	69.7%	70.2%	69.4%	71.7%	70.6%
% Black or African American	9.6%	8.3%	8.5%	8.8%	9.7%	10.3%
% Hispanic of any race	3.6%	4.6%	4.8%	4.9%	5.1%	5.2%
% Asian	8.0%	9.0%	8.1%	8.1%	8.6%	8.8%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%	0.2%	0.3%	0.4%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%
% Two or more races	0.2%	0.6%	1.2%	1.6%	1.7%	1.8%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	2.7%	1.3%	1.3%	1.5%	1.2%	1.5%
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	1.7%	6.1%	5.7%	5.4%	1.7%	1.4%

## Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, New Orleans

Louisiana State Oniversity -	incartin 5		Gente	.,	Office	
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	5	2	2	2	5	4
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	328	312	323	323	331	330
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	210	154	169	130	159	151
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	17	18	11	22	15	16
Professional Degrees	303	374	357	367	358	374
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	863	860	862	844	868	875
Total Unduplicated Completers	863	860	862	843	860	860
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Yea	r Average)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						841
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						21
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates	<b>AY 2011-12</b> 5	<b>AY 2016-17</b> 2	<b>AY 2017-18</b>	<b>AY 2018-19</b> 2	<b>AY 2019-20</b>	<b>AY 2020-21</b> 4
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas						
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees						
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	5	2	2	2	5	4
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	5	2	2	2	5	4
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	5 328	2 312	2 323	2 323	5 331	4 330
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	5 328	2 312	2 323	2 323	5 331	4 330
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	5 328 210	2 312 154	2 323 169	2 323 130	5 331 159	4 330 151
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	5 328 210 17	2 312 154 18	2 323 169 11	2 323 130 22	5 331 159 15	4 330 151 16 374
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	5 328 210 17 303 863	2 312 154 18 374 860	2 323 169 11 357 862	2 323 130 22 367 844	5 331 159 15 358	4 330 151 16 374 875
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	5 328 210 17 303 863	2 312 154 18 374 860	2 323 169 11 357 862	2 323 130 22 367 844	5 331 159 15 358 868	4 330 151 16 374 875
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	5 328 210 17 303 863	2 312 154 18 374 860	2 323 169 11 357 862	2 323 130 22 367 844	5 331 159 15 358 868	4 330 151 16 374 875

#### Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, New Orleans

6 31 243 26	FY 2020	FY 2019	FY 2018	FY 2017	FY 2012	Instructional Faculty
241 20 10						
26 16	346	379	375	387	646	Head Count
10	267	292	286	297	509	White
	28	28	30	30	38	Black
	14	13	12	10	21	Hispanic of any race
29	37	46	47	50	78	All Others
164	181	200	202	195	258	Female
148	165	179	173	192	388	Male
251.6	272.9	306.7	301.8	312.7	506.4	Faculty FTE
D FY 202	FY 2020	FY 2019	FY 2018	FY 2017	FY 2012	Non-Instructional Employees
						Exec./ Management Staff
4 23	244	235	225	219	173	Head Count
176	179	182	180	176	142	White
33	37	31	27	27	21	Black
14	15	10	7	8	5	Hispanic of any race
14	13	12	11	8	5	All Others
138	137	131	121	117	91	Female
99	107	104	104	102	82	Male
234.7	240.7	231.7	222.3	215.4	172.6	Exec./Management Staff FTE
						Other Professional Staff
4 52	534	501	479	488	507	Head Count
289	303	276	273	292	313	White
135	135	127	116	106	106	Black
23	17	17	14	15	19	Hispanic of any race
80	79	81	76	75	69	All Others
365	366	339	325	318	336	Female
160	168	162	154	170	171	Male
492.8	502.3	471.9	455.7	460.5	497.1	Other Professional Staff FTE
9 <b>2019 to 2</b>	2018 to 19	2017 to 18	2016 to 17	2015 to 16	2010 to 11	Retention Measures
						Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>
						Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>
9 <b>2018 to 2</b>	2017 to 19	2016 to 18	2015 to 17	2014 to 16	2009 to 11	
						Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>
4 2014-1	2013-14	2012-13	2011-12	2010-11	2005-06	Graduation Rate Measures
						Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>
4 2014-1	2013-14	2012-13	2011-12	2010-11	2005-06	
						Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>
					ly) <sup>6</sup>	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only
0 2020-2	2019-20	2018-19	2017-18	2016-17	2011-12	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees
						Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees
						Graduate mandatory tuition and fees
						Formula Appropriation Per FTE
	semester	e following Spring s	ting institution, to the	retained at the start	s enrolled as of the census date,	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students
9 2 9 2 4 4	2018 to 19 2017 to 19 2013-14 2013-14	2017 to 18 2016 to 18 2012-13 2012-13	2016 to 17 2015 to 17 2011-12 2011-12	2015 to 16 2014 to 16 2010-11 2010-11	2010 to 11 2009 to 11 2005-06 2005-06	Retention Measures         Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> Graduation Rate Measures         Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup> Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup> Graduation Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only         Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees         Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, Shreveport

Louisiana State University -					-	
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	867	874	899	890	939	982
% Undergraduate	6.8%	3.2%	3.1%	3.1%	3.5%	3.0%
% Graduate	93.2%	96.8%	96.9%	96.9%	96.5%	97.0%
Preparatory Headcount	na	na	na	na	na	na
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	59	28	28	28	33	29
First-Time Student	-	-	-	-	-	-
Percent FTIC	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Transfer Student	32	10	14	13	17	10
Percent Transfer	54%	36%	50%	46%	52%	34%
Other	27	18	14	15	16	19
Percent Other	46%	64%	50%	54%	48%	66%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Lower Level FTE						
Upper Level FTE						
Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcour	nt AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	31%	29%	38%	18%	30%	26%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	11%	11%	7%	4%	0%	0%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech						
Number of Students on GO Grants		8	12	7	5	9
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	95.4%	88.9%	88.7%	89.1%	86.9%	85.7%
% from Out-of-State	3.2%	7.0%	7.1%	7.0%	8.2%	9.5%
% from Out-of-Country	1.4%	4.1%	4.2%	3.9%	4.9%	4.8%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	100.0%	0.0%	94.7%	96.3%	92.9%	90.8%
% Part-Time	0.0%	0.0%	5.3%	3.7%	7.1%	9.2%
% Undisclosed	0%	100%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011					
	raii 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	50.8%	Fall 2016 39.3%	Fall 2017 28.6%	Fall 2018 28.6%	Fall 2019 24.2%	Fall 2020 27.6%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over						
	50.8%	39.3%	28.6%	28.6%	24.2%	27.6%
% 25 and Over	50.8% 49.2%	39.3% 60.7%	28.6% 71.4%	28.6% 71.4%	24.2% 75.8%	27.6% 72.4%
% 25 and Over Gender	50.8% 49.2% Fall 2011	39.3% 60.7% <b>Fall 2016</b>	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2017	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2018	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020
% 25 and Over Gender % Male	50.8% 49.2% Fall 2011 42.9%	39.3% 60.7% Fall 2016 40.6%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2017 38.3%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2018 36.7%	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5%
% 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	50.8% 49.2% Fall 2011 42.9% 57.1%	39.3% 60.7% <b>Fall 2016</b> 40.6% 59.4%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2017 38.3% 61.7%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2018 36.7% 63.3%	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	50.8% 49.2% Fall 2011 42.9% 57.1% Fall 2011	39.3% 60.7% Fall 2016 40.6% 59.4% Fall 2016	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2017 38.3% 61.7% Fall 2017	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2018 36.7% 63.3% Fall 2018	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	50.8% 49.2% Fall 2011 42.9% 57.1% Fall 2011 81.3%	39.3% 60.7% Fall 2016 40.6% 59.4% Fall 2016 77.2%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2017 38.3% 61.7% Fall 2017 79.0%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2018 36.7% 63.3% Fall 2018 79.2%	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	50.8% 49.2% Fall 2011 42.9% 57.1% Fall 2011 81.3% 6.0%	39.3% 60.7% Fall 2016 40.6% 59.4% Fall 2016 77.2% 5.1%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2017 38.3% 61.7% Fall 2017 79.0% 4.7%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2018 36.7% 63.3% Fall 2018 79.2% 4.5%	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	50.8% 49.2% Fall 2011 42.9% 57.1% Fall 2011 81.3% 6.0% 2.4%	39.3% 60.7% Fall 2016 40.6% 59.4% Fall 2016 77.2% 5.1% 3.2%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2017 38.3% 61.7% Fall 2017 79.0% 4.7% 3.3%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2018 63.3% Fall 2018 79.2% 4.5% 3.5%	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	50.8% 49.2% Fall 2011 42.9% 57.1% Fall 2011 81.3% 6.0% 2.4% 5.7%	39.3% 60.7% Fall 2016 40.6% 59.4% Fall 2016 77.2% 5.1% 3.2% 6.8%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2017 38.3% 61.7% Fall 2017 79.0% 4.7% 3.3% 6.6%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2018 36.7% 63.3% Fall 2018 79.2% 4.5% 3.5% 6.9%	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7% 3.7%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	50.8% 49.2% Fall 2011 42.9% 57.1% Fall 2011 81.3% 6.0% 2.4% 5.7% 0.6%	39.3% 60.7% Fall 2016 40.6% 59.4% Fall 2016 77.2% 5.1% 3.2% 6.8% 0.0%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2017 38.3% 61.7% Fall 2017 79.0% 4.7% 3.3% 6.6%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2018 63.3% Fall 2018 79.2% 4.5% 3.5% 6.9% 0.4%	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7% 7.1% 7.1%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0% 0.2%
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	50.8% 49.2% Fall 2011 42.9% 57.1% Fall 2011 81.3% 6.0% 2.4% 5.7% 0.6% 0.0%	39.3% 60.7% Fall 2016 40.6% 59.4% Fall 2016 77.2% 5.1% 3.2% 6.8% 0.0% 0.1%	28.6% 71.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 61.7% <b>Fall 2017</b> 79.0% 4.7% 3.3% 6.6% 0.1%	28.6% 71.4% Fall 2018 63.3% Fall 2018 79.2% 4.5% 3.5% 6.9% 0.4% 0.1%	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 63.8% Fall 2019 6.7% 6.7% 3.7% 7.1% 0.3% 0.3%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0% 0.2% 0.0%

## Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, Shreveport

Grad CertificateIndex of the second seco	Louisiana State Oniversity -	incartin .			<b>ci</b> , 5111	cvept	)1 L
CaretricatesICaretricatesIDiplomasIIAssociate DegreesIIBachelor's DegreesIIIGard CartifactaIIIMaster's DegreesIIIIDectoral DegreesIIIIDectoral DegreesIIIIIDectoral DegreesIIIIIDectoral DegreesIIIIIITotal Unduplicated CompletersIIIIIITotal Unduplicated CompletersIIIIIIIPorfessional Ad Related ProgramsIIIIIIIIRelational ConductersIIIIIIIIIIIPorfessional Ad Related ProgramsIII	Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Certificates       Initial and any of the second seco	Career Tech 1-8cr						
DiplomasAssociator DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelor's Degrees561618181518Grad CertificateMaster's Degrees6669727073SpecialistDottor Degrees1669153160153Total Unduplicated Completers By Level252246260258253Total Unduplicated Completers By Level252246260258253251Total Unduplicated Completers By Level252246260258253251Professional Degrees246260258253251Total Unduplicated Completers By Level252246260258253251Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average1642760258253251Match Tor Begrees264260258253251254Match Tor Begrees264260258253251Corter Certh Area2762762782742742Career Tech 1-Ber277278277278278Career Tech 3-Ber27677618181818Career Certh 3-Eer276776776797979Specialist2767767579797979Specialist2767767579797979Specialist<	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Gr	Certificates						
Upper Grad CertServer set of the set of t	Diplomas						
Backelor's Degrees5616181818181818Grad CartificateII <tdi< td="">IIII&lt;</tdi<>	Associate Degrees						
Grad Certificate Master's DegreesSite Versional Degre	Upper Grad Cert						
Mater's Degrees367576727173Specialist <td>Bachelor's Degrees</td> <td>56</td> <td>16</td> <td>18</td> <td>18</td> <td>15</td> <td>18</td>	Bachelor's Degrees	56	16	18	18	15	18
Specialist       9       15       7       9         Doctoral Degrees       16       9       15       7       9         Professional Degrees       144       149       157       153       160       151         Total Unduplicated Completers B Level       252       246       260       253       251         Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)       0       254       <	Grad Certificate						
Doctoral Degrees1691579Professional Degrees144149157153160151Total Unduplicated Completers By Level252246260258253251Total Unduplicated Completers Mumber of Completers (Three Year Average)7777242Health Professions And Related Programs7777242244Biological And Biomedical Sciences77777777Number of Awards GrantedAt 2011-12At 2017-18At 2018-19At 2019-20At 2002-21Career Tech 1-Bor77777777Career Tech 1-Bor777777777Career Tech 1-Bor777 <td< td=""><td>Master's Degrees</td><td>36</td><td>75</td><td>76</td><td>72</td><td>71</td><td>73</td></td<>	Master's Degrees	36	75	76	72	71	73
Professional Degrees1441449157153160151Total Unduplicated Completers By Level252246260258253251Total Unduplicated Completers252246260258253251Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Awards5555242Biological And Biomedical Sciences6555555Number of Awards GrantedAvardationAvardationAvardation42014-19Avardation42014-19Avardation42014-19Avardation42014-19Avardation42014-19Avardation42014-19Avardation42014-1942014-	Specialist						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level252246260258253251Total Unduplicated CompletersCompleters (Three Year Average)Image: Completers (Three Year Average)	Doctoral Degrees	16	6	9	15	7	9
Total Unduplicated Completers22246260258253251Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)International Completers (Three Year Average)International CompletersInternational Completers	Professional Degrees	144	149	157	153	160	151
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)Image: State Sta	Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	252	246	260	258	253	251
Health Professions And Related ProgramsImage: State S	Total Unduplicated Completers	252	246	260	258	253	251
Biological And Biomedical SciencesImage: Science Scie	Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year	· Average)					
Aumber of Awards GrantedAY 2011-12AY 2017-18AY 2018-19AY 2019-20AY 2020-21Career Tech 1-8crAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2020-21Career Tech 1-8crAY 2019-20AY 2020-21Career Tech 1-8crAY 2017-18AY 2018-19Career Tech 1-8crAY 2017-10AY 2017-10Career Tech 1-8crAY 2017-10AY 2017-10DiplomasAYAY 2017-10AY 2017-10Associate DegreesAAYAYMater's DegreesAAYAYGard Certificate	Health Professions And Related Programs						242
Career Tech 1-8cr       Image: Second S	Biological And Biomedical Sciences						12
Career Tech 1-8cr       Image: Second S							
Career Tech 1-8cr       Image: Second S							
Career Tech 1-8cr       Image: Second S							
Career Tech 1-8cr       Image: Second S							
Career Tech 9+crSince 1 and 1	Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
CertificatesIndext statesDiplomasIndext statesAssociate DegreesIndext statesUpper Grad CertificateIndext statesMaster's DegreesIndext statesMaster's DegreesIndext statesMaster's DegreesIndext statesDoctoral DegreesIndext statesDoctoral DegreesIndext statesProfessional DegreesIndext statesTradIndext statesAster's DegreesIndext statesProfessional DegreesIndext statesTime-To-DegreeIndext statesFour-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate DegreesIndext statesFirst-Time-FreshmenIndext states	Career Tech 1-8cr						
DiplomasAssociate DegreesImage: Second	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees and the set of	Certificates						
Upper Grad Cert       Image: Segrees of the segrees of t	Diplomas						
Bachelor's Degrees561618181518Grad Certificate <td>Associate Degrees</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Associate Degrees						
Grad Certificate       IC       IC<	Upper Grad Cert						
Master's Degrees3676727173Specialist<	Bachelor's Degrees	56	16	18	18	15	18
SpecialistADoctoral Degrees16691579Professional Degrees144149157153160151Total252246260258253251Time-To-DegreeAY 2011-12AY 2016-17AY 2018-19AY 2019-20AY 2020-21Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen5555	Grad Certificate						
Doctoral Degrees16691579Professional Degrees144149157153160151Total252246260258253251Time-To-DegreeAY 2011-12AY 2016-17AY 2017-18AY 2018-19AY 2019-20AY 2020-21Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen65555	Master's Degrees	36	75	76	72	71	73
Professional Degrees144149157153160151Total252246260258253251Time-To-DegreeAY 2011-12AY 2016-17AY 2017-18AY 2018-19AY 2019-20AY 2020-21Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen	Specialist						
Total252246260258253251Time-To-DegreeAY 2011-12AY 2016-17AY 2017-18AY 2018-19AY 2019-20AY 2020-21Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate DegreeFirst-Time FreshmenFirst-Time FreshmenFirst-Time FreshmenFirst-Time FreshmenFirst-Time Freshmen	Doctoral Degrees	16	6	9	15	7	9
Time-To-Degree       AY 2011-12       AY 2016-17       AY 2017-18       AY 2018-19       AY 2019-20       AY 2020-21         Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree       First-Time Freshmen       First-Time Freshmen       First-Time Freshmen       First-Time Freshmen	Professional Degrees	144	149	157	153	160	151
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree First-Time Freshmen	Total	252	246	260	258	253	251
First-Time Freshmen	Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
	Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
Transfer Student	First-Time Freshmen						
	Transfer Student						

#### Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, Shreveport

Louisiana State Oniversity	incarcii 5	ciciice	Gente	, <b>0</b>	c i cpo	
Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Head Count	375	299	226	214	253	113
White	280	218	161	147	175	83
Black	20	12	10	10	14	5
Hispanic of any race	5	6	6	6	6	2
All Others	70	63	49	51	58	23
Female	149	113	98	92	109	65
Male	226	186	128	122	144	48
Faculty FTE	334.6	261.6	199.4	190.6	227.1	104.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	253	135	150	169	168	193
White	184	100	111	121	116	135
Black	57	26	28	36	37	47
Hispanic of any race	3	3	4	5	7	5
White Black Hispanic of any race All Others	9	6	7	7	8	6
Female	165	83	89	99	103	114
Male	88	52	61	70	65	79
Exec./Management Staff FTE	252.2	134.6	149.2	168.2	168.0	192.8
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	1,719	314	305	292	281	288
White	1,039	182	182	181	169	157
Black	617	82	72	64	69	86
Hispanic of any race	12	5	5	4	8	10
All Others	51	45	46	43	35	35
Female	1,384	249	230	214	207	210
Male	335	65	75	78	74	78
Other Professional Staff FTE	1,704.6	275.8	266.2	257.1	246.3	254.3
Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
ion in the second se	2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>						
Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>						
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
COSTS       Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees         Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE						
1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enro	llad as of the sensus data a	otained at the starti	ng institution to th	o following Spring	amastar	

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## Paul M. Hebert Law Center

Faul M. Hel						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	737					
% Undergraduate	0%					
% Graduate	100.0%					
Preparatory Headcount	na					
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment						
First-Time Student	-					
Percent FTIC						
Transfer Student	-					
Percent Transfer						
Other	-					
Percent Other						
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	905.6					
Lower Level FTE	0					
Upper Level FTE	0					
Grad FTE	906					
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell						
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)						
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech						
Number of Students on GO Grants						
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	71.0%					
% from Out-of-State	27.4%					
% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	27.4% 1.6%					
		Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Out-of-Country	1.6%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	1.6% Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	1.6% <b>Fall 2011</b> 92.5%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	1.6% <b>Fall 2011</b> 92.5% 7.5%	Fall 2016 Fall 2016	Fall 2017 Fall 2017	Fall 2018 Fall 2018	Fall 2019 Fall 2019	
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0%					
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011					
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 na					Fall 2020
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 na na	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 na na Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 na fall 2011 55.9%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020 Fall 2020
% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 na na Fall 2011 55.9% 44.1%	Fall 2016 Fall 2016	Fall 2017 Fall 2017	Fall 2018 Fall 2018	Fall 2019 Fall 2019	Fall 2020 Fall 2020
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 na na Fall 2011 55.9% 44.1% Fall 2011	Fall 2016 Fall 2016	Fall 2017 Fall 2017	Fall 2018 Fall 2018	Fall 2019 Fall 2019	Fall 2020 Fall 2020
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 0 Fall 2011 55.9% 44.1% Fall 2011 70.1%	Fall 2016 Fall 2016	Fall 2017 Fall 2017	Fall 2018 Fall 2018	Fall 2019 Fall 2019	Fall 2020 Fall 2020
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 0% Fall 2011 0% Fall 2011 0% 44.1% Fall 2011 0% 13.0%	Fall 2016 Fall 2016	Fall 2017 Fall 2017	Fall 2018 Fall 2018	Fall 2019 Fall 2019	Fall 2020 Fall 2020
% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 0% Fall 2011 1% 55.9% 44.1% Fall 2011 70.1% 13.0% 5.8%	Fall 2016 Fall 2016	Fall 2017 Fall 2017	Fall 2018 Fall 2018	Fall 2019 Fall 2019	Fall 2020 Fall 2020
% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)Ø 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 0% Fall 2011 55.9% 44.1% Fall 2011 70.1% 13.0% 5.8% 3.1%	Fall 2016 Fall 2016	Fall 2017 Fall 2017	Fall 2018 Fall 2018	Fall 2019 Fall 2019	Fall 2020 Fall 2020
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 7.5% 44.1% Fall 2011 70.1% 13.0% 5.8% 3.1% 0.7%	Fall 2016 Fall 2016	Fall 2017 Fall 2017	Fall 2018 Fall 2018	Fall 2019 Fall 2019	Fall 2020 Fall 2020
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Two or more races	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 7.5% 7.5% 44.1% Fall 2011 70.1% 13.0% 5.8% 3.1% 0.7% 0.0%	Fall 2016 Fall 2016	Fall 2017 Fall 2017	Fall 2018 Fall 2018	Fall 2019 Fall 2019	Fall 2020 Fall 2020
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	1.6% Fall 2011 92.5% 7.5% 0% Fall 2011 7.5% 7.5% Fall 2011 7.01% 70.1% 70.1% 7.0.1% 5.8% 3.1% 0.7% 0.0% 1.6%	Fall 2016 Fall 2016	Fall 2017 Fall 2017	Fall 2018 Fall 2018	Fall 2019 Fall 2019	Fall 2020

## Paul M. Hebert Law Center

raui M. I		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr		
Career Tech 9+cr		
Certificates		
Diplomas		
Associate Degrees		
Upper Grad Cert		
Bachelor's Degrees		
Grad Certificate		
Master's Degrees		
Specialist		
Doctoral Degrees		
Professional Degrees	228	
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	228	
Total Unduplicated Completers	228	
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Ye	Average)	
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	AY 2011-12 AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 A	Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees		Y 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	228	
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	228	
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	228	

#### Paul M. Hebert Law Center

	I dui Mileb						
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	88					
	White	71					
	Black	6					
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others	11					
	Female	17					
	Male	71					
	Faculty FTE	43.6					
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Faculty/Staff	Head Count	6					
	White	6					
	Black						
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others						
	Female	2					
	Male	4					
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	5.4					
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	34					
	White	22					
	Black	9					
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others	3					
	Female	25					
	Male	9					
	Other Professional Staff FTE	32.4					
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
_ ira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>						
Graduation Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
B	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) $^6$						
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees						
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
S	Formula Appropriation Per FTE						
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	s of the census date. re	tained at the starti	ng institution, to the	e following Spring s	emester	

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7. Starting in Fall 2015 the Paul M. Hebert Law Center will be reported as part of Louisiana State University A&M

## Southern University System

Souther II O		y Sysu				
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	13,983	12,660	12,594	12,323	13,051	13,023
% Undergraduate	83.2%	83.9%	84.2%	84.5%	85.4%	85.2%
% Graduate	16.8%	16.1%	15.8%	15.5%	14.6%	14.8%
Preparatory Headcount	458	1,303	1,178	925	1,154	1,553
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	11,632	10,621	10,607	10,416	11,150	11,097
First-Time Student	1,528	1,909	2,080	2,188	2,311	1,963
Percent FTIC	13%	18%	20%	21%	21%	18%
Transfer Student	860	798	712	882	881	807
Percent Transfer	7%	8%	7%	8%	8%	7%
Other	9,244	7,914	7,815	7,346	7,958	8,327
Percent Other	79%	75%	74%	71%	71%	75%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	12,400.9	10,470.4	10,579.4	10,627.0	10,825.1	10,179.1
Lower Level FTE	6,819.3	5,353.1	5,097.2	5,235.5	5,641.3	5,034
Upper Level FTE	3,748.1	3,285.1	3,662.2	3,607.5	3,434.3	3,279
Grad FTE	1,833.5	1,832.2	1,820.0	1,784.0	1,749.5	1,866
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	67.4%	61.3%	60.5%	64.0%	61.5%	56.4%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	4.6%	6.9%	6.9%	8.3%	7.3%	7.6%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	11.2%	15.0%	15.0%	16.6%	13.2%	11.9%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		13	12	12	13	12
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,924	2,176	2,199	2,287	1,847	1,111
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	92.9%	87.8%	87.4%	86.5%	84.6%	83.1%
% from Out-of-State	7.0%	8.4%	9.9%	11.4%	13.4%	15.5%
% from Out-of-Country	0.2%	3.8%	2.7%	2.1%	1.9%	1.4%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	71.5%	72.4%	72.9%	74.8%	74.8%	61.9%
% Part-Time	28.5%	27.6%				38.1%
% Undisclosed		27.070	27.1%	25.2%	25.2%	
Age Group (Undergraduate)	0%		27.1% 0%	25.2% 0%	25.2% 0%	
	0% Fall 2011	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
	Fall 2011	0% Fall 2016	0% Fall 2017	0% Fall 2018	0% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	<b>Fall 2011</b> 61.6%	0% <b>Fall 2016</b> 73.3%	0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 74.3%	0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 75.3%	0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 77.2%	0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 79.5%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over	Fall 2011 61.6% 38.4%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7%	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7%	0% Fall 2018 75.3% 24.7%	0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 77.2% 22.8%	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b>	Fall 2011 61.6% 38.4% Fall 2011	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7% Fall 2016	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017	0% Fall 2018 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2018	0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	Fall 2011 61.6% 38.4% Fall 2011 32.1%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7% Fall 2016 33.4%	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 33.6%	0% Fall 2018 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2018 32.6%	0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4%	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020 31.9%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	Fall 2011 61.6% 38.4% Fall 2011 32.1% 67.9%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7% Fall 2016 33.4% 66.6%	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 33.6% 66.4%	0% Fall 2018 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2018 32.6% 67.4%	0% Fall 2019 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6%	0% Fail 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fail 2020 31.9% 68.1%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	Fall 2011 61.6% 38.4% Fall 2011 32.1% 67.9% Fall 2011	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7% Fall 2016 33.4% 66.6% Fall 2016	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 33.6% 66.4% Fall 2017	0% Fall 2018 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2018 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2018	0% Fall 2019 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020 31.9% 68.1% Fall 2020
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	Fall 2011 61.6% 38.4% Fall 2011 32.1% 67.9% Fall 2011 7.1%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7% Fall 2016 33.4% 66.6% Fall 2016 5.0%	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 66.4% Fall 2017 4.8%	0% Fall 2018 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2018 67.4% Fall 2018 4.8%	0% Fall 2019 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020 31.9% 68.1% Fall 2020 4.8%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	Fall 2011           61.6%           38.4%           Fall 2011           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2011           7.1%           88.9%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7% Fall 2016 33.4% 66.6% 66.6% Fall 2016 5.0%	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 33.6% 66.4% Fall 2017 4.8% 86.6%	0% Fall 2018 24.7% Fall 2018 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2018 4.8% 86.0%	0% Fall 2019 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1%	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020 31.9% 68.1% Fall 2020 4.8% 88.3%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	Fall 2011           61.6%           38.4%           Fall 2011           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2011           7.1%           88.9%           0.6%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7% Fall 2016 66.6% Fall 2016 5.0% 86.7%	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 66.4% Fall 2017 4.8% 86.6%	0% Fall 2018 24.7% Fall 2018 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2018 4.8% 86.0%	0% Fall 2019 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1%	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020 68.1% Fall 2020 4.8% 88.3% 1.6%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	Fall 2011           61.6%           38.4%           Fall 2011           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2011           7.1%           88.9%           0.6%           1.0%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7% Fall 2016 66.6% Fall 2016 5.0% 86.7% 0.6%	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 33.6% 66.4% Fall 2017 4.8% 86.6% 0.6% 1.2%	0% Fall 2018 75.3% 24.7% Fall 2018 67.4% Fall 2018 4.8% 86.0% 0.8%	0% Fall 2019 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1% 1.0%	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020 31.9% 68.1% Fall 2020 4.8% 88.3% 1.6%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2011           61.6%           38.4%           Fall 2011           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2011           7.1%           88.9%           0.6%           1.0%           0.2%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7% Fall 2016 33.4% 66.6% 5.0% Fall 2016 5.0% 86.7% 0.6% 1.3%	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 33.6% 66.4% Fall 2017 4.8% 86.6% 0.6% 1.2%	0% Fall 2018 24.7% Fall 2018 32.6% 67.4% Fall 2018 4.8% 86.0% 0.8% 0.8%	0% Fall 2019 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1% 1.0% 0.7%	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020 31.9% 68.1% Fall 2020 4.8% 88.3% 1.6% 0.9% 0.2%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2011           61.6%           38.4%           Fall 2011           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2011           7.1%           88.9%           0.6%           1.0%           0.2%           0.1%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% 26.7% Fall 2016 33.4% 66.6% 5.0% 5.0% 86.7% 0.6% 1.3% 0.2% 0.2%	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 33.6% 66.4% Fall 2017 4.8% 86.6% 0.6% 1.2% 0.2%	0% Fall 2018 24.7% Fall 2018 32.6% 67.4% 67.4% 4.8% 86.0% 0.8% 0.8% 0.8% 0.2%	0% Fall 2019 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1% 1.0% 0.7% 0.3%	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020 31.9% 68.1% Fall 2020 4.8% 88.3% 1.6% 0.9% 0.2%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races	Fall 2011           61.6%           38.4%           Fall 2011           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2011           7.1%           88.9%           0.6%           1.0%           0.2%           0.2%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% Eall 2016 66.6% 66.6% 66.6% 64.0% 6	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 66.4% Fall 2017 4.8% 86.6% 0.6% 1.2% 0.2% 0.0%	0% Fall 2018 24.7% Fall 2018 32.6% 67.4% 67.4% 4.8% 67.4% 0.8% 0.8% 0.8% 0.8% 0.2% 0.2% 0.0%	0% Fall 2019 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 4.0% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020 31.9% 68.1% Fall 2020 4.8% 88.3% 1.6% 0.9% 0.2% 0.1% 1.5%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2011           61.6%           38.4%           Fall 2011           32.1%           67.9%           Fall 2011           7.1%           88.9%           0.6%           1.0%           0.2%           0.1%	0% Fall 2016 73.3% Fall 2016 66.6% Fall 2016 5.0% 86.7% 0.6% 1.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% 1.2%	0% Fall 2017 74.3% 25.7% Fall 2017 33.6% 66.4% Fall 2017 4.8% 86.6% 0.6% 1.2% 0.2%	0% Fall 2018 24.7% Fall 2018 32.6% 67.4% 67.4% 4.8% 86.0% 0.8% 0.8% 0.8% 0.2%	0% Fall 2019 22.8% Fall 2019 32.4% 67.6% Fall 2019 5.2% 87.1% 1.0% 0.7% 0.3%	0% Fall 2020 79.5% 20.5% Fall 2020 31.9% 68.1% Fall 2020 4.8% 88.3% 1.6% 0.9% 0.2%

## Southern University System

Journermon	IIVCI SI	y Syst				
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	75	63	85	70	36	59
Diplomas	1	7	10	11	19	8
Associate Degrees	344	256	214	231	206	181
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,097	1,051	1,025	1,011	979	956
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	450	485	464	423	357	375
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	43	16	14	23	22	17
Professional Degrees	170	163	152	164	162	182
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,180	2,041	1,964	1,933	1,781	1,778
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,151	2,030	1,944	1,919	1,771	1,769
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						420
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						213
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						201
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protection	ctive Services					197
Legal Professions And Studies						164
Psychology						83
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						81
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	77	63	85	70	36	59
Diplomas	1	7	10	11	19	8
Associate Degrees	352	263	224	234	215	186
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,105	1,059	1,032	1,018	989	964
Grad Certificate	0	0	0	0	0	0
Master's Degrees	450	485	464	423	357	375
Specialist	0	0	0	0	0	0
Doctoral Degrees	43	16	14	23	22	17
Professional Degrees	170	163	152	164	162	182
Total	2,198	2,056	1,981	1,943	1,800	1,791
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	6.5	6.5	6.3	6.7	6.0	5.9
Transfer Student	8.0	4.8	5.2	4.8	4.5	5.0

#### **Southern University System**

	Southern on		y 0y30				
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	833	773	759	759	839	812
	White	490	115	117	116	121	124
	Black	253	580	563	564	636	602
	Hispanic of any race	1	11	10	11	12	13
	All Others	89	67	69	68	70	73
	Female	445	401	393	397	458	453
	Male	388	372	366	362	381	359
	Faculty FTE	680.2	600.8	580.3	582.7	596.7	605.9
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
-	Head Count	122	115	108	113	139	144
acı	White	61	5	5	5	4	6
Faculty/Staff	Black	60	108	101	103	129	133
S/1	Hispanic of any race	0	0	0	1	2	2
taf	All Others	1	2	2	4	4	3
Ŧ	Female	71	67	60	63	83	87
	Male	51	48	48	50	56	57
	Faculty FTE	122.0	115.0	107.6	112.7	136.9	141.5
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	473	440	459	489	526	526
	White	271	25	28	31	28	40
	Black	189	407	420	447	484	471
	Hispanic of any race	0	1	2	1	1	0
	All Others	13	7	9	10	13	15
	Female	306	283	295	320	355	337
	Male	167	157	164	169	171	189
	Faculty FTE	465.9	430.2	450.6	477.5	505.8	508.3
_	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	59.7%	54.4%	53.5%	54.3%	54.0%	50.1%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	53.9%	47.6%	47.8%	49.7%	48.6%	43.6%
e	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Rate	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	25%	26%	28%	29%	37%	27%
Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	31.4%	29.4%	30.6%	31.4%	31.9%	28.6%
	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	31.5%	29.4%	30.7%	31.7%	32.0%	28.7%

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

39

## Southern University and Agricultural & Mechanical College

Souther if oniversity and A						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	7,056	6,357	6,459	6,693	7,140	6,917
% Undergraduate	83.4%	83.9%	85.0%	87.2%	88.6%	88.8%
% Graduate	16.6%	16.1%	15.0%	12.8%	11.4%	11.29
Preparatory Headcount	41	124	162	187	414	582
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	5,885	5,332	5,487	5,838	6,324	6,14
First-Time Student	910	1,071	1,249	1,342	1,338	1,372
Percent FTIC	15%	20%	23%	23%	21%	22%
Transfer Student	331	316	355	316	331	356
Percent Transfer	6%	6%	6%	5%	5%	6%
Other	4,644	3,945	3,883	4,180	4,655	4,41
Percent Other	79%	74%	71%	72%	74%	72%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	<b>AY 2020-2</b> :
Annual FTE	6,593.8	5,619.4	5,750.6	5,906.9	5,962.3	5,786.0
Lower Level FTE	2,385	2,463	2,316	2,553	2,576	2,480
Upper Level FTE	3,322	2,386	2,680	2,687	2,750	2,692
Grad FTE	887	770	755	668	637	615
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-2
% of Undergraduates on Pell	69%	68%	64%	67%	62%	60%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	9%	13%	13%	15%	13%	149
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	21%	26%	25%	28%	25%	189
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	0	0	0	
Number of Students on GO Grants		1,610	1,599	1,812	1,395	58
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 202
% from Louisiana	89.7%	85.4%	83.4%	81.5%	79.7%	77.8%
% from Out-of-State	10.0%	11.6%	13.8%	16.3%	18.4%	20.4%
% from Out-of-Country	0.3%	3.0%	2.8%	2.3%	1.9%	1.89
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 202
% Full-Time	79.7%	79.6%	78.2%	79.4%	73.9%	71.19
% Part-Time	20.3%	20.4%	21.8%	20.6%	26.1%	28.9%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 202
% 24 and Under	74.5%	82.9%	85.8%	86.9%	88.9%	89.6%
% 25 and Over	25.5%	17.1%	14.2%	13.1%	11.1%	10.49
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 202
% Male	37.0%	34.1%	35.5%	35.1%	34.3%	33.7%
% Female	63.0%	65.9%	64.5%	64.9%	65.7%	66.3%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 202
% White	3.2%	3.2%	3.1%	3.0%	3.4%	2.7%
% Black or African American	92.0%	90.4%	91.3%	91.3%	89.2%	90.8%
	0.7%	0.6%	0.6%	0.8%	0.8%	0.9%
		2.1%	1.7%	1.0%	1.0%	1.0%
% Hispanic of any race % Asian	1 20/		1.7 70	1.0 /0	1.0 /0	1.07
% Asian	1.2% 0.1%		በ 2%	0.2%	በ 30%	0.20
% Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.3%	
% Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1% 0.1%	0.2% 0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%
% Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.1%	0.2%				0.29 0.19 1.69 0.89

# Southern University and Agricultural & Mechanical College

Number of Program Completers			AY 2017-18		_	
Career Tech 1-8cr	AT 2011-12	AI 2010-17	AI 2017-18	AT 2018-19	AT 2019-20	AI 2020-21
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	800	733	733	728	725	722
Grad Certificate	000	/ 33	733	720	723	122
Master's Degrees	297	296	297	253	212	262
Specialist	257	270	2)7	233	212	202
Doctoral Degrees	43	16	14	23	22	17
Professional Degrees	15	3	11	5	5	6
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,140	1,048	1,044	1,009	964	1,007
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,140	1,048	1,044	1,009	963	1,007
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave		,	,.	,		,
Health Professions And Related Programs						244
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						140
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect	tive Services					108
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						79
Psychology						56
Engineering						56
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						48
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	801	735	736	730	726	726
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	297	296	297	253	212	262
Specialist						
Specialist					22	17
Doctoral Degrees	43	16	14	23	22	17
	43	16 3	14	23 5	5	6
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	1,141	3 1,050	1,047	5 1,011	5 965	6 1,011
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree	1,141	3 1,050		5 1,011	5 965	6 1,011
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree	1,141 <b>AY 2011-12</b>	3 1,050 <b>AY 2016-17</b>	1,047 <b>AY 2017-18</b>	5 1,011 <b>AY 2018-19</b>	5 965 <b>AY 2019-20</b>	6 1,011 <b>AY 2020-21</b>
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree	1,141	3 1,050	1,047	5 1,011	5 965	6 1,011

	Southern University and Ag	ricultu	ral & M	lechai	nical C	ollege	
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	450	410	412	417	440	431
	White	393	42	46	40	45	52
	Black	5	316	314	324	346	331
	Hispanic of any race		7	6	7	7	7
	All Others	52	45	46	46	42	41
	Female	229	209	215	221	234	244
	Male	221	201	197	196	206	187
	Faculty FTE	390.2	334.2	327.3	331.7	345.1	349.4
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
H	Head Count	57	54	46	47	66	64
acu	White	56	3	3	3	2	3
ıltı	Black		51	43	41	61	59
Faculty/Staff	Hispanic of any race				1	1	1
tafi	All Others	1			2	2	1
Ŀ	Female	32	29	22	23	35	34
	Male	25	25	24	24	31	30
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	57.0	54.0	45.6	46.7	63.9	61.6
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	274	269	288	291	306	306
	White	236	18	19	22	17	23
	Black	29	243	258	259	276	271
	Hispanic of any race		1	2	1	1	
	All Others	9	7	9	9	12	12
	Female	164	158	174	179	190	174
	Male	110	111	114	112	116	132
	Other Professional Staff FTE	271.7	263.5	283.7	287.4	299.4	299.9
Ŧ	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
lete	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	70.3%	62.1%	64.1%	63.8%	61.1%	60.1%
ă		2009 to 11					2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	60.0%	49.4%	48.9%	51.3%	50.4%	46.3%
G	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Gradu R:	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	25%	29%	29%	30%	41%	28%
uati	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	<b>2005-06</b>	<b>2010-11</b>	<b>2011-12</b>	<b>2012-13</b>	<b>2013-14</b> 33.2%	<b>2014-15</b>
lation te		31.4%	33.6%	32.0%	33.2%		29.6%
	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	31.5%	33.6%	32.1%	33.6%	33.3%	29.8%
0	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
COSTS	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,074	\$8,080	\$8,666	\$9,116	\$9,136	\$9,236
TS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,954	\$9,332	\$9,980	\$10,496	\$10,516	\$10,616
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$4,714	\$3,339	\$3,376	\$3,090	\$2,963	\$2,986

#### Southern University and Agricultural & Mechanical College

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## **Southern University New Orleans**

Southern only	_		Icuits			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	3,363	2,429	2,545	2,355	2,309	2,264
% Undergraduate	86.6%	81.5%	82.8%	81.8%	82.0%	85.7%
% Graduate	13.4%	18.5%	17.2%	18.2%	18.0%	14.3%
Preparatory Headcount	219	232	203	195	198	471
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,913	1,980	2,107	1,927	1,894	1,941
First-Time Student	218	145	206	194	221	193
Percent FTIC	7%	7%	10%	10%	12%	10%
Transfer Student	217	207	122	284	230	140
Percent Transfer	7%	10%	6%	15%	12%	7%
Other	2,478	1,628	1,779	1,449	1,443	1,608
Percent Other	85%	82%	84%	75%	76%	83%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	2,819.7	1,991.6	2,062.0	1,961.6	1,827.3	1,519.5
Lower Level FTE	2,299	677	694	646	806	667
Upper Level FTE	426	899	983	921	685	587
Grad FTE	94	415	385	395	337	266
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	63%	56%	59%	61%	56%	48%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	0%	1%	1%	2%	2%	2%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	0%	4%	5%	4%	5%	2%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	0	0	0	3
Number of Students on GO Grants		228	232	249	248	297
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	97.7%	93.8%	94.6%	95.3%	94.3%	97.0%
% from Out-of-State	2.1%	3.0%	3.4%	3.0%	3.4%	2.6%
% from Out-of-Country	0.2%	3.2%	2.0%	1.7%	2.3%	0.5%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	56.0%	69.8%	70.9%	71.5%	70.9%	55.7%
% Part-Time	44.0%	30.2%	29.1%	28.5%	29.1%	44.3%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	44.8%	52.1%	52.6%	54.7%	58.3%	63.6%
% 25 and Over	55.2%	47.9%	47.4%	45.3%	41.7%	36.4%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	25.7%	26.6%	27.9%	26.7%	27.7%	27.0%
% Female	74.3%	73.4%	72.1%	73.3%	72.3%	73.0%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	2.9%	3.0%	2.6%	2.3%	2.8%	2.4%
% Black or African American	93.5%	82.4%	77.1%	72.2%	83.6%	88.9%
% Hispanic of any race	0.2%	0.7%	0.8%	0.8%	1.1%	1.9%
% Asian	0.8%	0.8%	0.6%	0.6%	0.4%	1.3%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.1%	0.3%	0.2%	0.3%	0.2%	0.2%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
% Two or more races	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	0.0%	2.0%	2.0%	1.7%	2.3%	0.5%
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	2.5%		16.7%	22.2%	9.6%	3.8%
	2.370	10.070	10.7 /0	/0	2.070	5.070

## **Southern University New Orleans**

	I SILY I					
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	27	14	17	12	15	8
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	297	318	292	283	254	234
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	153	189	167	170	145	113
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	477	521	476	465	414	355
Total Unduplicated Completers	468	515	468	458	407	351
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						123
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect	tive Services					71
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						45
Psychology						27
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						27
Health Professions And Related Programs						26
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						25
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	27	14	17	12	15	8
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	304	324	296	288	263	238
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	153	189	167	170	145	113
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	484	527	480	470	423	359
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	6.6	8.0	8.9	9.5	6.4	7.9
Transfer Student	8.5	5.6	5.9	5.6	4.2	6.2

#### **Southern University New Orleans**

	Judiel II Ulive	=151Uy		Icalls			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	145	142	125	135	125	127
	White	51	37	31	28	25	28
	Black	82	90	81	95	88	79
	Hispanic of any race					0	1
	All Others	12	15	13	12	12	19
	Female	59	57	44	56	54	54
	Male	86	85	81	79	71	73
	Faculty FTE	128.0	119.5	106.5	111.5	98.0	102.5
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	32	33	29	34	33	33
Faculty/Staff	White	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Black	31	31	27	32	31	31
S/A	Hispanic of any race						
taf	All Others		1	1	1	1	1
÷	Female	18	19	16	19	18	20
	Male	14	14	13	15	15	13
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	32.0	33.0	29.0	34.0	33.0	33.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	82	59	58	86	79	82
	White	7	2	3	4	4	5
	Black	74	57	55	82	75	77
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others	1					
	Female	55	44	43	63	60	64
	Male	27	15	15	23	19	18
	Other Professional Staff FTE	79.0	57.0	56.0	80.5	73.3	76.8
_	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Rete	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	48.3%	47.3%	52.2%	49.0%	51.9%	41.6%
on		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17		2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	38.6%	34.1%	40.8%	37.3%	36.7%	24.6%
G	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Gradua	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>		16%	20%	25%	21%	19%
iduat		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ition	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	na	17.9%	18.4%	23.3%	23.9%	21.1%
	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) $^{6}$	na	17.9%	18.4%	23.3%	24.4%	21.1%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
COSTS	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,040	\$6,603	\$6,923	\$7,261	\$7,397	\$7,287
TS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,128	\$8,282	\$8,676	\$9,094	\$9,230	\$9,120
		\$3,522	\$2,713	\$2,998	\$3,004	\$3,164	\$5,369

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

# Southern University in Shreveport

Southern onive	Jistey II		- <b>F</b>			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	2,834	3,309	3,013	2,651	2,932	3,011
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Preparatory Headcount	198	947	813	543	542	500
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,834	3,309	3,013	2,651	2,932	3,011
First-Time Student	400	693	625	652	752	398
Percent FTIC	14%	21%	21%	25%	26%	13%
Transfer Student	312	275	235	282	320	311
Percent Transfer	11%	8%	8%	11%	11%	10%
Other	2,122	2,341	2,153	1,717	1,860	2,302
Percent Other	75%	71%	71%	65%	63%	76%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	2,135.2	2,212.8	2,087.2	2,036.9	2,259.9	1,887.5
Lower Level FTE	2,135	2,213	2,087	2,037	2,260	1,887
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	69%	55%	56%	61%	65%	54%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	3%	2%	3%	2%	2%	2%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		13	12	12	13	9
Number of Students on GO Grants		338	368	226	204	230
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	99.2%	88.8%	91.8%	94.6%	92.7%	91.3%
% from Out-of-State	0.8%	4.6%	4.5%	2.8%	5.4%	7.7%
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	6.5%	3.6%	2.6%	1.9%	1.0%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	63.4%			F7 00/		44.0%
% Part-Time		54.7%	54.3%	57.0%	50.2%	44.070
70 Full Finite	36.6%	54.7% 45.3%	54.3% 45.7%	43.0%	50.2% 49.8%	56.0%
% Undisclosed	36.6% 0%					
		45.3%	45.7%	43.0%	49.8%	56.0%
% Undisclosed	0%	45.3% 0%	45.7% 0%	43.0% 0%	<b>49.8%</b> 0%	56.0% 0%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	0% Fall 2011	45.3% 0% Fall 2016	45.7% 0% Fall 2017	43.0% 0% Fall 2018	49.8% 0% Fall 2019	56.0% 0% Fall 2020
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	0% <b>Fall 2011</b> 52.0%	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 70.6%	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6%	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7%	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3%	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	0% <b>Fall 2011</b> 52.0% 48.0%	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 70.6% 29.4%	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4%	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7% 35.3%	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 35.7%	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 70.6% 29.4% Fall 2016	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4% Fall 2017	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7% 35.3% Fall 2018	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 35.7% Fall 2019	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 24.0%	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 29.4% Fall 2016 35.3%	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4% Fall 2017 32.7%	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7% 35.3% Fall 2018 29.2%	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 35.7% Fall 2019 29.8%	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020 29.5%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 24.0% 76.0%	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 29.4% Fall 2016 35.3% 64.7%	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4% Fall 2017 32.7% 67.3%	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7% 35.3% Fall 2018 29.2% 70.8%	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 35.7% Fall 2019 29.8% 70.2%	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 24.0% 76.0% Fall 2011	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 29.4% Fall 2016 35.3% 64.7% Fall 2016	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4% Fall 2017 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2017	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7% 35.3% Fall 2018 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2018	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 35.7% Fall 2019 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2019	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 24.0% 76.0% Fall 2011 13.9%	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 29.4% Fall 2016 35.3% 64.7% Fall 2016	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4% Fall 2017 67.3% Fall 2017	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7% 35.3% Fall 2018 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2018	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 35.7% Fall 2019 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2019	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 5.5%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 24.0% 76.0% Fall 2011 13.9% 83.9%	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 29.4% Fall 2016 35.3% 64.7% Fall 2016 4.9% 87.6%	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4% Fall 2017 67.3% Fall 2017 5.0% 90.2%	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7% 35.3% Fall 2018 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2018 5.0% 91.2%	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 35.7% Fall 2019 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2019 5.3%	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 5.5% 89.9%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 24.0% 76.0% Fall 2011 13.9% 83.9% 0.8%	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 29.4% Fall 2016 35.3% 64.7% Fall 2016 4.9% 87.6%	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4% Fall 2017 67.3% Fall 2017 5.0% 90.2% 0.3%	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7% 35.3% Fall 2018 70.8% Fall 2018 5.0% 91.2%	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 35.7% Fall 2019 70.2% Fall 2019 5.3% 91.8%	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 5.5% 89.9% 1.8%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Aale% FemaleAcc% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 24.0% 76.0% Fall 2011 13.9% 83.9% 0.8% 0.8%	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 29.4% Fall 2016 64.7% Fall 2016 4.9% 87.6% 0.3%	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4% Fall 2017 67.3% Fall 2017 5.0% 90.2% 0.3%	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7% 35.3% Fall 2018 70.8% Fall 2018 5.0% 91.2% 0.2%	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 5.7% Fall 2019 70.2% Fall 2019 5.3% 91.8% 0.5%	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 5.5% 89.9% 1.8%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Aale% Male% FemaleBace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 24.0% 76.0% Fall 2011 13.9% 83.9% 0.8% 0.8% 0.5%	45.3% 0% Fall 2016 29.4% Fall 2016 35.3% 64.7% Fall 2016 4.9% 87.6% 0.3% 0.3% 0.3%	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4% Fall 2017 67.3% 67.3% Fall 2017 5.0% 0.2% 0.3% 0.5%	43.0% 0% Fall 2018 64.7% 35.3% Fall 2018 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2018 5.0% 91.2% 0.2% 0.2%	49.8% 0% Fall 2019 64.3% 29.8% 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2019 5.3% 91.8% 0.5% 0.1%	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 5.5% 89.9% 1.8% 0.3% 0.1%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender6 Male% Female% Konstration% Back or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 24.0% 76.0% Fall 2011 13.9% 83.9% 0.8% 0.8% 0.5% 0.2% 0.1%	45.3% ()% ()% ()% ()% ()% ()% ()% ()	45.7% 0% Fall 2017 68.6% 31.4% Fall 2017 67.3% 67.3% 67.3% 0.3% 67.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.1% 0.1%	43.0% 7all 2018 64.7% 35.3% Fall 2018 70.8% Fall 2018 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.3% 0.3%	49.8% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> <b>Fall 2019</b> <b>Fall 2019</b> (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 5.5% 89.9% 1.8% 0.3% 0.1%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Aale% FemaleMace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	0% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 24.0% 76.0% Fall 2011 13.9% 83.9% 0.8% 0.5% 0.2% 0.1% 0.1%	45.3% ()% ()% ()% ()% ()% ()% ()% ()	45.7% 7all 2017 68.6% 31.4% 7all 2017 67.3% 67.3% 7all 2017 67.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.5% 0.1% 0.0%	43.0% 6% 5all 2018 64.7% 535.3% 529.2% 70.8% 5.0% 5.0% 64.2% 6	49.8% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> <b>Fall 2019</b> 70.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	56.0% 0% Fall 2020 69.2% 30.8% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 5.5% 89.9% 1.8% 0.3% 0.1% 0.2%

## Southern University in Shreveport

Southern onive	-		_			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	75	63	85	70	36	59
Diplomas	1	7	10	11	19	8
Associate Degrees	317	242	197	219	191	173
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	393	312	292	300	246	240
Total Unduplicated Completers	373	307	280	293	244	235
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						150
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						50
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						27
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect	tive Services					18
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						8
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						7
Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences						6
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	77	63	85	70	36	59
Diplomas	1	7	10	11	19	8
Associate Degrees	325	249	207	222	200	178
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	403	319	302	303	255	245
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.7	7.5	6.5	5.8	6.9	7.7
Transfer Student	7.4	4.8	6.0	4.9	4.5	4.9

## Southern University in Shreveport

	Journer II Ollive	i Sity II	JIIC	cport			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	178	162	151	122	187	173
	White	11	16	15	15	23	21
	Black	165	138	127	98	148	140
	Hispanic of any race	1	2	2	2	3	4
	All Others	1	6	7	7	13	8
	Female	129	104	96	79	127	118
	Male	49	58	55	43	60	55
	Faculty FTE	118.1	108.5	103.2	89.2	108.5	107.0
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	29	24	29	26	27	28
Faculty/Staff	White		1	1	0	0	0
ult	Black	29	23	28	26	26	27
y/s	Hispanic of any race					1	1
ita	All Others						
ff	Female	19	17	20	17	19	17
	Male	10	7	9	9	8	11
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	29.0	24.0	29.0	26.0	27.0	28.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	89	75	77	72	90	87
	White	3	3	4	3	5	5
	Black	86	72	73	69	85	80
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others						2
	Female	65	53	52	48	63	59
	Male	24	22	25	24	27	28
	Other Professional Staff FTE	87.2	73.8	75.5	70.3	85.8	84.5
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	48.4%	37.8%	37.5%	35.7%	39.3%	33.8%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
_ ira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$	13%	11%	9%	11%	11%	11%
Graduat Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
e e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
Б	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	15.1%	12.7%	11.6%	10.9%	11.3%	8.9%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,998	\$3,996	\$4,162	\$4,380	\$4,380	\$4,380
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
5	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,131	\$2,163	\$2,476	\$2,649	\$2,308	\$2,627
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	-					

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## Southern University Law Center

er sity l					
	Fall 2016	Fall 2017		Fall 2019	Fall 2020
730	565	577	624	670	831
0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
na	na	na	na	na	na
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
0	0	0	0	0	0
-	-	-	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	-	-
AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
852.2	646.6	679.6	721.6	775.6	986.0
0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0
852	647	680	722	776	986
AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
76.8%	81.8%	77.6%	72.0%	69.0%	60.3%
23.2%	18.2%	22.4%	27.9%	30.0%	38.1%
0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	1.0%	1.6%
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
	64.4%	70.2%	72.8%	70.0%	67.3%
	35.6%	29.8%	27.2%	30.0%	32.7%
	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
45.9%	43.9%	42.8%	42.6%	40.0%	38.9%
54.1%	56.1%	57.2%	57.4%	60.0%	61.1%
Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
37.0%	34.0%	32.4%	31.7%	31.6%	26.4%
57.0%					
56.6%	57.7%	58.2%	58.7%	57.2%	59.9%
		58.2% 2.1%		57.2% 4.2%	
56.6%	57.7%		58.7%		6.1%
56.6% 1.4%	57.7% 2.8%	2.1%	58.7% 2.4%	4.2%	6.1% 0.7%
56.6% 1.4% 1.4%	57.7% 2.8% 0.7%	2.1% 1.2%	58.7% 2.4% 1.1%	4.2% 1.5%	6.1% 0.7% 0.0%
56.6% 1.4% 1.4% 0.7% 0.3%	57.7% 2.8% 0.7% 0.0%	2.1% 1.2% 0.0%	58.7% 2.4% 1.1% 0.0%	4.2% 1.5% 0.0%	59.9% 6.1% 0.7% 0.0% 0.1% 2.6%
56.6% 1.4% 1.4% 0.7%	57.7% 2.8% 0.7% 0.0% 0.0%	2.1% 1.2% 0.0% 0.0%	58.7% 2.4% 1.1% 0.0% 0.0%	4.2% 1.5% 0.0% 0.1%	6.1% 0.7% 0.0% 0.1%
	0.0% 100.0% Fall 2011 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	7305650.00%0.00%100.0%0.00%Fall 2011Fall 2016777777777777777777778797	N300N565S770.00%0.00%0.00%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%NFall 2010Fall 2010Fall 201000.0%0.0%000.0%000000000000.0%0.0%000.0%0.0%000.0%0.0%000.0%0.0%000.0%0.0%0.0%00.0%0.0%0.0%00.0%0.0%0.0%00.0%0.0%0.0%00.0%0.0%0.0%00.0%0.0%0.0%00.0%0.0%0.0%0 <td>7305655776240.00%0.00%0.00%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%InaInaInaFall 2011Fall 2010Fall 2010Ina</td> <td>7335655776246000.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%600601612011612010612010612010610000000.00.00.00100.0%0.00.00.00100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%</td>	7305655776240.00%0.00%0.00%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%InaInaInaFall 2011Fall 2010Fall 2010Ina	7335655776246000.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%600601612011612010612010612010610000000.00.00.00100.0%0.00.00.00100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.00.00.00.0100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%100.0%

# Southern University Law Center

	croncy					
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees	170	160	152	159	157	176
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	170	160	152	159	157	176
Total Unduplicated Completers	170	160	152	159	157	176
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	rage)					
Legal Professions And Studies						164
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
-						
Associate Degrees						
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert						
-						
Upper Grad Cert						
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate						
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	170	160	152	159	157	176
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	170	160	152	159	157	176
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	170		152	159	157	176
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b> Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree	170	160	152	159	157	176
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	170	160	152	159	157	176

## Southern University Law Center

	Joundant			inter			
Instructio	nal Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Head Cour	ıt	60	59	71	85	87	81
White		35	20	25	33	28	23
Black		1	36	41	47	54	52
Hispani	c of any race		2	2	2	2	1
All Othe	rs	24	1	3	3	3	5
Female		28	31	38	41	43	37
Male		32	28	33	44	44	44
Faculty F1	Έ	43.9	38.6	43.3	50.3	45.1	47.0
Non-Instr	uctional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Exec./ M	anagement Staff						
Head Cour	ıt	4	4	4	6	13	19
White		4			1	1	2
Black			3	3	4	11	16
Faculty/Staff	c of any race					0	
All Othe	rs		1	1	1	1	1
Fema	e	2	2	2	4	11	16
Male		2	2	2	2	2	3
Exec./M	anagement Staff FTE	4.0	4.0	4.0	6.0	13.0	19.0
Other Pr	ofessional Staff						
Head Cour	ıt	28	37	36	40	51	51
White		25	2	2	2	2	7
Black			35	34	37	48	43
Hispani	c of any race						
All Othe	rs	3			1	1	1
Fema	e	22	28	26	30	42	40
Male		6	9	10	10	9	11
Other P	ofessional Staff FTE	28.0	35.9	35.4	39.4	47.4	47.2
Retentior	Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Retention	Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention Retention Retention	Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
lon		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
Retention	Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
	on Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduatio	n Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^{4}$						
Graduatio Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
	n Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$						
Grad Rate	(Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>						
Annual M	andatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
8 Undergrad	luate mandatory tuition and fees						
Ň	nandatory tuition and fees	\$9,994	\$14,956	\$14,521	\$16,490	\$17,314	\$17,434
	ppropriation Per FTE						
	colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrol	led as of the census date,	retained at the star	ting institution, to t	he following Spring	semester	

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

# University of Louisiana System

University of	Louisia	ina Sys	i cenn			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	93,656	90,981	91,981	91,629	90,167	90,886
% Undergraduate	86.1%	89.0%	88.7%	88.4%	87.7%	87.6%
% Graduate	13.9%	11.0%	11.3%	11.6%	12.3%	12.4%
Preparatory Headcount	5,556	10,478	10,545	10,184	9,724	10,928
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	80,657	80,992	81,621	81,041	79,107	79,601
First-Time Student	13,834	14,618	14,995	15,059	14,255	14,242
Percent FTIC	17%	18%	18%	19%	18%	18%
Transfer Student	4,882	4,740	4,647	4,322	4,022	3,878
Percent Transfer	6%	6%	6%	5%	5%	5%
Other	61,941	61,634	61,979	61,660	60,830	61,481
Percent Other	77%	76%	76%	76%	77%	77%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	80,396.0	74,910.1	75,970.6	76,209.5	75,046.6	74,204.5
Lower Level FTE	34,599.3	33,368.9	33,080.0	32,683.3	31,238.9	30,043
Upper Level FTE	36,810.4	33,966.4	35,394.0	35,688.5	35,674.5	35,783
Grad FTE	8,986.3	7,574.8	7,496.6	7,837.7	8,133.3	8,379
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	35.7%	33.4%	34.2%	34.6%	35.0%	34.1%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	28.8%	33.8%	34.4%	36.2%	37.2%	37.7%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	61.5%	68.3%	67.9%	71.1%	69.7%	63.7%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	43	102	113	171	167
Number of Students on GO Grants	0	10,980	10,858	12,204	11,345	12,461
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Student Origin % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2011</b> 88.5%	<b>Fall 2016</b> 87.8%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 87.4%	<b>Fall 2018</b> 87.4%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 87.1%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 87.2%
% from Louisiana	88.5%	87.8%	87.4%	87.4%	87.1%	87.2%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	88.5% 7.8%	87.8% 8.6%	87.4% 9.2%	87.4% 9.4%	87.1% 9.7%	87.2% 9.9%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	88.5% 7.8% 3.7%	87.8% 8.6% 3.7%	87.4% 9.2% 3.4%	87.4% 9.4% 3.2%	87.1% 9.7% 3.2%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016	87.4% 9.2% 3.4% Fall 2017	87.4% 9.4% 3.2% Fall 2018	87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6%	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5%	87.4% 9.2% 3.4% Fall 2017 69.5%	87.4% 9.4% 3.2% Fall 2018 70.0%	87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4%	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 30.5%	87.4% 9.2% 3.4% Fall 2017 69.5% 30.5%	87.4% 9.4% 3.2% Fall 2018 70.0% 30.0%	87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0%	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 30.5%	87.4% 9.2% 3.4% Fall 2017 69.5% 30.5%	87.4% 9.4% 3.2% Fall 2018 70.0% 30.0%	87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2016	87.4% 9.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 69.5% 30.5% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b>	87.4% 9.4% 3.2% Fall 2018 70.0% 30.0% 0% Fall 2018	87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2019	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fail 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fail 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3%	87.8% 8.6% 5.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2016 82.9%	87.4% 9.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 69.5% 30.5% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b>	87.4% 9.4% 5.2% Fall 2018 70.0% 30.0% 0% Fall 2018 83.9%	87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2019 84.7%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fail 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fail 2020 85.6%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7%	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2016 82.9% 17.1%	87.4% 9.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 69.5% 30.5% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 83.4%	87.4% 9.4% 3.2% Fall 2018 70.0% 30.0% 0% Fall 2018 83.9% 16.1%	87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2019 84.7% 15.3%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2011	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2016 82.9% 17.1% Fall 2016	87.4% 9.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 69.5% 30.5% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 83.4% 16.6% <b>Fall 2017</b>	87.4% 9.4% <b>Fall 2018</b> 70.0% 30.0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 83.9% 16.1% <b>Fall 2018</b>	87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 0% 50.4% 0% Fall 2019 84.7% 15.3%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2011 40.4%	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 0% 0% Fall 2016 82.9% 17.1% Fall 2016	87.4% 9.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 69.5% 30.5% <b>Fall 2017</b> 83.4% 16.6% <b>Fall 2017</b>	87.4% 9.4% <b>Fall 2018</b> 70.0% 30.0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 83.9% 16.1% <b>Fall 2018</b>	87.1% 9.7% 53.2% Fall 2019 30.4% 30.4% 5611 2019 533% 511 2019	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2011 40.4% 59.6%	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 0% 30.5% 0% Fall 2016 82.9% 17.1% Fall 2016 40.4%	87.4% 9.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 69.5% 30.5% 63.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 16.6% <b>Fall 2017</b>	87.4% 9.4% <b>Fall 2018</b> 70.0% 30.0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 83.9% 16.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> 39.8%	87.1% 9.7% 5.2% 5.2% 6.9.6% 3.0.4% 0% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2011 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2011	87.8% 8.6% 5.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 30.5% 0% Fall 2016 82.9% 17.1% Fall 2016 40.4% 59.6%	87.4% 9.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 69.5% 30.5% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> 40.1% 59.9%	87.4% 9.4% <b>Fall 2018</b> 70.0% 30.0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 83.9% 16.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> 39.8% 60.2%	87.1% 9.7% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% OrdersclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2011 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2011 63.5%	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 0% 50.5% 0% Fall 2016 59.6% Fall 2016 59.7%	87.4% 9.2% 3.4% Fall 2017 69.5% 0% 69.5% 0% Fall 2017 40.1% 59.9% Fall 2017	87.4% 9.4% 70.0% 70.0% 0% 57012018 0% 57012018 583.9% 16.1% 57012018 60.2% 57012018	87.1% 9.7% 53.2% 541 2019 69.6% 0% 530.4% 0% 541 2019 541 2019 59.7%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2011 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2011 63.5% 22.2%	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 0% 50.5% 0% Fall 2016 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2016 59.7% 59.7%	87.4% 9.2% 5.34% 5.69.5% 0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0	87.4% 9.4% 70.0% 70.0% 30.0% 60% 78112018 78132018 60.2% 60.2% 60.0% 60.0%	87.1% 9.7% 53.2% 5all 2019 69.6% 0% 530.4% 0% 5all 2019 60.5% 59.7% 59.7%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 58.6% 24.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Full-Time% OutdisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2011 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2011 63.5% 22.2%	87.8% 8.6% 5.7% Fall 2016 6.9.5% 0% 5.82.9% 5.82.9% 17.1% 5.9.6% 5.9.6% 5.9.6% 5.9.7% 5.9.7% 5.9.7% 5.9.7%	87.4% 9.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 69.5% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 83.4% 16.6% <b>Fall 2017</b> 63.9% <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b>	87.4% 9.4% 5.2% Fall 2018 0% 6.0% Fall 2018 6.1% 6.0.2% Fall 2018 6.0.2% Fall 2018 6.0.2%	87.1% 9.7% 53.2% 541 2019 69.6% 30.4% 63.4% 541 2019 541 2019 60.5% 59.7% 59.7% 23.2%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 58.6% 24.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Full-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Asian	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2011 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2011 63.5% 22.2% 2.9%	87.8% 8.6% 5.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 0% 582.9% Fall 2016 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2016 59.7% Fall 2016 4.22.4%	87.4% 9.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 69.5% 30.5% <b>Fall 2017</b> 83.4% 16.6% <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> 60.1% <b>Fall 2017</b>	87.4% 9.4% 5.2% Fall 2018 30.0% 630.0% Fall 2018 5.3% 60.2% Fall 2018 60.0% 5.3% 5.3%	87.1% 9.7% 5.2% 5.2% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 58.6% 24.1% 5.5% 2.1% 0.6%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleBace% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2011 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2011 63.5% 22.2% 2.9% 1.7%	87.8% 8.6% 5.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 0% 582.9% Fall 2016 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2016 59.7% 59.7% 4.9% 4.9% 1.9%	87.4% 9.2% 5 3.4% 5 69.5% 3 0.5% 6 30.5% 5 611 2017 6 33.4% 1 6.6% 5 7.9% 5 7.9% 5 7.9% 6 60.1% 6 60.1% 5 7.1% 5 7.1% 7 2.0%	87.4% 9.4% 5.2% 5 all 2018 70.0% 30.0% 6 all 2018 7 all 2018 7 all 2018 6 all 2018 7 all	87.1% 9.7% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4% 69.6% 60.5% Fall 2019 59.7% 60.5% 59.7% 23.2% 5.4% 2.1%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 58.6% 24.1% 5.5% 2.1% 0.6%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% Datt-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Eace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% Fall 2011 40.4% 59.6% Fall 2011 63.5% 22.2% 2.9% 1.7% 0.6% 0.1%	87.8% 8.6% 3.7% Fall 2016 69.5% 30.5% 69.5% 17.1% Fall 2016 40.4% 59.6% 59.6% 64.29 59.7% 22.4% 4.9% 4.9% 1.9% 6.5% 1.9	87.4% 9.2% 5all 2017 69.5% 30.5% 69.5% 60.5% 5all 2017 40.1% 59.9% 59.9% 59.9% 60.1% 51.1% 23.1% 23.1% 5.1% 20.5%	87.4% 9.4% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3	87.1% 9.7% 5all 2019 69.6% 30.4% 69.6% 530.4% 541 2019 541 2019 541 2019 541 2019 541 2019 59.7% 59.7% 52.2% 54.4% 5.4% 5.4% 5.4% 5.4% 5.4%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 58.6% 24.1% 5.5% 2.1% 0.6%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Vhite% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	88.5% 7.8% 3.7% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 78.3% 21.7% 63.5% 59.6% Fall 2011 63.5% 22.2% 2.9% 1.7% 0.6% 0.1%	87.8% 8.6% 5.7% 5.7% 5.7% 5.7% 5.7% 5.7% 5.7% 5.9.6% 5.9.6% 5.9.7% 5.2.4% 5.9.7% 5.2.4% 5.9.7% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0	87.4% 9.2% 5.34% 5.69.5% 6.05% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%	87.4% 9.4% 70.0% 70.0% 60.0% 60.0% 60.2% 6	87.1% 9.7% 5all 2019 69.6% 30.4% 5all 2019 7all 2019 63.5% 60.5% 59.7% 59.7% 59.7% 59.7% 53.2% 5.4% 5.4% 5.4% 5.4% 5.4%	87.2% 9.9% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 58.6% 24.1% 5.5% 24.1% 0.6% 0.1%

# University of Louisiana System

•	Louisic					
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	0					
Diplomas	0					
Associate Degrees	1,332	730	734	771	792	718
Upper Grad Cert					1	16
Bachelor's Degrees	11,757	12,041	12,080	12,236	12,357	12,482
Grad Certificate	61	92	131	258	122	168
Master's Degrees	3,112	2,932	2,763	2,825	3,038	3,143
Specialist	22	12	15	13	11	11
Doctoral Degrees	185	196	190	185	181	201
Professional Degrees	100	124	110	114	116	113
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	16,569	16,127	16,023	16,402	16,618	16,852
Total Unduplicated Completers	16,445	15,975	15,889	16,192	16,467	16,689
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						2,983
Health Professions And Related Programs						2,943
Education						1,646
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,311
Engineering						941
Psychology						855
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						780
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	0					
Diplomas	0					
Associate Degrees	1,348	743	746	781	797	728
Upper Grad Cert					1	16
Bachelor's Degrees	11,950	12,169	12,234	12,374	12,513	12,657
Grad Certificate	61	92	133	265	124	211
Master's Degrees	3,122	2,956	2,773	2,839	3,054	3,153
Specialist	22	12	15	13	11	11
Doctoral Degrees	185	196	190	185	181	201
Professional Degrees	100	124	110	114	116	113
	16,788	16,292	16,201	16,571	16,797	17,090
Total						
Total Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
		AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Time-To-Degree		<b>AY 2016-17</b> 5.1	<b>AY 2017-18</b> 5.1	<b>AY 2018-19</b> 5.0	<b>AY 2019-20</b> 5.0	AY 2020-21 5.1

## **University of Louisiana System**

	Univer	Sity of Louisia	ind by c				
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	4,042	3,891	3,992	4,265	4,279	4,165
	White	3,242	3,142	3,184	3,371	3,358	3,213
	Black	383	310	331	362	384	403
	Hispanic of any race	89	86	79	97	94	97
	All Others	328	353	398	435	443	452
	Female	2,019	1,992	2,079	2,202	2,239	2,221
	Male	2,023	1,899	1,913	2,063	2,040	1,944
	Faculty FTE	3,468.1	3,247.0	3,319.4	3,511.3	3,528.7	3,467.8
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
T	Head Count	505	633	650	702	560	583
aci	White	406	509	512	558	426	434
Faculty/Staff	Black	81	87	94	103	96	111
S/A	Hispanic of any race	6	20	12	15	16	15
ta	All Others	12	17	32	26	22	23
Ŧ	Female	235	322	331	374	293	304
	Male	270	311	319	328	267	279
	Faculty FTE	503.9	632.0	649.5	698.1	558.3	581.4
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	2,192	2,131	2,415	2,566	2,771	2,650
	White	1,588	1,417	1,511	1,640	1,847	1,807
	Black	442	563	669	744	733	658
	Hispanic of any race	44	39	54	59	65	60
	All Others	118	112	181	123	126	125
	Female	1,206	1,235	1,456	1,533	1,675	1,555
	Male	986	896	959	1,033	1,096	1,095
	Faculty FTE	2,145.9	2,081.6	2,362.1	2,479.0	2,701.4	2,598.9
_	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	70.5%	70.0%	71.7%	71.7%	72.6%	75.4%
on		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	56.8%	59.7%	58.2%	60.5%	60.3%	62.2%
c	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Rate	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution)	4 38%	43%	43%	44.2%	47%	49%
Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
U	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	41.2%	47.0%	46.6%	48.0%	50.1%	51.7%
	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (	Public Only) <sup>6</sup> 41.8%	47.8%	47.7%	48.9%	51.3%	52.8%

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

# Grambling State University

Grambhing						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	5,219	4,891	5,208	5,227	5,253	5,495
% Undergraduate	85.6%	79.8%	78.5%	79.0%	79.4%	83.1%
% Graduate	14.4%	20.2%	21.5%	21.0%	20.6%	16.9%
Preparatory Headcount	20	25	33	27	33	53
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	4,470	3,905	4,090	4,127	4,173	4,567
First-Time Student	761	876	925	920	878	1,232
Percent FTIC	17%	22%	23%	22%	21%	27%
Transfer Student	273	278	268	233	251	166
Percent Transfer	6%	7%	7%	6%	6%	4%
Other	3,436	2,751	2,897	2,974	3,044	3,169
Percent Other	77%	70%	71%	72%	73%	69%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	5,079.6	4,503.8	4,791.6	4,813.2	4,786.1	4,996.7
Lower Level FTE	2,085	2,004	2,238	2,218	2,198	2,422
Upper Level FTE	2,363	1,765	1,745	1,818	1,846	1,924
Grad FTE	632	734	809	777	742	651
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	74%	77%	78%	77%	75%	73%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	7%	5%	6%	8%	10%	10%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	14%	12%	12%	16%	20%	10%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	0	0	0	0
Number of Students on GO Grants		773	684	787	670	724
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Student Origin % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2011</b> 60.3%	<b>Fall 2016</b> 69.4%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 69.2%	<b>Fall 2018</b> 67.3%	Fall 2019 65.2%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 62.7%
% from Louisiana	60.3%	69.4%	69.2%	67.3%	65.2%	62.7%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	60.3% 32.4%	69.4% 26.3%	69.2% 26.2%	67.3% 28.8%	65.2% 30.9%	62.7% 34.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	60.3% 32.4% 7.3%	69.4% 26.3% 4.4%	69.2% 26.2% 4.5%	67.3% 28.8% 3.9%	65.2% 30.9% 3.9%	62.7% 34.4% 2.9%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016	69.2% 26.2% 4.5% Fall 2017	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018	65.2% 30.9% 3.9% Fall 2019	62.7% 34.4% 2.9% <b>Fall 2020</b> 77.9%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% <b>Fall 2011</b> 87.6%	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016 80.1%	69.2% 26.2% 4.5% Fall 2017 78.2%	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018 79.0%	65.2% 30.9% 3.9% Fall 2019 78.1%	62.7% 34.4% 2.9% <b>Fall 2020</b> 77.9%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4%	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016 80.1% 19.9%	69.2% 26.2% 4.5% Fall 2017 78.2% 21.8%	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018 79.0% 21.0%	65.2% 30.9% 3.9% Fall 2019 78.1% 21.9%	62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0%	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016 80.1% 19.9% 0%	69.2% 26.2% 4.5% Fall 2017 78.2% 21.8%	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018 79.0% 21.0%	65.2% 30.9% 3.9% Fall 2019 78.1% 21.9% 0%	62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016 80.1% 19.9% 0% Fall 2016	69.2% 26.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 78.2% 21.8% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b>	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018 79.0% 21.0% 0% Fall 2018	65.2% 30.9% Fall 2019 78.1% 21.9% 0% Fall 2019	62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fail 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fail 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0%	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016 80.1% 19.9% 0% Fall 2016 82.5%	69.2% 26.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 78.2% 21.8% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b>	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018 79.0% 21.0% 0% Fall 2018 83.0%	65.2% 30.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 78.1% 21.9% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b>	62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fail 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fail 2020 88.2%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> </ul>	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0%	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016 80.1% 19.9% 0% Fall 2016 82.5% 17.5%	69.2% 26.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 78.2% 21.8% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 82.5%	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018 79.0% 21.0% 0% Fall 2018 83.0% 17.0%	65.2% 30.9% Fall 2019 78.1% 21.9% 0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3%	62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2011	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016 80.1% 0% 19.9% 0% 5Fall 2016 82.5% 17.5%	69.2% 26.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 78.2% 21.8% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 82.5% 17.5%	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018 79.0% 21.0% 0% Fall 2018 83.0% 17.0%	65.2% 30.9% Fall 2019 78.1% 21.9% 0% Fall 2019 85.7% 14.3% Fall 2019	62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> </ul>	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2011 38.4%	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016 80.1% 0% 60.1% 0% 0% 57.1%	69.2% 26.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 21.8% 21.8% 6% 78.2% 18% 5% 5% 17.5% 5% 5% 17.5% 5% 17.5%	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018 21.0% 21.0% 6% 578 83.0% 17.0% Fall 2018 637.2%		62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> </ul>	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6%	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% <b>Fall 2016</b> 380.1% (19.9% 0% <b>Fall 2016</b> 39.5% 60.5%	69.2% (26.2% (37.82%) (37.82%) (21.8%) (37.8%) (37.8%) (37.5%) (38.9%) (38.9%) (31.1%)	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018 (21.0% (21.0%) 68 (31.0%) Fall 2018 (37.2%) 62.8%		62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> </ul>	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011	<ul> <li>69.4%</li> <li>26.3%</li> <li>4.4%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>80.1%</li> <li>19.9%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Eall 2016</li> <li>82.5%</li> <li>17.5%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>39.5%</li> <li>60.5%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> </ul>	69.2% 26.2% Fall 2017 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fall 2017 82.5% 17.5% Fall 2017 38.9% 61.1%	<ul> <li>67.3%</li> <li>28.8%</li> <li>3.9%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>21.0%</li> <li>21.0%</li> <li>63.0%</li> <li>17.0%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>37.2%</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>65.2%</li> <li>30.9%</li> <li>5all 2019</li> <li>78.1%</li> <li>21.9%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>611 2019</li> <li>85.7%</li> <li>14.3%</li> <li>5all 2019</li> <li>35.4%</li> <li>64.6%</li> <li>5all 2019</li> </ul>	62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Date % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011	<ul> <li>69.4%</li> <li>26.3%</li> <li>4.4%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>80.1%</li> <li>19.9%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>82.5%</li> <li>17.5%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>39.5%</li> <li>60.5%</li> <li>Fall 2116</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>69.2%</li> <li>26.2%</li> <li>4.5%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>78.2%</li> <li>21.8%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>61.2%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>38.9%</li> <li>61.1%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> </ul>	67.3% 28.8% 3.9% Fall 2018 79.0% 21.0% 6% 683.0% 17.0% Fall 2018 37.2% 62.8% Fall 2018		62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> </ul>	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 2.2% 83.2%	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016 80.1% 0% 57 82.5% 57 82.5% 17.5% 57 82.5% 57 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7		<ul> <li>67.3%</li> <li>28.8%</li> <li>3.9%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>79.0%</li> <li>21.0%</li> <li>63.0%</li> <li>17.0%</li> <li>17.0%</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>91.0%</li> </ul>		62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4% 1.3%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status Ø Full-Time % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 2.2% 83.2%	69.4% 26.3% 4.4% Fall 2016 80.1% 0% 5781 2016 82.5% 7735% 7831 2016 60.5% 5781 2016 5781 2016 1.1%		67.3%               28.8%               3.9% <b>Fall 2018</b> 79.0%               21.0%               21.0%               83.0%               17.0%               37.2%               62.8%               Fall 2018               37.2%               91.0%               1.4%		62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4% 1.3% 0.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Asian	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 2.2% 83.2% 1.0% 0.2%	<ul> <li>69.4%</li> <li>26.3%</li> <li>4.4%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>80.1%</li> <li>19.9%</li> <li>60.5%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>39.5%</li> <li>60.5%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>1.1%</li> <li>91.1%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>69.2%</li> <li>26.2%</li> <li>4.5%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>21.8%</li> <li>21.8%</li> <li>61.1%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>78.2%</li> <li>17.5%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>78.4%</li> <li>61.1%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>1.5%</li> <li>90.4%</li> <li>1.3%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>67.3%</li> <li>28.8%</li> <li>3.9%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>21.0%</li> <li>21.0%</li> <li>63.0%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>37.2%</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>91.0%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>		62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 6% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4% 1.3% 0.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 2.2% 83.2% 1.0% 0.2%	<ul> <li>69.4%</li> <li>26.3%</li> <li>4.4%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>80.1%</li> <li>19.9%</li> <li>60.5%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>39.5%</li> <li>60.5%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>1.1%</li> <li>91.1%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.2%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>69.2%</li> <li>26.2%</li> <li>4.5%</li> <li>Fail 2017</li> <li>21.8%</li> <li>21.8%</li> <li>61.1%</li> <li>Fail 2017</li> <li>38.9%</li> <li>61.1%</li> <li>Fail 2017</li> <li>38.9%</li> <li>1.5%</li> <li>90.4%</li> <li>1.3%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>67.3%</li> <li>28.8%</li> <li>3.9%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>79.0%</li> <li>21.0%</li> <li>63.0%</li> <li>17.0%</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>91.0%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>		62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4% 1.3% 0.1% 0.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Two or more races	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 2.2% 83.2% 1.0% 0.2% 0.2%	<ul> <li>69.4%</li> <li>26.3%</li> <li>4.4%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>80.1%</li> <li>19.9%</li> <li>60.3%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>39.5%</li> <li>60.5%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>1.1%</li> <li>91.1%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.2%</li> <li>60.5%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>69.2%</li> <li>26.2%</li> <li>4.5%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>78.2%</li> <li>21.8%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>541 2017</li> <li>82.5%</li> <li>17.5%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>38.9%</li> <li>61.1%</li> <li>61.1%</li> <li>741 2017</li> <li>1.5%</li> <li>90.4%</li> <li>1.3%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.0%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>67.3%</li> <li>28.8%</li> <li>3.9%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>79.0%</li> <li>21.0%</li> <li>63.0%</li> <li>17.0%</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>91.0%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.0%</li> </ul>		62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8% Fall 2020 34.2% 65.8% Fall 2020 0.9% 90.4% 1.3% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status W Full-Time % Full-Time % Part-Time % Dart-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender 6 Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	60.3% 32.4% 7.3% Fall 2011 87.6% 12.4% 0% Fall 2011 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 2.2% 83.2% 1.0% 0.2% 0.2% 0.1%	<ul> <li>69.4%</li> <li>26.3%</li> <li>4.4%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>80.1%</li> <li>60.1%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>82.5%</li> <li>17.5%</li> <li>60.5%</li> <li>60.5%</li> <li>Fall 2016</li> <li>1.1%</li> <li>91.1%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.2%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>1.4%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>69.2%</li> <li>26.2%</li> <li>4.5%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>78.2%</li> <li>21.8%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>61.1%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>67.3%</li> <li>28.8%</li> <li>3.9%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>79.0%</li> <li>21.0%</li> <li>63.0%</li> <li>17.0%</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>Fall 2018</li> <li>62.8%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>1.7%</li> </ul>		62.7% 34.4% 2.9% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2020 88.2% 11.8%

# Grambling State University

di ambing 5						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	16		1			
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	676	540	531	551	510	524
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	199	262	216	279	234	198
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	6	9	10	9	5	11
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	897	811	758	839	749	733
Total Unduplicated Completers	897	811	758	838	749	732
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	rage)					
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect	ive Services					208
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						87
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						75
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology						60
Education						57
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						49
Social Sciences						46
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	16		1			
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	686	550	551	569	528	568
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	199	262	216	279	235	198
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	6	9	10	9	5	11
Professional Degrees						
Total	907	821	778	857	768	777
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree First-Time Freshmen	5.1	5.4	5.4	6.0	5.4	5.7

## **Grambling State University**

	uranibiling 5						
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	271	160	169	191	189	187
	White	53	29	22	32	29	31
	Black	186	109	119	131	130	124
	Hispanic of any race	5	2	2	2	3	2
	All Others	27	20	26	26	27	30
	Female	151	72	75	84	92	91
	Male	120	88	94	107	97	96
	Faculty FTE	256.4	154.5	162.0	174.5	174.5	173.5
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	45	44	40	39	48	56
Faculty/Staff	White	3	2	1	1		
ult	Black	41	42	39	38	46	54
S/A	Hispanic of any race					1	1
taí	All Others	1				1	1
Ŧ	Female	24	26	25	23	27	34
	Male	21	18	15	16	21	22
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	45.0	44.0	40.0	39.0	48.0	56.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	182	168	196	208	191	168
	White	9	3	8	9	11	6
	Black	168	160	180	188	173	157
	Hispanic of any race		1	1	2	2	2
	All Others	5	4	7	9	5	3
	Female	107	110	129	137	126	102
	Male	75	58	67	71	65	66
	Other Professional Staff FTE	176.8	163.0	189.5	202.0	182.5	161.6
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	70.3%	60.0%	68.4%	72.4%	74.1%	76.8%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	55.1%	55.6%	48.5%	55.3%	56.6%	57.2%
0	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Gradua	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$	28%	34%	35%	33%	35%	42%
Idua		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	27.9%	36.8%	36.7%	36.1%	36.7%	40.6%
В	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	28.1%	36.8%	36.9%	36.3%	36.8%	40.6%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,886	\$7,371	\$7,443	\$7,443	\$7,683	\$7,635
ST	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,028	\$7,311	\$7,383	\$7,383	\$7,623	\$7,575
							\$2,130
uation COSTS	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup> Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	27.9% 28.1% 2011-12 \$4,886 \$6,028 \$3,637	36.8% 36.8% 2016-17 \$7,371 \$7,311 \$2,626	36.7% 36.9% 2017-18 \$7,443 \$7,383 \$2,623	36.1% 36.3% 2018-19 \$7,443 \$7,383 \$2,525	36.7% 36.8% 2019-20 \$7,683 \$7,623 \$2,582	

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## Louisiana Tech University

Louisiana	Teen of	IIVCI 31	Ly			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	11,563	12,660	12,839	12,321	11,833	11,084
% Undergraduate	78.9%	89.1%	88.2%	89.9%	89.9%	90.1%
% Graduate	21.1%	10.9%	11.8%	10.1%	10.1%	9.9%
Preparatory Headcount	1,166	2,712	2,637	2,343	2,017	2,012
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	9,125	11,282	11,328	11,081	10,636	9,992
First-Time Student	1,630	2,013	1,919	2,162	2,046	1,848
Percent FTIC	18%	18%	17%	20%	19%	18%
Transfer Student	426	307	302	219	216	202
Percent Transfer	5%	3%	3%	2%	2%	2%
Other	7,069	8,962	9,107	8,700	8,374	7,942
Percent Other	77%	79%	80%	79%	79%	79%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	9,172.7	10,043.0	10,201.1	9,951.7	9,695.3	9,552.9
Lower Level FTE	3,786	4,517	4,576	4,385	4,273	3,643
Upper Level FTE	4,078	4,529	4,618	4,625	4,521	4,992
Grad FTE	1,309	997	1,007	942	901	919
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	23%	21%	20%	21%	22%	20%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	36%	40%	41%	45%	48%	50%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	76%	86%	86%	89%	89%	87%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	8	9	11	11
Number of Students on GO Grants		912	939	1,003	1,027	1,122
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	83.5%	84.5%	85.0%	84.3%	83.5%	84.2%
% from Out-of-State	10.8%	12.2%	11.8%	12.6%	13.2%	12.9%
% from Out-of-Country	5.7%	3.2%	3.1%	3.1%	3.3%	2.9%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	67.4%	68.6%	69.7%	71.6%	74.6%	76.8%
% Part-Time	32.6%	31.4%	30.3%	28.4%	25.4%	23.2%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	81.8%	89.7%	90.1%	90.3%	91.9%	95.1%
% 25 and Over	18.2%	10.3%	9.9%	9.7%	8.1%	4.9%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	48.3%	50.6%	49.7%	50.7%	50.9%	50.9%
% Female	51.7%	49.4%	50.3%	49.3%	49.1%	49.1%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	64.6%	67.0%	69.3%	69.3%	69.7%	70.4%
% Black or African American	14.4%	12.3%	12.4%	12.1%	11.4%	11.0%
% Hispanic of any race	1.3%	3.5%	3.5%	3.9%	3.9%	3.9%
% Asian	1.0%	1.3%	1.1%	1.3%	1.6%	1.3%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.5%	0.3%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%
% Two or more races	0.3%	2.4%	2.7%	2.8%	2.8%	2.9%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	5.7%	3.3%	3.1%	3.1%	3.3%	2.8%
	12 10/	9.7%	7.3%	7.1%	6.9%	7.1%
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	12.1%	9.7 70	7.570	7.170	0.770	/.1/0

# Louisiana Tech University

Louisiana						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	70	62	67	61	62	80
Upper Grad Cert					1	11
Bachelor's Degrees	1,227	1,300	1,425	1,484	1,520	1,497
Grad Certificate	61	52	84	213	85	82
Master's Degrees	463	410	384	412	374	377
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	41	52	36	47	47	42
Professional Degrees	7	3	6	3	4	5
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,869	1,879	2,002	2,220	2,093	2,094
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,844	1,863	1,972	2,120	2,049	2,041
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	verage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						446
Engineering						303
Health Professions And Related Programs						242
Education						200
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						117
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						102
Psychology						80
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	70	62	67	61	62	80
Upper Grad Cert					1	11
Bachelor's Degrees	1,248	1,311	1,439	1,495	1,533	1,517
Grad Certificate	61	52	85	214	86	82
Master's Degrees	466	417	385	413	380	384
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	41	52	36	47	47	42
Professional Degrees	7	3	6	3	4	5
	1,893	1,897	2,018	2,233	2,113	2,121
Total	1,050					
Total Time-To-Degree		AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
		AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Time-To-Degree		<b>AY 2016-17</b> 4.2	<b>AY 2017-18</b> 4.2	<b>AY 2018-19</b> 4.1	<b>AY 2019-20</b> 4.0	AY 2020-21 4.2

#### Louisiana Tech University

	Louisialia 1	cen on	IVCISI	c y			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	469	409	427	517	515	471
	White	399	343	362	424	427	389
	Black	16	17	15	22	26	22
	Hispanic of any race	3	6	5	6	6	5
	All Others	51	43	45	65	56	55
	Female	203	185	193	223	223	195
	Male	266	224	234	294	292	276
	Faculty FTE	390.8	356.0	372.8	435.1	435.6	406.2
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 202
	Exec./ Management Staff						
	Head Count	50	58	67	55	57	6
	White	46	56	60	52	54	56
	Black	3		3	1	1	1
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others	1	2	4	2	2	3
	Female	12	19	22	23	20	21
	Male	38	39	45	32	37	39
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	50.0	57.5	67.0	54.5	56.5	59.5
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	222	228	238	351	323	28
	White	179	186	194	275	259	233
	Black	22	29	30	57	47	36
	Hispanic of any race	3	3	4	4	3	3
	All Others	18	10	10	15	14	9
	Female	112	108	116	177	173	154
	Male	110	120	122	174	150	127
	Other Professional Staff FTE	203.7	213.4	221.3	294.8	289.1	260.9
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 2
	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	77.4%	80.5%	79.3%	78.1%	79.0%	80.09
		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 2
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	64.9%	72.0%	69.3%	70.2%	67.3%	71.19
	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-1
	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$	48%	52%	53%	54%	60%	619
ļ		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-1
†.	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$	54.2%	57.4%	58.5%	57.4%	62.3%	63.6%
3	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	54.8%	58.3%	59.5%	58.0%	62.9%	64.5%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-2
	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,896	\$9,117	\$9,645	\$9,645	\$10,185	\$10,63
	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,478	\$9,076	\$9,603	\$9,603	\$9,603	\$10,05

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## **McNeese State University**

MCNEESE 5			<u> </u>			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	8,793	7,635	7,643	7,647	7,307	7,281
% Undergraduate	88.7%	91.0%	91.2%	91.9%	91.6%	91.8%
% Graduate	11.3%	9.0%	8.8%	8.1%	8.4%	8.2%
Preparatory Headcount	660	764	911	918	863	828
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	7,803	6,948	6,969	7,030	6,696	6,686
First-Time Student	1,382	1,244	1,320	1,373	1,216	1,230
Percent FTIC	18%	18%	19%	20%	18%	18%
Transfer Student	362	318	326	327	325	345
Percent Transfer	5%	5%	5%	5%	5%	5%
Other	6,059	5,386	5,323	5,330	5,155	5,111
Percent Other	78%	78%	76%	76%	77%	76%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	7,795.9	6,560.0	6,616.3	6,674.6	6,426.8	6,264.8
Lower Level FTE	3,726	3,080	2,622	2,613	2,369	2,270
Upper Level FTE	3,491	3,000	3,522	3,624	3,605	3,564
Grad FTE	580	480	472	438	452	431
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	38%	31%	31%	32%	31%	31%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	29%	35%	35%	38%	40%	45%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	63%	71%	73%	75%	77%	79%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	1	2	1	0
Number of Students on GO Grants		967	968	1,033	1,117	1,151
transer of bludents on do drants		507		_,		-,
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
	<b>Fall 2011</b> 89.0%					· · · ·
Student Origin		Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana	89.0%	Fall 2016 85.0%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 86.1%	Fall 2018 86.0%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 85.9%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 86.6%
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	89.0% 6.1%	Fall 2016 85.0% 7.8%	Fall 2017           86.1%           7.1%	Fall 2018 86.0% 7.8%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 85.9% 7.4%	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6%
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	89.0% 6.1% 4.8%	Fall 2016           85.0%           7.8%           7.2%	Fall 2017           86.1%           7.1%           6.8%	Fall 2018           86.0%           7.8%           6.2%	Fall 2019           85.9%           7.4%           6.7%	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011	Fall 2016           85.0%           7.8%           7.2%           Fall 2016	Fall 2017           86.1%           7.1%           6.8%           Fall 2017	Fall 2018           86.0%           7.8%           6.2%           Fall 2018	Fall 2019           85.9%           7.4%           6.7%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2%	Fall 2016           85.0%           7.8%           7.2%           Fall 2016           75.0%	Fall 2017           86.1%           7.1%           6.8%           Fall 2017           76.8%	Fall 2018           86.0%           7.8%           6.2%           Fall 2018           77.6%	Fall 2019           85.9%           7.4%           6.7%           Fall 2019           78.2%	Fall 2020           86.6%           7.6%           5.8%           Fall 2020           78.2%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8%	Fall 2016           85.0%           7.8%           7.2%           Fall 2016           75.0%           25.0%	Fall 2017           86.1%           7.1%           6.8%           Fall 2017           76.8%           23.2%	Fall 2018           86.0%           7.8%           6.2%           Fall 2018           77.6%           22.4%	Fall 2019           85.9%           7.4%           6.7%           Fall 2019           78.2%           21.8%	Fall 2020           86.6%           7.6%           5.8%           Fall 2020           78.2%           21.8%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Undisclosed	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0%	Fall 2016           85.0%           7.8%           7.2%           Fall 2016           75.0%           25.0%           0%	Fall 2017           86.1%           7.1%           6.8%           Fall 2017           76.8%           23.2%           0%	Fall 2018           86.0%           7.8%           6.2%           Fall 2018           77.6%           22.4%           0%	Fall 2019           85.9%           7.4%           6.7%           Fall 2019           78.2%           21.8%           0%	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011	Fall 2016           85.0%           7.8%           7.2%           Fall 2016           75.0%           25.0%           0%           Fall 2016	Fall 2017           86.1%           7.1%           6.8%           Fall 2017           76.8%           23.2%           0%           Fall 2017	Fall 2018           86.0%           7.8%           6.2%           Fall 2018           77.6%           22.4%           0%           Fall 2018	Fall 2019           85.9%           7.4%           6.7%           Fall 2019           78.2%           21.8%           0%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.6%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2%	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         25.0%         0%         Fall 2016         82.0%	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         23.2%         0%         Fall 2017         83.7%	Fall 2018           86.0%           7.8%           6.2%           Fall 2018           77.6%           22.4%           0%           Fall 2018           84.2%	Fall 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fall 2019         78.2%         21.8%         0%         Fall 2019         85.2%	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.6%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8%	Fall 2016           85.0%           7.8%           7.2%           Fall 2016           75.0%           0%           54.0%           82.0%           18.0%	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         23.2%         0%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%	Fall 2018           86.0%           7.8%           6.2%           Fall 2018           77.6%           22.4%           0%           Fall 2018           84.2%           15.8%	Fall 2019           85.9%           7.4%           6.7%           Fall 2019           78.2%           21.8%           0%           Fall 2019           85.2%           14.8%	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2011	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         75.0%         0%         Fall 2016         82.0%         18.0%         Fall 2016	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         0%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017	Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         0%         Fall 2018         84.2%         15.8%         Fall 2018	Fall 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fall 2019         78.2%         0%         Fall 2019         85.2%         14.8%         Fall 2019	Fail 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fail 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fail 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fail 2020 38.4%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2011 38.1%	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         75.0%         0%         641 2016         82.0%         18.0%         Fall 2016         39.7%	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         0%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         39.1%	Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         22.4%         0%         Fall 2018         84.2%         15.8%         Fall 2018         39.6%	Fall 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fall 2019         78.2%         21.8%         0%         Fall 2019         485.2%         14.8%         Fall 2019         39.5%	Fail 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fail 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fail 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fail 2020 38.4% 61.6%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% OrdisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2011 38.1% 61.9%	Fall 2016           85.0%           7.8%           7.2%           Fall 2016           75.0%           25.0%           0%           541 2016           82.0%           18.0%           541 2016           39.7%           60.3%	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         23.2%         0%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         39.1%         60.9%	Fall 2018           86.0%           7.8%           6.2%           Fall 2018           77.6%           22.4%           0%           Fall 2018           84.2%           15.8%           Fall 2018           39.6%           60.4%	Fail 2019           85.9%           7.4%           6.7%           Fail 2019           78.2%           21.8%           0%           Fail 2019           85.2%           14.8%           Fail 2019           39.5%           60.5%	Fail 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fail 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fail 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fail 2020 38.4%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Oratt-Time% 24 and Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	89.0% 6.1% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2011 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2011	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         75.0%         25.0%         0%         541 2016         82.0%         18.0%         Fall 2016         39.7%         60.3%         Fall 2016	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         23.2%         0%         Fall 2017         6.3%         Fall 2017         39.1%         60.9%         Fall 2017	Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         22.4%         0%         Fall 2018         84.2%         15.8%         Fall 2018         39.6%         60.4%         Fall 2018	Fall 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fall 2019         78.2%         0%         5411 2019         85.2%         14.8%         5411 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2011 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2011	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         75.0%         0%         60.3%         60.3%         Fall 2016         89.0%         81.0%         82.0% <td>Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         0%         541 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         39.1%         60.9%         Fall 2017         68.9%</td> <td>Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         0%         22.4%         0%         Fall 2018         84.2%         15.8%         Fall 2018         39.6%         60.4%         Fall 2018</td> <td>Fall 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fall 2019         78.2%         0%         78.2%         14.8%         Fall 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fall 2019         60.5%         Fall 2019</td> <td>Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4%</td>	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         0%         541 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         39.1%         60.9%         Fall 2017         68.9%	Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         0%         22.4%         0%         Fall 2018         84.2%         15.8%         Fall 2018         39.6%         60.4%         Fall 2018	Fall 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fall 2019         78.2%         0%         78.2%         14.8%         Fall 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fall 2019         60.5%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2011 73.5% 17.6%	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         75.0%         0%         75.0%         82.0%         82.0%         18.0%         937.7%         60.3%         Fall 2016         69.2%         16.5%	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         0%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         39.1%         60.9%         Fall 2017         68.9%         16.6%	Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         0%         77.6%         15.8%         611 2018         39.6%         60.4%         69.3%         16.1%	Fall 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fall 2019         78.2%         0%         78.2%         14.8%         6.5%         6.5%         6.5%         6.5%         6.5%         6.8.9%         15.6%	Fail 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fail 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fail 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fail 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fail 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2011 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2011 73.5% 17.6%	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         75.0%         0%         60.3%         Fall 2016         69.2%         16.5%         3.0%	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         0%         76.8%         16.3%         16.3%         611 2017         83.7%         16.3%         60.9%         Fall 2017         68.9%         16.6%         3.0%	Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         22.4%         0%         Fall 2018         84.2%         15.8%         Fall 2018         39.6%         60.4%         Fall 2018         69.3%         16.1%         3.7%	Fail 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fail 2019         78.2%         21.8%         0%         Fail 2019         85.2%         14.8%         612019         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2019         68.9%         15.6%         3.8%	Fail 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fail 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fail 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fail 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fail 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Orart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Asian	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2011 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2011 73.5% 17.6% 1.8%	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         75.0%         60.3%         Fall 2016         60.3%         Fall 2016         60.3%         6	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         23.2%         0%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         63.7%         64.9%         66.9%         16.6%         3.0%         1.6%	Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         22.4%         0%         Fall 2018         84.2%         15.8%         Fall 2018         39.6%         Fall 2018         60.4%         16.1%         3.7%         1.5%	Fail 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fail 2019         78.2%         21.8%         0%         Fail 2019         85.2%         14.8%         Fail 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2019         68.9%         15.6%         3.8%         1.6%	Fail 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fail 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fail 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fail 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fail 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9% 1.5% 0.5%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleMace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	89.0% 6.1% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2011 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2011 73.5% 17.6% 1.8% 1.0% 0.7%	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         75.0%         60.3%         Fall 2016         39.7%         60.3%         Fall 2016         16.5%         3.0%         1.5%         0.4%         0.1%	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         0%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         60.9%         Fall 2017         68.9%         16.6%         3.0%         1.6%         1.6%         0.5%         6.0.1%	Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         0%         77.6%         84.2%         15.8%         60.4%         60.4%         60.4%         61.161%         3.7%         1.5.%         0.5%         0.1%	Fail 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fail 2019         78.2%         0%         78.2%         14.8%         60.5%         Fail 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2019         39.5%         15.6%         15.6%         1.6%         0.4%         0.1%	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9% 1.5% 0.5%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% acc% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	89.0% 6.1% 4.8% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2011 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2011 73.5% 17.6% 1.8% 1.0% 0.7% 0.0%	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         75.0%         0%         75.0%         82.0%         82.0%         82.0%         82.0%         60.3%         60.3%         69.2%         16.5%         3.0%         1.5%         0.4%         0.1%         3.0%	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         0%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         68.9%         16.6%         3.0%         1.6%         0.5%         0.1%         3.4%	Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         0%         77.6%         84.2%         15.8%         739.6%         60.4%         60.4%         69.3%         16.1%         3.7%         1.5%         0.1%         0.1%         0.1%         3.35%	Fail 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fail 2019         78.2%         0%         78.2%         0%         78.2%         14.8%         6.5%         66.5%         66.5%         68.9%         15.6%         3.8%         1.6%         0.4%         0.4%         0.4%         0.4%         0.1%	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9% 1.5% 0.5% 0.1%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleBack or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	89.0% 6.1% Fall 2011 74.2% 25.8% 0% Fall 2011 77.2% 22.8% Fall 2011 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2011 73.5% 17.6% 1.8% 1.0% 0.7%	Fall 2016         85.0%         7.8%         7.2%         Fall 2016         75.0%         60.3%         Fall 2016         39.7%         60.3%         Fall 2016         16.5%         3.0%         1.5%         0.4%         0.1%	Fall 2017         86.1%         7.1%         6.8%         Fall 2017         76.8%         0%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         83.7%         16.3%         Fall 2017         60.9%         Fall 2017         68.9%         16.6%         3.0%         1.6%         1.6%         0.5%         6.0.1%	Fall 2018         86.0%         7.8%         6.2%         Fall 2018         77.6%         0%         22.4%         0%         Fall 2018         84.2%         15.8%         G0.4%         60.4%         Fall 2018         39.6%         16.1%         3.7%         1.5%         0.5%         0.1%	Fail 2019         85.9%         7.4%         6.7%         Fail 2019         78.2%         0%         78.2%         14.8%         60.5%         Fail 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2019         39.5%         15.6%         15.6%         1.6%         0.4%         0.1%	Fall 2020 86.6% 7.6% 5.8% Fall 2020 78.2% 21.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2020 68.4% 16.4% 3.9%

## **McNeese State University**

MCNCCSC 5			-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	119	96	70	97	146	64
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,115	1,094	1,026	1,047	1,042	1,106
Grad Certificate		17	6	6	2	
Master's Degrees	278	236	238	211	210	212
Specialist	2	1	3	2		1
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,514	1,444	1,343	1,363	1,400	1,383
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,489	1,414	1,320	1,326	1,377	1,361
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						228
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						225
Health Professions And Related Programs						195
Engineering						114
Education						101
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology						94
Psychology						74
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	119	96	71	97	146	64
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,131	1,116	1,043	1,060	1,057	1,116
Grad Certificate		17	6	6	2	
Master's Degrees	283	240	242	216	215	213
Specialist	2	1	3	2		1
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	1,535	1,470	1,365	1,381	1,420	1,394
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
	5.4	5.3	5.5	5.4	5.4	5.3
First-Time Freshmen	5.4	5.5	5.5	5.1	5.4	5.5

#### **McNeese State University**

	Michielse St			. <u>y</u>			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	399	400	401	417	408	365
	White	335	344	335	347	337	300
	Black	23	21	19	20	20	17
	Hispanic of any race	8	5	4	6	2	3
	All Others	33	30	43	44	49	45
	Female	196	209	209	219	222	202
	Male	203	191	192	198	186	163
	Faculty FTE	327.1	301.2	303.6	305.8	306.4	293.0
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	47	49	46	45	49	47
aci	White	43	44	41	40	44	42
ult	Black	4	5	4	3	4	3
Faculty/Staff	Hispanic of any race				1		1
taí	All Others			1	1	1	1
ff	Female	27	28	25	25	25	25
	Male	20	21	21	20	24	22
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	47.0	49.0	46.0	45.0	48.1	47.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	164	178	186	186	196	193
	White	133	137	146	148	158	152
	Black	26	29	26	27	26	29
	Hispanic of any race	3	5	7	5	5	6
	All Others	2	7	7	6	7	6
	Female	95	105	111	113	116	112
	Male	69	73	75	73	80	81
	Other Professional Staff FTE	153.1	171.1	182.0	182.1	188.4	188.2
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	67.3%	68.6%	69.8%	68.7%	69.0%	71.2%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	56.7%	53.4%	55.1%	59.9%	67.3%	71.1%
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
_ ira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	37%	42%	42%	45%	47%	44%
Gradua Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ation e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	39.2%	43.8%	43.0%	45.7%	47.1%	43.8%
Ĕ	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	40.2%	44.9%	45.1%	47.4%	49.9%	46.4%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,383	\$7,309	\$7,919	\$7,859	\$8,345	\$8,665
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,867	\$7,664	\$8,166	\$8,106	\$8,502	\$8,822
S	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,461	\$2,549	\$2,512	\$2,491	\$2,537	\$1,865
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	· · · ·					Ψ1,003

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## Nicholls State University

NICHOIIS SU			,			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	6,805	6,295	6,398	6,527	6,545	6,859
% Undergraduate	90.3%	90.2%	89.7%	90.8%	90.5%	90.4%
% Graduate	9.7%	9.8%	10.3%	9.2%	9.5%	9.6%
Preparatory Headcount	149	246	187	217	212	408
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	6,144	5,676	5,740	5,926	5,925	6,200
First-Time Student	1,133	1,138	1,220	1,306	1,242	1,205
Percent FTIC	18%	20%	21%	22%	21%	19%
Transfer Student	288	288	308	334	284	285
Percent Transfer	5%	5%	5%	6%	5%	5%
Other	4,723	4,250	4,212	4,286	4,399	4,710
Percent Other	77%	75%	73%	72%	74%	76%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	6,123.6	5,434.6	5,508.1	5,695.9	5,761.9	5,844.3
Lower Level FTE	2,868	2,563	2,565	2,736	2,696	2,586
Upper Level FTE	2,786	2,426	2,500	2,534	2,625	2,766
Grad FTE	471	446	443	426	441	492
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	38%	37%	36%	36%	37%	35%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	33%	39%	39%	42%	43%	44%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	62%	65%	66%	73%	72%	64%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	8	9	32	47
Number of Students on GO Grants		675	715	1,393	1,528	1,601
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Student Origin % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2011</b> 93.5%	<b>Fall 2016</b> 93.3%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 93.2%	<b>Fall 2018</b> 93.5%	Fall 2019 93.2%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 93.5%
% from Louisiana	93.5%	93.3%	93.2%	93.5%	93.2%	93.5%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	93.5% 4.1%	93.3% 4.7%	93.2% 4.9%	93.5% 4.6%	93.2% 5.0%	93.5% 4.9%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	93.5% 4.1% 2.4%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0%	93.2% 4.9% 2.0%	93.5% 4.6% 1.9%	93.2% 5.0% 1.9%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017	93.5% 4.6% 1.9% Fall 2018	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 77.9%	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017 78.7%	93.5% 4.6% 1.9% Fall 2018 79.1%	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1%	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017 78.7% 21.3%	93.5% 4.6% 1.9% Fall 2018 79.1% 20.9%	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0%	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017 78.7% 21.3%	93.5% 4.6% 1.9% Fall 2018 79.1% 20.9%	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2016	93.2% 4.9% <b>Fall 2017</b> 78.7% 21.3% 0% Fall 2017	93.5% 4.6% <b>Fall 2018</b> 79.1% 20.9% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b>	93.2% 5.0% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2016 82.9%	93.2% 4.9% <b>Fall 2017</b> 78.7% 21.3% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 83.2%	93.5% 4.6% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 79.1% 20.9% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b>	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> </ul>	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4% 20.6%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2016 82.9% 17.1%	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017 78.7% 21.3% 0% Fall 2017 83.2% 16.8%	93.5% 4.6% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 79.1% 20.9% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 83.5% 16.5%	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Ordisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> </ul>	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2011	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2016 82.9% 17.1% Fall 2016	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017 78.7% 21.3% 0% 5412017 83.2% 16.8% Fall 2017	93.5% 4.6% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 79.1% 20.9% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 83.5% 16.5% <b>Fall 2018</b>	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 0% 574 575 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2011 36.5%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% 5All 2016 82.9% 17.1% Fall 2016	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017 (21.3% (21.3% (34) (34) (34) (34) (34) (34) (34) (34)	93.5% 4.6% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 20.9% 20.9% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 16.5% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b>	93.2% 5.0% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019 Fall 2019 Fall 2019	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2011 36.5%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 22.1% 0% Fall 2016 82.9% 17.1% Fall 2016 34.7%	93.2% 4.9% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%	93.5% 4.6% 5 <b>all 2018</b> 79.1% 20.9% 6 5 <b>all 2018</b> 16.5% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 34.8%	93.2% 5.0% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 65.0%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2011 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2011	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 22.1% 0% 54ll 2016 82.9% 17.1% Fall 2016 34.7% 65.3%	93.2% 4.9% 5all 2017 78.7% 21.3% 0% 5all 2017 16.8% 5all 2017 35.0% 65.0%	93.5% 4.6% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 20.9% 20.9% 6 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 34.8% 65.2%	93.2% 5.0% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019 Fall 2019 35.0% 65.0%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2011 69.9%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2016 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2016	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017 (78.7%) 21.3% 0% 583.2% 16.8% 16.8% 541 2017 5.0% 563.0%	93.5% 4.6% 5 6 79.1% 20.9% 0% 5 79.1% 0% 5 6 83.5% 16.5% 16.5% 5 6 8 34.8% 6 5.2% 5 6 5.2% 5 6 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	93.2% 5.0% Fall 2019 80.5% (19.5% 0% 541 2019 541 2019 (5.0% 563.0% 541 2019	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2011 69.9% 19.0%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2016 382.9% 17.1% Fall 2016 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2016 66.7%	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017 (378.7%) (377.7%) (377	93.5% 4.6% 1.9% Fall 2018 20.9% 20.9% 30% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 5	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 (0% 580.5% 684.1% 15.9% 15.9% 500 635.0% 65.0% Fall 2019 68.5% 18.0%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2011 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2011 69.9% 19.0% 2.2%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 22.1% 0% 5All 2016 82.9% 17.1% 5All 2016 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2016 66.7% 5All 2016	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017 (21.3% (21.3% (34) (34) (34) (34) (34) (34) (35) (35) (35) (35) (35) (35) (35) (35	93.5% 4.6% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 20.9% 20.9% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 33.5% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 65.2% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 65.2% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b>	93.2% 5.0% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% 5All 2019 5All 2019 5All 2019 65.0% Fall 2019 68.5% 18.0%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 633.4% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7% 4.6%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Vall-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleBace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2011 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2011 69.9% 19.0% 2.2% 0.9%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 22.1% 0% 5all 2016 82.9% 17.1% 5all 2016 34.7% 65.3% 5all 2016 66.7% 5all 2016 5all 2016	93.2% 4.9% 520% 5312017 21.3% 21.3% 632% 5312017 5312017 535.0% 563.0% 563.0% 563.0% 563.3% 503% 503% 503% 503% 503% 503% 503% 50	93.5% 4.6% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 20.9% 20.9% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 65.2% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 65.2% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b>	93.2% 5.0% Fall 2019 380.5% 19.5% 6319.5% Fall 2019 5412019 5412019 5412019 5412019 5412019 5412019 5412019	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7% 4.6%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleBace% White% Black or African American% Asian	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2011 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2011 69.9% 19.0% 2.2% 0.9%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 (77.9% 22.1% 0% 582.9% 17.1% Fall 2016 (34.7% 65.3% Fall 2016 (66.7% 54.1% (20.4% (3.5%) (1.1%)	93.2% 4.9% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0	93.5% 4.6% 5 all 2018 79.1% 20.9% 6 20.9% 6 34.8% 16.5% 5 all 2018 6 34.8% 6 52.2% 5 all 2018 6 68.8% 18.1% 18.1% 1.0% 1.0%	93.2% 5.0% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 63.0% Fall 2019 53.0% 54.1% 53.0% 65.0% 54.1% 53.0% 54.1% 53.0% 54.1% 53.0% 54.1% 55.1% 55.1% 55.1% 55.1% 55.1% 55.1% 55.1% 55.1%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7% 4.6% 1.7%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Two or more races	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2011 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2011 69.9% 19.0% 2.2% 0.9% 1.6% 0.1%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 22.1% 0% 5all 2016 82.9% 17.1% 5all 2016 34.7% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 12.1% 5all 2016 34.7% 5all 2016 1.1% 1.8% 1.1%	93.2% 4.9% 2.0% Fall 2017 (378.7%) (378.7%) (378.7%) (378.7%) (378.7%) (379	93.5% 4.6% 5 all 2018 79.1% 20.9% 6 30.0% 5 all 2018 6 33.5% 16.5% 6 34.8% 6 5.2% 6 34.8% 6 5.2% 7 all 2018 6 36.8% 18.1% 6 3.6% 1.0% 1.0% 2.0%	93.2% 5.0% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 63.0% Fall 2019 53.0% 53.0% 65.0% 63.0% 18.0% 53.7% 18.0% 13.7% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7% 4.6% 1.7% 2.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Jart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% Unite% Slack or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	93.5% 4.1% 2.4% Fall 2011 74.7% 25.3% 0% Fall 2011 79.4% 20.6% Fall 2011 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2011 69.9% 19.0% 2.2% 0.9% 1.6% 0.1%	93.3% 4.7% 2.0% Fall 2016 22.1% 0% 5all 2016 82.9% 17.1% 5all 2016 34.7% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 17.1% 34.7% 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 50	93.2% 4.9% 5all 2017 78.7% 21.3% 621.3% 63.2% 5all 2017 7631 2017 63.3% 65.0% 5203 53.0% 5	93.5% 4.6% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 20.9% 20.9% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 33.5% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 34.8% 65.2% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 34.8% 65.2% 5 <b>Fall 2018</b> 34.8% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2% 5.2	93.2% 5.0% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 63.0% Fall 2019 5.0% 5.0% 65.0% 65.0% 63.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 10.0%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3% 14.7% Fall 2020 34.1% 65.9% Fall 2020 65.5% 18.7% 4.6% 1.7% 2.3%

### Nicholls State University

			-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	146	234	222	190	167	136
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	901	854	946	959	906	1,017
Grad Certificate			10	10	10	53
Master's Degrees	189	221	223	183	169	185
Specialist	7	7	6	5	8	9
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,243	1,316	1,407	1,347	1,260	1,400
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,212	1,252	1,359	1,306	1,224	1,368
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						264
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						261
Education						185
Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies						111
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						90
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						86
Psychology						79
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	157	247	233	196	171	141
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	910	867	970	980	934	1,040
Grad Certificate			10	10	10	94
Master's Degrees	189	221	223	183	169	185
Specialist	7	7	6	5	8	9
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	1,263	1,342	1,442	1,374	1,292	1,469
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	5.2	5.4	5.5	5.3	5.3	5.4

#### **Nicholls State University**

				•			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	284	291	310	320	326	330
	White	247	248	258	259	260	265
	Black	14	10	12	17	19	16
	Hispanic of any race	5	3	4	4	3	3
	All Others	18	30	36	40	44	46
	Female	151	149	171	169	182	198
	Male	133	142	139	151	144	132
	Faculty FTE	258.0	250.5	258.3	273.1	276.5	283.5
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	51	50	48	45	46	49
Faculty/Staff	White	48	47	43	42	43	43
ulti	Black	2	3	4	2	2	5
S/A	Hispanic of any race						
taf	All Others	1		1	1	1	1
Ŧ	Female	22	26	24	24	25	26
	Male	29	24	24	21	21	23
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	51.0	50.0	48.0	45.0	46.0	49.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	140	136	143	149	162	174
	White	118	110	117	120	133	142
	Black	15	16	17	19	20	22
	Hispanic of any race	1	3	4	5	5	5
	All Others	6	7	5	5	4	5
	Female	80	74	77	85	97	104
	Male	60	62	66	64	65	70
	Other Professional Staff FTE	139.0	136.0	143.0	148.3	161.5	170.4
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	71.3%	70.0%	69.8%	71.8%	73.1%	74.4%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	58.5%	54.3%	59.7%	57.5%	60.8%	63.1%
0	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Gradua Rat	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^{4}$	38%	47%	47%	45%	49%	45%
idua: Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ition e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$	40.4%	51.4%	49.2%	47.6%	51.2%	49.2%
п	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) $^6$	41.9%	53.5%	52.0%	50.0%	54.2%	51.9%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,737	\$7,671	\$7,915	\$7,981	\$7,927	\$7,975
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,595	\$8,276	\$8,521	\$8,587	\$8,533	\$8,581
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,640	\$2,579	\$2,526	\$2,426	\$2,412	\$1,873
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a						

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

66

## Northwestern State University

NUITIWESTEIT	I State	Univer	Sity			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	9,288	9,904	10,761	11,056	10,918	11,539
% Undergraduate	88.0%	89.8%	90.2%	91.1%	91.0%	90.9%
% Graduate	12.0%	10.2%	9.8%	8.9%	9.0%	9.1%
Preparatory Headcount	627	1,181	1,361	1,565	1,557	2,090
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	8,177	8,892	9,711	10,068	9,935	10,491
First-Time Student	1,237	1,458	1,556	1,559	1,521	1,533
Percent FTIC	15%	16%	16%	15%	15%	15%
Transfer Student	732	720	763	642	616	582
Percent Transfer	9%	8%	8%	6%	6%	6%
Other	6,208	6,714	7,392	7,867	7,798	8,376
Percent Other	76%	76%	76%	78%	78%	80%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	7,891.5	7,977.7	8,458.1	8,665.5	8,581.4	8,452.8
Lower Level FTE	3,331	3,609	3,911	3,962	3,870	3,768
Upper Level FTE	3,827	3,646	3,900	4,089	4,094	4,014
Grad FTE	734	723	647	615	617	671
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	39%	38%	39%	35%	35%	35%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	21%	25%	26%	26%	26%	24%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	53%	59%	60%	62%	61%	44%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	26	33	66	60
Number of Students on GO Grants		1,917	1,971	2,277	2,365	2,421
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	91.0%	92.1%	85.4%	85.8%	86.1%	86.5%
% from Out-of-State	8.3%	6.6%	13.3%	12.8%	12.6%	12.2%
% from Out-of-Country	0.7%	1.3%	1.3%	1.3%	1.3%	1.3%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	59.7%	55.0%	53.0%	53.2%	47.7%	42.8%
% Part-Time	40.3%	45.0%	47.0%	46.8%	52.3%	57.2%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	66.5%	70.6%	70.8%	71.5%	72.2%	73.4%
% 25 and Over	33.5%	29.4%	29.2%	28.5%	27.8%	26.6%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	30.6%	30.1%	29.6%	28.7%	28.0%	28.1%
% Female	69.4%	69.9%	70.4%	71.3%	72.0%	71.9%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	60.0%	58.0%	57.1%	57.7%	57.2%	57.2%
% Black or African American	27.2%	27.1%	27.7%	27.2%	27.4%	27.0%
% Hispanic of any race	2.9%	5.2%	5.6%	5.8%	6.2%	6.2%
% Asian	0.8%	0.8%	0.9%	0.9%	1.0%	1.1%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	1.3%	1.5%	1.4%	1.3%	1.3%	1.3%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%
% Two or more races	2.5%	3.4%	3.8%	3.9%	4.3%	4.5%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	0.7%	1.3%	1.3%	1.4%	1.3%	1.3%
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	4.3%		2.0%	1.6%	1.3%	1.3%
	_ /0					_ /0

## Northwestern State University

NUTUIWESTEL			-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	864	265	304	364	359	365
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,118	1,238	1,197	1,249	1,370	1,344
Grad Certificate		5	7	5	2	3
Master's Degrees	264	286	309	286	277	275
Specialist	8	4	6	6	3	1
Doctoral Degrees						4
Professional Degrees		13	5	7	11	12
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,254	1,811	1,828	1,917	2,022	2,004
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,219	1,778	1,804	1,899	1,991	1,981
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						591
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						345
Education						240
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						173
Psychology						106
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						92
Visual And Performing Arts						77
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	869	265	304	368	360	370
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,140	1,258	1,218	1,271	1,402	1,371
Grad Certificate		5	7	5	2	4
Master's Degrees	264	298	310	286	277	275
Specialist	8	4	6	6	3	1
Doctoral Degrees						4
Professional Degrees		13	5	7	11	12
Total	2,281	1,843	1,850	1,943	2,055	2,037
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	5.0	5.0	5.1	5.4	5.3	5.3
Transfer Student	6.7	4.2	4.4	4.0	4.1	4.2

#### **Northwestern State University**

	NOT UTWESTELL	Diule	Univer	JICy			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	399	448	469	504	526	510
	White	332	382	395	416	433	404
	Black	23	26	29	37	43	53
	Hispanic of any race	15	15	17	23	19	21
	All Others	29	25	28	28	31	32
	Female	236	276	297	327	345	340
	Male	163	172	172	177	181	170
	Faculty FTE	330.8	365.3	378.8	401.3	417.0	408.8
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	19	20	19	24	25	23
Faculty/Staff	White	17	15	15	20	20	19
ult.	Black	2	2	2	1	2	2
S/A	Hispanic of any race		2	1	1	1	1
itaí	All Others		1	1	2	2	1
ff	Female	6	10	11	14	17	15
	Male	13	10	8	10	8	8
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	19.0	19.5	19.0	24.0	25.0	23.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	191	177	179	178	176	171
	White	157	142	143	144	139	130
	Black	24	28	28	25	28	28
	Hispanic of any race	5	1	1	2	3	3
	All Others	5	6	7	7	6	10
	Female	123	111	113	110	108	101
	Male	68	66	66	68	68	70
	Other Professional Staff FTE	189.9	175.3	177.3	175.9	173.9	169.7
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	67.5%	67.3%	74.1%	69.6%	69.7%	75.3%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	55.2%	60.5%	56.5%	61.3%	58.6%	58.7%
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Ta	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$	34%	35%	39%	45%	44%	47%
Graduat		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
, tion	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$	38.4%	41.4%	42.0%	48.4%	48.0%	52.2%
n	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	38.9%	42.9%	43.4%	49.9%	49.7%	52.9%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
СО	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,023	\$8,466	\$8,618	\$8,610	\$8,798	\$8,702
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,740	\$9,324	\$9,656	\$9,648	\$9,860	\$9,764
5	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,909	\$2,428	\$2,400	\$2,330	\$2,357	\$1,950
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	-					- 1,500

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## Southeastern Louisiana University

Journeaster II L	ouisiali		cisity			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	15,423	14,575	14,321	14,335	14,266	14,514
% Undergraduate	91.3%	93.6%	93.2%	93.2%	93.2%	93.3%
% Graduate	8.7%	6.4%	6.8%	6.8%	6.8%	6.7%
Preparatory Headcount	1,517	2,752	2,376	2,324	2,180	2,412
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	14,081	13,635	13,352	13,367	13,302	13,543
First-Time Student	2,438	2,618	2,750	2,676	2,733	2,577
Percent FTIC	17%	19%	21%	20%	21%	19%
Transfer Student	709	593	612	659	583	568
Percent Transfer	5%	4%	5%	5%	4%	4%
Other	10,934	10,424	9,990	10,032	9,986	10,398
Percent Other	78%	76%	75%	75%	75%	77%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	13,078.5	11,227.3	11,401.3	11,534.5	11,518.5	11,460.3
Lower Level FTE	6,135	5,748	5,972	6,063	5,869	5,707
Upper Level FTE	5,972	4,807	4,752	4,778	4,958	5,047
Grad FTE	972	673	678	693	691	706
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	32%	30%	32%	33%	33%	31%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	28%	29%	29%	31%	33%	33%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	62%	58%	59%	59%	60%	59%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		43	59	41	33	26
Number of Students on GO Grants		1,960	1,912	1,923	1,951	2,163
number of bludents on do drunts		1,700				
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
	<b>Fall 2011</b> 95.2%				<b>Fall 2019</b> 95.2%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 95.5%
Student Origin		Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018		
Student Origin % from Louisiana	95.2%	<b>Fall 2016</b> 94.6%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 94.6%	<b>Fall 2018</b> 95.2%	95.2%	95.5%
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	95.2% 2.8%	<b>Fall 2016</b> 94.6% 3.5%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 94.6% 3.3%	<b>Fall 2018</b> 95.2% 3.1%	95.2% 3.1%	95.5% 3.0%
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	95.2% 2.8% 2.0%	Fall 2016           94.6%           3.5%           1.9%	Fall 2017           94.6%           3.3%           2.1%	Fall 2018           95.2%           3.1%           1.8%	95.2% 3.1% 1.8%	95.5% 3.0% 1.5%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011	Fall 2016           94.6%           3.5%           1.9%           Fall 2016	Fall 2017           94.6%           3.3%           2.1%           Fall 2017	Fall 2018           95.2%           3.1%           1.8%           Fall 2018	95.2% 3.1% 1.8% Fall 2019	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6%	Fall 2016           94.6%           3.5%           1.9%           Fall 2016           64.5%	Fall 2017           94.6%           3.3%           2.1%           Fall 2017           65.4%	Fall 2018           95.2%           3.1%           1.8%           Fall 2018           66.7%	95.2% 3.1% 1.8% Fall 2019 67.4%	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4%	Fall 2016           94.6%           3.5%           1.9%           Fall 2016           64.5%           35.5%	Fall 2017           94.6%           3.3%           2.1%           Fall 2017           65.4%           34.6%	Fall 2018           95.2%           3.1%           1.8%           Fall 2018           66.7%           33.3%	95.2% 3.1% 1.8% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6%	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Origination of the state% Outdisclosed	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0%	Fall 2016           94.6%           3.5%           1.9%           Fall 2016           64.5%           35.5%           0%	Fall 2017           94.6%           3.3%           2.1%           Fall 2017           65.4%           34.6%           0%	Fall 2018           95.2%           3.1%           1.8%           Fall 2018           66.7%           33.3%           0%	95.2% 3.1% 1.8% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6%	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011	Fall 2016 94.6% 3.5% 1.9% Fall 2016 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2016	Fall 2017           94.6%           3.3%           2.1%           Fall 2017           65.4%           34.6%           0%           Fall 2017	Fall 2018           95.2%           3.1%           1.8%           Fall 2018           66.7%           33.3%           0%           Fall 2018	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 0% Fall 2019	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fail 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fail 2020
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% 24 and Under	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3%	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         Fall 2017         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2017         88.6%	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         Fall 2018         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%	95.2% 3.1% <b>Fall 2019</b> 67.4% 32.6% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b>	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7%	Fall 2016           94.6%           3.5%           1.9%           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2016           88.8%           11.2%	Fall 2017           94.6%           3.3%           2.1% <b>Fall 2017</b> 65.4%           34.6%           0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 88.6%           11.4%	Fall 2018           95.2%           3.1%           1.8%           Fall 2018           66.7%           33.3%           0%           Fall 2018           89.6%           10.4%	95.2% 3.1% <b>Fall 2019</b> 67.4% 32.6% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 89.7% 10.3%	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7% Fall 2011	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fall 2016         64.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fall 2016	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         Fall 2017         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2017         88.6%         11.4%         Fall 2017	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         Fall 2018         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         Fall 2018	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 0% Fall 2019 89.7% 10.3% Fall 2019	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 9.8% 9.2% Fall 2020
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender% Male	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7% Fall 2011 38.4%	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fall 2016         64.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fall 2016         37.2%	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         Fall 2017         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2017         88.6%         11.4%         Fall 2017         37.2%	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         Fall 2018         36.9%	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 0% Fall 2019 89.7% 10.3% Fall 2019	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% OrdisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6%	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fall 2016         64.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fall 2016         37.2%         62.8%	Fall 2017           94.6%           3.3%           2.1%           Fall 2017           65.4%           34.6%           0%           Fall 2017           88.6%           11.4%           Fall 2017           37.2%           62.8%	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         Fall 2018         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         Fall 2018         36.9%         63.1%	95.2% 3.1% <b>Fall 2019</b> 32.6% 32.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 89.7% 10.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 36.7%	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fall 2016         64.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fall 2016         37.2%         62.8%         Fall 2016	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         Fall 2017         65.4%         0%         741 2017         88.6%         11.4%         Fall 2017         37.2%         62.8%         Fall 2017	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         Fall 2018         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         Fall 2018         36.9%         63.1%         Fall 2018	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 0% 5781 2019 Fall 2019 36.7% 63.3%	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 75.2%	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fall 2016         64.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fall 2016         37.2%         62.8%         Fall 2016         61.5%	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         65.4%         34.6%         0%         5411 2017         88.6%         11.4%         5412 2017         62.8%         62.0%	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         Fall 2018         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         Fall 2018         36.9%         63.1%         Fall 2018         62.6%	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 0% 5all 2019 5all 2019 36.7% 63.3% Fall 2019	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 75.2% 14.7%	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fall 2016         64.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fall 2016         37.2%         62.8%         Fall 2016         61.5%         17.0%	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         Fall 2017         65.4%         0%         54.6%         0%         Fall 2017         88.6%         11.4%         537.2%         62.8%         Fall 2017         62.8%         18.4%	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         Fall 2018         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         89.6%         10.4%         63.1%         Fall 2018         63.1%         Fall 2018         63.1%         Fall 2018         62.6%         19.3%	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 0% 5all 2019 5all 2019 5all 2019 63.3% Fall 2019 64.4%	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7% 20.0%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Asian	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 75.2% 14.7% 3.4%	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fall 2016         64.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fall 2016         37.2%         62.8%         Fall 2016         61.5%         61.5%         7.2%	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         Fall 2017         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2017         88.6%         11.4%         Fall 2017         62.8%         Fall 2017         62.8%         Fall 2017         62.8%         Fall 2017         62.4%         7.4%	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         Fall 2018         65.7%         10.4%         Fall 2018         65.6%         19.3%         6.8%	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 0% 5812019 5812019 563.3% Fall 2019 64.4% 19.3%	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7% 20.0%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleMace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 75.2% 14.7% 3.4% 0.8%	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fall 2016         64.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fall 2016         37.2%         62.8%         Fall 2016         61.5%         7.2%         1.0%	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         Fall 2017         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2017         88.6%         11.4%         Fall 2017         62.8%         Fall 2017         62.8%         18.4%         7.4%         1.1%	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         Fall 2018         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         Fall 2018         63.1%         Fall 2018         63.1%         Fall 2018         6.8%         1.5%	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 32.6% 32.6% 541 2019 541 2019 543 36.7% 543 2019 543 2019 543 2019 543 2019 543 2019 543 2019 543 2019 543 2019 543 2019	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7% 20.0% 6.6% 1.4%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Asian	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 75.2% 14.7% 3.4% 0.8% 0.3%	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fall 2016         64.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fall 2016         37.2%         62.8%         Fall 2016         17.0%         7.2%         1.0%         0.2%         0.1%	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         Fall 2017         65.4%         0%         Fall 2017         88.6%         11.4%         Fall 2017         62.8%         62.9%         62.9%         63.3%         63.3%         63.3%	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         Fall 2018         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         536.9%         63.1%         Fall 2018         64.6%         10.4%         63.1%         63.1%         63.1%         63.1%         64.6%         19.3%         6.8%         1.5%         0.3%         6.1%	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 10.3% Fall 2019 (10.3% Fall 2019 (10.3% 10.3% (10.3% (10.3%) (10.	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7% 20.0% 6.65% 1.4% 0.2%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Age% Unite% Static or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Two or more races	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 75.2% 14.7% 3.4% 0.8% 0.8% 0.3% 0.1% 2.3%	Fail 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fail 2016         64.5%         0%         Fail 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fail 2016         62.8%         62.8%         Fail 2016         61.5%         17.0%         7.2%         1.0%         0.2%         0.1%         4.6%	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         Fall 2017         65.4%         0%         Fall 2017         88.6%         11.4%         62.8%         Fall 2017         62.8%         Fall 2017         62.8%         11.4%         0.37.2%         11.4%         0.37.2%         62.8%         11.4%         0.37.2%         1.1%         0.1%         0.1%         0.1%         0.1%	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         Fall 2018         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         89.6%         10.4%         63.1%         Fall 2018         63.1%         Fall 2018         63.1%         19.3%         6.8%         1.5%         0.3%         0.1%         6.1%	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 9 63.6% 10.3% 63.3% 63.3% 63.3% 64.4% 19.3% 64.4% 19.3% 65.5% 1.3% 6.5% 1.3%	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 36.0% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7% 20.0% 6.6% 1.4% 0.2% 0.1%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleBack or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	95.2% 2.8% 2.0% Fall 2011 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2011 83.3% 16.7% Fall 2011 38.4% 61.6% Fall 2011 75.2% 14.7% 3.4% 0.8% 0.3%	Fall 2016         94.6%         3.5%         1.9%         Fall 2016         64.5%         0%         Fall 2016         88.8%         11.2%         Fall 2016         37.2%         62.8%         Fall 2016         17.0%         7.2%         1.0%         0.2%         0.1%	Fall 2017         94.6%         3.3%         2.1%         Fall 2017         65.4%         0%         Fall 2017         88.6%         11.4%         Fall 2017         62.8%         62.9%         62.9%         63.3%         63.3%         63.3%	Fall 2018         95.2%         3.1%         1.8%         Fall 2018         66.7%         33.3%         0%         Fall 2018         89.6%         10.4%         63.1%         63.1%         Fall 2018         64.6%         10.4%         63.1%         63.1%         64.6%         19.3%         6.8%         1.5%         0.3%         6.1%	95.2% 3.1% Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 788 788 788 788 788 788 788 78	95.5% 3.0% 1.5% Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020 90.8% 9.2% Fall 2020 63.7% 64.0% Fall 2020 63.7% 20.0% 6.6% 1.4% 0.2%

## Southeastern Louisiana University

Southeastern 2	ouioiui		ver sity			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	62	11	12	10	12	13
Upper Grad Cert						2
Bachelor's Degrees	1,948	1,724	1,816	1,750	1,759	1,854
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	371	326	276	293	333	284
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	16	2	14	7	9	20
Professional Degrees		13	5	9	10	5
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,397	2,076	2,123	2,069	2,123	2,178
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,396	2,074	2,122	2,068	2,122	2,175
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	verage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						461
Health Professions And Related Programs						321
Education						216
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						216
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology						139
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						116
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						100
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	62	11	12	10	12	13
Upper Grad Cert						2
Bachelor's Degrees	1,966	1,729	1,826	1,760	1,772	1,866
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	371	326	276	293	333	284
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	16	2	14	7	9	20
Professional Degrees		13	5	9	10	5
Total	2,415	2,081	2,133	2,079	2,136	2,190
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	5.3	5.1	5.2	5.2	5.3	5.1
Transfer Student	6.5	4.0	3.6	3.9	3.9	3.7

#### Southeastern Louisiana University

	Journeastern Et	aioiaii		crucy			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	619	578	596	621	626	630
	White	540	509	517	532	533	538
	Black	26	27	32	33	37	34
	Hispanic of any race	14	11	11	12	14	15
	All Others	39	31	36	44	42	43
	Female	347	332	341	355	356	361
	Male	272	246	255	266	270	269
	Faculty FTE	530.5	498.5	513.2	529.4	532.9	542.9
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	91	84	91	101	69	71
Faculty/Staff	White	79	76	81	89	59	61
ult	Black	11	7	8	10	9	9
y/s	Hispanic of any race						
ita	All Others	1	1	2	2	1	1
ff	Female	48	45	47	52	34	36
	Male	43	39	44	49	35	35
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	89.9	84.0	91.0	101.0	69.0	71.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	227	240	234	234	271	289
	White	185	194	191	184	225	234
	Black	33	34	29	34	31	42
	Hispanic of any race	2	2	4	5	4	5
	All Others	7	10	10	11	11	8
	Female	121	134	117	121	142	163
	Male	106	106	117	113	129	126
	Other Professional Staff FTE	218.5	228.7	221.4	224.2	262.9	282.7
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	68.5%	62.0%	64.9%	65.5%	67.5%	71.5%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	52.4%	51.6%	48.6%	53.9%	54.0%	56.6%
~	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
jira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	33%	40%	41%	40%	39%	40%
Gradua		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
, ition	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	37.6%	43.9%	46.2%	43.6%	44.2%	43.4%
B	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	37.9%	44.5%	46.9%	44.2%	45.3%	44.2%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,634	\$7,859	\$8,252	\$8,267	\$8,494	\$8,454
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,178	\$8,539	\$8,954	\$8,966	\$9,002	\$8,962
S	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,660	\$2,435	\$2,401	\$2,354	\$2,352	\$1,925
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	-					. ,

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## University of Louisiana at Lafayette

University of Lo						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	16,896	17,763	17,511	17,288	17,108	16,642
% Undergraduate	90.4%	91.4%	90.4%	87.8%	85.9%	84.7%
% Graduate	9.6%	8.6%	9.6%	12.2%	14.1%	15.3%
Preparatory Headcount	115	810	762	724	853	965
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	15,270	16,227	15,833	15,176	14,690	14,104
First-Time Student	2,983	3,026	2,984	2,731	2,536	2,338
Percent FTIC	20%	19%	19%	18%	17%	17%
Transfer Student	759	1,067	1,049	922	838	752
Percent Transfer	5%	7%	7%	6%	6%	5%
Other	11,528	12,134	11,800	11,523	11,316	11,014
Percent Other	75%	75%	75%	76%	77%	78%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	14,840.2	14,908.4	14,884.0	14,648.2	14,311.5	13,656.2
Lower Level FTE	6,682	6,337	6,155	5,791	5,352	4,954
Upper Level FTE	7,053	7,439	7,516	7,379	7,286	6,951
Grad FTE	1,105	1,132	1,213	1,479	1,674	1,751
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	34%	32%	33%	33%	34%	33%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	37%	46%	47%	48%	47%	49%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	66%	82%	82%	83%	80%	76%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	0	0	0	0
Number of Students on GO Grants		1,624	1,582	1,761	1,240	1,425
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2011</b> 90.4%	Fall 2016 88.0%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 88.5%	<b>Fall 2018</b> 88.8%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 88.4%	
						87.9%
% from Louisiana	90.4%	88.0%	88.5%	88.8%	88.4%	Fall 2020 87.9% 8.5% 3.6%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	90.4% 6.3%	88.0% 8.7%	88.5% 8.2%	88.8% 7.8%	88.4% 7.9%	87.9% 8.5%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	90.4% 6.3% 3.3%	88.0% 8.7% 3.3%	88.5% 8.2% 3.3%	88.8% 7.8% 3.4%	88.4% 7.9% 3.7%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011	88.0% 8.7% 3.3% Fall 2016	88.5% 8.2% 3.3% Fall 2017	88.8% 7.8% 3.4% Fall 2018	88.4% 7.9% 3.7% Fall 2019	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6%	88.0% 8.7% 3.3% Fall 2016 77.9%	88.5% 8.2% 3.3% Fall 2017 78.3%	88.8% 7.8% 3.4% Fall 2018 78.1%	88.4% 7.9% 3.7% Fall 2019 76.4%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 18.4%	88.0% 8.7% 3.3% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1%	88.5% 8.2% 3.3% Fall 2017 78.3% 21.7%	88.8% 7.8% 3.4% Fall 2018 78.1% 21.9%	88.4% 7.9% 3.7% Fall 2019 76.4% 23.6%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 18.4% 0%	88.0% 8.7% 3.3% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0%	88.5% 8.2% 3.3% Fall 2017 78.3% 21.7% 0%	88.8% 7.8% 3.4% Fall 2018 78.1% 21.9% 0%	88.4% 7.9% 3.7% Fall 2019 76.4% 23.6%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fail 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fail 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 18.4% 0% Fall 2011	88.0% 8.7% 3.3% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2016	88.5% 8.2% 5all 2017 78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2017	88.8% 7.8% 3.4% Fall 2018 78.1% 21.9% 0% Fall 2018	88.4% 7.9% 3.7% Fall 2019 76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 18.4% 0% Fall 2011 81.7%	88.0% 8.7% 3.3% Fall 2016 22.1% 0% Fall 2016 83.3%	88.5% 8.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 78.3% 21.7% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b>	88.8% 7.8% <b>Fall 2018</b> 78.1% 21.9% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b>	88.4% 7.9% 3.7% Fall 2019 76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019 85.6%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 18.4% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3%	88.0% 8.7% 3.3% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% Fall 2016 83.3% 16.7%	88.5% 8.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 78.3% 21.7% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 84.0%	88.8% 7.8% <b>Fall 2018</b> 78.1% 21.9% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 85.0%	88.4% 7.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 76.4% 23.6% 6% Fall 2019 85.6% 14.4%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b>	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 18.4% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% Fall 2011	88.0% 8.7% 5.33% 5.611 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% 5.611 2016 83.3% 16.7% 5.611 2016	88.5% 8.2% 53.3% Fall 2017 78.3% 21.7% 0% 541 2017 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2017	88.8% 7.8% <b>Fall 2018</b> 78.1% 21.9% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 85.0% 15.0%	88.4% 7.9% 3.7% Fall 2019 76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2019	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 18.4% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% Fall 2011 43.4%	88.0% 8.7% 5.33% 5.641 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% 5.641 2016 5.633% 16.7% 5.641 2016	88.5% 8.2% 53.3% Fall 2017 21.7% 0% Fall 2017 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2017	88.8% 7.8% 5.8% 5.8% 7.81% 21.9% 0% 5.0% 5.0% 15.0% 5.0% 15.0% 5.0% 15.0%	88.4% 7.9% 3.7% Fall 2019 23.6% 0% Fall 2019 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2019	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 18.4% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6%	88.0% 8.7% 5.33% 5.6112016 77.9% 22.1% 0% 5.612016 83.3% 16.7% 5.612016 42.8%	88.5% 8.2% 53.3% 5all 2017 21.7% 0% 5all 2017 84.0% 16.0% 5all 2017 42.6%	88.8% 7.8% 5.8% 5.8% 7.81% 21.9% 0% 5.0% 5.0% 15.0% 5.0% 5.0% 15.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%	88.4% 7.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 76.4% 23.6% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.6% 14.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 43.2%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 18.4% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011	88.0% 8.7% 5.33% 5.6112016 22.1% 0% 22.1% 0% 5.21% 0% 5.1% 5.2% 5.72% 5.2% 5.2%	88.5% 8.2% 5.33% 5.6112017 2.1.7% 0% 5.6112017 5.6112017 4.2.6% 5.7.4% 5.7.4%	88.8% 7.8% Fall 2018 78.1% 21.9% 0% Fall 2018 Fall 2018 42.8% 57.2%	88.4% 7.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 76.4% 23.6% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.6% 14.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 43.2% 56.8%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011	88.0% 8.7% 3.3% Fall 2016 77.9% 22.1% 0% 57.2% Fall 2016 42.8% 57.2% Fall 2016	88.5% 8.2% 5.33% 5.21.7% 0% 5.21.7% 0% 5.21.7% 0% 5.21.20 5.2% 5.2%	88.8% 7.8% 5.8% 5.8% 7.8.1% 2.1.9% 0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%	88.4% 7.9% 3.7% Fall 2019 76.4% 0% 63 76.4% 10% Fall 2019 43.2% 56.8% Fall 2019 64.0%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 6% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011 69.5%	88.0% 8.7% 5 <b>Fall 2016</b> 77.9% 22.1% 0% <b>Fall 2016</b> 83.3% 16.7% <b>Fall 2016</b> 42.8% 57.2% <b>Fall 2016</b> 63.4%	88.5% 3.3% Fall 2017 78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2017 84.0% 16.0% Fall 2017 42.6% 57.4% Fall 2017 65.2%	88.8% 7.8% Fall 2018 78.1% 21.9% 0% Fall 2018 85.0% 15.0% Fall 2018 57.2% Fall 2018 65.4%	88.4% 7.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 76.4% 23.6% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.6% 14.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.8% <b>Fall 2019</b>	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011 69.5% 19.8% 2.5%	88.0% 8.7% 5.33% 5.6112016 7.7.9% 22.1% 0% 5.6112016 5.63.3% 5.7.2% 5.74% 5.75	88.5% 3.3% Fall 2017 (78.3% 21.7% (78.3% (78.3% (78.3%) (78.3%) Fall 2017 (74.3%) (74.	88.8% 7.8% Fall 2018 78.1% 21.9% 63 57.0% Fall 2018 42.8% 57.2% Fall 2018 65.4% 19.0%	88.4% 7.9% 3.7% Fall 2019 23.6% 0% 541 2019 543 56.8% 56.8% Fall 2019 56.8% 56.8% 19.3%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 6% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1% 5.7%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleBace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011 69.5% 19.8% 2.5%	88.0% 8.7% 5.33% 5.612 2016 2.2.1% 0% 5.72% 5.74	88.5% 8.2% 5.33% 5.112017 5.21.7% 0% 5.21.7% 5.4% 5.2% 5.4% 5.4% 5.4% 5.3%	88.8% 7.8% Fall 2018 21.9% 21.9% 6 530% 5 6 7 6 7 6 7 6 7 7 8 7 7 8 7 8 7 7 8 7 8	88.4% 7.9% 6 <b>23.6%</b> 23.6% 23.6% 6 85.6% 14.4% 6 56.8% 6 6 19.3% 6 43.2% 19.3% 19.3% 6 4.0% 19.3% 6 4.0% 19.3%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 6% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1% 5.7% 2.8% 0.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleBack or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011 69.5% 19.8% 2.5% 1.8% 0.3%	88.0% 8.7% 5.33% 5.41 2016 7.7.9% 22.1% 0% 5.41 2016 8.3.3% 5.42.8% 5.7.2% 5.7.2% 5.7.2% 5.7.2% 5.7.2% 5.42.8% 5.7.2% 5.42.8% 5.7.2% 5.42.8% 5.43.4%5.4% 5.43.4% 5.43.4%5.4% 5.43.4% 5.43.4%5.4% 5.43.4%5.5% 5.43.4%5.5% 5.43.4%5.5% 5.4	88.5% 8.2% 5.33% 5.112017 3.21.7% 3.21.7% 5.21.7% 5.21.7% 5.21.20 5.24% 5.24% 5.24% 5.24% 5.24% 5.24% 5.24% 5.24% 5.24%	88.8% 7.8% Fall 2018 78.1% 21.9% 6 78.1% 6 85.0% 15.0% 15.0% 57.2% 6 78.1 2018 6 5.3% 19.0% 5.3% 2.5%	88.4% 7.9% Fall 2019 76.4% 23.6% 30% 541 2019 85.6% 14.4% 56.8% 56.8% 56.8% 19.3% 56.8% 19.3% 5.4% 3.5.4% 3.5.4%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1% 5.7% 2.8% 0.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Static of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011 69.5% 19.8% 2.5% 1.8% 0.3%	88.0% 3.3% Fall 2016 (77.9% 22.1% (30% 57.2% (316.7% Fall 2016 (42.8% (57.2% (316.7%) (316.7%	88.5% (3.3%) Fall 2017 (78.3%) (21.7%) (78.3%)	88.8% 7.8% Fall 2018 78.1% 21.9% 63 78.1% 63 78.1% 78.1% 78.1% 78.1% 78.1% 73.2% 73.	88.4% 7.9% Fall 2019 76.4% 23.6% 30% 541 2019 85.6% 14.4% 56.8% 56.8% 56.8% 19.3% 54.0% 54.0% 5.4% 2.7% 0.3%	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1% 5.7% 2.8% 0.3% 0.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	90.4% 6.3% 3.3% Fall 2011 81.6% 0% Fall 2011 81.7% 18.3% 56.6% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011 69.5% 19.8% 2.5% 1.8% 0.3% 0.0%	88.0% 8.7% 3.3% Fall 2016 22.1% 0% Fall 2016 83.3% 16.7% 57.2% 57.2% 57.2% 63.4% 63.4% 19.0% 4.9% 2.2% 0.1%	88.5% 3.3% Fall 2017 (78.3% 21.7% (78.3%) (78.3% (78.3%) (78.3	88.8% 7.8% Fall 2018 78.1% 21.9% 6300 Fall 2018 4300 5300 Fall 2018 57.2% 57.2% 57.2% 5300 5300 5300 5300 5300 5300 5300 530	88.4% 7.9% 6 <b>all 2019</b> 76.4% 23.6% 6 <b>5all 2019</b> 85.6% 14.4% 6 43.2% 56.8% 6 <b>5</b> 6.8% 6 <b>5</b> 6.8% 6 <b>6</b> 4.0% 19.3% 6 4.0% 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	87.9% 8.5% 3.6% Fall 2020 74.8% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020

**Enrollment Demographics** 

# University of Louisiana at Lafayette

-	uisium		-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	2,334	2,992	2,817	2,903	2,913	2,797
Grad Certificate		10	6	5	13	10
Master's Degrees	344	440	430	448	629	706
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	49	63	63	62	56	56
Professional Degrees			1	2	4	10
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,727	3,505	3,317	3,420	3,615	3,579
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,727	3,501	3,317	3,420	3,613	3,573
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						700
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						643
Education						375
Engineering						341
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						314
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						133
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						132
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	2,348	3,012	2,830	2,915	2,926	2,807
Grad Certificate		10	6	5	13	10
Master's Degrees	344	440	430	449	629	706
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	49	63	63	62	56	56
Professional Degrees			1	2	4	10
Total	2,741	3,525	3,330	3,433	3,628	3,589
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	5.2	5.3	5.2	5.1	5.0	5.1
Transfer Student	5.9	3.7	3.8	3.7	3.8	3.8

## University of Louisiana at Lafayette

				ay ett	•		
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	724	815	816	843	846	845
	White	602	643	642	665	659	640
	Black	39	40	41	40	50	62
	Hispanic of any race	17	25	16	21	24	23
	All Others	66	107	117	117	113	120
	Female	342	387	396	405	395	408
	Male	382	428	420	438	451	437
	Faculty FTE	636.7	684.0	691.7	707.1	709.6	715.6
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	76	167	166	187	63	56
Faculty/Staff	White	64	142	137	153	48	43
ult	Black	8	14	19	23	10	7
y/S	Hispanic of any race	1	8	1	6	3	3
tai	All Others	3	3	9	5	2	3
ff	Female	30	93	89	104	35	31
	Male	46	74	77	83	28	25
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	76.0	167.0	166.0	187.0	63.0	56.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	397	373	416	454	629	633
	White	309	254	273	300	439	448
	Black	55	80	90	100	125	125
	Hispanic of any race	10	7	11	15	22	19
	All Others	23	32	42	39	43	41
	Female	202	209	244	257	366	369
	Male	195	164	172	197	263	264
	Other Professional Staff FTE	395.6	370.3	414.9	451.9	626.9	630.9
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	73.4%	74.4%	75.0%	74.7%	75.9%	79.2%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	61.8%	64.1%	62.1%	63.5%	63.6%	65.8%
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
_ ira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$	41%	45%	44%	48%	51%	51%
Graduat Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ition e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$	46.9%	51.1%	50.1%	53.4%	55.1%	55.5%
B	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	47.1%	51.7%	50.7%	54.0%	55.6%	56.1%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,882	\$10,050	\$10,580	\$10,604	\$11,186	\$11,174
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,590	\$10,196	\$10,632	\$10,656	\$11,126	\$11,114
~~~	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$4,388	\$2,943	\$3,040	\$3,114	\$3,272	\$2,829
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	-					

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

## University of Louisiana at Monroe

		UIIIUE			
Profiles Fall 201		Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount 8,760		9,324	9,061	8,699	9,075
% Undergraduate 83.6%		87.1%	84.6%	80.8%	78.3%
% Graduate 16.49		12.9%	15.4%	19.2%	21.7%
Preparatory Headcount 1,201	1,660	1,851	1,506	1,238	1,416
Admission Status Fall 201	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment7,324	7,985	8,117	7,667	7,030	7,105
First-Time Student 1,166	1,369	1,361	1,313	1,148	1,155
Percent FTIC 16%	17%	17%	17%	16%	16%
Transfer Student 484	398	350	369	269	340
Percent Transfer 7%	5%	4%	5%	4%	5%
Other 5,674	6,218	6,406	5,985	5,613	5,610
Percent Other 77%	78%	79%	78%	80%	79%
Full-Time Equivalents         AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE 7,572.	7,827.6	7,761.4	7,751.1	7,550.0	7,550.3
Lower Level FTE 3,003	3,188	2,600	2,389	2,110	2,164
Upper Level FTE 3,160	3,253	3,858	3,874	3,781	3,575
Grad FTE 1,410	1,387	1,304	1,489	1,659	1,811
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell 38%	33%	34%	35%	35%	34%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only) 28%	35%	36%	38%	38%	38%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only) 63%	72%	69%	74%	69%	73%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	19	28	23
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,081	1,115	1,122	844	894
Student Origin Fall 2013	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana 90.2%	87.5%	87.5%	87.2%	86.7%	86.8%
% from Out-of-State 7.4%	8.9%	8.7%	8.7%	9.4%	10.0%
% from Out-of-Country 2.4%	3.6%	3.8%	4.1%	3.9%	3.2%
% from Out-of-Country     2.49       Full-/Part-Time Status     Fall 201:	3.6% Fall 2016	3.8% Fall 2017	4.1% Fall 2018	3.9% Fall 2019	3.2% Fall 2020
	Fall 2016				
Full-/Part-Time Status   Fall 2013	<b>Fall 2016</b> 62.5%	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 201% Full-Time68.4%	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 61.8%	Fall 2018 61.2%	Fall 2019 60.6%	Fall 2020 55.8%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 201% Full-Time68.4%% Part-Time31.6%	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 61.8% 38.2%	Fall 2018 61.2% 38.8%	Fall 2019 60.6% 39.4%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 55.8% 44.2%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 201% Full-Time68.4%% Part-Time31.6%% Undisclosed0%	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016	Fall 2017           61.8%           38.2%           0%	Fall 2018           61.2%           38.8%           0%	Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 55.8% 44.2% 0%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.4%% Part-Time31.6%% Undisclosed0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%	Fall 2017           61.8%           38.2%           0%           Fall 2017	Fall 2018           61.2%           38.8%           0%           Fall 2018	Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 201% Full-Time68.49% Part-Time31.69% Undisclosed09Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 201% 24 and Under80.59	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%	Fall 2017 61.8% 38.2% 0% Fall 2017 88.1%	Fall 2018 61.2% 38.8% 0% Fall 2018 86.8%	Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020 86.1%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.49% Part-Time31.69% Undisclosed09Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011% 24 and Under80.59% 25 and Over19.59GenderFall 2011	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016	Fall 2017           61.8%           38.2%           0%           Fall 2017           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2017	Fall 2018           61.2%           38.8%           0%           Fall 2018           86.8%           13.2%           Fall 2018	Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%           13.1%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fall 2020
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.49% Part-Time31.69% Undisclosed09Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011% 24 and Under80.59% 25 and Over19.59GenderFall 2011% Male35.59	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%	Fall 2017           61.8%           38.2%           0%           Fall 2017           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2017           36.1%	Fall 2018           61.2%           38.8%           0%           Fall 2018           86.8%           13.2%           Fall 2018           S5.1%	Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%           13.1%	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fall 2020 32.5%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.49% Part-Time31.69% Undisclosed09Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011% 24 and Under80.59% 25 and Over19.59GenderFall 2011	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%           64.0%	Fall 2017           61.8%           38.2%           0%           Fall 2017           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2017	Fall 2018           61.2%           38.8%           0%           Fall 2018           86.8%           13.2%           Fall 2018	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fall 2020
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 201% Full-Time68.49% Part-Time31.69% Undisclosed09Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 201% 24 and Under80.59% 25 and Over19.59GenderFall 201% Male35.59% Female64.59	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2016	Fall 2017           61.8%           38.2%           0%           Fall 2017           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2017           36.1%           63.9%	Fall 2018           61.2%           38.8%           0%           Fall 2018           86.8%           13.2%           Fall 2018           35.1%           64.9%	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fall 2020 32.5% 67.5%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.4%% Part-Time31.6%% Undisclosed0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011% 24 and Under80.5%% 25 and Over19.5%GenderFall 2011% Male35.5%% Female64.5%RaceFall 2011% White65.5%	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2016           65.1%	Fall 2017         61.8%         38.2%         0%         Fall 2017         88.1%         11.9%         Fall 2017         36.1%         63.9%         Fall 2017         64.2%	Fall 2018         61.2%         38.8%         0%         Fall 2018         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2018         35.1%         64.9%         Fall 2018         63.4%	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%	Fail 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fail 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fail 2020 32.5% 67.5% Fail 2020 62.4%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.4%% Part-Time31.6%% Undisclosed0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011% 24 and Under80.5%% 25 and Over19.5%GenderFall 2011% Male35.5%% Female64.5%RaceFall 2011% White65.5%% Black or African American24.6%	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2016           36.1%           64.0%           Fall 2016           36.1%           62.1%           22.0%	Fall 2017           61.8%           38.2%           0%           Fall 2017           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2017           36.1%           63.9%           Fall 2017           64.2%           22.4%	Fall 2018         61.2%         38.8%         0%         Fall 2018         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2018         64.9%         Fall 2018         64.9%         Fall 2018         63.4%         22.2%	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%         21.7%	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fall 2020 32.5% 67.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 22.5%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.4%% Part-Time31.6%% Undisclosed0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011% 24 and Under80.5%% 25 and Over19.5%GenderFall 2011% Male35.5%% Female64.5%RaceFall 2011% White65.5%% Black or African American24.6%% Hispanic of any race1.5%	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2016           65.1%           22.0%           2.1%	Fall 2017           61.8%           38.2%           0%           Fall 2017           88.1%           11.9%           Fall 2017           36.1%           63.9%           Fall 2017           64.2%           22.4%           2.2%	Fall 2018         61.2%         38.8%         0%         Fall 2018         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2018         64.9%         Fall 2018         63.4%         22.2%         2.6%	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%         21.7%         2.8%	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fall 2020 32.5% 67.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 22.5% 3.0%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.4%% Part-Time31.6%% Undisclosed0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011% 24 and Under80.5%% 25 and Over19.5%GenderFall 2011% Male35.5%% Female64.5%RaceFall 2011% White65.5%% Black or African American24.6%% Asian1.9%	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2016           20.0%           22.0%           2.1%           2.2%	Fall 2017         61.8%         38.2%         0%         Fall 2017         88.1%         11.9%         Fall 2017         36.1%         63.9%         Fall 2017         64.2%         22.4%         2.2%         2.1%	Fall 2018         61.2%         38.8%         0%         Fall 2018         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2018         64.9%         Fall 2018         63.4%         22.2%         2.6%         2.0%	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         2.3%         63.0%         2.1.7%         2.8%         2.0%	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fall 2020 32.5% 67.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 22.5% 3.0% 1.8%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 201% Full-Time68.49% Part-Time31.69% Undisclosed09Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 201% 24 and Under80.59% 25 and Over19.59GenderFall 201% Male35.59% Female64.59RaceFall 201% White65.59% Black or African American24.69% Asian1.99% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.39	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2016           36.0%           22.0%           2.1%           2.2%           0.4%	Fall 2017         61.8%         38.2%         0%         Fall 2017         88.1%         11.9%         Fall 2017         36.1%         63.9%         Fall 2017         64.2%         22.4%         2.1%         0.4%	Fall 2018         61.2%         38.8%         0%         Fall 2018         75all 2018         75all 2018         64.9%         63.4%         22.2%         2.6%         2.0%         0.4%	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         7611 2019         7631 2019         63.6%         71.7%         21.7%         2.8%         2.0%         0.3%	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fall 2020 32.5% 67.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 22.5% 3.0% 1.8% 0.4%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.4%% Part-Time31.6%% Undisclosed0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011% 24 and Under80.5%% 25 and Over19.5%GenderFall 2011% Male35.5%% Female64.5%RaceFall 2011% White65.5%% Black or African American24.6%% Asian1.9%% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2016           36.1%           22.0%           2.1%           0.4%           0.1%	Fall 2017         61.8%         38.2%         0%         Fall 2017         88.1%         11.9%         Fall 2017         36.1%         63.9%         Fall 2017         64.2%         22.4%         2.2%         0.4%         0.4%         0.1%	Fall 2018         61.2%         38.8%         0%         Fall 2018         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2018         64.9%         63.4%         22.2%         2.6%         2.0%         0.4%         0.0%	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         263.0%         21.7%         2.8%         2.0%         0.3%         0.0%	Fail 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fail 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fail 2020 32.5% 67.5% Fail 2020 62.4% 22.5% 3.0% 1.8% 0.4%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.49% Part-Time31.69% Undisclosed09Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011% 24 and Under80.59% 25 and Over19.59GenderFall 2011% Male35.59% Female644.59RaceFall 2011% White65.59% Black or African American24.69% Asian1.99% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.33% Two or more races1.79	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2016           36.0%           22.0%           2.1%           2.2%           0.4%           0.1%           2.4%	Fall 2017         61.8%         38.2%         0%         Fall 2017         88.1%         11.9%         Fall 2017         63.9%         Fall 2017         64.2%         2.24%         2.24%         2.1%         0.4%         0.1%         2.5%	Fall 2018         61.2%         38.8%         0%         Fall 2018         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2018         64.9%         64.9%         22.2%         2.6%         2.0%         0.4%         0.0%         2.4%	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%         21.7%         2.8%         2.0%         0.3%         0.0%         0.0%         2.6%	Fall 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fall 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fall 2020 32.5% 67.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 22.5% 3.0% 1.8% 0.4% 0.1% 2.6%
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2011% Full-Time68.49% Part-Time31.69% Undisclosed09Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2011% 24 and Under80.59% 25 and Over19.59GenderFall 2011% Male35.59% Female64.59RaceFall 2011% White65.59% Black or African American24.69% Asian1.99% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.39% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.19	Fall 2016           62.5%           37.5%           0%           Fall 2016           86.6%           13.4%           Fall 2016           36.0%           64.0%           Fall 2016           36.0%           22.0%           2.1%           0.4%           0.1%           2.4%           3.5%	Fall 2017         61.8%         38.2%         0%         Fall 2017         88.1%         11.9%         Fall 2017         36.1%         63.9%         Fall 2017         64.2%         22.4%         2.2%         0.4%         0.4%         0.1%	Fall 2018         61.2%         38.8%         0%         Fall 2018         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2018         64.9%         63.4%         22.2%         2.6%         2.0%         0.4%         0.0%	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         263.0%         21.7%         2.8%         2.0%         0.3%         0.0%	Fail 2020 55.8% 44.2% 0% Fail 2020 86.1% 13.9% Fail 2020 32.5% 67.5% Fail 2020 62.4% 22.5% 3.0% 1.8% 0.4%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

## University of Louisiana at Monroe

Oniversity of E				•		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	55	62	58	49	46	60
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,108	1,139	1,214	1,231	1,253	1,200
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	296	259	294	271	392	486
Specialist	5					
Doctoral Degrees	10	27	19	20	27	31
Professional Degrees	93	95	93	93	87	81
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,567	1,582	1,678	1,664	1,805	1,858
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,563	1,582	1,677	1,658	1,797	1,849
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						581
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						242
Psychology						186
Education						177
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						102
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology						101
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						79
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	55	62	58	49	46	60
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,116	1,144	1,222	1,237	1,260	1,210
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	296	260	296	274	393	487
Specialist	5					
Doctoral Degrees	10	27	19	20	27	31
Professional Degrees	93	95	93	93	87	81
Total	1,575	1,588	1,688	1,673	1,813	1,869
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree First-Time Freshmen	5.2	5.0	4.8	4.9	4.9	5.0

## University of Louisiana at Monroe

	Oniversity of Lo	aioiaii					
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	412	406	422	423	443	446
	White	359	351	364	367	378	369
	Black	25	26	30	30	29	40
	Hispanic of any race	10	7	9	6	9	9
	All Others	18	22	19	20	27	28
	Female	216	243	258	262	270	273
	Male	196	163	164	161	173	173
	Faculty FTE	359.7	334.2	348.7	358.1	361.2	349.7
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	44	37	38	44	49	57
Faculty/Staff	White	41	32	34	41	45	48
ult	Black	2	3	1			3
y/s	Hispanic of any race					2	2
ita	All Others	1	2	3	3	2	4
ff	Female	18	19	19	25	29	31
	Male	26	18	19	19	20	26
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	44.0	37.0	38.0	43.8	49.0	57.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	310	282	292	273	288	285
	White	245	220	224	210	221	214
	Black	43	41	45	47	48	47
	Hispanic of any race	4	3	8	4	3	3
	All Others	18	18	15	12	16	21
	Female	184	156	168	154	166	164
	Male	126	126	124	119	122	121
	Other Professional Staff FTE	314.0	280.4	288.9	271.7	286.5	284.1
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	67.5%	70.9%	71.8%	70.0%	71.6%	74.5%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	54.8%	63.3%	61.7%	61.0%	58.6%	64.1%
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Gradua Rat	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$	35%	43%	41%	44%	47%	57%
iduai Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ation e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>	37.4%	47.0%	44.9%	48.7%	50.9%	58.5%
Ĕ	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	38.0%	47.8%	46.4%	49.6%	51.8%	59.9%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,101	\$8,282	\$8,470	\$8,734	\$9,285	\$9,399
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,059	\$8,983	\$9,188	\$9,452	\$9,692	\$9,788
S	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$4,715	\$2,972	\$3,069	\$3,137	\$3,251	\$3,121
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	-					<i><b>40,11</b></i>

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

# **University of New Orleans**

Oniversity						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	10,903	8,037	7,976	8,167	8,238	8,397
% Undergraduate	75.8%	80.2%	81.3%	80.8%	81.6%	82.3%
% Graduate	24.2%	19.8%	18.7%	19.2%	18.4%	17.7%
Preparatory Headcount	101	328	427	560	771	744
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	8,263	6,442	6,481	6,599	6,720	6,913
First-Time Student	1,104	876	960	1,019	935	1,124
Percent FTIC	13%	14%	15%	15%	14%	16%
Transfer Student	849	771	669	617	640	638
Percent Transfer	10%	12%	10%	9%	10%	9%
Other	6,310	4,795	4,852	4,963	5,145	5,151
Percent Other	76%	74%	75%	75%	77%	75%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	8,841.7	6,427.7	6,348.7	6,474.8	6,415.2	6,425.7
Lower Level FTE	2,985	2,323	2,441	2,527	2,502	2,529
Upper Level FTE	4,082	3,102	2,983	2,968	2,957	2,950
Grad FTE	1,775	1,003	924	979	956	948
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	31%	32%	34%	37%	38%	37%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	21%	25%	26%	28%	28%	28%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	52%	62%	63%	71%	63%	48%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		0	0	0	0	0
Number of Students on GO Grants		1,071	972	905	603	960
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
	1 all 2011	Fail 2010	1 all 2017		Tun 2017	1 an 2020
% from Louisiana	88.1%	84.2%	86.9%	87.3%	87.6%	88.3%
% from Louisiana	88.1%	84.2%	86.9%	87.3%	87.6%	88.3%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	88.1% 5.7%	84.2% 6.6%	86.9% 7.2%	87.3% 7.9%	87.6% 8.4%	88.3% 8.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	88.1% 5.7% 6.2%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9%	87.3% 7.9% 4.8%	87.6% 8.4% 4.0%	88.3% 8.1% 3.6%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017	87.3% 7.9% 4.8% Fall 2018	87.6% 8.4% 4.0% Fall 2019	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7%	87.3% 7.9% 4.8% Fall 2018 68.7%	87.6% 8.4% 4.0% Fall 2019 69.0%	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 31.3%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 31.3%	87.3% 7.9% 4.8% Fall 2018 68.7% 31.3%	87.6% 8.4% 4.0% Fall 2019 69.0% 31.0%	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 31.3% 0%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 31.3%	87.3% 7.9% 4.8% Fall 2018 68.7% 31.3% 0%	87.6% 8.4% 4.0% Fall 2019 69.0% 31.0%	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% 0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2016	86.9% 7.2% <b>Fall 2017</b> 68.7% 31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b>	87.3% 7.9% 4.8% Fall 2018 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2018	87.6% 8.4% 4.0% Fall 2019 69.0% 31.0% 0% Fall 2019	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% 0% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2016 70.8%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2017 72.1%	87.3% 7.9% 4.8% Fall 2018 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2018 74.9%	87.6% 8.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.0% 31.0% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 77.3%	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% 0% Fall 2020 77.9%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9% 33.1%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2016 70.8% 29.2%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2017 72.1% 27.9%	87.3% 7.9% 4.8% <b>Fall 2018</b> 68.7% 31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 74.9% 25.1%	87.6% 8.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.0% 31.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 77.3% 22.7%	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fail 2020 69.7% 30.3% 0% Fail 2020 77.9% 22.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2016 70.8% 29.2% Fall 2016	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2017 72.1% 27.9% Fall 2017	87.3% 7.9% 4.8% Fall 2018 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2018 74.9% 25.1% Fall 2018	87.6% 8.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.0% 31.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 77.3% 22.7% <b>Fall 2019</b>	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% 0% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011 48.1%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 0% 68.7% 0% 54.1% 2016 70.8% 29.2% Fall 2016 47.9%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 0% 57.1% 72.1% 27.9% 57.1% 27.9%	87.3% 7.9% <b>Fall 2018</b> 68.7% 31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 74.9% 25.1% <b>Fall 2018</b>	87.6% 8.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.0% 31.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 77.3% 22.7% <b>Fall 2019</b>	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% 0% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% Fall 2020 47.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011 48.1% 51.9%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2016 70.8% 29.2% Fall 2016 47.9%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 0% 51.3% 78 72.1% 27.9% 57.9% Fall 2017 48.8%	87.3% 7.9% <b>Fall 2018</b> 68.7% 31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 74.9% 25.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> 48.4%	87.6% 8.4% 5 <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.0% 31.0% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 22.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> <b>Fall 2019</b>	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% 0% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2011	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2016 70.8% 29.2% Fall 2016 47.9% 52.1%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 31.3% 0% 72.1% 27.9% 27.9% Fall 2017 48.8% 51.2%	87.3% 7.9% <b>Fall 2018</b> 68.7% 31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 74.9% 25.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> 48.4% 51.6%	87.6% 8.4% 5 <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.0% 31.0% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 22.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 47.6% 52.4%	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% 0% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2011	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2016 70.8% 29.2% 52.2% Fall 2016 52.1%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 0% 51.3% 72.1% 72.1% 27.9% 572.9% Fall 2017 51.2% 51.2%	87.3% 7.9% 68.7% 68.7% 31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 25.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> 48.4% 51.6% <b>Fall 2018</b>	87.6% 8.4% 5 <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.0% 31.0% 5 <b>Fall 2019</b> 77.3% 22.7% 5 <b>Fall 2019</b> 5 52.4% <b>Fall 2019</b>	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% 69.7% 541 2020 47.0% 53.0% Fall 2020 48.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% <b>Fall 2011</b> 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2011 55.3%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 0% 53.3% Fall 2016 70.8% 29.2% 70.8% 52.1% 52.1% Fall 2016 53.9%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 0% 51.3% Fall 2017 72.1% 27.9% 27.9% 51.2% 51.2% Fall 2017 52.7% 16.2%	87.3% 7.9% 4.8% Fall 2018 68.7% 0% 51.3% Fall 2018 74.9% 525.1% Fall 2018 51.6% Fall 2018 51.1%	87.6% 8.4% 5 <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.0% 31.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 77.3% 22.7% 22.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 52.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 50.1%	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0% Fall 2020 48.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2011 55.3% 15.3%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 0% 531.3% 0% 5412016 53.2% Fall 2016 53.9% 53.9% 15.3%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 0% 51.3% Fall 2017 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 52.7% 51.2% Fall 2017 52.7% 52.7% 16.2%	87.3% 7.9% <b>Fall 2018</b> 68.7% 31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 74.9% 51.6% <b>Fall 2018</b> 51.6% <b>Fall 2018</b> 51.1%	87.6% 8.4% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0% Fall 2020 48.3% 21.4%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleAcc% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2011 55.3% 15.3% 7.5%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 0% 70.8% 70.8% 29.2% 641 2016 52.1% 52.1% 7611 2016 53.9% 15.3%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 63.73% 73.13% 73.13% 73.13% 73.13% Fall 2017 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 7	87.3% 7.9% <b>Fall 2018</b> 68.7% 31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 74.9% 52.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> 51.6% <b>Fall 2018</b> 51.1% 51.1% 17.8%	87.6% 8.4% 5.84% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.21% 5.21% 5.21% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0% Fall 2020 48.3% 21.4% 12.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleBacc% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2011 55.3% 15.3% 7.5% 5.8%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 0% 70.8% 70.8% 29.2% 70.8% 52.1% 52.1% 52.1% 53.9% 53.9% 15.3% 11.2% 7.5%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 31.3% 78 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 52.7% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 5	87.3% 7.9% <b>Fall 2018</b> 68.7% 31.3% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 74.9% 25.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> 48.4% 51.6% <b>Fall 2018</b> 51.1% 17.8% 12.3%	87.6% 8.4% 5.84% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.21% 5.24% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% 0% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0% Fall 2020 48.3% 21.4% 12.1% 7.2%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% ace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2011 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2011 55.3% 15.3% 15.3% 5.8% 0.5%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2016 70.8% 29.2% Fall 2016 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 15.3% 11.2% 53.9% 11.2%	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 31.3% 78 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 52.7% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 51.2% 61.2% 7.6% 7.6% 7.6% 0.3%	87.3% 7.9% Fall 2018 68.7% 31.3% 0% Fall 2018 74.9% 25.1% Fall 2018 51.6% 51.6% 51.1% 17.8% 12.3% 12.3%	87.6% 8.4% 5.84% 5.01% 5.01% 5.01% 5.21% 5.24% 5.24% 5.24% 5.01% 5.01% 1.8.7% 1.2.8% 5.01% 1.2.8% 5.01% 1.2.8% 5.01% 1.2.8%	888.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% 0% Fall 2020 421.4% 53.0% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0% Fall 2020 48.3% 21.4% 12.1% 7.2% 0.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	88.1% 5.7% 6.2% Fall 2011 68.7% 31.3% <b>Fall 2011</b> 66.9% 33.1% Fall 2011 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2011 55.3% 15.3% 7.5% 5.8% 0.5% 0.1%	84.2% 6.6% 9.2% Fall 2016 68.7% 0% 53.3% Fall 2016 70.8% 29.2% 52.1% 52.1% 52.1% 52.1% 53.9% 15.3% 11.2% 53.9% 11.2% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.9% 53.	86.9% 7.2% 5.9% Fall 2017 68.7% 0% 51.3% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 72.1% 7	87.3% 7.9% <b>Fall 2018</b> 68.7% 31.3% 68.7% 74.9% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 53.1% 5	87.6% 84% 5812019 69.0% 31.0% 531.0% 5412019 5412019 52.4% 52.4% 52.4% 52.4% 52.4% 52.4% 52.4% 52.4% 52.4% 50.1% 6312,000 50.1% 6312,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,0000 50,0000 50,0000 50,0000 50,0000 50,0000 50,00000000	88.3% 8.1% 3.6% Fall 2020 69.7% 30.3% Fall 2020 77.9% 22.1% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0% Fall 2020 48.3% 21.4% 12.1% 7.2% 0.3% 0.1%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

## **University of New Orleans**

University	UT ILC W	Unica	115			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						3
Bachelor's Degrees	1,330	1,160	1,108	1,062	1,084	1,143
Grad Certificate		8	18	19	10	20
Master's Degrees	708	492	393	442	420	420
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	63	43	48	40	37	37
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,101	1,703	1,567	1,563	1,551	1,623
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,098	1,700	1,560	1,557	1,545	1,609
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	verage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						445
Engineering						182
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						128
Visual And Performing Arts						107
Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies						104
Education						96
Psychology						85
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						3
Bachelor's Degrees	1,405	1,182	1,135	1,087	1,101	1,162
Grad Certificate		8	19	25	11	21
Master's Degrees	710	492	395	446	423	421
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	63	43	48	40	37	37
Professional Degrees						
Total	2,178	1,725	1,597	1,598	1,572	1,644
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree		1				
Four Four montations) Baccanation Bogi Co						
First-Time Freshmen	5.5	5.0	4.8	4.9	4.9	5.0

#### **University of New Orleans**

	University		Unicar	15			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	465	384	382	429	400	381
	White	375	293	289	329	302	277
	Black	31	34	34	32	30	35
	Hispanic of any race	12	12	11	17	14	16
	All Others	47	45	48	51	54	53
	Female	177	139	139	158	154	153
	Male	288	245	243	271	246	228
	Faculty FTE	378.2	302.8	290.4	327.0	315.1	294.8
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
	Head Count	82	124	135	162	154	164
•	White	65	95	100	120	113	122
•	Black	8	11	14	25	22	27
	Hispanic of any race	5	10	10	7	9	7
	All Others	4	8	11	10	10	8
	Female	48	56	69	84	81	85
	Male	34	68	66	78	73	79
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	82.0	124.0	134.5	158.8	153.8	162.9
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	359	349	531	533	535	456
	White	253	171	215	250	262	248
	Black	56	146	224	247	235	172
	Hispanic of any race	16	14	14	17	18	14
	All Others	34	18	78	19	20	22
	Female	182	228	381	379	381	286
	Male	177	121	150	154	154	170
	Other Professional Staff FTE	355.4	343.4	524.0	528.0	529.7	450.5
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	66.8%	64.1%	62.3%	71.1%	68.2%	69.8%
		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	49.8%	53.5%	51.1%	51.1%	56.5%	53.5%
	Graduation Rate Measures	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Gradua	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^{4}$	38%	36%	32%	37%	42%	41%
		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
tion	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$	na	39.4%	35.9%	41.7%	45.8%	45.3%
3	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	na	39.9%	36.2%	42.2%	46.7%	45.9%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$5,257	\$8,854	\$8,944	\$9,354	\$9,354	\$9,354
	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$6,006	\$9,360	\$9,360	\$9,648	\$9,648	\$9,648
	dradate manaatory tanton and rees						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

81

Louisiana Community ar	nd Tech	inical	Colleg	e Syst	em	
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	77,409	61,059	60,207	59,149	59,936	52,604
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate						
Preparatory Headcount	11,564	8,544	9,117	8,226	8,067	5,904
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	77,409	61,061	60,209	59,149	59,936	52,604
First-Time Student	16,470	11,167	10,762	10,658	11,244	8,727
Percent FTIC	21%	18%	18%	18%	19%	17%
Transfer Student	5,945	6,854	7,626	7,879	7,244	5,655
Percent Transfer	8%	11%	13%	13%	12%	11%
Other	54,994	43,040	41,821	40,612	41,448	38,222
Percent Other	71%	70%	69%	69%	69%	73%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	52,434.6	38,088.9	38,433.0	38,930.1	39,554.1	35,761.2
Lower Level FTE	52,435	38,089	38,433	38,930	39,554	35,761
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12				AY 2019-20	
% of Undergraduates on Pell	35.1%	42.5%	44.8%	47.1%	49.1%	48.3%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	3.0%	7.7%	6.5%	7.4%	7.8%	7.9%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	4.7%	10.7%	12.7%	14.4%	16.3%	16.9%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		1,221	1,310	1,506	2,019	1,926
Number of Students on GO Grants	8,206	8,795	7,102	7,671	7,097	7,796
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Student Origin % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2011</b> 96.5%	<b>Fall 2016</b> 97.2%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 97.2%	<b>Fall 2018</b> 97.0%	<b>Fall 2019</b> 96.6%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 96.0%
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5%	<b>Fall 2016</b> 97.2% 1.9%	<b>Fall 2017</b> 97.2% 1.8%	<b>Fall 2018</b> 97.0% 2.0%	Fall 2019 96.6% 2.2%	Fall 2020 96.0% 2.6%
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0%	Fall 2016           97.2%           1.9%           0.9%	Fall 2017           97.2%           1.8%           0.9%	Fall 2018           97.0%           2.0%           1.1%	Fall 2019           96.6%           2.2%           1.2%	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011	Fall 2016           97.2%           1.9%           0.9%           Fall 2016	<b>Fall 2017</b> 97.2% 1.8%	Fall 2018           97.0%           2.0%           1.1%           Fall 2018	Fall 2019           96.6%           2.2%           1.2%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8%	Fall 2016           97.2%           1.9%           0.9%           Fall 2016           44.6%	Fall 2017           97.2%           1.8%           0.9%           Fall 2017           44.8%	Fall 2018           97.0%           2.0%           1.1%           Fall 2018           45.8%	Fall 2019           96.6%           2.2%           1.2%	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011	Fall 2016           97.2%           1.9%           0.9%           Fall 2016	Fall 2017           97.2%           1.8%           0.9%           Fall 2017	Fall 2018           97.0%           2.0%           1.1%           Fall 2018	Fall 2019           96.6%           2.2%           1.2%           Fall 2019           45.2%	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 54.2%	Fall 2016           97.2%           1.9%           0.9%           Fall 2016           44.6%           55.4%	Fall 2017           97.2%           1.8%           0.9%           Fall 2017           44.8%           55.2%	Fall 2018           97.0%           2.0%           1.1%           Fall 2018           45.8%           54.2%	Fall 2019           96.6%           2.2%           1.2%           Fall 2019           45.2%           54.8%	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%           53.7%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 54.2% 0%	Fall 2016           97.2%           1.9%           0.9%           Fall 2016           44.6%           55.4%           0%	Fall 2017           97.2%           1.8%           0.9%           Fall 2017           44.8%           55.2%           0%	Fall 2018           97.0%           2.0%           1.1%           Fall 2018           45.8%           54.2%           0%	Fall 2019           96.6%           2.2%           1.2%           Fall 2019           45.2%           54.8%           0%	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2011	Fall 2016           97.2%           1.9%           0.9%           Fall 2016           44.6%           55.4%           0%           Fall 2016	Fall 2017 97.2% 1.8% 0.9% Fall 2017 44.8% 55.2% 0% Fall 2017	Fall 2018           97.0%           2.0%           1.1%           Fall 2018           45.8%           54.2%           0%           Fall 2018	Fall 2019           96.6%           2.2%           1.2%           Fall 2019           45.2%           54.8%           0%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fall 2020
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2011 62.5%	Fall 2016           97.2%           1.9%           0.9%           Fall 2016           44.6%           55.4%           0%           Fall 2016           63.5%	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         55.2%         0%         Fall 2017         64.4%	Fall 2018         97.0%         2.0%         1.1%         Fall 2018         45.8%         54.2%         0%         Fall 2018         62.2%	Fall 2019         96.6%         2.2%         1.2%         Fall 2019         45.2%         54.8%         0%         Fall 2019         62.0%	Fail 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fail 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fail 2020           59.9%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5%	Fall 2016         97.2%         1.9%         0.9%         Fall 2016         44.6%         55.4%         0%         Fall 2016         63.5%         36.5%	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         55.2%         0%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.6%	Fall 2018         97.0%         2.0%         1.1%         Fall 2018         45.8%         54.2%         0%         Fall 2018         62.2%         37.8%	Fail 2019           96.6%           2.2%           1.2%           Fail 2019           45.2%           54.8%           0%           Fail 2019           62.0%           38.0%	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fall 2020           59.9%           40.1%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011	Fall 2016         97.2%         1.9%         0.9%         Fall 2016         44.6%         0%         Fall 2016         63.5%         36.5%         Fall 2016	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         55.2%         0%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017	Fall 2018         97.0%         2.0%         1.1%         Fall 2018         45.8%         0%         Fall 2018         62.2%         37.8%         Fall 2018	Fail 2019           96.6%           2.2%           1.2%           Fail 2019           45.2%           0%           Fail 2019           62.0%           38.0%           Fail 2019	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fall 2020           59.9%           40.1%           Fall 2020
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 43.4%	Fall 2016           97.2%           1.9%           0.9%           Fall 2016           44.6%           55.4%           0%           Fall 2016           63.5%           36.5%           Fall 2016           42.5%	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         55.2%         0%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017         40.6%	Fall 2018         97.0%         2.0%         1.1%         Fall 2018         45.8%         54.2%         0%         Fall 2018         62.2%         37.8%         Fall 2018         62.2%         37.8%         Fall 2018         63.5%	Fall 2019         96.6%         2.2%         1.2%         Fall 2019         45.2%         0%         Fall 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fall 2019         38.0%	Fail 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fail 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fail 2020           59.9%           40.1%           Fail 2020           36.7%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6%	Fall 2016           97.2%           1.9%           0.9%           Fall 2016           44.6%           55.4%           0%           Fall 2016           63.5%           36.5%           Fall 2016           42.5%           57.5%	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         55.2%         0%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017         44.6%         55.2%         0%         54.4%         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017         40.6%         59.4%	Fall 2018           97.0%           2.0%           1.1%           Fall 2018           45.8%           54.2%           0%           Fall 2018           62.2%           37.8%           Fall 2018           62.2%           37.8%           Fall 2018           60.5%	Fall 2019         96.6%         2.2%         1.2%         Fall 2019         45.2%         54.8%         0%         Fall 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fall 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fall 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fall 2019	Fail 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fail 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fail 2020           59.9%           40.1%           Fail 2020           36.7%           63.3%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2011 62.5% 62.5% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011	Fall 2016         97.2%         1.9%         0.9%         Fall 2016         44.6%         0%         Fall 2016         63.5%         36.5%         Fall 2016         42.5%         57.5%         Fall 2016	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         55.2%         0%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017         44.6%         59.4%         Fall 2017	Fall 2018         97.0%         2.0%         1.1%         Fall 2018         45.8%         0%         54.2%         0%         Fall 2018         62.2%         37.8%         Fall 2018         39.5%         60.5%         Fall 2018	Fail 2019         96.6%         2.2%         1.2%         Fail 2019         45.2%         0%         54.8%         0%         Fail 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fail 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2019	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fall 2020           59.9%           40.1%           Fall 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2020
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White	Fall 2011           96.5%           2.5%           1.0%           Fall 2011           45.8%           54.2%           0%           Fall 2011           62.5%           37.5%           Fall 2011           43.4%           56.6%           Fall 2011           46.5%	Fall 2016         97.2%         1.9%         0.9%         Fall 2016         44.6%         0%         Fall 2016         63.5%         36.5%         Fall 2016         42.5%         57.5%         Fall 2016         45.1%	Fail 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fail 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fail 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fail 2017         64.4%         59.4%         59.4%         Fail 2017         64.32%	Fail 2018         97.0%         2.0%         1.1%         Fail 2018         45.8%         0%         54.2%         0%         Fail 2018         62.2%         37.8%         Fail 2018         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2018         42.2%	Fail 2019         96.6%         2.2%         1.2%         Fail 2019         45.2%         0%         54.8%         0%         Fail 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fail 2019         60.5%         Fail 2019         40.9%	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fall 2020           59.9%           40.1%           Fall 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2020           43.4%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American	Fall 2011           96.5%           2.5%           1.0%           Fall 2011           45.8%           54.2%           0%           Fall 2011           62.5%           37.5%           Fall 2011           43.4%           56.6%           Fall 2011           46.5%           38.6%	Fall 2016         97.2%         1.9%         0.9%         Fall 2016         44.6%         0%         Fall 2016         63.5%         36.5%         Fall 2016         42.5%         57.5%         Fall 2016         45.1%         38.5%	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         0.55.2%         0%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017         40.6%         59.4%         Fall 2017         43.2%         38.3%	Fail 2018         97.0%         2.0%         1.1%         Fail 2018         45.8%         0%         54.2%         0%         Fail 2018         62.2%         37.8%         Fail 2018         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2018         42.2%         38.1%	Fail 2019         96.6%         2.2%         1.2%         Fail 2019         45.2%         0%         54.8%         0%         Fail 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fail 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2019         40.9%         37.9%	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fall 2020           59.9%           40.1%           Fall 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2020           43.4%           37.6%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2011           96.5%           2.5%           1.0%           Fall 2011           45.8%           54.2%           0%           Fall 2011           62.5%           37.5%           Fall 2011           43.4%           56.6%           Fall 2011           46.5%           38.6%           3.8%           1.6%           0.8%	Fall 2016         97.2%         1.9%         0.9%         Fall 2016         44.6%         55.4%         0%         Fall 2016         63.5%         63.5%         Fall 2016         42.5%         57.5%         Fall 2016         45.1%         38.5%         5.2%         1.6%         0.8%	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         055.2%         0%         55.2%         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017         64.4%         55.6%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.5%         1.6%         0.8%	Fail 2018           97.0%           2.0%           1.1%           Fail 2018           45.8%           54.2%           0%           54.2%           37.8%           62.2%           37.8%           62.2%           37.8%           Fail 2018           60.5%           Fail 2018           38.1%           5.7%           1.6%           0.8%	Fail 2019         96.6%         2.2%         1.2%         Fail 2019         45.2%         54.8%         0%         54.8%         0%         54.8%         0%         54.8%         0%         62.0%         38.0%         Fail 2019         62.0%         Fail 2019         60.5%         Fail 2019         40.9%         37.9%         5.7%         1.5%         0.7%	Fail 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fail 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fail 2020           59.9%           40.1%           Fail 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fail 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fail 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fail 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fail 2020           36.7%           5.8%           1.5%           0.7%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011 46.5% 38.6% 38.6% 3.8% 1.6% 0.8%	Fall 2016         97.2%         1.9%         0.9%         Fall 2016         44.6%         0%         Fall 2016         63.5%         36.5%         Fall 2016         42.5%         57.5%         Fall 2016         45.1%         38.5%         5.2%         1.6%         0.8%         0.1%	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         055.2%         0%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017         64.4%         59.4%         Fall 2017         43.2%         38.3%         5.5%         1.6%         0.8%         0.2%	Fail 2018         97.0%         2.0%         1.1%         Fail 2018         45.8%         0%         Fail 2018         62.2%         37.8%         62.2%         37.8%         60.5%         Fail 2018         42.2%         38.1%         5.7%         1.6%         0.8%         1.4%	Fail 2019         96.6%         2.2%         1.2%         Fail 2019         45.2%         0%         54.8%         0%         Fail 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fail 2019         60.5%         Fail 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2019         37.9%         1.5%         0.7%         2.0%	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fall 2020           59.9%           40.1%           Fall 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2020           37.6%           5.8%           1.5%           0.7%           2.4%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2011           96.5%           2.5%           1.0%           Fall 2011           45.8%           54.2%           0%           Fall 2011           62.5%           37.5%           Fall 2011           43.4%           56.6%           Fall 2011           43.4%           56.6%           Fall 2011           46.5%           38.6%           3.8%           1.6%           0.1%           1.0%	Fall 2016         97.2%         1.9%         0.9%         Fall 2016         44.6%         0%         Fall 2016         63.5%         36.5%         Fall 2016         42.5%         57.5%         Fall 2016         45.1%         38.5%         5.2%         1.6%         0.1%         0.1%         2.2%	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         0.55.2%         0%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017         40.6%         59.4%         Fall 2017         43.2%         38.3%         5.5%         1.6%         0.8%         0.2%         2.4%	Fail 2018         97.0%         2.0%         1.1%         Fail 2018         45.8%         0%         Fail 2018         62.2%         37.8%         Fail 2018         62.2%         37.8%         Fail 2018         45.3%         5.2%         60.5%         Fail 2018         42.2%         38.1%         5.7%         1.6%         0.8%         1.4%         2.9%	Fail 2019         96.6%         2.2%         1.2%         Fail 2019         45.2%         0%         Fail 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fail 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fail 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2019         39.5%         61.5%         Fail 2019         37.9%         1.5%         0.7%         2.0%         3.5%	Fail 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fail 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fail 2020           59.9%           40.1%           Fail 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fail 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fail 2020           35.7%           0.7%           2.4%           3.8%
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2011 96.5% 2.5% 1.0% Fall 2011 45.8% 54.2% 0% Fall 2011 62.5% 37.5% Fall 2011 43.4% 56.6% Fall 2011 46.5% 38.6% 38.6% 3.8% 1.6% 0.8%	Fall 2016         97.2%         1.9%         0.9%         Fall 2016         44.6%         0%         Fall 2016         63.5%         36.5%         Fall 2016         42.5%         57.5%         Fall 2016         45.1%         38.5%         5.2%         1.6%         0.8%         0.1%	Fall 2017         97.2%         1.8%         0.9%         Fall 2017         44.8%         055.2%         0%         Fall 2017         64.4%         35.6%         Fall 2017         64.4%         59.4%         Fall 2017         43.2%         38.3%         5.5%         1.6%         0.8%         0.2%	Fail 2018         97.0%         2.0%         1.1%         Fail 2018         45.8%         0%         Fail 2018         62.2%         37.8%         62.2%         37.8%         60.5%         Fail 2018         42.2%         38.1%         5.7%         1.6%         0.8%         1.4%	Fail 2019         96.6%         2.2%         1.2%         Fail 2019         45.2%         0%         54.8%         0%         Fail 2019         62.0%         38.0%         Fail 2019         60.5%         Fail 2019         39.5%         60.5%         Fail 2019         37.9%         1.5%         0.7%         2.0%	Fall 2020           96.0%           2.6%           1.4%           Fall 2020           46.3%           53.7%           0%           Fall 2020           59.9%           40.1%           Fall 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2020           36.7%           63.3%           Fall 2020           37.6%           5.8%           1.5%           0.7%           2.4%

#### Louisiana Community and Technical College System

# Louisiana Community and Technical College System

Louisiana Community	unu icci	inical	Unice	Se by st		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				762	1,730	1,497
Career Tech 9+cr				357	1,663	1,310
Certificates	4,759	5,602	5,858	6,927	7,520	6,691
Diplomas	3,520	2,372	2,473	2,928	2,778	2,608
Associate Degrees	3,782	4,347	4,361	4,462	4,386	4,507
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	12,061	12,321	12,692	15,436	18,077	16,613
Total Unduplicated Completers	9,515	9,871	10,101	12,147	14,220	12,783
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Yea	r Average)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						4,677
Health Professions And Related Programs						3,143
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						2,160
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						1,900
Precision Production						1,471
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						1,281
Construction Trades						886
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				909	2,211	1,811
Career Tech 9+cr				373	1,818	1,470
Certificates	5,394	6,256	6,583	7,478	8,289	7,349
Diplomas	3,614	2,447	2,540	2,984	2,845	2,675
Associate Degrees	3,864	4,402	4,406	4,540	4,481	4,611
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	12,872	13,105	13,529	16,284	19,644	17,916
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.6	4.7	4.9	5.0	5.3	5.3
Transfer Student	7.1	3.8	4.0	3.9	4.0	4.2

	Louisiana Community ar		iiiitai	coneg	e sysu	em	
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	3,170	2,893	2,798	2,852	2,890	2,611
	White	2,385	2,137	2,037	2,059	2,068	1,856
	Black	641	630	626	645	685	631
	Hispanic of any race	53	37	30	31	30	24
	All Others	91	89	105	117	107	100
	Female	1,732	1,520	1,518	1,551	1,562	1,424
	Male	1,438	1,373	1,280	1,301	1,328	1,187
	Faculty FTE	2,117.8	1,802.4	1,750.0	1,776.0	1,885.4	1,763.6
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	192	179	193	200	148	143
acı	White	133	117	127	135	98	90
Faculty/Staff	Black	52	57	62	60	45	47
S/1	Hispanic of any race	5	2	2	3	2	1
taf	All Others	2	3	2	2	3	5
Ť	Female	110	99	109	113	84	86
	Male	82	80	84	87	64	57
	Faculty FTE	191.0	179.0	192.8	200.0	148.0	143.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	826	769	814	856	928	906
	White	478	400	442	461	514	500
	Black	301	326	331	352	378	365
	Hispanic of any race	21	16	16	15	15	13
	All Others	26	27	25	28	21	28
	Female	581	556	597	608	666	666
	Male	245	213	217	248	262	240
	Faculty FTE	756.2	726.4	772.9	816.8	893.8	870.5
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>	70.2%	80.4%	69.9%	64.2%	76.1%	83.3%
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	49.4%	44.8%	44.4%	46.2%	48.5%	46.9%
on		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
c	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2014-15
F	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	16%	20%	21%	23%	24%	26%
Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	14.0%	13.0%	12.1%	17.3%	19.0%	19.5%

## Louisiana Community and Technical College System

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

# **Baton Rouge Community College**

Daton Rouge (						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017 <sup>8</sup>	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	8,275	8,497	7,940	8,296	8,116	7,376
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	381	504	338	336	407	456
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	8,275	8,499	7,940	8,296	8,116	7,376
First-Time Student	1,947	1,762	1,696	1,895	1,733	1,313
Percent FTIC	24%	21%	21%	23%	21%	18%
Transfer Student	733	1,152	1,215	1,161	1,083	902
Percent Transfer	9%	14%	15%	14%	13%	12%
Other	5,595	5,585	5,029	5,240	5,300	5,161
Percent Other	68%	66%	63%	63%	65%	70%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	8,150.2	5,601.0	5,378.5	5,648.5	5,401.2	5,066.8
Lower Level FTE	8,150	5,601	5,379	5,649	5,401	5,067
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount		AY 2016-17				AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	27%	41%	49%	49%	52%	45%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	3%	5%	6%	6%	7%	7%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	6%	12%	15%	14%	17%	19%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	- , ,	107	153	178	237	239
Number of Students on GO Grants		3,157	920	1,069	985	667
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	98.7%	96.7%	96.9%	96.9%	96.4%	95.5%
% from Out-of-State	0.6%	1.9%	1.5%	1.4%	1.7%	1.9%
% from Out-of-Country	0.7%	1.4%	1.6%	1.7%	1.9%	2.6%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	51.8%					45.0%
% Part-Time	011070	50.6%	49.0%	48 9%	47.2%	
% Undisclosed	48.2%	50.6% 49.4%	49.0% 51.0%	48.9%	47.2% 52.8%	
70 Ondisclosed	48.2%	49.4%	51.0%	51.1%	52.8%	55.0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	0%	49.4% 0%	51.0% 0%	51.1% 0%	52.8% 0%	55.0% 0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	0% Fall 2011	49.4% 0% Fall 2016	51.0% 0% Fall 2017	51.1% 0% Fall 2018	52.8% 0% Fall 2019	55.0% 0% Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	0% <b>Fall 2011</b> 69.0%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2%	51.0% 0% Fall 2017 65.3%	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 63.5%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 34.8%	51.0% 0% Fall 2017 65.3% 34.7%	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 63.5% 36.5%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 34.8% Fall 2016	51.0% 0% Fall 2017 65.3% 34.7% Fall 2017	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 63.5% 36.5% Fall 2018	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 34.8% Fall 2016 44.6%	51.0% 0% Fall 2017 65.3% 34.7% Fall 2017 42.2%	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 63.5% 36.5% Fall 2018 40.7%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 39.4%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020 34.6%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4% 57.6%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 34.8% Fall 2016 44.6%	51.0% 0% Fall 2017 65.3% 34.7% Fall 2017 42.2% 57.8%	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 63.5% 36.5% Fall 2018 40.7% 59.3%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 39.4% 60.6%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4% 57.6% Fall 2011	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 34.8% Fall 2016 44.6% 55.4% Fall 2016	51.0% 0% Fall 2017 65.3% 34.7% Fall 2017 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2017	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 63.5% 36.5% Fall 2018 40.7% 59.3%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 39.4% 60.6%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 62.8% Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4% Fall 2020
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4% 57.6% Fall 2011 38.1%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 34.8% Fall 2016 44.6% 55.4% Fall 2016 39.4%	51.0% () () () () () () () () () () () () ()	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 (36.5% Fall 2018 40.7% 59.3% Fall 2018 (37.2%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4% Fall 2020 37.7%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4% 57.6% Fall 2011 38.1% 34.4%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 34.8% Fall 2016 44.6% 55.4% Fall 2016 39.4%	51.0% () () () () () () () () () () () () ()	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 36.5% Fall 2018 40.7% 59.3% Fall 2018 37.2%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8% 46.2%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4% Fall 2020 37.7% 45.7%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4% 57.6% Fall 2011 38.1% 34.4% 2.4%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 34.8% Fall 2016 44.6% 55.4% Fall 2016 39.4% 43.7%	51.0% 0% Fall 2017 65.3% 54.7% Fall 2017 57.8% Fall 2017 39.1% 45.7%	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 63.5% 536.5% Fall 2018 59.3% Fall 2018 37.2% 46.7%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8% 46.2%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4% Fall 2020 37.7% 45.7%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4% 57.6% Fall 2011 38.1% 34.4% 2.4% 1.4%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 65.2% Fall 2016 55.4% Fall 2016 39.4% 43.7% 43.7%	51.0% 0% Fall 2017 65.3% 34.7% Fall 2017 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2017 39.1% 45.7% 445.7%	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 63.5% Fall 2018 (59.3% Fall 2018 (37.2% 46.7% 46.7% (4.0%)	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8% 46.2% 4.2%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4% Fall 2020 37.7% 45.7% 45.7%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4% 57.6% Fall 2011 38.1% 34.4% 2.4% 1.4% 0.3%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 34.8% Fall 2016 44.6% 55.4% Fall 2016 39.4% 43.7% 4.4% 1.8% 0.3%	51.0% 0% Fall 2017 65.3% 34.7% Fall 2017 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2017 39.1% 45.7% 44.4% 2.0%	51.1% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 63.5% <b>Fall 2018</b> 40.7% 59.3% <b>Fall 2018</b> 37.2% 46.7% 4.0% 1.8%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8% 46.2% 4.2% 1.6%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4% Fall 2020 37.7% 45.7% 4.3% 1.6% 0.3%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4% 57.6% Fall 2011 38.1% 34.4% 2.4% 1.4% 0.3% 0.3%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% 34.8% Fall 2016 44.6% 55.4% Fall 2016 44.6% 1.3% 60.3% 0.1%	51.0% () () () () () () () () () () () () ()	51.1% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 63.5% <b>Fall 2018</b> 40.7% 59.3% <b>Fall 2018</b> 37.2% 46.7% 4.0% 1.8% 0.3%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8% 46.2% 4.2% 1.6% 0.4% 0.4%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4% Fall 2020 37.7% 45.7% 4.3% 1.6% 0.3%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4% 57.6% Fall 2011 38.1% 34.4% 2.4% 1.4% 0.3% 0.7% 1.0%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 (5.2% (34.8% (34.8%) (55.4% (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39.4%) (39	51.0% () () () () () () () () () () () () ()	51.1% 0% Fall 2018 36.5% Fall 2018 (59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 1.0% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 59.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 50.3% 5	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 137.4% 63.6% 60.6% 160.6% 136.8% 146.2% 1.6% 1.6% 1.6% 2.7% 1.3%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4% Fall 2020 37.7% 45.7% 4.3% 1.6% 0.3% 3.0%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0% Fall 2011 69.0% 31.0% Fall 2011 42.4% 57.6% Fall 2011 38.1% 34.4% 2.4% 1.4% 0.3% 0.3%	49.4% 0% Fall 2016 65.2% Fall 2016 (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	51.0% () () () () () () () () () () () () ()	51.1% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 63.5% <b>Fall 2018</b> 40.7% 59.3% <b>Fall 2018</b> 37.2% 46.7% 4.0% 1.8% 0.3%	52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 60.6% Fall 2019 36.8% 46.2% 4.2% 1.6% 0.4% 0.4%	55.0% 0% Fall 2020 62.8% 37.2% Fall 2020 34.6% 65.4% Fall 2020 37.7% 45.7% 4.3% 1.6% 0.3%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

# Baton Rouge Community College

Duton Rouge	Commu					
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						70
Career Tech 9+cr						18
Certificates	199	1,339	1,404	1,118	1,591	1,315
Diplomas		204	180	150	156	117
Associate Degrees	382	434	516	516	488	551
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	581	1,977	2,100	1,784	2,235	2,071
Total Unduplicated Completers	457	1,694	1,839	1,571	1,917	1,812
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	Average)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,187
Precision Production						276
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						209
Health Professions And Related Programs						132
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						105
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						53
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						47
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						70
Career Tech 9+cr						18
Certificates	199	1,647	1,686	1,340	1,833	1,348
Diplomas		204	181	152	156	117
Associate Degrees	397	451	525	533	502	560
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	596	2,302	2,392	2,025	2,491	2,113
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.7	5.2	5.2	5.4	6.0	5.5
Transfer Student	6.7	3.7	4.1	4.1	4.4	4.4

#### **Baton Rouge Community College**

Daton Nouge C	Jiiiiai	mey de				
Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Head Count	309	411	357	349	352	338
White	173	260	216	204	214	196
Black	116	134	126	128	118	115
Hispanic of any race	7	5	3	3	4	4
All Others	13	12	12	14	16	23
Female	184	171	157	159	162	162
Male	125	240	200	190	190	176
Faculty FTE	206.2	233.4	215.3	202.7	201.4	186.7
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	36	34	39	36	28	25
White Black Hispanic of any race All Others	16	15	17	17	12	7
Black	20	19	22	19	15	15
Hispanic of any race						
All Others					1	3
Female	25	23	26	23	16	16
Male	11	11	13	13	12	9
Exec./Management Staff FTE	36.0	34.0	39.0	36.0	28.0	25.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	67	130	132	126	128	116
White	14	46	40	37	40	35
Black	50	78	86	83	80	72
Hispanic of any race					1	
All Others	3	6	6	6	7	9
Female	48	89	94	85	89	79
Male	19	41	38	41	39	37
Other Professional Staff FTE	66.2	120.5	122.3	115.9	118.5	110.4
Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	48.9%	44.5%	43.7%	47.5%	45.6%	45.3%
	2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	5%	14%	11%	13%	22%	27%
	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	13.7%	10.2%	11.0%	17.4%	24.5%	17.9%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
O Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,832	\$4,346	\$4,221	\$4,221	\$4,221	\$4,221
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,111	\$2,633	\$2,681	\$2,519	\$2,679	\$2,477
1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	as of the census date, r	etained at the start	ing institution, to th	ne following Spring s	emester	

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2013-2014, CATC was merged with BRCC

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses in AY2017-2018, Westside Campus was merged with River Parishes Coumminty College

## **Capital Area Technical College**

Capital Alea						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	4,425					
% Undergraduate	100%					
% Graduate	0%					
Preparatory Headcount	1,953					
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	4,425					
First-Time Student	819					
Percent FTIC	19%					
Transfer Student	162					
Percent Transfer	4%					
Other	3,444					
Percent Other	78%					
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	0.0					
Lower Level FTE						
Upper Level FTE						
Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell						
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)						
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech						
Number of Students on GO Grants						
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	99.5%					
% from Out-of-State	0.5%					
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%					
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	29.3%					
% Part-Time	70.7%					
% Undisclosed	0%					
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	63.7%					
% 25 and Over	36.3%					
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male						
/0 11010	55.1%					
% Female	55.1% 44.9%					
% Female	44.9%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Female Race	44.9% Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Female <b>Race</b> % White	44.9% Fall 2011 29.0%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American	44.9% Fall 2011 29.0% 61.3%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	44.9% Fall 2011 29.0% 61.3% 1.1%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	44.9% Fall 2011 29.0% 61.3% 1.1%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	44.9% Fall 2011 29.0% 61.3% 1.1% 1.1% 0.2%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	44.9% Fall 2011 29.0% 61.3% 1.1% 1.1% 0.2% 0.0%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races	44.9% Fall 2011 29.0% 61.3% 1.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.9%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	44.9% Fall 2011 29.0% 61.3% 1.1% 1.1% 0.2% 0.0%	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020

## **Capital Area Technical College**

Capital Ale		_
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr		
Career Tech 9+cr		
Certificates	364	
Diplomas	358	
Associate Degrees	24	
Upper Grad Cert		
Bachelor's Degrees		
Grad Certificate		
Master's Degrees		
Specialist		
Doctoral Degrees		
Professional Degrees		
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	746	
Total Unduplicated Completers	515	
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Yea	ar Average)	
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2011-12 478	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr		AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates	478	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees	478 358	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas	478 358	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	478 358	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	478 358	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	478 358	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	478 358	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	478 358	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	478 358	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	478 358 24 860	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	478 358 24 860	
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	478 358 24 860	

#### **Capital Area Technical College**

Capital Al Ca			lege			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Head Count	123					
White	85					
Black	37					
Hispanic of any race	1					
All Others						
Female	45					
Male	78					
Faculty FTE	87.7					
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 202
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	8					
White Black Hispanic of any race All Others	6					
Black	2					
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	5					
Male	3					
Exec./Management Staff FTE	8.0					
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	26					
White	18					
Black	8					
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	21					
Male	5					
Other Professional Staff FTE	25.1				-	
Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 2
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
	2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-1
Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	38%					
Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-1
Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>						
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-2
	\$1,474		2017-10	2010-19	2019-20	2020-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	φ1,774					
Formula Appropriation Per FTE						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	na					

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2013-2014, CATC was merged with BRCC

# **Bossier Parish Community College**

	Commu					
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	7,077	6,674	6,734	6,596	6,462	5,973
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	314	570	455	412	555	481
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	7,077	6,674	6,734	6,596	6,462	5,973
First-Time Student	2,006	1,365	1,380	1,233	1,146	988
Percent FTIC	28%	20%	20%	19%	18%	17%
Transfer Student	534	811	1,101	1,054	946	807
Percent Transfer	8%	12%	16%	16%	15%	14%
Other	4,537	4,498	4,253	4,309	4,370	4,178
Percent Other	64%	67%	63%	65%	68%	70%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20 A	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	5,740.3	4,426.2	4,662.8	4,586.1	4,452.6	4,034.8
Lower Level FTE	5,740	4,426	4,663	4,586	4,453	4,035
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	44%	48%	52%	53%	52%	49%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	5%	10%	10%	7%	9%	10%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	7%	14%	14%	15%	17%	14%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		196	178	191	207	162
Number of Students on GO Grants		426	430	433	408	414
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	97.4%	96.4%	95.6%	94.4%	93.8%	93.5%
% from Out-of-State	2.5%	3.2%	3.8%	4.7%	5.1%	5.4%
% from Out-of-Country	0.1%	0.4%	0.5%	1.0%	1.1%	1.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	61.3%					
	0 = 10 / 0	53.3%	52.6%	52.1%	50.4%	48.4%
% Part-Time	38.7%	53.3% 46.7%	52.6% 47.4%	52.1% 47.9%		
% Part-Time % Undisclosed					50.4%	48.4%
	38.7%	46.7%	47.4%	47.9%	50.4% 49.6%	48.4% 51.6%
% Undisclosed	38.7% 0%	46.7% 0%	47.4% 0%	47.9% 0%	50.4% 49.6% 0%	48.4% 51.6% 0%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	38.7% 0% Fall 2011	46.7% 0% Fall 2016	47.4% 0% Fall 2017	47.9% 0% Fall 2018	50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020
% Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1%	46.7% 0% Fall 2016 58.8%	47.4% 0% Fall 2017 57.9%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 56.0%	50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6%	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	38.7% 0% <b>Fall 2011</b> 63.1% 36.9%	46.7% 0% Fall 2016 58.8% 41.2%	47.4% 0% Fall 2017 57.9% 42.1%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 56.0% 44.0%	50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4%	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011	46.7% 0% Fall 2016 58.8% 41.2% Fall 2016	47.4% 0% Fall 2017 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2017	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 56.0% 44.0% Fall 2018	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011 35.9%	46.7% 0% Fall 2016 58.8% 41.2% Fall 2016 37.0%	47.4% 0% Fall 2017 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2017 34.5%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 56.0% 44.0% Fall 2018 33.5%	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.6% 43.4% <b>Fall 2019</b>	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011 35.9% 64.1%	46.7% 0% Fall 2016 58.8% 41.2% Fall 2016 37.0% 63.0%	47.4% 0% Fall 2017 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2017 34.5%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 56.0% 44.0% Fall 2018 33.5% 66.5%	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.6% 43.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 32.7% 67.3%	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5%
<ul> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> </ul>	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011 35.9% 64.1% Fall 2011	46.7% 0% Fall 2016 58.8% 41.2% Fall 2016 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2016	47.4% 0% Fall 2017 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2017 34.5% 65.5%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 56.0% 44.0% Fall 2018 66.5% Fall 2018	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.6% 43.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 32.7% 67.3% <b>Fall 2019</b>	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011 35.9% 64.1% Fall 2011 52.7%	46.7% 0% Fall 2016 58.8% 41.2% Fall 2016 63.0% Fall 2016 48.9%	47.4% 0% Fall 2017 42.1% Fall 2017 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2017	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 56.0% 44.0% Fall 2018 66.5% Fall 2018 46.9%	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.6% 43.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 32.7% 67.3% <b>Fall 2019</b>	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011 35.9% 64.1% Fall 2011 52.7% 37.1%	46.7% 0% Fall 2016 58.8% 41.2% Fall 2016 37.0% 63.0% Fall 2016 48.9% 38.3%	47.4% 0% Fall 2017 42.1% Fall 2017 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2017 47.4%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 56.0% 44.0% Fall 2018 66.5% Fall 2018 46.9% 38.2%	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.6% 43.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 67.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 45.7%	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011 35.9% 64.1% Fall 2011 52.7% 37.1% 2.9%	46.7% 0% Fall 2016 58.8% 41.2% Fall 2016 63.0% Fall 2016 48.9% 38.3%	47.4% 0% Fall 2017 42.1% Fall 2017 34.5% 65.5% Fall 2017 47.4% 39.6%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 56.0% 44.0% Fall 2018 66.5% Fall 2018 46.9% 38.2%	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 55.6.6% 43.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 32.7% 67.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 45.7% 38.9%	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3% 5.2%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Aale% Male% FemaleBace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011 35.9% 64.1% Fall 2011 52.7% 37.1% 2.9% 0.9%	46.7% 0% Fall 2016 58.8% 41.2% Fall 2016 63.0% Fall 2016 48.9% 38.3% 4.2% 0.6%	47.4% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.1% <b>Fall 2017</b> 34.5% 65.5% <b>Fall 2017</b> 47.4% 39.6% 4.8% 0.7% 1.1%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 56.0% 44.0% 56.5% 66.5% 66.5% 64.9% 38.2% 5.4% 0.7% 1.0%	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 556.6% 43.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 32.7% 67.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 45.7% 38.9% 5.5% 0.6%	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3% 5.2% 0.9%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Male% Female% Back or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011 35.9% 64.1% Fall 2011 52.7% 37.1% 2.9% 0.9% 0.7% 0.7%	46.7% () () () () () () () () () () () () ()	47.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.1% <b>Fall 2017</b> 34.5% <b>Fall 2017</b> 47.4% 39.6% 4.8% 0.7% 1.1% 0.2%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 44.0% Fall 2018 66.5% 66.5% Fall 2018 46.9% 138.2% 0.7% 0.7% 1.0%	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.6% 43.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 32.7% 67.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 45.7% 38.9% 5.5% 0.6% 0.8%	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3% 5.2% 0.9% 0.6%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleMace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011 35.9% 64.1% Fall 2011 52.7% 37.1% 2.9% 0.9% 0.7% 0.1%	46.7% () () () () () () () () () () () () ()	47.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.1% <b>Fall 2017</b> 63.5% <b>Fall 2017</b> 47.4% 39.6% 4.8% 0.7% 1.1% 0.2% 3.1%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 44.0% Fall 2018 66.5% 66.5% 146.9% 46.9% 5.4% 0.7% 1.0% 1.3%	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.6% 43.4% 53.27% 67.3% 67.3% 67.3% 5.5% 61.2019 5.5% 0.6% 0.8% 1.9% 1.9%	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3% 5.2% 0.9% 0.6% 2.6%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Male% Female% Back or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	38.7% 0% Fall 2011 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2011 35.9% 64.1% Fall 2011 52.7% 37.1% 2.9% 0.9% 0.7% 0.7%	46.7% () () () () () () () () () () () () ()	47.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.1% <b>Fall 2017</b> 34.5% <b>Fall 2017</b> 47.4% 39.6% 4.8% 0.7% 1.1% 0.2%	47.9% 0% Fall 2018 44.0% Fall 2018 66.5% 66.5% Fall 2018 46.9% 138.2% 0.7% 0.7% 1.0%	50.4% 49.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.6% 43.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 32.7% 67.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 45.7% 38.9% 5.5% 0.6% 0.8%	48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020 29.5% 70.5% Fall 2020 45.9% 38.3% 5.2% 0.9% 0.6%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

# **Bossier Parish Community College**

	Comme	-				
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				3	14	
Career Tech 9+cr				119	397	264
Certificates	311	322	289	700	754	405
Diplomas	28	34	37	113	172	86
Associate Degrees	627	670	587	630	621	622
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	966	1,026	913	1,565	1,958	1,377
Total Unduplicated Completers	736	803	726	1,191	1,490	1,044
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						563
Health Professions And Related Programs						315
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						179
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Prote	ctive Services					157
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						124
Communications Technologies/Technicians And Support Services						114
Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies						64
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				3	14	
Career Tech 9+cr				125	427	280
Certificates	314	324	291	707	809	424
Diplomas	28	34	37	113	173	87
Associate Degrees	630	674	589	632	624	629
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	972	1,032	917	1,580	2,047	1,420
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.2	4.7	5.0	5.1	5.0	5.7
Transfer Student	6.3	3.5	4.1	3.2	4.0	3.8

#### **Bossier Parish Community College**

	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	360	285	280	250	236	201
	White	295	246	241	214	199	165
	Black	61	34	36	32	31	31
	Hispanic of any race	2	1		0		1
	All Others	2	4	3	4	6	4
	Female	219	179	181	164	146	129
	Male	141	106	99	86	90	72
	Faculty FTE	160.2	159.1	157.9	155.1	152.3	135.4
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	11	5	5	5	5	5
ac	White	8	5	5	5	5	5
ult	Black	3					
Faculty/Staff	Hispanic of any race						
ta	All Others						
ff	Female	8	2	2	2	2	2
	Male	3	3	3	3	3	3
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	11.0	5.0	5.0	5.0	5.0	5.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	99	83	83	82	82	86
	White	88	58	62	65	65	68
	Black	11	20	16	14	14	13
	Hispanic of any race			1			1
	All Others		5	4	3	3	4
	Female	67	55	51	50	51	56
	Male	32	28	32	32	31	30
	Other Professional Staff FTE	98.3	77.1	76.5	76.0	76.5	79.0
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Re	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
tent	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	44.1%	52.6%	46.4%	47.4%	47.7%	46.8%
Retention		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
-	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
Gra	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	14%	12%	10%	14%	15%	20%
Graduat Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ation	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
on	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	13.8%	15.6%	13.8%	11.8%	12.3%	13.7%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
C	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,652	\$4,139	\$4,283	\$4,283	\$4,283	\$4,283
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	φ <b>2,</b> 032	φ4,139	φ <del>1</del> ,203	ψ <del>1</del> ,203	φ <del>1</del> ,203	ψ4,203
Š		¢1 717	¢2 002	¢7 201	\$2 420	\$2.470	\$2 127
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE 1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled :	\$1,717	\$2,083	\$2,381	\$2,430	\$2,470	\$2,137

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

Central Louisiana Teo	chnical (	Lomm	unity (	Jonego	e	
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017 <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2018 <sup>8</sup>	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	2,641	2,052	2,469	2,674	2,526	2,098
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	713	524	896	1,180	938	752
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,641	2,052	2,469	2,674	2,526	2,098
First-Time Student	459	658	665	502	469	350
Percent FTIC	17%	32%	27%	19%	19%	17%
Transfer Student	119	151	132	209	304	169
Percent Transfer	5%	7%	5%	8%	12%	8%
Other	2,063	1,243	1,672	1,963	1,753	1,579
Percent Other	78%	61%	68%	73%	69%	75%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	2,014.9	1,229.1	1,435.9	1,557.6	1,573.5	1,286.1
Lower Level FTE	2,015	1,229	1,436	1,558	1,573	1,286
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	34%	29%	31%	33%	35%	40%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	3%	9%	5%	3%	5%	6%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	2%	5%	6%	6%	13%	17%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		49	57	38	84	88
Number of Students on GO Grants		99	120	103	36	45
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Eall 2016	Eall 2017	Eall 2010		Eall 2020
		Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	98.9%	96.7%	97.5%	98.2%	97.1%	97.3%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	98.9% 1.1%	96.7% 3.3%	97.5% 2.4%	98.2% 1.8%	97.1% 2.6%	97.3% 2.3%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	98.9% 1.1% 0.0%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0%	97.5% 2.4% 0.0%	98.2% 1.8% 0.0%	97.1% 2.6% 0.3%	97.3% 2.3% 0.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% Fall 2017	98.2% 1.8% 0.0% Fall 2018	97.1% 2.6% 0.3% Fall 2019	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8%	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 44.0%	98.2% 1.8% 0.0% Fall 2018 43.6%	97.1% 2.6% 0.3% Fall 2019 45.1%	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 53.2%	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 44.0%	98.2% 1.8% 0.0% Fall 2018 43.6% 56.4%	97.1% 2.6% 0.3% Fall 2019 45.1% 54.9%	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7% 50.3%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> </ul>	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 53.2%	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 44.0% 56.0%	98.2% 1.8% 0.0% Fall 2018 43.6% 56.4%	97.1% 2.6% 0.3% Fall 2019 45.1% 54.9%	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7% 50.3%
% from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 53.2% 0% Fall 2016	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 44.0% 56.0% 0% Fall 2017	98.2% 1.8% 0.0% Fall 2018 43.6% 56.4% 0% Fall 2018	97.1% 2.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 45.1% 54.9% 0% Fall 2019	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7% 50.3% 0% Fall 2020
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 53.2% 0% Fall 2016 62.0%	97.5% 2.4% 60.0% Fall 2017 44.0% 56.0% 0% Fall 2017	98.2% 1.8% 0.0% Fall 2018 43.6% 56.4% 0% Fall 2018 73.6%	97.1% 2.6% 54.1% 54.9% 54.9% 6% 54.9% 70.7%	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fail 2020 49.7% 50.3% 0% Fail 2020 73.5%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> </ul>	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 53.2% 0% Fall 2016 62.0% 38.0%	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 44.0% 0% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 70.1% 29.9%	98.2% 1.8% 0.0% Fall 2018 43.6% 0% 56.4% 0% Fall 2018 73.6% 26.4%	97.1% 2.6% 60.3% Fall 2019 45.1% 0% 54.9% 0% Fall 2019 70.7% 29.3%	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7% 50.3% 0% Fall 2020 73.5% 26.5%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> </ul>	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 53.2% 0% Fall 2016 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2016	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 44.0% 0% 56.0% 0% Fall 2017 29.9% Fall 2017	98.2% 1.8% 0.0% Fall 2018 43.6% 0% 56.4% 0% Fall 2018 26.4% Fall 2018	97.1% 2.6% 5.03% Fall 2019 45.1% 0% 54.9% 0% Fall 2019 29.3% Fall 2019	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7% 50.3% 0% Fall 2020 73.5% 26.5% Fall 2020
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> </ul>	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 0% 53.2% 0% Fall 2016 38.0% Fall 2016	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 44.0% 0% 56.0% 0% 56.0% 2% 54.1% 54.8%	98.2% 1.8% C0.0% Fall 2018 (56.4% 0% Fall 2018 26.4% (57.3%)	97.1% 2.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 45.1% 54.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 70.7% 29.3% <b>Fall 2019</b>	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7% 50.3% 6 6 73.5% 26.5% Fall 2020 52.0%
% from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender         % Male         % Female	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 0% 53.2% 0% Fall 2016 62.0% 38.0% Fall 2016 59.1%	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 44.0% 0% 56.0% 0% 54.0% Fall 2017 Fall 2017 54.8%	98.2% 1.8% 5.00% 5all 2018 (56.4% 0% 56.4% 73.6% 26.4% 5all 2018 57.3%	97.1% 2.6% <b>Fall 2019</b> 45.1% 54.9% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 70.7% 29.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.4%	97.3% 2.3% 6412020 49.7% 50.3% 6412020 73.5% 26.5% Fall 2020 52.0% 48.0%
% from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Valisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender         % Male         % Female	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 53.2% 662.0% 58.0% 59.1% 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2016	97.5% 2.4% 5.0% 5.0% 5.5% 0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%	98.2% 1.8% 5.0% 5all 2018 (56.4%) 56.4% 73.6% 26.4% 26.4% 57.3% 57.3% 42.7%	97.1% 2.6% 5.6% 54.9% 54.9% 6 54.9% 70.7% 29.3% 56.4% 556.4% 43.6%	97.3% 2.3% 6412020 49.7% 50.3% 670 670 73.5% 26.5% 670 26.5% 670 200 52.0% 48.0% 670 200 52.0%
% from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Full-Time         % Voltisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender         % Male         % Female         Mate         % White	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 53.2% 5	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 44.0% 0% 56.0% 0% 56.0% 70.1% 29.9% Fall 2017 54.8% 45.2% Fall 2017	98.2% 1.8% (0.0% Fall 2018 (56.4% (0%) Fall 2018 (57.3% (57.3% (57.3% (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%)	97.1% 2.6% 5.1% 5.1% 54.9% 54.9% 54.9% 54.9% 54.9% 54.1% 50.4% 50.8%	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7% 50.3% Fall 2020 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2020 54.6%
% from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Full-Time         % Voldisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender         % Male         % Female         Race         % White         % Black or African American	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 54.3% 39.3%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 6% 53.2% 53.2% 100 53.2%	97.5%         2.4%         0.0%         Fall 2017         44.0%         0%         70.1%         29.9%         Fall 2017         54.8%         45.2%         Fall 2017         39.6%         29.8%	98.2% 1.8% C0.0% Fall 2018 (56.4% C0% Fall 2018 (57.3% Fall 2018 (57.3% Fall 2018 (42.7% Fall 2018	97.1% 2.6% Fall 2019 45.1% 0% 54.9% 0% 54.9% 70.7% 29.3% 29.3% 56.4% 43.6% Fall 2019 50.8% 50.8%	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7% 50.3% Fall 2020 73.5% 26.5% Fall 2020 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2020 54.6%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 62.0% 53.2% 62.0% 53.2% 62.0% 59.1% 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2016 59.1% 40.9% 59.1% 59.1% 59.1% 59.1% 59.1% 59.1% 59.1% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0% 50.0%	97.5% 2.4% 5.0% Fall 2017 6.0% 6.0% 5.0% 70.1% 29.9% 54.8% 6.45.2% Fall 2017 54.8% 54.8% 29.8% 6.29.8%	98.2% 1.8% (0.0% Fall 2018 (56.4% (0%) Fall 2018 (57.3% (57.3% (57.3% (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%) (57.3%)	97.1% 2.6% Fall 2019 45.1% 0% 54.9% 70.7% 29.3% 70.7% 56.4% 56.4% 43.6% Fall 2019 50.8% 50.8%	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7% 50.3% Fall 2020 73.5% 26.5% Fall 2020 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2020 54.6% 33.9%
% from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Full-Time         % Voldisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over         Gender         % Male         % Female         Race         % White         % Black or African American	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 54.3% 39.3%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 0% 53.2% 6% 53.2% 53.2% 100 53.2%	97.5%         2.4%         0.0%         Fall 2017         44.0%         0%         70.1%         29.9%         Fall 2017         54.8%         45.2%         Fall 2017         39.6%         29.8%	98.2% 1.8% 5.0% 5all 2018 43.6% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 0% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 1% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56	97.1% 2.6% Fall 2019 45.1% 0% 54.9% 0% 54.9% 70.7% 29.3% 29.3% 56.4% 43.6% Fall 2019 50.8% 50.8%	97.3% 2.3% 0.4% Fall 2020 49.7% 50.3% Fall 2020 73.5% 26.5% Fall 2020 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2020 54.6%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 54.3% 54.3% 39.3% 1.9%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 0% 53.2% 62.0% 62.0% 538.0% 54.12016 59.1% 640.9% 59.1% 640.9% 54.12016 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.17% 64.	<ul> <li>97.5%</li> <li>2.4%</li> <li>0.0%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>56.0%</li> <li>76.1%</li> <li>70.1%</li> <li>29.9%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>54.8%</li> <li>45.2%</li> <li>Fall 2017</li> <li>54.8%</li> <li>29.8%</li> <li>2.8%</li> <li>0.4%</li> </ul>	98.2% 1.8% <b>Fall 2018</b> 43.6% 56.4% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 73.6% <b>Fall 2018</b> 42.7% <b>Fall 2018</b> 42.7% <b>Fall 2018</b> 42.4%	97.1% 2.6% Fall 2019 354.9% 54.9% 54.9% 54.9% 54.9% 54.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 50.8%	97.3% 2.3% 6412020 49.7% 50.3% 6412020 73.5% 26.5% 6412020 52.0% 648.0% 648.0% 6412020 54.6% 33.9% 2.0%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% VIndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 54.3% 39.3% 1.9% 0.6%	96.7% 3.3% 6,00% Fall 2016 6,32% 6,0% 6,0% 7,1% 7,1% 7,1% 7,1% 7,1% 7,1% 7,1% 7,1	97.5% (2.4%) (3.0%) (4.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.0%) (3.	98.2% 1.8% 5.0% 5.64% 5.64% 6.73.6% 5.73.6% 5.73.% 6.73.2018 5.73.3% 6.73.2018 5.73.3% 6.73.2018 5.73.3% 6.73.2018 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.73.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40 5.74.40	97.1% 2.6% Fall 2019 354.9% 54.9% 6781 2019 70.7% 29.3% 70.7% 56.4% 56.4% 56.4% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8%	97.3% 2.3% <b>Fall 2020</b> 49.7% 50.3% <b>Fall 2020</b> 73.5% <b>Fall 2020</b> 52.0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 52.0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 54.6% 33.9% 2.0%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 0% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 54.3% 39.3% 1.9% 0.6% 1.1% 0.0%	96.7% 3.3% 6,00% Fall 2016 6,32% 6,0% 6,20% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,40,9% 7,	97.5%           2.4%           0.0%           Fail 2017           44.0%           56.0%           070.1%           29.9%           Fail 2017           54.8%           45.2%           Fail 2017           54.8%           45.2%           645.2%           629.8%           29.8%           2.8%           0.4%           2.6%           6.2%	98.2% 1.8% 5.0% 5.112018 43.6% 5.56.4% 0% 5.73% 5.73% 5.73% 5.73% 6.42.7% 1.42.7% 1.42.7% 1.42.7% 1.42.7% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4% 1.42.4%	97.1% 2.6% Fall 2019 54.9% 634.9% 70.7% 29.3% 70.7% 53.4% 53.4% 53.4% 53.5% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 50	97.3% 2.3% 6412020 49.7% 50.3% 6412020 73.5% 6412020 52.0% 648.0% 52.0% 648.0% 52.0% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 643.3% 6
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Full-Time% IndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Antive Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	98.9% 1.1% 0.0% Fall 2011 46.4% 53.6% 6% Fall 2011 57.2% 42.8% Fall 2011 52.0% 48.0% Fall 2011 54.3% 39.3% 1.9% 0.6% 1.1%	96.7% 3.3% 0.0% Fall 2016 46.8% 53.2% 662.0% 62.0% 53.2% 53.2% 5412016 62.0% 59.1% 59.1% 59.1% 640.9% 641.7% 632.7% 63.5% 6.0.6% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.9% 6.0.0% 6.0.9% 6.0.0% 6.0.9% 6.0.0% 6.0.9% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0% 6.0.0%	97.5% 2.4% 0.0% Fall 2017 6.0% 76.0% 70.1% 70.1% 29.9% 6.29.9% 6.45.2% 74.2017 73.9.6% 2.8% 2.8% 2.8% 0.4% 2.8% 0.4% 2.6%	98.2% 1.8% 5.0% 5.1% 5.64% 0% 5.64% 0% 5.64% 0% 5.64% 0% 5.64% 0% 5.73% 6.4% 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1.2018 1	97.1% 2.6% Fall 2019 45.1% 0% 54.9% 70.7% 29.3% 29.3% 6412019 56.4% 43.6% 56.4% 50.8% 633.5% 633.5% 640 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%	97.3% 2.3% 6449.7% 50.3% 50.3% 6412020 73.5% 26.5% 6412020 52.0% 48.0% 643.0% 54.6% 33.9% 2.0% 0.2% 3.5% 1.1%

#### ontrol Louiciano Tochnicol Com munity Collog C \_

## **Central Louisiana Technical Community College**

	mitai	Comm	unity	conce	,C	
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				308	551	357
Career Tech 9+cr				88	169	233
Certificates	342	207	252	274	334	354
Diplomas	472	214	257	415	277	292
Associate Degrees	33	13	19	27	22	46
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	847	434	528	1,112	1,353	1,282
Total Unduplicated Completers	674	362	457	899	1,070	898
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	verage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						520
Precision Production						382
Construction Trades						159
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						137
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						136
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						73
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						25
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				406	666	456
Career Tech 9+cr				89	178	242
Certificates	396	256	262	303	370	563
Diplomas	473	214	257	419	278	292
Associate Degrees	35	13	19	27	22	46
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	904	483	538	1,244	1,514	1,599
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	1.7	3.3	4.3	3.5	2.4	2.2
Transfer Student	5.3	2.5	3.1	4.6	2.8	2.5

	Central Louisiana Teer		John	anney	unice	<b>-</b>	
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	152	119	129	142	142	132
	White	130	88	95	107	103	98
	Black	21	28	32	32	36	31
	Hispanic of any race	1	1	1	1	1	
	All Others		2	1	2	2	3
	Female	94	64	74	84	78	73
	Male	58	55	55	58	64	59
	Faculty FTE	115.6	90.6	105.4	116.6	118.5	110.3
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	10	10	12	13	9	12
Faculty/Staff	White	8	6	9	9	7	9
ult	Black	2	2	2	3	1	2
y/S	Hispanic of any race		1	1	1	1	1
tai	All Others		1				
ff	Female	7	7	7	8	5	8
	Male	3	3	5	5	4	4
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	10.0	10.0	12.0	13.0	9.0	12.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	20	21	31	33	37	34
	White	18	14	23	21	25	24
	Black	2	7	8	12	12	10
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others						
	Female	19	19	26	27	34	31
	Male	1	2	5	6	3	3
	Other Professional Staff FTE	19.3	20.6	30.5	32.7	37.0	34.0
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>		37.2%	35.8%	39.1%	39.9%	38.7%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
jra	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$	67%	53%	64%	70%	67%	65%
Gradua Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ition e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$						
B	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) $^6$						
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$1,474	\$4,099	\$4,084	\$4,099	\$4,109	\$4,109
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
~	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	na	\$3,141	\$3,919	\$3,392	\$3,293	\$3,756
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	-					

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses in AY2017-2018, the Sabin Valley and Natchitoches campuses report to Central Louisiana Technical Community College

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, Central Louisiana Technical Community College's Oakdale campus will report to SOWELA Technical Community College

# Delgado Community College

Deigado Col						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	20,605	15,455	14,240	14,258	14,140	13,034
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	211	618	566	547	773	628
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	20,605	15,455	14,240	14,258	14,140	13,034
First-Time Student	3,795	2,071	1,950	1,998	2,043	1,768
Percent FTIC	18%	13%	14%	14%	14%	14%
Transfer Student	1,819	1,689	1,903	1,806	1,689	1,496
Percent Transfer	9%	11%	13%	13%	12%	11%
Other	14,991	11,695	10,387	10,454	10,408	9,770
Percent Other	73%	76%	73%	73%	74%	75%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	14,507.9	9,589.2	9,094.5	9,160.5	9,266.2	8,868.7
Lower Level FTE	14,508	9,589	9,094	9,160	9,266	8,869
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	46%	55%	56%	56%	59%	55%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	3%	2%	3%	3%	4%	4%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	5%	7%	10%	11%	10%	11%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		117	167	218	269	239
Number of Students on GO Grants		3,604	3,789	4,238	4,017	4,811
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	93.4%	95.9%	95.7%	95.7%	95.1%	94.7%
% from Out-of-State	3.2%	2.1%	2.4%	2.5%	2.8%	3.5%
% from Out-of-Country	3.5%	2.0%	1.9%	1.8%	2.1%	1.8%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	47.6%	39.2%	39.4%	40.2%	38.7%	41.2%
% Part-Time	52.4%	60.8%	60.6%	59.8%	61.3%	58.8%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	52.2%	48.3%	47.6%	46.5%	48.1%	45.9%
% 25 and Over	47.8%	51.7%	52.4%	53.5%	51.9%	54.1%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	34.6%	32.0%	32.0%	31.8%	31.7%	28.8%
% Female	65.4%	68.0%	68.0%	68.2%	68.3%	71.2%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
nacc						
% White	33.6%	32.0%	31.0%	29.7%	29.1%	30.7%
	33.6% 41.8%	32.0% 47.7%	31.0% 48.4%	29.7% 47.7%	29.1% 47.0%	
% White						30.7% 44.7% 10.5%
% White % Black or African American	41.8%	47.7%	48.4%	47.7%	47.0%	44.7% 10.5%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	41.8% 7.2%	47.7% 9.3%	48.4% 9.8%	47.7% 10.4%	47.0% 10.1%	44.7% 10.5% 3.1%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	41.8% 7.2% 2.7% 0.4%	47.7% 9.3% 3.1% 0.5%	48.4% 9.8% 3.1% 0.5%	47.7% 10.4% 3.3% 0.5%	47.0% 10.1% 3.1% 0.4%	44.7% 10.5% 3.1% 0.3%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	41.8% 7.2% 2.7% 0.4% 0.1%	47.7% 9.3% 3.1% 0.5% 0.1%	48.4% 9.8% 3.1% 0.5% 0.2%	47.7% 10.4% 3.3% 0.5% 1.7%	47.0% 10.1% 3.1% 0.4% 2.5%	44.7% 10.5% 3.1% 0.3% 2.8%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races	41.8% 7.2% 2.7% 0.4% 0.1% 1.7%	47.7% 9.3% 3.1% 0.5% 0.1% 2.6%	48.4% 9.8% 3.1% 0.5% 0.2% 2.7%	47.7% 10.4% 3.3% 0.5% 1.7% 3.5%	47.0% 10.1% 3.1% 0.4% 2.5% 4.4%	44.7% 10.5% 3.1% 0.3% 2.8% 4.4%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	41.8% 7.2% 2.7% 0.4% 0.1%	47.7% 9.3% 3.1% 0.5% 0.1%	48.4% 9.8% 3.1% 0.5% 0.2%	47.7% 10.4% 3.3% 0.5% 1.7%	47.0% 10.1% 3.1% 0.4% 2.5%	44.7% 10.5% 3.1% 0.3% 2.8%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

# Delgado Community College

Deigado con		y dom	-9-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				79	162	307
Career Tech 9+cr				56	110	187
Certificates	744	1,044	963	1,599	1,167	1,480
Diplomas	107	100	125	120	105	90
Associate Degrees	1,253	1,288	1,177	1,157	1,193	1,191
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,104	2,432	2,265	3,011	2,737	3,255
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,055	2,294	2,163	2,815	2,439	2,847
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,255
Health Professions And Related Programs						591
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						511
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						134
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						107
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						87
Construction Trades						83
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				79	162	309
Career Tech 9+cr				56	120	210
Certificates	744	1,082	976	1,613	1,191	1,508
Diplomas	112	100	125	120	105	90
Associate Degrees	1,271	1,303	1,189	1,168	1,201	1,204
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	2,127	2,485	2,290	3,036	2,779	3,321
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	5.6	6.9	7.3	8.1	8.1	8.1
Transfer Student	7.9	5.8	5.7	6.0	5.7	6.1

## **Delgado Community College**

Deigauo con	mum <u>r</u>		-sc			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Head Count	922	802	750	769	774	660
White	635	558	500	513	505	422
Black	207	199	202	199	215	196
Hispanic of any race	33	13	13	13	15	13
All Others	47	32	35	44	39	29
Female	527	451	435	433	433	379
Male	395	351	315	336	341	281
Faculty FTE	633.6	508.5	472.6	469.3	548.0	493.5
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	39	38	41	41	24	22
White	23	20	21	21	11	9
Black	12	16	17	17	11	11
White Black Hispanic of any race All Others	4	1	1	1		
All Others		1	2	2	2	2
Female	23	22	23	22	15	13
Male	16	16	18	19	9	9
Exec./Management Staff FTE	39.0	38.0	41.0	41.0	24.0	22.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	326	168	172	171	179	185
White	148	66	72	68	76	77
Black	144	89	87	90	91	95
Hispanic of any race	14	8	8	7	8	7
All Others	20	5	5	6	4	6
Female	217	124	126	127	127	127
Male	109	44	46	44	52	58
Other Professional Staff FTE	275.6	157.0	160.3	159.3	171.1	175.1
Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	54.4%	47.4%	42.5%	46.2%	50.0%	45.8%
	2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	3%	11%	5%	6%	7%	9%
Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	na	6.3%	5.4%	9.7%	9.6%	10.6%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
	\$2,662	\$4,149	\$4,129	\$4,279	\$4,279	\$4,279
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	,					
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,285	\$2,676	\$2,752	\$2,778	\$2,721	\$2,350
1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	•					

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

# Elaine P. Nunez Community College

	Comm					
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	2,443	2,586	2,599	2,371	2,096	2,132
% Undergraduate	100%	100%	100%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	785	1,065	916	707	326	405
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,443	2,586	2,599	2,371	2,096	2,132
First-Time Student	316	235	291	259	306	262
Percent FTIC	13%	9%	11%	11%	15%	12%
Transfer Student	270	356	422	399	370	327
Percent Transfer	11%	14%	16%	17%	18%	15%
Other	1,857	1,995	1,886	1,713	1,420	1,543
Percent Other	76%	77%	73%	72%	68%	72%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	1,425.6	1,373.9	1,599.6	1,490.9	1,477.6	1,451.7
Lower Level FTE	1,426	1,374	1,600	1,491	1,478	1,452
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	43%	43%	45%	49%	58%	56%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	0%	2%	3%	3%	4%	5%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	0%	7%	10%	14%	18%	14%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		27	31	28	42	50
Number of Students on GO Grants		62	90	88	84	91
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	99.6%	98.7%	98.2%	98.3%	97.4%	97.6%
% from Out-of-State	0.4%	0.8%	1.1%	0.9%	1.6%	1.3%
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	0.5%	0.7%	0.8%	1.0%	1.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	39.3%					
	5 7.5 70	31.1%	37.9%	37.1%	41.7%	37.1%
% Part-Time	60.7%	31.1% 68.9%	37.9% 62.1%	37.1% 62.9%		37.1% 62.9%
% Part-Time % Undisclosed	-				41.7%	
	60.7%	68.9%	62.1%	62.9%	41.7% 58.3%	62.9%
% Undisclosed	60.7% 0%	68.9% 0%	62.1% 0%	62.9% 0%	41.7% 58.3% 0%	62.9% 0%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	60.7% 0% Fall 2011	68.9% 0% Fall 2016	62.1% 0% Fall 2017	62.9% 0% Fall 2018	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019	62.9% 0% Fall 2020
% Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8%	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5%	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 51.9%	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2%	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5% 39.5%	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 51.9% 48.1%	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% 47.0%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	60.7% 0% <b>Fall 2011</b> 66.5% 33.5%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2% Fall 2017	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5% 39.5% Fall 2018	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 51.9% 48.1% Fall 2019	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% 47.0% Fall 2020
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011 32.7%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016 38.1% 61.9%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2% Fall 2017 34.7% 65.3%	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5% 39.5% Fall 2018 36.8% 63.2%	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 51.9% 48.1% Fall 2019 36.5% 63.5%	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% 47.0% Fall 2020 35.6% 64.4%
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011 32.7% 67.3%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016 38.1%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2% Fall 2017 34.7%	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5% 39.5% Fall 2018 36.8%	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 51.9% 48.1% Fall 2019 36.5%	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% 47.0% Fall 2020 35.6%
<ul> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> </ul>	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2011	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2016	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2% Fall 2017 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2017	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5% 39.5% Fall 2018 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2018	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 51.9% 48.1% Fall 2019 63.5% Fall 2019	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% 47.0% Fall 2020 35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2011 51.8%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2016 46.1%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2% Fall 2017 65.3% Fall 2017	62.9% <b>Fall 2018</b> 60.5% <b>Sall 2018</b> <b>Sall 2018</b>	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 51.9% 48.1% Fall 2019 63.5% Fall 2019 40.1%	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% 47.0% Fall 2020 35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2011 51.8% 38.8%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016 61.9% Fall 2016 46.1% 37.2% 6.5%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2% Fall 2017 65.3% Fall 2017 43.5% 39.6% 6.8%	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5% 539.5% Fall 2018 63.2% Fall 2018 46.1% 38.5% 6.3%	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% Fall 2019 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2019 40.1% 44.1%	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% 47.0% Fall 2020 35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2% 40.2% 5.6%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2011 51.8% 38.8% 3.6%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016 61.9% Fall 2016 46.1% 37.2% 6.5%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2% Fall 2017 65.3% Fall 2017 43.5% 39.6%	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5% 539.5% Fall 2018 63.2% Fall 2018 46.1% 38.5% 6.3% 1.7%	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% Fall 2019 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2019 40.1% 44.1% 5.7%	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% 47.0% Fall 2020 35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Alale% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2011 51.8% 38.8% 3.6% 2.0% 1.1%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016 38.1% 61.9% Fall 2016 46.1% 37.2% 6.5% 6.5% 2.2%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2% Fall 2017 65.3% 65.3% 43.5% 39.6% 6.8% 1.7%	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5% Fall 2018 63.2% Fall 2018 46.1% 38.5% 6.3% 1.7%	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 (48.1% Fall 2019 (63.5% Fall 2019 (40.1%) (5.7% (2.3%) (6.6%)	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% 47.0% Fall 2020 35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2% 40.2% 5.6% 1.8% 0.6%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Male% Female% FemaleBack or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2011 51.8% 38.8% 3.6% 2.0% 1.1% 0.0%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016 61.9% Fall 2016 46.1% 46.1% 537.2% 6.5% 6.5% 2.2% 0.6%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2% Fall 2017 34.7% 65.3% 43.5% 539.6% 6.8% 6.8% 1.7% 0.2%	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5% Fall 2018 63.2% Fall 2018 46.1% 38.5% 6.3% 1.7% 0.6% 1.9%	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 (48.1% Fall 2019 (36.5% 63.5% Fall 2019 (40.1% (5.7%) (2.3%) (0.6%) (3.5%)	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% Fall 2020 35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2% 40.2% 5.6% 1.8% 0.6%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 24 and Over6 conder6 conder6 conder% Male% Female7 conder% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2011 51.8% 38.8% 3.6% 2.0% 1.1% 0.0%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016 61.9% Fall 2016 46.1% 37.2% 6.5% 6.5% 2.2% 0.6% 0.2%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 7all 2017 63.3% 65.3% 7all 2017 43.5% 6.8% 0.39.6% 1.7% 0.2% 0.2%	62.9% <b>Fall 2018 Fall 2018 Fall 2018 Fall 2018 Fall 2018 Fall 2018 6</b> 3.2% <b>Fall 2018 1</b> 7% <b>6</b> .3% <b>1</b> .7% <b>1</b> .9% <b>1</b> .9%	41.7% 58.3% 781 2019 51.9% 48.1% 53.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% Fall 2020 35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2% 40.2% 5.6% 1.8% 0.6% 3.2%
% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGenderØ Male% Female% FemaleBack or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	60.7% 0% Fall 2011 66.5% 33.5% Fall 2011 32.7% 67.3% Fall 2011 51.8% 38.8% 3.6% 2.0% 1.1% 0.0%	68.9% 0% Fall 2016 67.6% 32.4% Fall 2016 61.9% Fall 2016 46.1% 37.2% 6.5% 2.2% 0.6% 0.2% 0.2% 0.25%	62.1% 0% Fall 2017 65.8% 34.2% Fall 2017 34.7% 65.3% 43.5% 539.6% 6.8% 6.8% 1.7% 0.2%	62.9% 0% Fall 2018 60.5% Fall 2018 63.2% Fall 2018 46.1% 38.5% 6.3% 1.7% 0.6% 1.9%	41.7% 58.3% 0% Fall 2019 (48.1% Fall 2019 (36.5% 63.5% Fall 2019 (40.1% (5.7%) (2.3%) (0.6%) (3.5%)	62.9% 0% Fall 2020 53.0% Fall 2020 35.6% 64.4% Fall 2020 43.2% 40.2% 5.6% 1.8% 0.6%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

# Elaine P. Nunez Community College

		-	conce			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19		AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr					57	
Career Tech 9+cr					135	14
Certificates	120	132	136	236	168	231
Diplomas	36	24	39	44	47	65
Associate Degrees	158	207	207	233	194	187
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	314	363	382	513	601	497
Total Unduplicated Completers	255	325	312	438	514	409
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						120
Health Professions And Related Programs						104
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						101
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						56
Legal Professions And Studies						45
Construction Trades						37
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						29
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr					57	
Career Tech 9+cr					165	14
Certificates	124	135	137	242	184	237
Diplomas	36	24	39	44	47	65
Associate Degrees	160	212	211	238	194	188
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	320	371	387	524	647	504
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.8	4.6	5.2	5.3	5.2	5.4
Transfer Student	7.1	2.3	3.1	3.2	2.7	3.7

#### **Elaine P. Nunez Community College**

		comm	unity C	unce	•		
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	81	101	108	104	112	108
	White	60	80	82	75	82	77
	Black	13	14	19	18	24	25
	Hispanic of any race	2	1	1	1	1	1
	All Others	6	6	6	10	5	5
	Female	39	54	63	54	59	53
	Male	42	47	45	50	53	55
	Faculty FTE	56.1	61.7	64.3	68.4	59.2	60.2
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	7	8	9	7	7	7
Faculty/Staff	White	7	8	8	7	7	7
ult	Black			1			
y/s	Hispanic of any race						
ta	All Others						
Ħ	Female	3	3	4	3	4	4
	Male	4	5	5	4	3	3
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	7.0	8.0	9.0	7.0	7.0	7.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	27	31	33	38	39	39
	White	14	19	21	28	28	27
	Black	11	8	7	6	10	10
	Hispanic of any race	2	1	2	2	1	1
	All Others		3	3	2		1
	Female	21	24	26	24	28	27
	Male	6	7	7	14	11	12
	Other Professional Staff FTE	26.8	30.4	33.0	38.0	39.0	38.6
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	45.4%	47.7%	38.1%	47.3%	58.9%	44.3%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
_ ira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	7%	16%	15%	20%	23%	16%
Graduat Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ation :e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
'n	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	na	14.9%	13.8%	12.4%	19.7%	18.2%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,606	\$4,103	\$4,247	\$4,247	\$4,247	\$4,327
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
S	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,668	\$2,480	\$2,277	\$2,621	\$2,725	\$2,310
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	-					,= = 0

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

L.E. Fletcher Te	chinical Col	mnum		lege		
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018 <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2019	Fall 202
Fall Headcount	2,771	2,063	2,225	2,161	2,304	2,10
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0
Preparatory Headcount	97	221	242	211	209	19
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 202
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,771	2,063	2,225	2,161	2,304	2,1
First-Time Student	688	456	479	475	526	41
Percent FTIC	25%	22%	22%	22%	23%	20
Transfer Student	379	228	251	285	268	14
Percent Transfer	14%	11%	11%	13%	12%	7
Other	1,704	1,379	1,495	1,401	1,510	1,54
Percent Other	61%	67%	67%	65%	66%	73
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12			AY 2018-19		
Annual FTE	1,586.9	1,360.9	1,389.2	1,516.6	1,659.8	1,451
Lower Level FTE	1,587	1,361	1,389	1,517	1,660	1,45
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	_, _ ~
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Head			-	AY 2018-19		
% of Undergraduates on Pell	31%	35%	37%	44%	49%	48
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	5%	7%	7%	8%	10%	-10
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	9%	17%	19%	22%	27%	25
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	570	74	90	117	162	1
Number of Students on GO Grants		142	161	117	102	2
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 20
% from Louisiana	94.3%	99.5%	99.1%	99.0%	98.4%	98.0
% from Out-of-State	5.7%	0.5%	0.6%	0.1%	0.5%	0.7
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	0.8%	1.1%	1.3
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 20
% Full-Time	43.0%	50.8%	47.0%	51.3%	58.7%	52.7
% Part-Time	57.0%	49.2%	53.0%	48.7%	41.3%	47.3
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	(
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 20
% 24 and Under	65.3%	74.0%	73.1%	68.8%	66.1%	63.3
% 25 and Over	34.7%	26.0%	26.9%	31.2%	33.9%	36.7
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 20
% Male	42.5%	35.3%	34.6%	33.4%	33.5%	30.0
% Female	57.5%	64.7%	65.4%	66.6%	66.5%	70.0
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 20
% White	60.1%	62.9%	57.7%	60.6%	57.5%	57.5
% Black or African American	23.4%	21.5%	22.0%	21.8%	21.0%	20.0
% Hispanic of any race	2.2%	2.9%	3.3%	3.0%	3.9%	4.5
% Asian	1.1%	0.5%	0.7%	1.3%	0.9%	0.8
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	5.7%	4.1%	3.6%	4.3%	3.8%	5.1
	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	1.0%	0.8%	1.0
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.070					
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races	0.0%	2.8%	3.0%	4.0%	4.7%	5.2
		2.8% 0.4%	3.0% 0.3%	4.0% 0.9%	4.7% 1.2%	5.2

## L.E. Fletcher Technical Community College

## L.E. Fletcher Technical Community College

L.L. Fletcher Techn	icai cui	IIIIIuii	ity co	nege		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr					95	54
Career Tech 9+cr					118	112
Certificates	140	246	396	373	383	260
Diplomas	37	53	57	59	88	63
Associate Degrees	124	171	191	200	179	161
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	301	470	644	632	863	650
Total Unduplicated Completers	242	357	514	515	693	517
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						240
Health Professions And Related Programs						150
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						100
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						79
Construction Trades						71
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						63
Precision Production						50
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr					99	60
Career Tech 9+cr					132	136
Certificates	151	264	469	396	417	302
Diplomas	37	53	57	59	88	64
Associate Degrees	136	176	198	210	186	166
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	324	493	724	665	922	728
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	3.5	3.1	3.6	3.9	4.2	3.9
Transfer Student	6.5	3.6	3.5	3.7	3.1	3.3

	L.E. Fletcher Techni		IIIIuIII	LY LUI	iege		
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	108	92	112	131	132	140
	White	98	78	98	114	117	125
	Black	7	11	10	13	12	12
	Hispanic of any race		1	1	1	2	1
	All Others	3	2	3	3	1	2
	Female	49	51	66	78	84	89
	Male	59	41	46	53	48	51
	Faculty FTE	69.0	53.5	56.9	68.1	71.1	76.6
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	7	5	8	11	9	7
Faculty/Staff	White	7	5	8	11	9	7
ult	Black						
S/A	Hispanic of any race						
tai	All Others						
Ŧ	Female	2	5	6	7	6	5
	Male	5		2	4	3	2
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	7.0	5.0	8.0	11.0	9.0	7.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	22	25	25	27	30	34
	White	21	24	21	24	27	27
	Black		1	4	3	3	6
	Hispanic of any race	1					
	All Others						1
	Female	16	17	21	24	23	29
	Male	6	8	4	3	7	5
	Other Professional Staff FTE	22.0	24.6	24.6	26.6	29.5	33.0
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	52.5%	52.3%	52.8%	53.1%	55.1%	49.0%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
0	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
Gradu; Rat	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^{4}$	12%	17%	24%	20%	30%	35%
idua Rat		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ation te	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
в	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	16.4%	16.9%	20.9%	15.3%	19.4%	21.3%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,572	\$4,089	\$4,089	\$4,089	\$4,119	\$4,119
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,147	\$2,288	\$2,574	\$2,846	\$2,627	\$2,707
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled	-					

#### L.E. Fletcher Technical Community College

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's Lafourche campus will report to LE. Fletcher Technical Community College

# Louisiana Delta Community College

Louisiana Dena	Comm	_				
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	2,967	3,687	3,676	3,815	4,522	3,874
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	377	630	498	475	523	548
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,967	3,687	3,676	3,815	4,522	3,874
First-Time Student	693	699	764	743	1,214	732
Percent FTIC	23%	19%	21%	19%	27%	19%
Transfer Student	273	426	478	542	600	397
Percent Transfer	9%	12%	13%	14%	13%	10%
Other	2,001	2,562	2,434	2,530	2,708	2,745
Percent Other	67%	69%	66%	66%	60%	71%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	3,374.9	2,329.3	2,543.9	2,798.6	3,083.0	2,689.2
Lower Level FTE	3,375	2,329	2,544	2,799	3,083	2,689
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	43%	43%	50%	51%	48%	51%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	3%	6%	4%	5%	6%	6%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	3%	10%	8%	9%	12%	12%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		85	76	93	181	162
Number of Students on GO Grants		410	417	417	428	447
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	98.5%	98.2%	98.3%	97.6%	97.3%	97.2%
% from Out-of-State	1.5%	1.7%	1.7%	2.1%	2.4%	2.3%
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%	0.5%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	51.9%	46.4%	51.6%	49.4%	47.2%	46.6%
% Part-Time	48.1%	53.6%		<b>#0</b> (0)		FD 404
% Undisclosed		55.0%	48.4%	50.6%	52.8%	53.4%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	0%	0%	48.4% 0%	50.6% 0%	52.8% 0%	53.4%
	0% Fall 2011					
% 24 and Under		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
	Fall 2011	0% Fall 2016	0% Fall 2017	0% Fall 2018	0% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	Fall 2011 69.5%	0% <b>Fall 2016</b> 66.6%	0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 65.0%	0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 59.1%	0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 57.9%	0% Fall 2020 61.0%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over	Fall 2011 69.5% 30.5%	0% Fall 2016 66.6% 33.4%	0% Fall 2017 65.0% 35.0%	0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 59.1% 40.9%	0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 57.9% 42.1%	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 39.0%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	Fall 2011 69.5% 30.5% Fall 2011	0% Fall 2016 66.6% 33.4% Fall 2016	0% Fall 2017 65.0% 35.0% Fall 2017	0% Fall 2018 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2018	0% Fall 2019 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2020
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	Fall 2011 69.5% 30.5% Fall 2011 34.9%	0% Fall 2016 66.6% 33.4% Fall 2016 42.9%	0% Fall 2017 65.0% 35.0% Fall 2017 41.8%	0% Fall 2018 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2018 39.5%	0% Fall 2019 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2019 43.7%	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2020 38.6%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	Fall 2011 69.5% 30.5% Fall 2011 34.9% 65.1%	0% Fall 2016 66.6% 33.4% Fall 2016 42.9% 57.1%	0% Fall 2017 65.0% 35.0% Fall 2017 41.8% 58.2%	0% Fall 2018 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2018 39.5% 60.5%	0% Fall 2019 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3%	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	Fall 2011           69.5%           30.5%           Fall 2011           34.9%           65.1%           Fall 2011	0% Fall 2016 66.6% 33.4% Fall 2016 42.9% 57.1% Fall 2016	0% Fall 2017 65.0% 35.0% Fall 2017 41.8% 58.2% Fall 2017	0% Fall 2018 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2018 39.5% 60.5%	0% Fall 2019 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	Fall 2011           69.5%           30.5%           Fall 2011           34.9%           65.1%           Fall 2011           42.5%	0% Fall 2016 66.6% 33.4% Fall 2016 42.9% 57.1% Fall 2016	0% Fall 2017 65.0% 35.0% Fall 2017 58.2% Fall 2017 47.9%	0% Fall 2018 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2018 39.5% 60.5% Fall 2018	0% Fall 2019 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2019 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7%	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 5all 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	Fall 2011           69.5%           30.5%           Fall 2011           34.9%           65.1%           Fall 2011           42.5%           36.8%	0% Fall 2016 66.6% 33.4% Fall 2016 57.1% Fall 2016 49.2% 32.5%	0% Fall 2017 65.0% Fall 2017 41.8% 58.2% Fall 2017 47.9% 34.2%	0% Fall 2018 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2018 60.5% Fall 2018 47.4%	0% Fall 2019 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2019 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9%	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	Fall 2011           69.5%           30.5%           Fall 2011           34.9%           65.1%           Fall 2011           42.5%           36.8%           9.6%	0% Fall 2016 66.6% 7all 2016 Fall 2016 57.1% Fall 2016 49.2% 32.5% 2.9%	0% Fall 2017 65.0% 535.0% Fall 2017 58.2% Fall 2017 47.9% 34.2%	0% Fall 2018 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2018 60.5% Fall 2018 47.4% 35.2%	0% Fall 2019 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2019 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9%	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4% 2.9%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	Fall 2011 69.5% 30.5% Fall 2011 34.9% 65.1% Fall 2011 42.5% 36.8% 9.6% 0.5%	0% Fall 2016 66.6% 33.4% Fall 2016 42.9% 57.1% Fall 2016 49.2% 32.5% 2.9%	0% Fall 2017 65.0% 535.0% Fall 2017 58.2% Fall 2017 47.9% 34.2% 2.4%	0% Fall 2018 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2018 60.5% Fall 2018 47.4% 35.2% 3.0%	0% Fall 2019 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2019 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9% 3.1%	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4% 2.9% 0.5%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2011 69.5% 30.5% Fall 2011 34.9% 65.1% Fall 2011 42.5% 36.8% 9.6% 0.5% 0.4%	0% Fall 2016 66.6% 533.4% Fall 2016 42.9% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1% 57.1%	0% Fall 2017 65.0% Fall 2017 41.8% 58.2% Fall 2017 47.9% 34.2% 34.2% 0.7% 0.7%	0% Fall 2018 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2018 60.5% Fall 2018 47.4% 35.2% 3.0% 3.0%	0% Fall 2019 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9% 3.1% 0.5%	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4% 2.9% 0.5% 0.5%
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2011 69.5% 30.5% Fall 2011 34.9% 65.1% Fall 2011 42.5% 36.8% 9.6% 0.5% 0.4% 0.1%	0% Fall 2016 66.6% Fall 2016 42.9% 57.1% 57.1% 49.2% 32.5% 2.9% 0.7% 0.2% 0.2%	0% Fall 2017 65.0% Fall 2017 41.8% 58.2% Fall 2017 47.9% 34.2% 2.4% 0.7% 0.3% 0.3%	0% Fall 2018 59.1% 40.9% Fall 2018 60.5% 60.5% Fall 2018 47.4% 35.2% 3.0% 3.0% 0.4% 0.3% 1.3%	0% Fall 2019 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2019 43.7% 56.3% Fall 2019 41.7% 34.9% 3.1% 0.5% 0.2% 1.7%	0% Fall 2020 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 48.0% 33.4% 2.9% 0.5% 0.2% 2.3%

## Louisiana Delta Community College

Bouisiana Denta	Comm	-				
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr					132	106
Career Tech 9+cr				7	110	142
Certificates	97	325	165	167	165	355
Diplomas	54	166	208	260	201	287
Associate Degrees	117	225	186	176	226	225
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	268	716	559	610	834	1,115
Total Unduplicated Completers	252	579	475	486	582	808
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						313
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						188
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						121
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						85
Precision Production						66
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						39
Construction Trades						31
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr					132	106
Career Tech 9+cr				8	137	191
Certificates	99	342	177	186	182	378
Diplomas	54	167	208	264	207	299
Associate Degrees	117	225	186	176	226	225
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Master's Degrees Specialist						
5						
Specialist						
Specialist Doctoral Degrees	270	734	571	634	884	1,199
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees			571 <b>AY 2017-18</b>			
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total						
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree						

## Louisiana Delta Community College

	Louisiana Deita	comm	unity (		•		
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	230	206	199	201	219	209
	White	182	144	138	140	159	150
	Black	44	47	45	48	50	50
	Hispanic of any race	1	6	4	3	2	2
	All Others	3	9	12	10	8	7
	Female	137	111	104	107	123	115
	Male	93	95	95	94	96	94
	Faculty FTE	166.3	126.3	114.7	115.6	131.2	129.7
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	23	10	7	13	4	4
Faculty/Staff	White	18	6	5	10	3	3
ult	Black	4	4	2	3	1	1
V/S	Hispanic of any race						
tai	All Others	1					
ff	Female	10	4	3	7	2	2
	Male	13	6	4	6	2	2
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	23.0	10.0	7.0	13.0	4.0	4.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	59	96	74	90	99	97
	White	39	52	48	61	71	70
	Black	17	37	22	27	27	26
	Hispanic of any race	1	6	4	2	1	1
	All Others	2	1				
	Female	38	69	53	62	69	72
	Male	21	27	21	28	30	25
	Other Professional Staff FTE	54.7	88.1	71.0	85.5	93.2	91.3
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	44.8%	41.4%	41.4%	41.3%	50.1%	47.5%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
_ ira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>		12%	27%	16%	19%	14%
Gradua Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ation .e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
B	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	13.2%	11.6%	9.5%	13.4%	18.9%	19.9%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,662	\$4,159	\$4,159	\$4,159	\$4,159	\$4,159
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees				,		
S	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,157	\$3,262	\$2,991	\$2,597	\$2,349	\$2,450
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a						,

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2012-2013, Northeast Louisiana Technical College was merged with Louisiana Delta Community College

## Northeast Louisiana Technical College

Noi tileast Louisia						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	1,611					
% Undergraduate	100%					
% Graduate	0%					
Preparatory Headcount	272					
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	1,611					
First-Time Student	411					
Percent FTIC	26%					
Transfer Student	173					
Percent Transfer	11%					
Other	1,027					
Percent Other	64%					
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	0.0					
Lower Level FTE						
Upper Level FTE						
Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell						
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)						
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech						
Number of Students on GO Grants						
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	99.9%					
% from Out-of-State	0.1%					
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%					
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	48.5%					
% Part-Time	51.5%					
% Undisclosed						
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	57.2%					
% 25 and Over	42.8%					
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	45.8%					
% Female	54.2%					
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	56.7%					
% Black or African American	40.9%					
% Hispanic of any race	1.1%					
% Asian	0.5%					
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.4%					
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1%					
% Two or more races	0.2%					
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	0.0%					
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	0.2%					
7	0.270					

## Northeast Louisiana Technical College

Noi theast Lou				U		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	175					
Diplomas	279					
Associate Degrees	39					
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	493					
Total Unduplicated Completers	374					
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Y	ear Average)					
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr	<b>AY 2011-12</b> 224	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr		AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates	224	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas	224 287	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees	224 287	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	224 287	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	224 287	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	224 287	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	224 287	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	224 287	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	224 287	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	224 287 44 555				AY 2019-20	
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	224 287 44 555					
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	224 287 44 555					

### Northeast Louisiana Technical College

	Noi theust Louisia			uone	5~		
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count						
	White						
	Black						
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others						
	Female						
	Male						
	Faculty FTE						
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
-	Head Count						
Faculty/Staff	White						
ult	Black						
y/	Hispanic of any race						
Sta	All Others						
ff	Female						
	Male						
	Exec./Management Staff FTE						
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count						
	White						
	Black						
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others						
	Female						
	Male						
	Other Professional Staff FTE						
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Re	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
tior		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
2	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
Gra	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>						
Gradua Pate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
tion	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>						
		2011 12	2016 15	2017 10	2010-10	2010 20	2020.24
C	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
COSTS	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$1,484					
S	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	na			( N · · · · ·		
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled	as of the census date,	retained at the start	ing institution, to th	e tollowing Spring s	emester	

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2012-2013, Northeast Louisiana Technical College was merged with Louisiana Delta Community College

# Northshore Technical Community College

	inical con		- <u>y</u>	8-		
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	<b>Fall 2017</b> <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	3,409	4,197	5,005	4,737	4,674	3,552
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	1,413	1,383	1,700	1,561	1,324	799
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	3,409	4,197	5,005	4,737	4,674	3,552
First-Time Student	658	558	592	662	636	512
Percent FTIC	19%	13%	12%	14%	14%	14%
Transfer Student	153	363	535	349	434	316
Percent Transfer	4%	9%	11%	7%	9%	9%
Other	2,598	3,276	3,878	3,726	3,604	2,724
Percent Other	76%	78%	77%	79%	77%	77%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	2,043.0	1,924.5	2,251.6	2,315.6	2,336.3	1,982.1
Lower Level FTE	2,043	1,925	2,252	2,316	2,336	1,982
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcou	int AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	36%	27%	18%	31%	33%	37%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	4%	25%	10%	22%	21%	16%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	2%	7%	4%	13%	18%	15%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		76	83	118	167	133
Number of Students on GO Grants		62	72	86	80	84
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	97.7%	98.8%	98.4%	98.3%	98.0%	97.2%
% from Out-of-State	2.3%	1.1%	1.4%	1.5%	1.7%	2.4%
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	0.1%	0.2%	0.2%	0.3%	0.5%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	33.5%	29.5%	30.8%	33.6%	36.7%	40.1%
% Part-Time	66.5%	70.5%	69.2%	66.4%	63.3%	59.9%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
24 and Under	69.3%	82.9%	83.5%	82.2%	81.6%	78.7%
25 and Over	30.7%	17.1%	16.5%	17.8%	18.4%	21.3%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	49.9%	47.4%	43.8%	43.2%	43.6%	44.4%
% Female	50.1%	52.6%	56.2%	56.8%	56.4%	55.6%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
						54.7%
	62.5%	49.9%	36.7%	36.0%	37.5%	
% White	62.5% 31.3%	49.9% 30.2%	36.7% 28.5%	36.0% 26.5%	37.5% 28.9%	
% White % Black or African American	31.3%	30.2%	28.5%	26.5%	28.9%	31.0%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	31.3% 1.6%	30.2% 3.9%	28.5% 4.4%	26.5% 3.2%	28.9% 3.4%	31.0% 4.4%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	31.3% 1.6% 0.3%	30.2% 3.9% 0.7%	28.5% 4.4% 0.4%	26.5% 3.2% 0.3%	28.9% 3.4% 0.4%	31.0% 4.4% 0.8%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	31.3% 1.6% 0.3% 0.7%	30.2% 3.9% 0.7% 0.6%	28.5% 4.4% 0.4% 0.5%	26.5% 3.2% 0.3% 0.5%	28.9% 3.4% 0.4% 0.4%	31.0% 4.4% 0.8% 0.3%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	31.3% 1.6% 0.3% 0.7% 0.0%	30.2% 3.9% 0.7% 0.6% 0.2%	28.5% 4.4% 0.4% 0.5% 0.1%	26.5% 3.2% 0.3% 0.5% 1.0%	28.9% 3.4% 0.4% 0.4% 1.2%	31.0% 4.4% 0.8% 0.3% 1.5%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races	31.3% 1.6% 0.3% 0.7% 0.0% 0.5%	30.2% 3.9% 0.7% 0.6% 0.2% 1.4%	28.5% 4.4% 0.4% 0.5% 0.1% 1.5%	26.5% 3.2% 0.3% 0.5% 1.0% 1.7%	28.9% 3.4% 0.4% 0.4% 1.2% 1.9%	31.0% 4.4% 0.8% 0.3% 1.5% 2.1%
% White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	31.3% 1.6% 0.3% 0.7% 0.0%	30.2% 3.9% 0.7% 0.6% 0.2% 1.4% 0.1%	28.5% 4.4% 0.4% 0.5% 0.1%	26.5% 3.2% 0.3% 0.5% 1.0%	28.9% 3.4% 0.4% 0.4% 1.2%	31.0% 4.4% 0.8% 0.3% 1.5%

# Northshore Technical Community College

			-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				372	550	477
Career Tech 9+cr				52	84	114
Certificates	292	229	302	308	426	365
Diplomas	341	217	248	294	298	386
Associate Degrees	43	102	133	124	118	104
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	676	548	683	1,150	1,476	1,446
Total Unduplicated Completers	495	358	451	818	1,006	962
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						327
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						298
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						291
Precision Production						244
Construction Trades						183
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						102
Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences						71
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr				421	912	684
Career Tech 9+cr				60	119	153
Certificates	374	265	377	351	459	392
Diplomas	351	217	248	294	298	387
Associate Degrees	44	102	134	124	119	114
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	769	584	759	1,250	1,907	1,730
Total						
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	<b>AY 2016-17</b> 3.3	<b>AY 2017-18</b> 3.6	<b>AY 2018-19</b> 3.7	<b>AY 2019-20</b> 4.3	AY 2020-21 3.5

### Northshore Technical Community College

NULLISHULE LECHING		mum	cy con	i ege		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Head Count	152	144	164	168	174	165
White	126	124	140	139	144	137
Black	23	15	16	22	26	23
Hispanic of any race		2	1	2	1	
All Others	3	3	7	5	3	5
Female	83	79	94	95	100	91
Male	69	65	70	73	74	74
Faculty FTE	112.7	100.8	111.7	113.3	122.7	125.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	14	15	14	14	13	14
White Black Hispanic of any race All Others	12	11	11	11	11	11
Black	1	3	3	3	2	3
Hispanic of any race						
All Others	1	1				
Female	8	8	9	8	8	9
Male	6	7	5	6	5	5
Exec./Management Staff FTE	13.0	15.0	13.8	14.0	13.0	14.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	21	32	37	36	40	45
White	14	18	21	20	19	22
Black	7	13	14	13	19	21
Hispanic of any race						
All Others		1	2	3	2	2
Female	16	22	22	21	26	32
Male	5	10	15	15	14	13
Other Professional Staff FTE	18.4	31.3	35.2	35.2	39.5	44.2
Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>		45.5%	49.7%	44.9%	47.0%	51.2%
	2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	46%	49%	41%	43%	25%	25%
ndua .	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	22.3%	30.0%	17.3%	23.5%	29.3%	26.1%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
8 Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$1,926	\$4,103	\$4,103	\$4,103	\$4,103	\$4,103
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,855	\$2,132	\$2,463	\$2,533	\$2,593	\$2,667
1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a						

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - In academic year 2017-2018 Northshore opened and started reporting new data for a new campus site in Lacombe

# Northwest Louisiana Technical College

Noi thwest Louisia				0 -		
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017 <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	3,315	2,055	1,137	1,030	1,108	935
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	798	349	78	169	103	72
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	3,315	2,055	1,137	1,030	1,108	935
First-Time Student	554	420	228	211	262	223
Percent FTIC	17%	20%	20%	20%	24%	24%
Transfer Student	207	177	217	202	198	134
Percent Transfer	6%	9%	19%	20%	18%	14%
Other	2,554	1,458	692	617	648	578
Percent Other	77%	71%	61%	60%	58%	62%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	2,125.3	1,214.9	803.1	800.7	828.7	686.1
Lower Level FTE	2,125	1,215	803	801	829	686
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	27%	43%	51%	56%	60%	59%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	7%	7%	6%	7%	9%	9%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	2%	3%	6%	10%	9%	13%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		43	32	52	52	53
Number of Students on GO Grants		171	134	180	155	159
Student Origin	Fall 2011	D-11-2047	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Eall 2020
	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	raii 2017	ran 2010	Fall 2017	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	96.6%	99.1%	99.5%	99.4%	99.6%	97.4%
						97.4%
% from Louisiana	96.6%	99.1%	99.5%	99.4%	99.6%	97.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	96.6% 3.4%	99.1% 0.8%	99.5% 0.4%	99.4% 0.2%	99.6% 0.0%	97.4% 2.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	96.6% 3.4% 0.0%	99.1% 0.8% 0.1%	99.5% 0.4% 0.2%	99.4% 0.2% 0.4% Fall 2018	99.6% 0.0% 0.4%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011	99.1% 0.8% 0.1% Fall 2016	99.5% 0.4% 0.2% Fall 2017	99.4% 0.2% 0.4% Fall 2018 47.3%	99.6% 0.0% 0.4% Fall 2019	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 46.6%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1%	99.1% 0.8% 0.1% Fall 2016 41.1%	99.5% 0.4% 0.2% Fall 2017 42.0%	99.4% 0.2% 0.4% Fall 2018	99.6% 0.0% 0.4% Fall 2019 38.8%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0%	99.1% 0.8% 0.1% Fall 2016 41.1% 58.9%	99.5% 0.4% 0.2% Fall 2017 42.0%	99.4% 0.2% 0.4% Fall 2018 47.3% 52.7%	99.6% 0.0% 0.4% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9%	99.1% 0.8% 0.1% Fall 2016 41.1% 58.9%	99.5% 0.4% C.2% Fall 2017 42.0% 58.0%	99.4% 0.2% <b>64%</b> <b>Fall 2018</b> 47.3% 52.7% 0%	99.6% 0.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 38.8% 61.2%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6%	99.1% 0.8% 0.1% Fall 2016 41.1% 58.9% 0% Fall 2016 60.5%	99.5% 0.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.0% 58.0% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b>	99.4% 0.2% <b>Fall 2018</b> 47.3% 52.7% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b>	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011	99.1% 0.8% 0.1% Fall 2016 41.1% 58.9% 0% Fall 2016	99.5% 0.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.0% 58.0% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b>	99.4% 0.2% <b>Fall 2018</b> 47.3% 52.7% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b>	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> </ul>	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011	99.1% 0.8% 0.1% Fall 2016 41.1% 58.9% 0% Fall 2016 60.5% 39.5% Fall 2016	99.5% 0.4% Fall 2017 42.0% 58.0% 0% Fall 2017 55.9% 44.1%	99.4% 0.2% Fall 2018 47.3% 52.7% 0% Fall 2018 61.2% 38.8% Fall 2018	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> </ul>	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3%	99.1% 0.8% (0.1% Fall 2016 (41.1%) (58.9% 0% (60.5% (60.5%) (60.5%) (60.5%) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74	99.5% 0.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.0% 58.0% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 44.1% <b>Fall 2017</b>	99.4% 0.2% <b>Fall 2018</b> 47.3% 52.7% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 61.2% 38.8% <b>Fall 2018</b>	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 41.0% Fall 2019	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> </ul>	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3% 43.7%	99.1% 0.8% (0.1% Fall 2016 (41.1% (58.9% 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9% (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (58.9%) (	99.5% 0.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.0% 58.0% 0% <b>Fall 2017</b> 55.9% 44.1% <b>Fall 2017</b>	99.4% 0.2% <b>Fall 2018</b> 47.3% 52.7% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 61.2% 38.8% <b>Fall 2018</b> <b>Fall 2018</b>	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2%
<ul> <li>% from Louisiana</li> <li>% from Out-of-State</li> <li>% from Out-of-Country</li> <li>Full-/Part-Time Status</li> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> </ul>	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3% 43.7% Fall 2011	99.1% 0.8% (0.1% Fall 2016 (3.8,9% (3.9%) Fall 2016 (3.9,5% Fall 2016 (3.3,0% Fall 2016	99.5% 0.4% Fall 2017 42.0% 58.0% 0% 55.9% 44.1% Fall 2017 61.8% 38.2%	99.4% 0.2% Fall 2018 47.3% 52.7% 0% 52.7% 6% 53.9% 53.9% 46.1% Fall 2018	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 63.2% 63.2% 53.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 54.3% 45.7%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% 24 and Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3% 43.7% Fall 2011	99.1% 0.8% (0.1% Fall 2016 (41.1% 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9% 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0% (58.9%) 0%)(58.9%) 0%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)(58.9%)	99.5% 0.4% Fall 2017 42.0% 0% 58.0% 0% 55.9% Fall 2017 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2017	99.4% 0.2% Fall 2018 47.3% 52.7% 0% Fall 2018 61.2% 53.9% Fall 2018 46.1% Fall 2018	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2019	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020 47.1%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3% 43.7% Fall 2011 46.6%	99.1% 0.8% (0.1% Fall 2016 (38.9% (38.9% (38.9%) (38.9% (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%) (39.5%	99.5% 0.4% Fall 2017 42.0% 58.0% 0% 53.0% Fall 2017 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2017 52.8%	99.4% 0.2% Fall 2018 47.3% 52.7% 0% Fall 2018 61.2% 53.9% Fall 2018 53.9% 46.1% Fall 2018	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% 53.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2019 44.7%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020 47.1%
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status Ø Full-Time % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3% 43.7% Fall 2011 46.6% 45.8%	99.1% 0.8% (0.1% Fall 2016 (38.9% (38.9% (39.5%) Fall 2016 (57.0% (33.0% Fall 2016 (47.8% (38.4%) (4.7%)	99.5% 0.2% Fall 2017 42.0% 0% 58.0% 0% 55.9% 44.1% 61.8% 61.8% 182017 52.8% 52.8% 133.9% 153.0%	99.4% 0.2% Fall 2018 47.3% 52.7% 0% Fall 2018 53.9% 53.9% 46.1% Fall 2018 47.8% 40.3%	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% 53.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 54.3% Fall 2019 44.7% Fall 2019	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020 47.1% 41.0%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Asian	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3% 43.7% Fall 2011 46.6% 45.8% 1.6%	99.1% 0.8% <b>Fall 2016</b> 41.1% 58.9% <b>Fall 2016</b> 60.5% <b>Fall 2016</b> 67.0% <b>Fall 2016</b> <b>Fall 2016</b> 47.8% 38.4% 0.2%	99.5% 0.2% Fall 2017 42.0% 58.0% 58.0% 63.0% 55.9% 61.8% 61.8% 63.82% 52.8% 52.8% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9% 63.3.9%	99.4% 0.2% Fall 2018 47.3% 52.7% 0% Fall 2018 53.9% 53.9% 46.1% Fall 2018 Fall 2018 46.1% 40.3%	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% 59.0% 59.0% 41.0% 59.0% 54.3% 643.2% Fall 2019 54.3% 643.7% 643.0%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 63.1% 63.1% 63.1% 63.8% 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020 47.1% 41.0% 3.6% 0.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3% 43.7% Fall 2011 46.6% 45.8% 1.6% 0.7% 2.8%	99.1% 0.8% <b>Fall 2016</b> 41.1% 58.9% <b>Fall 2016</b> 60.5% <b>Fall 2016</b> 63.5% <b>Fall 2016</b> 47.8% <b>Fall 2016</b> 47.8% 33.4% 4.7% 0.2%	99.5% 0.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>5</b> .5% <b>5</b> .8% <b>5</b> .8% <b>5</b> .8% <b>5</b> .5% <b>5</b> .8% <b>5</b> .5% <b>5</b> .5	99.4% 0.2% <b>Fall 2018</b> 47.3% 52.7% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> 61.2% 38.8% <b>Fall 2018</b> <b>Fall 2018</b> <b>Fall 2018</b> <b>Fall 2018</b> 46.1% <b>Fall 2018</b> <b>Fall 2018</b> <b>Fal </b>	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% 53.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 45.7% 63.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3%55.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3%55.3% 55.3% 55.3% 55.3% 55.3% 55.3%55.3% 55.3% 55.3% 55.3% 55.3%55	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020 47.1% 41.0% 3.6% 0.3%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Semale% State% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3% 43.7% Fall 2011 46.6% 45.8% 1.6% 0.7% 2.8%	99.1% 0.8% 1.1% 58.9% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 0% 58.9% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5	99.5% 0.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>5</b> 5.9% <b>5</b> 4.8% <b>5</b> 2.8% <b>5</b> 2.8% <b>5</b> 2.8% <b>5</b> 2.8% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 5.9% <b>5</b> 5.8% <b>5</b> 5.9% <b>5</b> .9% <b>5</b> .	99.4% 0.2% Fall 2018 47.3% 52.7% 63.4% 53.7% 53.9% 53.9% 46.1% 61.2% 14.1% 14.1% 14.1% 14.4% 14.4% 14.1%	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 63.8% 64.2% 59.0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020 47.1% 41.0% 3.6% 0.3% 1.4%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Vhite% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Two or more races	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3% 43.7% Fall 2011 46.6% 45.8% 1.6% 0.7% 2.8% 0.0%	99.1% 0.8% 0.1% Fall 2016 (41.1% 0% (58.9% 0% (53.9% (53.9% (53.9% (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%) (53.9%	99.5% 0.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.0% 58.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> 61.8% <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>5</b> 2.8% <b>5</b> 2.8% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>6</b> 3.3.9% <b>6</b> 3.3.9% <b>7</b> .3.9% <b>6</b> 3.3.9% <b>6</b> 3.3.9% <b>7</b> .3.9% <b>7</b> .3.9	99.4% 0.2% <b>Fall 2018</b> 47.3% 52.7% 0% <b>Fall 2018</b> <b>Fall 2018</b> (1.2% (1.2%) (1.2%) (1.2%) (1.4%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (1.7%) (	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 0% 53.0% Fall 2019 641.0% 54.3% 45.7% 54.3% 45.7% 643.0% 43.7% 43.0% 1.4% 0.2% 1.4%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020 47.1% 41.0% 3.6% 0.3% 0.3% 1.4% 2.7%
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Semale% State% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	96.6% 3.4% 0.0% Fall 2011 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2011 54.6% 45.4% Fall 2011 56.3% 43.7% Fall 2011 46.6% 45.8% 1.6% 0.7% 2.8%	99.1% 0.8% 0.1% Fall 2016 (41.1% 0% (58.9% (60.5% (60.5% (60.5% (60.5% (60.5%) (60.5% (60.5%) (60.5%) (60.5%) (60.5%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70.6%) (70	99.5% 0.4% <b>Fall 2017</b> 42.0% <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>Fall 2017</b> <b>5</b> 5.9% <b>5</b> 2.8% <b>5</b> 2.8% <b>3</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 2.8% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> 3.9% <b>5</b> .9% <b>5</b> .9% <b>5</b> .9% <b>5</b> .9% <b>5</b> .9% <b>5</b> .9% <b></b>	99.4% 0.2% Fall 2018 47.3% 52.7% 63.4% 53.7% 53.9% 53.9% 46.1% 61.2% 14.1% 14.1% 14.1% 14.4% 14.4% 14.1%	99.6% 0.0% Fall 2019 38.8% 61.2% 63.8% 64.2% 59.0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3% 65.3%	97.4% 2.1% 0.4% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020 47.1% 41.0% 3.6% 0.3% 1.4%

**Enrollment Demographics** 

## Northwest Louisiana Technical College

Noi thwest Louisia				-		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr				35	291	204
Certificates	258	180	337	208	249	370
Diplomas	441	361	330	286	258	270
Associate Degrees	36	18	9	18	9	42
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	735	559	676	547	807	886
Total Unduplicated Completers	629	443	505	402	593	575
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	rage)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						349
Health Professions And Related Programs						159
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						119
Precision Production						98
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						27
Construction Trades						26
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						25
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr				35	291	204
Certificates	321	199	414	243	311	496
Diplomas	446	369	346	297	258	270
Associate Degrees	36	18	9	18	9	42
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	803	586	769	593	869	1,012
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
		4				
First-Time Freshmen	1.7	2.1	2.3	na	6.7	1.8

### Northwest Louisiana Technical College

NUI UIWEST LUUISIA		, iiiiicu	uome	5~		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Head Count	139	111	86	92	84	82
White	117	87	66	71	59	58
Black	22	22	17	20	23	22
Hispanic of any race						
All Others		2	3	1	2	2
Female	69	53	40	45	37	35
Male	70	58	46	47	47	47
Faculty FTE	108.8	79.0	58.1	57.6	56.9	56.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	8	6	5	2	3	7
White	7	5	4	1	2	4
Black	1	1	1	1	1	3
Vhite Black Hispanic of any race All Others						
All Others						
Female	4	3	2	1	2	5
Male	4	3	3	1	1	2
Exec./Management Staff FTE	8.0	6.0	5.0	2.0	3.0	7.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	18	22	19	17	25	21
White	12	17	16	12	18	17
Black	5	4	2	4	7	4
Hispanic of any race						
All Others	1	1	1	1		
Female	13	16	15	14	19	16
Male	5	6	4	3	6	5
Other Professional Staff FTE	18.0	21.1	19.0	17.0	24.3	20.3
Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>		79.2%	66.1%	65.0%	76.1%	83.3%
Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
on	2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	58%	59%	61%	63%	39%	57%
Rational Control Contr	2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>						
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
Oundergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$1,488	\$2,986	\$2,976	\$2,976	\$2,976	\$4,109
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	na	\$3,117	\$4,077	\$4,777	\$4,875	\$4,848
1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled	as of the census date, r	retained at the startin	ng institution, to th	e following Spring s	emester	

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses in AY2017-2018, the Sabin Valley and Natchitoches campuses report to Central Louisiana Technical Community College

# **River Parishes Community College**

NIVEL I di ISHES						
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017 <sup>7</sup>	<b>Fall 2018<sup>8</sup></b>	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	2,673	1,980	2,342	3,470	3,232	2,756
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	571	549	824	1,082	860	715
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,673	1,980	2,342	3,470	3,232	2,756
First-Time Student	521	362	461	651	669	347
Percent FTIC	19%	18%	20%	19%	21%	13%
Transfer Student	218	220	286	766	289	21
Percent Transfer	8%	11%	12%	22%	9%	1%
Other	1,934	1,398	1,595	2,053	2,274	2,388
Percent Other	72%	71%	68%	59%	70%	87%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	1,674.4	1,225.3	1,468.8	2,146.3	2,088.9	1,752.0
Lower Level FTE	1,674	1,225	1,469	2,146	2,089	1,752
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	24%	21%	25%	30%	33%	33%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	2%	6%	6%	6%	7%	10%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	5%	17%	16%	17%	23%	37%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		49	47	96	101	112
Number of Students on GO Grants		91	86	132	124	125
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	99.6%	99.3%	99.1%	99.3%	99.2%	99.0%
% from Out-of-State	0.4%	0.4%	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%	0.5%
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	0.4%	0.4%	0.3%	0.4%	0.5%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	38.9%	41.3%	43.7%	44.8%	42.6%	46.6%
% Part-Time	61.1%	58.7%	56.3%	55.2%	57.4%	53.4%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	69.0%	80.1%	82.0%	79.5%	77.4%	75.9%
% 25 and Over	31.0%	19.9%	18.0%	20.5%	22.6%	24.1%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	43.8%	43.2%	42.4%	51.0%	48.5%	51.0%
% Female	56.2%	56.8%	57.6%	49.0%	51.5%	49.0%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	57.8%	55.5%	56.6%	43.7%	40.5%	39.6%
% Black or African American	36.4%	33.0%	26.6%	28.5%	29.4%	29.5%
% Hispanic of any race	2.5%	3.8%	4.3%	3.9%	4.3%	4.2%
% Asian	0.4%	0.6%	0.9%	0.5%	0.5%	0.3%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.3%	0.5%	0.4%	0.3%	0.2%	0.1%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1%	0.2%	0.3%	1.0%	2.3%	1.9%
% Two or more races	0.6%	1.3%	2.2%	1.9%	2.0%	2.4%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	0.0%	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.3%	0.5%
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	1.9%		8.5%	20.0%	20.5%	21.4%
,,	/0		/0	,0		70

**Enrollment Demographics** 

## **River Parishes Community College**

	comm	-				
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	223	128	233	598	699	215
Diplomas	56	49	53	287	172	146
Associate Degrees	129	151	184	375	322	324
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	408	328	470	1,260	1,193	685
Total Unduplicated Completers	347	205	259	742	954	495
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	verage)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						593
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						348
Health Professions And Related Programs						46
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						34
Precision Production						17
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						9
Education						4
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	231	134	237	605	710	216
Diplomas	58	49	53	287	172	146
Associate Degrees	133	152	185	375	325	324
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	422	335	475	1,267	1,207	686
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree First-Time Freshmen	3.6	3.1	3.3	2.9	3.4	3.3

### **River Parishes Community College**

		Jonnia	inity C	unege			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	99	71	80	122	119	106
	White	83	54	57	92	84	75
	Black	13	15	19	26	32	29
	Hispanic of any race		1	1	2	1	
	All Others	3	1	3	2	2	2
	Female	52	39	46	61	60	50
	Male	47	32	34	61	59	56
	Faculty FTE	57.0	47.0	55.0	70.3	78.2	78.5
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	4	5	6	7	6	5
aci	White	4	4	5	7	5	3
ult	Black		1	1		1	2
Faculty/Staff	Hispanic of any race						
tai	All Others						
ff	Female	1	1	2	3	1	2
	Male	3	4	4	4	5	3
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	4.0	5.0	6.0	7.0	6.0	5.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	32	23	31	37	39	47
	White	19	9	14	14	18	19
	Black	12	14	17	20	20	26
	Hispanic of any race	1					
	All Others				3	1	2
	Female	25	19	25	29	29	38
	Male	7	4	6	8	10	9
	Other Professional Staff FTE	30.5	21.5	28.0	34.9	37.4	44.2
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	53.3%	50.4%	53.0%	53.4%	52.2%	54.4%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
_ ira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	10%	15%	18%	16%	11%	18%
Gradua Rat		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ation	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$						
B	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	16.3%	26.9%	20.7%	24.8%	25.1%	25.5%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,472	\$4,079	\$4,079	\$4,094	\$4,109	\$4,109
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	+=,	+ 1,07 5	÷ 1,07 9	+ 1,0 > 1	+ 1,207	,
S	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,067	\$2,534	\$2,413	\$2,443	\$2,794	\$2,792
	<ol> <li>Technical colleges &amp; institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a</li> </ol>						Ψ2,, ) 2

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses for the 2017-2018 academic year, Westside Campus was merged with River Parishes Coumminty College

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's River Parishes campus will report to River Parishes Community College

### South Central Louisiana Technical College

South Central Loui	siana i	ecnnic	alcor	iege		
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018 <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	4,347	2,176	1,959			
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%			
Preparatory Headcount	1,717	615	825			
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	4,347	2,176	1,961			
First-Time Student	1,093	519	204			
Percent FTIC	25%	24%	10%			
Transfer Student	148	201	179			
Percent Transfer	3%	9%	9%			
Other	3,106	1,456	1,578			
Percent Other	71%	67%	80%			
Full-Time Equivalents		AY 2016-17		AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	1,726.1	1,085.7	1,037.4			
Lower Level FTE	1,726	1,086	1,037			
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0			
Grad FTE	0	0	0			
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount		AY 2016-17		AV 2018-19	AV 2019-20	AV 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	12%	20%	na			
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	1%	5%	na			
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	2%	7%	na			
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	270	69	62			
Number of Students on GO Grants		98	101			
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018 <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	88.5%	93.8%	99.3%	Fail 2010	1411 2017	1411 2020
% from Out-of-State	11.5%	5.5%	0.4%			
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%	0.7%	0.3%			
				Eall 2010 <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2010	Eall 2020
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	<b>Fall 2018<sup>7</sup></b>	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
	19.7%	31.5%	31.4%			
% Part-Time	80.3%	68.5%	68.6%			
% Undisclosed	E-11 2044	0%	0%	<b>n n n n n n n n n n</b>	E-11 2040	E-11 2024
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	<b>Fall 2018</b> <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	62.5%	65.7%	80.3%			
% 25 and Over	37.5%	34.3%	19.7%	7		
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	<b>Fall 2018<sup>7</sup></b>	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	64.8%	69.0%	63.1%			
% Female	35.2%	31.0%	36.9%			
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018 <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	56.1%	56.6%	48.1%			
% Black or African American	35.7%	33.2%	41.7%			
% Hispanic of any race		4 50/	4.5%			
	3.7%	4.5%				
% Asian	1.6%	0.8%	0.8%			
	1.6% 1.4%	0.8% 1.6%				
% Asian	1.6% 1.4% 0.0%	0.8%	0.8%			
% Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	1.6% 1.4%	0.8% 1.6%	0.8% 1.2%			
% Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	1.6% 1.4% 0.0%	0.8% 1.6% 0.0%	0.8% 1.2% 0.2%			

## South Central Louisiana Technical College

South Central Louis				-		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	251	259	403			
Diplomas	184	144	153			
Associate Degrees	137	185	193			
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	572	588	749			
Total Unduplicated Completers	420	390	477			
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	rage)					
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	294	309	445			
Diplomas	194	144	153			
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert	142	185	193			
Paghalan'a Dagmaga	142	185	193			
Bachelor's Degrees	142	185	193			
Grad Certificate	142	185	193			
	142	185	193			
Grad Certificate	142	185	193			
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	142	185	193			
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	142	185	193			
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	630	638	193			
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	630		791	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	630	638	791	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	630	638	791	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21

### South Central Louisiana Technical College

	South Central Louis		cumit		icge		
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	45	106	80			
	White	40	86	64			
	Black	4	18	14			
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others	1	2	2			
	Female	11	39	30			
	Male	34	67	50			
	Faculty FTE	35.1	70.2	50.2			
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
-	Head Count	2	7	5			
Faculty/Staff	White	2	6	4			
ult	Black		1	1			
y/s	Hispanic of any race						
Sta	All Others						
ff	Female	1	3	2			
	Male	1	4	3			
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	2.0	7.0	5.0			
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	5	22	14			
	White	4	14	9			
	Black	1	7	4			
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others		1	1			
	Female	3	17	11			
	Male	2	5	3			
	Other Professional Staff FTE	5.0	22.0	14.0			
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>		82.7%	76.9%			
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
_ ira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	47%	32%	41%			
Graduat Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ation e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
B	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>						
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$1,474	\$2,996	\$2,976			
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	<i>, _,</i>	,_,	,			
S	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	na	\$3,117	\$4,077			
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only: first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled :	_			a following Spring	emester	

1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled as of the census date, retained at the starting institution, to the following Spring semester

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's Lafourche campus will report to LE. Fletcher Technical Community College

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's River Parishes campus will report to River Parishes Community College

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's Young Memorial campus will report to South Louisiana Community College

# South Louisiana Community College

South Louisiana	Comm	unity	concg	L		
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018 <sup>8</sup>	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	3,898	6,396	6,534	6,282	6,698	5,855
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Preparatory Headcount	487	1,080	1,217	1,077	1,176	643
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	3,898	6,396	6,534	6,282	6,698	5,855
First-Time Student	918	1,375	1,371	1,267	1,418	1,193
Percent FTIC	24%	21%	21%	20%	21%	20%
Transfer Student	346	649	543	683	608	599
Percent Transfer	9%	10%	8%	11%	9%	10%
Other	2,634	4,372	4,620	4,332	4,672	4,063
Percent Other	68%	68%	71%	69%	70%	69%
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	5,607.5	4,494.8	4,549.7	4,536.6	4,828.8	4,380.9
Lower Level FTE	5,608	4,495	4,550	4,537	4,829	4,381
Upper Level FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Grad FTE	0	0	0	0	0	0
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell	29%	40%	44%	45%	48%	49%
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	2%	9%	8%	8%	7%	8%
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	3%	8%	12%	14%	17%	18%
Number of Student on TOPS Tech		99	129	131	198	239
Number of Students on GO Grants		280	583	521	355	452
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	98.1%	98.3%	98.0%	97.6%	97.7%	97.2%
% from Out-of-State	1.4%	1.1%	1.2%	1.2%	1.1%	1.5%
% from Out-of-Country	0.5%	0.6%	0.8%	1.2%	1.2%	1.3%
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	49.8%	52.5%	54.5%	54.3%	54.3%	57.8%
% Part-Time	50.2%	47.5%	45.5%	45.7%	45.7%	42.2%
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	79.0%	73.4%	71.8%	69.0%	70.1%	64.5%
% 25 and Over	21.0%	26.6%	28.2%	31.0%	29.9%	35.5%
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	45.7%	43.3%	41.8%	39.8%	40.3%	39.8%
% Female	54.3%	56.7%	58.2%	60.2%	59.7%	60.2%
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	65.0%	51.9%	49.4%	49.7%	47.8%	48.9%
% Black or African American	27.5%	36.7%	36.0%	33.7%	34.1%	34.2%
% Hispanic of any race	2.1%	3.0%	3.9%	5.5%	5.1%	4.2%
% Asian	3.0%	2.0%	2.2%	1.8%	1.4%	1.3%
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.9%	0.5%	0.5%	0.5%	0.4%	0.4%
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	1.2%	1.9%	2.4%
% Two or more races	0.1%	1.8%	2.3%	2.8%	3.9%	4.4%
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	0.6%	0.9%	0.9%	1.1%	1.2%	1.3%
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	0.6%	3.2%	4.6%	3.7%	4.2%	2.9%
		I.				

**Enrollment Demographics** 

### South Louisiana Community College

Journ Louisiana		_	-			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr					146	2
Certificates	295	593	328	822	892	811
Diplomas		346	305	452	562	482
Associate Degrees	283	506	574	609	624	705
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	578	1,445	1,207	1,883	2,224	2,000
Total Unduplicated Completers	406	1,245	1,030	1,494	1,850	1,623
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						599
Health Professions And Related Programs						404
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						258
Precision Production						200
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						169
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						160
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						103
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr					146	2
Certificates	295	607	339	844	971	843
Diplomas		346	305	452	562	482
Associate Degrees	284	509	578	614	631	708
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	579	1,462	1,222	1,910	2,310	2,035
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree First-Time Freshmen	3.5	3.4	3.1	3.2	3.9	4.3

### South Louisiana Community College

	Journ Louisiana	Comm	unity (	Jonego			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	320	277	292	343	352	288
	White	254	191	206	243	250	209
	Black	52	69	68	80	83	65
	Hispanic of any race	6	5	4	3	2	1
	All Others	8	12	14	17	17	13
	Female	167	154	151	182	180	152
	Male	153	123	141	161	172	136
	Faculty FTE	222.5	167.1	184.7	220.4	217.5	187.2
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
-	Head Count	16	21	26	32	26	21
ac	White	13	15	18	21	16	14
ult	Black	2	6	8	11	10	7
Faculty/Staff	Hispanic of any race	1					
Sta	All Others						
ff	Female	10	11	16	20	16	13
	Male	6	10	10	12	10	8
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	16.0	21.0	26.0	32.0	26.0	21.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	66	69	114	135	164	133
	White	40	38	67	76	89	72
	Black	24	28	45	55	71	58
	Hispanic of any race	2	1	1	2	2	1
	All Others		2	1	2	2	2
	Female	51	52	88	101	124	108
	Male	15	17	26	34	40	25
	Other Professional Staff FTE	61.5	68.7	112.2	132.4	162.3	132.3
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	46.5%	35.7%	41.3%	41.6%	45.2%	43.9%
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
_ ira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) <sup>4</sup>	5%	20%	30%	25%	26%	28%
Graduat Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ation :e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
Ĕ	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	9.2%	17.6%	19.7%	28.4%	30.4%	35.1%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CC	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,602	\$4,185	\$4,205	\$4,205	\$4,205	\$4,205
	Undergraduate manuatory tuntion and rees			+ -,= -0	+ -,= - 0	+ -,= - 0	
IST		+_)••-					
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,089	\$2,808	\$2,698	\$3,126	\$2,836	\$2,639

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2012-2013, Acadiana Technical College was merged with South Louisiana Community College

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's Young Memorial campus will report to South Louisiana Community College

## Acadiana Technical College

	na recimica		<u> </u>			
Profiles	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Headcount	3,889					
% Undergraduate	100.0%					
% Graduate	0%					
Preparatory Headcount	883					
Admission Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	3,889	0	0	0	0	0
First-Time Student	958	-	-	-	-	
Percent FTIC	25%					
Transfer Student	123	-	-	-	-	
Percent Transfer	3%					
Other	2,808	-	-	-	-	
Percent Other	72%					
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Annual FTE	0.0					
Lower Level FTE						
Upper Level FTE						
Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Hea	adcount AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
% of Undergraduates on Pell						
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)						
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech						
Number of Students on GO Grants						
Student Origin	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% from Louisiana	100.0%					
% from Out-of-State	0.0%					
% from Out-of-Country	0.0%					
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Full-Time	50.6%					
% Part-Time	49.4%					
% Undisclosed						
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% 24 and Under	69.4%					
% 25 and Over	30.6%					
Gender	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% Male	47.1%					
% Female	52.9%					
Race	Fall 2011	Fall 2016	Fall 2017	Fall 2018	Fall 2019	Fall 2020
% White	54.7%					
% Black or African American	40.3%					
% Hispanic of any race	1.5%					
% Asian	1.6%					
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.4%					
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.0%					
% Two or more races	0.6%					
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	0.0%					
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	0.9%					
, ······, -·····, ······	21270	l				

# Acadiana Technical College

Acaulai		_
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12 A	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr		
Career Tech 9+cr		
Certificates	590	
Diplomas	706	
Associate Degrees	86	
Upper Grad Cert		
Bachelor's Degrees		
Grad Certificate		
Master's Degrees		
Specialist		
Doctoral Degrees		
Professional Degrees		
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,382	
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,098	
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Thre	e Year Average)	
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12 A	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Number of Awards Granted Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2011-12 A	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
	AY 2011-12 A	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2011-12 A	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr		AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates	695	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas	695 717	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees	695 717	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	695 717	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	695 717	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	695 717	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	695 717	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	695 717	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	695 717	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	695 717 89 1,501	AY 2016-17 AY 2017-18 AY 2018-19 AY 2019-20 AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	695 717 89 1,501	
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	695 717 89 1,501	

#### Acadiana Technical College

	Acaulalia Te	Chinea	I GOIIO	5			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count						
	White						
	Black						
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others						
	Female						
	Male						
	Faculty FTE						
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count						
Faculty/Staff	White						
ıltı	Black						
S/I	Hispanic of any race						
taf	All Others						
Ŧ	Female						
	Male						
	Exec./Management Staff FTE						
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count						
	White						
	Black						
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others						
	Female						
	Male						
	Other Professional Staff FTE						
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
ion		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
_	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
Gradua Rat	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$						
		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ution e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) $^{5}$						
B	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) $^6$						
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$1,474					
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	na					
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled a	-	etained at the starti	ing institution, to th	e following Spring s	emester	

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses for the 2012-2013 academic year, Acadiana Technical College was merged with South Louisiana Community College

# SOWELA Technical Community College

ProfilesFail 2011Fail 2014Fail 2017Fail 2018Fail 2019Fail 2012Fail headcount3,0633,2413,3473,4594,0582,914% Undergraduate100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%0%0%% Graduate0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%Preparatory Headcount592436552466873211210274167412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412741274127412
% Undergraduate100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%
% Graduate       0%       0%       0%       0%       0%         Preparatory Headcount       592       436       562       469       873       213         Admission Status       Fall 2011       Fall 2018       Fall 2019       Fall 2018       Fall 2019       Fall 2019         Fall Undergraduate Enrollment       3,063       3,241       3,347       3,459       4,058       2,214         First-Time Student       687       681       762       822       623         Percent FTIC       21%       21%       22%       22%       22%       22%         Transfer Student       288       431       364       423       455       339         Percent Transfer       9%       13%       11%       12%       11%       12%         Other       2,141       2,123       2,302       2,274       2,781       1552         Percent Other       2,457       62%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%       66%
Preparatory Headcount59244365624469873213Admission StatusFall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2014Fall 2014Flal Undergraduate Enrollment3,0633,2413,3473,4594,0582,914First-Time Student6346687668176222286233Percent FTIC2116211836444234,5583339Percent Transfer996133%111%122%111%122%111%Other2,1412,1232,3022,2742,7811,952Percent Other70%666669%66669%67%Full Time EquivalantsAY 2011-12AY 2015-13AY 2015-13AY 2015-13AY 2015-13Innual FTE2,4572,4572,21812,3722,557.42,110.3Innual FTE2,4572,21812,3722,557.42,110.3Inpue Level FTE2000000Grad FTE0000000Grad Total Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcoutAY 2011-12AY 2015-13AY 2015-13AY 2015-13AY 2015-13AY 2015-13Modergraduates on Pell30%31%31%31%31%31%31%31%31%Muther of Students Only46%31%31%31%31%31%31%31%Muther of Students on GO Grants33%
Admission StatusFall 2016Fall 2017Fall 2018Fall 2019Fall 2019Fall Undergraduate Enrollment3,0633,2413,3473,4594,0582,914First-Time Student6346876817628222623Percent FTIC21%21%20%22%20%21%Transfer Student288431364423455339Percent Transfer9%11%11%12%11%12%Other2,1412,1232,3022,2742,7811,952Percent Other70%66%69%66%69%67%Full-Time EquivalentsAY 2011-12AY 2017-18AY 2018-19AY 2019-20AY 2019-21Annual FTE2,4552,23412,21812,3722,5572,111Upper Level FTE2,4582,2342,2182,3722,5572,111Upper Level FTE245536%36%37%40%30%42%% of Undergraduates on Pell38%36%37%40%30%42%% of Undergraduates on Folg (LA Students Only)6%25%24%31%31%31%% of Student on TOPS Tech6%6%2%36%36%31%31%31%Number of Student on GO Grants6%6%2%36%36%31%31%
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment3.0633.2413.3473.4594.0582.244First-Time Student634687681762822623Percent FTIC21%21%20%22%20%21%Transfer Student288431364423455339Percent Transfer9%13%11%12%11%12%Other2,1412,1232,3022,2742,7811,952Percent Other70%66%66%66%66%67%Full-Time EquivalentsAY 2011-12AY 2011-18AY 2018-18AY 2018-19AY 2019-20Annual FTE2,4572,23412,2182,3722,5572,111Upper Level FTE0000000Grad FTEAY 2011-12AY 2011-18AY 2011-18AY 2011-18AY 2011-20AY 2012-20% of Undergraduates on Pell38%36%37%40%39%42%% of Undergraduates on Pell38%36%37%40%31%41%% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)6%23%24%30%31%31%% of Student on TOPS Tech2323%24%31%31%31%Number of Students on GO Grants19%19%24%24%33%
First-und       634       687       681       762       822       833         Percent FTIC       21%       22%       22%       22%       23%         Transfer Student       288       431       364       423       455       339         Percent Transfer       9%       13%       11%       12%       11%       12%         Other       2,141       2,123       2,302       2,274       2,781       1,952         Percent Other       70%       66%       69%       66%       69%       67%         Full-Time Equivalents       AY 2011-12       AY 2016-17       AY 2018-19       AY 2019-20       AY 2020-21         Annual FTE       2,457       2,2341       2,312       2,357.3       2,557.4       2,110.1         Lower Level FTE       2,455       2,234       2,218       2,372       2,557       2,111.1         Upper Level FTE       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0         Financial Ait - Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount       AY 2011-12       AY 2017-18       AY 2018-19       AY 2019-20       AY 2019-20         Vo of Undergraduates on Pell       Matered Matered Matered Matered Matered Matered Matered Matere
Percent FTIC         21%         20%         22%         20%         21%           Transfer Student         288         431         364         423         455         339           Percent Transfer         9%         13%         11%         12%         11%         12%           Other         2,141         2,123         2,302         2,274         2,781         1,952           Percent Other         70%         66%         69%         66%         69%         67%           Full-Time Equivalents         AY 2011-12         AY 2017-18         AY 2018-19         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-27           Annual FTE         2,457         2,234         2,218         2,372         2,557         2,111           Upper Level FTE         2,457         2,234         2,218         2,372         2,557         2,111           Upper Level FTE         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0           Functial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 2011-12         AY 2011-13         AY 2011-13         AY 2011-13         AY 2011-14         AY 2011-14         AY 2011-14         AY 2011-14         AY 2011-14         AY 2011-14         AY 20
Transfer Student288431364423455339Percent Transfer9%13%11%12%11%12%Other2,1412,1232,3022,2742,7811,952Percent Other70%66%69%66%69%67%Full-Time EquivalentsAY 2011-104Y 2017-18AY 2018-102,372.32,557.42,111Annual FTE2,4562,2342,2182,372.32,557.42,111Lower Level FTE00000000Grad FTE000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
Percent Transfer       9%       13%       11%       12%       11%       12%         Other       2,141       2,123       2,302       2,274       2,781       1,952         Percent Other       70%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       67%         Full-Time Equivalents       AY 2011-12       AY 2016-17       AY 2017-18       AY 2018-19       AY 2019-20       AY 2020-21         Annual FTE       2,457.6       2,234.1       2,218.1       2,372.3       2,557.4       2,110.7         Lower Level FTE       2,457.6       2,234.1       2,218.1       2,372.3       2,557.4       2,110.7         Upper Level FTE       2,457.6       2,234.1       2,218.1       2,372.3       2,557.4       2,110.7         Upper Level FTE       2,458       2,234       2,218.1       2,372.3       2,557.4       2,110.7         Upper Level FTE       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0
Other2,1412,1232,3022,2742,7811,952Percent Other70%66%69%66%69%66%69%66%69%66%Full-Time EquivalentsAY 2011-12AY 2016-17AY 2017-18AY 2018-19AY 2019-29AY 2020-21Annual FTE2,4572,234.12,218.12,372.32,557.42,110.1Lower Level FTE2,0452,234.22,218.12,372.32,557.42,110.1Upper Level FTE00000000000Grad FTE0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
Percent Other       70%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       66%       69%       61%       101%         Lower Level FTE       2,451       2,234       2,218       2,372       2,557       2,111       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0 <t< td=""></t<>
Full-Time EquivalentsAY 2011-12AY 2016-17AY 2017-18AY 2018-19AY 2019-20AY 20
Annual FTE       2,457.6       2,234.1       2,218.1       2,372.3       2,557.4       2,110.7         Lower Level FTE       2,458       2,234       2,218       2,372.3       2,557.4       2,110.7         Upper Level FTE       2,458       2,234       2,218       2,372.3       2,557.4       2,110.7         Upper Level FTE       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0         Grad FTE       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0
Lower Level FTE       2,458       2,234       2,218       2,372       2,557       2,111         Upper Level FTE       0       0       0       0       0       0       0         Grad FTE       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0         Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount       AY 2011-12       AY 2017-18       AY 2018-19       AY 2019-20       AY 2020-27         % of Undergraduates on Pell       AY       38%       36%       37%       40%       39%       42%         % Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)       4%       15%       15%       16%       16%       17%         % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       6%       25%       24%       30%       30%       31%         Number of Student on TOPS Tech       230       205       246       319       32%         Number of Students on GO Grants       193       19%       214       226       23%
Upper Level FTE         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0         0
Grad FTE       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0         Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount       AY 2011-12       AY 2016-17       AY 2017-18       AY 2018-19       AY 2019-20       AY 2020-27         % of Undergraduates on Pell       38%       36%       37%       40%       39%       42%         % Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)       4%       15%       15%       16%       16%       17%         % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       6%       23%       24%       30%       31%       31%         Number of Student on TOPS Tech       2%       10%       11%       12%       24%       31%       32%         Number of Students on GO Grants       6%       13%       19%       214       226       23%
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2011-12AY 2016-17AY 2017-18AY 2018-19AY 2019-20AY 2020-21% of Undergraduates on Pell38%36%37%40%39%42%% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)4%15%15%16%16%17%% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)6%25%24%30%30%31%Number of Student on TOPS Tech230205246319322Number of Students on GO Grants193199214226238
% of Undergraduates on Pell       38%       36%       37%       40%       39%       42%         % Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)       4%       15%       15%       16%       16%       17%         % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       6%       25%       24%       30%       30%       31%         Number of Student on TOPS Tech       230       205       246       319       322         Number of Students on GO Grants       193       199       214       226       235
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)       4%       15%       15%       16%       17%         % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       6%       25%       24%       30%       30%       31%         Number of Student on TOPS Tech       230       205       246       319       322         Number of Students on GO Grants       193       199       214       226       235
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       6%       25%       24%       30%       31%         Number of Student on TOPS Tech       230       205       246       319       322         Number of Students on GO Grants       193       199       214       226       235
Number of Student on TOPS Tech         230         205         246         319         322           Number of Students on GO Grants         193         199         214         226         235
Number of Students on GO Grants         193         199         214         226         235
Student Origin         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020
% from Louisiana 98.8% 98.4% 98.0% 97.2% 97.5% 96.8%
% from Out-of-State 1.1% 1.3% 1.4% 2.2% 1.6% 1.9%
% from Out-of-Country 0.1% 0.4% 0.5% 0.7% 0.9% 1.2%
Full-/Part-Time Status Fall 2019 Fall 2011 Fall 2016 Fall 2017 Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020
% Full-Time 60.5% 57.0% 50.6% 51.9% 46.5% 51.2%
% Part-Time 39.5% 43.0% 49.4% 48.1% 53.5% 48.8%
% Undisclosed 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Age Group (Undergraduate) Fall 2011 Fall 2016 Fall 2017 Fall 2018 Fall 2019 Fall 2020
% 24 and Under 71.3% 74.2% 73.7% 71.0% 73.0% 70.0%
% 25 and Over 28.7% 25.8% 26.3% 29.0% 27.0% 30.0%
Gender     Fall 2011     Fall 2016     Fall 2017     Fall 2018     Fall 2019     Fall 2020
Gender         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%
Gender         Fall 2011         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%           % Female         44.6%         45.9%         46.7%         49.3%         49.3%         53.3%
Gender         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%           % Female         44.6%         45.9%         46.7%         49.3%         49.3%         53.0%           Race         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020
Gender         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%           % Female         44.6%         45.9%         46.7%         49.3%         49.3%         53.0%           Race         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % White         65.5%         64.0%         65.8%         62.6%         58.5%         63.1%
Gender         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%           % Female         44.6%         45.9%         46.7%         49.3%         49.3%         53.0%           Race         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % White         65.5%         64.0%         65.8%         62.6%         58.5%         63.1%           % Black or African American         30.2%         24.3%         22.6%         23.9%         21.9%         23.7%
Gender         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%           % Female         44.6%         45.9%         46.7%         49.3%         49.3%         53.0%           Race         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % White         65.5%         64.0%         65.8%         62.6%         58.5%         63.1%           % Black or African American         30.2%         24.3%         22.6%         23.9%         21.9%         23.7%           % Hispanic of any race         1.2%         2.6%         3.6%         3.8%         3.9%         3.5%
Gender         Fail 2011         Fail 2016         Fail 2017         Fail 2018         Fail 2019         Fail 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%           % Female         44.6%         45.9%         46.7%         49.3%         49.3%         53.0%           Race         Fail 2016         Fail 2017         Fail 2018         Fail 2019         Fail 2020           % White         65.5%         64.0%         65.8%         62.6%         58.5%         63.1%           % Black or African American         30.2%         24.3%         22.6%         23.9%         21.9%         23.7%           % Hispanic of any race         1.2%         2.6%         3.6%         3.8%         3.9%         3.5%           % Asian         0.6%         0.7%         0.7%         0.7%         0.9%         0.6%
Gender         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%           % Female         44.6%         45.9%         46.7%         49.3%         49.3%         53.0%           Race         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % White         65.5%         64.0%         65.8%         62.6%         58.5%         63.1%           % Black or African American         30.2%         24.3%         22.6%         3.8%         3.9%         3.5%           % Asian         0.6%         0.7%         0.7%         0.7%         0.9%         0.6%           % American Indian or Alaskan Native         0.8%         0.7%         0.7%         1.0%         0.6%         0.8%
Gender         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%           % Female         44.6%         45.9%         46.7%         49.3%         49.3%         53.0%           Race         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % White         65.5%         64.0%         65.8%         62.6%         58.5%         63.1%           % Black or African American         30.2%         24.3%         22.6%         23.9%         21.9%         23.7%           % Hispanic of any race         1.2%         2.6%         3.6%         3.8%         3.9%         3.5%           % Asian         0.6%         0.7%         0.7%         0.7%         0.6%         0.8%           % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander         0.1%         0.0%         0.1%         0.8%         0.8%         1.2%
Gender         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%           % Female         44.6%         45.9%         46.7%         49.3%         49.3%         53.0%           Race         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % White         65.5%         64.0%         65.8%         62.6%         58.5%         63.1%           % Black or African American         30.2%         24.3%         22.6%         23.9%         21.9%         23.7%           % Hispanic of any race         1.2%         2.6%         3.6%         3.8%         3.9%         3.5%           % Asian         0.6%         0.7%         0.7%         0.7%         0.9%         0.6%           % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander         0.1%         0.0%         0.1%         0.8%         0.8%         1.2%           % Two or more races         1.2%         2.6%         2.8%         3.5%         2.8%         4.8%
Gender         Fall 2011         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % Male         55.4%         54.1%         53.3%         50.7%         50.7%         47.0%           % Female         44.6%         45.9%         46.7%         49.3%         49.3%         53.0%           Race         Fall 2016         Fall 2017         Fall 2018         Fall 2019         Fall 2020           % White         65.5%         64.0%         65.8%         62.6%         58.5%         63.1%           % Black or African American         30.2%         24.3%         22.6%         23.9%         21.9%         23.7%           % Hispanic of any race         1.2%         2.6%         3.6%         3.8%         3.9%         3.5%           % Asian         0.6%         0.7%         0.7%         0.7%         0.6%         0.8%           % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander         0.1%         0.0%         0.1%         0.8%         0.8%         1.2%

## SOWELA Technical Community College

		-	-	-		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr					169	126
Career Tech 9+cr					103	20
Certificates	358	598	650	524	692	530
Diplomas	421	460	481	448	442	324
Associate Degrees	311	377	385	397	390	349
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,090	1,435	1,516	1,369	1,796	1,349
Total Unduplicated Completers	560	816	893	776	1,112	793
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						607
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						296
Construction Trades						188
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						159
Health Professions And Related Programs						81
Precision Production						77
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						69
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Career Tech 1-8cr					169	126
Career Tech 9+cr					103	20
Certificates	455	692	773	648	852	642
Diplomas	463	526	531	483	501	376
Associate Degrees	322	382	390	425	442	405
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	1,240	1,600	1,694	1,556	2,067	1,569
Time-To-Degree	AY 2011-12	AY 2016-17	AY 2017-18	AY 2018-19	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	2.7	2.9	3.4	4.0	3.5	3.6
Transfer Student	6.4	2.6	3.0	2.9	2.8	2.8

SOWELA Technical Community Colleg
-----------------------------------

	JUWELA I CUIIIICO		nunney		50		
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Head Count	130	168	161	181	194	182
	White	107	141	134	147	152	144
	Black	21	24	22	27	35	32
	Hispanic of any race		1	1	2	1	1
	All Others	2	2	4	5	6	5
	Female	56	75	77	89	100	96
	Male	74	93	84	92	94	86
	Faculty FTE	87.1	105.4	103.5	118.5	128.3	123.3
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2012	FY 2017	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Faculty/Staff	Head Count	7	15	16	19	14	14
	White	2	11	12	15	10	11
ult	Black	5	4	4	3	3	3
S/A	Hispanic of any race				1	1	
taí	All Others						
ff	Female	3	7	7	9	7	7
	Male	4	8	9	10	7	7
	Exec./Management Staff FTE	7.0	15.0	16.0	19.0	14.0	14.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	38	47	49	64	66	69
	White	29	25	28	35	38	42
	Black	9	20	19	25	24	24
	Hispanic of any race				2	2	2
	All Others		2	2	2	2	1
	Female	26	33	39	44	47	51
	Male	12	14	10	20	19	18
	Other Professional Staff FTE	35.1	43.4	46.3	63.4	65.4	68.2
	Retention Measures	2010 to 11	2015 to 16	2016 to 17	2017 to 18	2018 to 19	2019 to 20
Ret	Retention Rate Fall to Spring <sup>1</sup>						
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	45.5%	50.1%	51.2%	53.1%	53.2%	50.0%
lon		2009 to 11	2014 to 16	2015 to 17	2016 to 18	2017 to 19	2018 to 20
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
~	Graduation Rate Measures	2008-09	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
_ ira	Graduation Rate (IPEDS - Within Starting Institution) $^4$	31%	34%	38%	43%	46%	45%
Graduat Rate		2005-06	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15
ution e	Graduation Rate (Within State Public Institutions) <sup>5</sup>						
Б	Grad Rate (Completing Any Level - at any Institution (Public Only) <sup>6</sup>	42.9%	19.5%	17.0%	21.4%	23.5%	23.3%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2011-12	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,612	\$4,185	\$4,185	\$4,185	\$4,185	\$4,185
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees		, -	, -			
~	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,933	\$2,903	\$3,490	\$3,666	\$3,552	\$3,803
	1 - Technical colleges & institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled	_					<i>40,000</i>

2 - 2yr & 4yr institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester

3 - Four-Year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment

4 - IPEDS Graduation Rate - This rate is calculated as the total number of completers within 150% of normal time divided by the revised adjusted cohort. (Rate is within starting institution)

5 - Completing within 150% of normal time: bachelor's degrees only; four-year institutions only; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students, completing at any Louisiana public institution

6 - Completing any undergraduate degree within 150% of normal time; first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, Central Louisiana Technical Community College's Oakdale campus will report to SOWELA Technical Community College